
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
REGULAR MEETING

APRIL 13, 2022 - 04:00 PM
CITY HALL-COUNCIL CHAMBERS

415 WEST UNIVERSITY DRIVE
EDINBURG, TEXAS 78539

AGENDAAGENDA
1. Call Meeting To Order, Establish Quorum

A. Prayer

B. Pledge of Allegiance

2. Certification of Public Notice

3. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest

4. Meeting Procedures

 The following are the meeting procedures used by the Planning and Zoning Commission:

 A. All the items are generally considered as they appear on the agenda, as each item is
introduced.

 B. Staff will present its findings and recommendation on the item being considered.

 C. The party making the request may make a presentation and may address the
Commission on any issues arising during the discussion of the item being considered.

 D. Anyone in the audience desiring to speak in favor or in opposition may do so. A 3-5
minute time limit will be given to each person interested in speaking on the item. The
use of a spokesperson for large groups of people will be required.

 E. Once the Chair closes the public hearing, the Commission may question anyone and
maintain any discussion which clarifies the proposal and will take what action it feels to
be appropriate.

5. MINUTES

 A. Consider approval of the Minutes for the February 8, 2022 Regular Meeting.
    
 B. Consider approval of the Minutes for the March 8, 2022 Regular Meeting.
    

6. PUBLIC COMMENTS



A. If you would like to participate under public comments, you must submit a request
beginning at 9:00 A.M. the day of the meeting by (a) sending an email to
PublicHearing@cityofedinburg.com or (b) calling the Planning and Zoning
Department at 956-388-8202. All requests should include your name, address, and
telephone number. We ask for everyone's cooperation in following this procedure.

7. PUBLIC HEARINGS

 A. Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Auto-Urban Uses to General
Commercial Uses and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to
Commercial General (CG) District, Lot 5, Villa Del Mundo Subdivision, located at
5121 South Veterans Boulevard, as requested by José A. Pardo

    
 B. Consider the Initial Zoning Request to Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District, a 12.45

acre tract of land out of Lots 3 and 6, Section 235, Texas-Mexican Railway
Company’s Survey, located at 3101 Trooper Moises Sanchez Boulevard, as
requested by Be the Light Ventures, LLC, on behalf of Maria Elena Falcon

    
 C. Consider the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Auto-Urban

Residential (AU) District, 13.785 acres out of Lot 9, Section 246, Texas-Mexican
Railway Company’s Survey, located at 2200 East Chapin Street, as requested by M2
Engineering, PLLC, on behalf of City Place at Chapin, LLC

    
 D. Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Industrial Uses to General

Commercial Uses and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to
Commercial General (CG) District, 8.409 acres out of Lot 2, Section 241, Texas-
Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, located at 500 East Russell Road, as requested
by Iden I. Treviño on behalf of EIA Properties

    
 E. Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Industrial Uses and Office

Business Park Uses to Auto-Urban Uses and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture
(AG) District to Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District, 68.277 acres being all of Lot
1 and 28.277 acres of Lot 2, Section 241, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s
Survey, located at 500 East Russell Road, as requested by Iden I. Treviño on behalf
of EIA Properties

    
 F. Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Suburban Uses to Auto-Urban

Uses and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Auto-Urban
Residential (AU) District, a 20.00 acre tract of land out of Lot 5, Block 1, John
Closner Subdivision, located at 3301 South Raul Longoria Road, as requested by
Isidro Navarro on behalf of Maverick Valley Builders, LLC

    
 G. Consider the Rezoning Request from Urban Residential (UR) District to Commercial

General (CG) District, Lots 13-16, Block 12, Country Club Place Subdivision,
located at 101 West Freddy Gonzalez Drive, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc., on
behalf of 3BU Family Limited Partnership

    
 H. Consider the Rezoning Request from Commercial General (CG) District to Industrial

(I) District, 5.157 acres out of Lot 39, Santa Cruz Ranch Subdivision, located at 4805
North Expressway 281, as requested by Spoor Engineering Consultants, Inc., on
behalf of Nogales-Texas Properties, LLC

    



 I. Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Urban Uses to Industrial Uses
and the Rezoning Request from Suburban Residential (S) District to Industrial (I)
District, 6.39 acres out of Lot 39, Santa Cruz Ranch Subdivision, located at 4805
North Expressway 281, as requested by Spoor Engineering Consultants, Inc., on
behalf of Nogales-Texas Properties, LLC

    
 
8. PUBLIC HEARING (SUBDIVISIONS)

 A. Consider the Re-Plat of Lot 24, Santa Cruz Ranch No. 2 Subdivision, being a 2.87
acre tract of land out of Lot 24, Santa Cruz Ranch No. 2 Subdivision located at 9825
Calle Paris Road, as requested by Garza-Garza Consulting Engineers.

    
    
 B. Consider the Re-Plat of Lot 10, North Industrial Park Subdivision being a 20.00 acre

tract of land out of Lot 10, North Industrial Park, located at 6401 Republic Drive, as
requested by Garza-Garza Consulting Engineers.

    
    

9. CONSENT AGENDA

 A. Consider Final Replat of UHS Cornerstone Hospital Subdivision UHS Cornerstone
Hospital Subdivision, an approximate 9.47 acre tract of land out of Lot 1A, of
Cornerstone Medical Park Phase 1, a Re-Subdivision of Lots 1-2, Block 4, and the
West 5 acres of Lot 15, Cornerstone Heart Hospital Subdivision, located at 2300
Cornerstone Boulevard, as requested by Perez Consulting Engineers.

    
 B. Consider Final Plat of Del Rey Estates Unit 4 Subdivision, an approximate 13.03

acre tract of land out of Lot 3, Section 246, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's
Survey, located at 3320 South Tower Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.

    
 C. Consider Final Plat of Pueblo De Palmas Phase 25 Subdivision, an approximate

25.50 acre tract of land out of Lots 17, 19, 21, & 23, Block 62, Amended Map of
Santa Cruz Gardens Unit No. 2, located at 4420 North Cesar Chavez Road, as
requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.

    
 D. Consider Final Plat of Ensenada Estates Subdivision, an approximate 17.42 acre tract

of land out of Lot 6, Section 249, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey,
located at 1701 North Terry Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.

    

10. SUBDIVISIONS

 A. Consider the Preliminary Plat of Las Magnolias Subdivision being a 9.11 acre tract
of land out of a part or portion of Lot 13, Section 239, Texas-Mexican Railway
Company’s Survey, located at 4001 South Veterans Road, as requested by CLH
Engineering, Inc.

    
 B. Consider the Preliminary Plat of The Heavens at Alamo Subdivision, being an 8.00

acre tract of land out of a part or portion of Lot 10, Block 24, Santa Cruz Gardens
Unit No. 2 Subdivision, located at 5301 Benito A. Ramirez Road, as requested by
Melden & Hunt, Inc.

    



 C. Consider the Preliminary Plat of Water Walk at La Sienna Subdivision being a 25.16
acre tract of land out of a part or portion of Lot 7, La Sienna Development
Subdivision, located at 4201 La Sienna Parkway, as requested by Melden & Hunt,
Inc.

    
 D. Consider the Preliminary Plat of Provence Ridge Subdivision being a 20.00 acre tract

of land out of a part or portion of Lot 5, Block 1, John Clorner, ET AL., Subdivision,
located at 3301 South Raul Longoria Road, as requested by I.N. Civil Designs, LLC.

    
 E. Consider the Preliminary Plat of Montreal Estates Subdivision being a 19.37 acre

tract of land out of a part or portion of Lots 1 & 2, Block 7, Santa Cruz Gardens Unit
No. 3 Subdivision, located at 4216 North Kenyon Road, as requested by Rio Delta
Engineering, Inc.

    
 F. Consider the Preliminary Plat of Hacienda San Miguel-Cisneros, being a 2.36 acre

tract of land out of a part or portion of Lot 11, Section 266, Texas-Mexican Railway
Company Survey Subdivision, located at 7935 Tex-Mex Road, as requested by R.E.
Garcia & Associates.

    

11. DIRECTOR'S REPORT

 A. City Council Actions: March 15, 2022 & April 5, 2022
    
 B. Unified Development Code Update
    

12. INFORMATION ONLY

A. Attendance Roster

13. ADJOURNMENT

I hereby certify that this notice of meeting was posted in accordance with the Open Meetings Act,
V.T.C.A., Government Code, Section 551.041, at the Edinburg City Hall Building, 415 West
University Drive, Edinburg, Texas, visible and accessible to the general public after regular
working hours, at 4:00pm on Friday April 8, 2022.

 
   
 Claudia Mariscal, Administrative Assistant

Planning & Zoning Department
 

 

NOTICE
PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED TO COMMUNICATE MORE EFFECTIVELY WITH CITY OFFICIALS AND WHO
MAY NEED AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES SUCH AS INTERPRETERS FOR PERSONS WHO ARE DEAF OR HEARING
IMPAIRED ARE REQUESTED TO CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY AT (956) 388-8204 THREE WORKING
DAYS PRIOR TO ANY MEETING SO THAT APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE.



       
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 
FEBRUARY 8, 2022 - 4:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL-COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
415 WEST UNIVERSITY DR. 

EDINBURG, TEXAS 78539 
  

Agenda: Minutes 
 
Chairperson – Joe Ochoa, Vice Chairperson – Hiren Govind, Members -  Jorge Sotelo, Ruby 
Casas, Jorge Gonzalez, Rene Olivarez, Victor Daniec 
 
1.  Call Meeting To Order, Establish Quorum  

 
Meeting was called to order at 4:03 P.M. 

 
A.  Prayer – Prayer was announced by Jorge Gonzalez. 

 
B.  Pledge of Allegiance – The Pledge of Allegiance was said.  

2.  Certification of Public Notice  
 
MR. D. AUSTIN COLINA CERTIFIED PUBLIC NOTICE WAS POSTED ON 
FEBRUARY 4, 2022 AT 4:05 P.M. 

3. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest 
 
CITY ATTORNEY, OMAR OCHOA STATED COMMISSION MEMBERS SHOULD 
DISCLOSE ANY KNOWN CONFLICTS OF INTERESTS.  UNDER STATE LAW, A 
CONFLICT OF INTEREST EXISTS IF A COUNCIL MEMBER OR COMMISSION 
MEMBER OR FAMILY MEMBERS HAS A QUALIFYING FINANCIAL INTEREST 
IN THE AGENDA ITEM.  MEMBERS WITH A CONFLICT OF INTEREST 
CANNOT PARTICIPATE IN DISCUSSION NOR VOTE ON THE AGENDA ITEM. 
 
MR. OCHOA INQUIRED IF ANY COMMISSIONERS HAD A CONFLICT OF 
INTEREST ON ANY AGENDA ITEMS. 



 
COMMISSION MEMBER MR. VICTOR DANIEC STATED HE WOULD HAVE TO 
ABSTAIN FROM AGENDA ITEM 9A- PRELIMINARY APPROVAL FOR CARMEN 
AVILA PHASE IV SUBDIVISION. 
 
COMMISSION MEMBER MR. RENE OLIVAREZ STEPPED INTO THE MEETING. 
 
COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE GONZALEZ STATED HE WOULD HAVE 
TO ABSTAIN FROM ITEM 8A- REZONING- ROBERTO MARTINEZ. 

 
4. Meeting Procedures 

  The following are the meeting procedures used by the Planning and Zoning Commission: 

  A. All the items are generally considered as they appear on the agenda, as each item is 
introduced. 

  B. Staff will present its findings and recommendation on the item being considered. 

  C. The party making the request may make a presentation and may address the Commission 
on any issues arising during the discussion of the item being considered. 

  D. Anyone in the audience desiring to speak in favor or in opposition may do so. A 3-5 
Minute time limit will be given to each person interested in speaking on the item. The use 
of a spokesperson for large groups of people will be required. 

  E. Once the Chair close the public hearing, the commission may question anyone and 
maintain any discussion which clarifies the proposal and will take what action it feel to 
be appropriate. 

 
5. ABSENCES 
 

A.  Consider Excusing the Absence of Commission Member Victor Daniec from the 
December 14, 2021 Regular Meeting.        
 
MOTION WAS MADE BY VICE CHAIRPERSON MR. HIREN GOVIND AND 
WAS SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE SOTELO. 
MOTION CARRIED WITH 6 MEMBERS VOTING AYE, 0 VOTING NO, AND 
ONE ABSTENTION FROM MR. VICTOR DANIEC.    

6. MINUTES 
 

A.  Consider approval of the Minutes for the January 17, 2022 Regular Meeting        
 
MOTION WAS MADE BY VICE CHAIRPERSON MR. HIREN GOVIND AND 
SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE SOTELO. MOTION 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 7-0.  



7. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

A.  If you would like to participate under public comments, you must submit a request 
beginning at 9:00 A.M. the day of the meeting by (a) sending an email to 
PublicHearing@cityofedinburg.com or (b) calling the Planning and Zoning Department 
at 956-388-8202. All request should include your name, address, and telephone number. 
We ask for everyone's cooperation in following this procedure       

 
 
 

 
BEATRIZ FLORES IS CONCERNED FOR ITEM 8E, DUE TO 
CONTAMINANTS, NOT WANTING PROPERTY TO BE DEVELOPED 
UNTIL PROPERTY IS TESTED AND WANTING TO KNOW WHAT IS 
BEING PROPOSED.  

8.  PUBLIC HEARINGS  

  A. Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Urban Uses to Neighborhood 
Commercial Uses and the Rezoning Request from Neighborhood Conservation 5 (NC5) 
District to Commercial Neighborhood (CN) District, Lot 1, Laurel Heights Subdivision, 
located at 202 East Sprague Street, as requested by Roberto Martinez 

        
SURVEY WAS DONE BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE A. 
GONZALEZ. 
 
COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE SOTELO INQUIRED IF STRUCTURE 
WOULD BE REMODELED OR DEMOLISHED.  
 
APPLICANT ROBERTO MARTINEZ WAS PRESENT- R & R BUILDERS, 
ADVISED THAT THE PROPERTY HAS NOT BEEN USED SINCE 2014 AND 
THEY WOULD REMODEL PROPERTY. 
 
CHAIRPERSON MR. JOE OCHOA INQUIRED IF SIDEWALKS WOULD BE 
UP TO CODE. 
 
COMMISSION MEMBER MR. VICTOR DANIEC INQUIRED ABOUT 
PARKING REQUIREMENTS. 
 
APPLICANT ROBERTO MARTINEZ STATED THREE PARKING SPACES 
IN THE FRONT OF THE PROPERTY AND CURB CUT, ATTORNEY OFFICE 
WOULD BE BY APPOINTMENT. 
 
UDC 4 PARKING SPACES PER 1000 SQ. FT. WOULD APPROXIMATELY 
NEED 12 PARKING SPACES AND WOULD BE PART OF BUILDING 
PERMIT PROCESS. 
 
COMMISSION MEMBER MR. RENE OLIVAREZ INQUIRED ABOUT 
SURROUNDING ZONING BEING COMMERCIAL. HE ADVISED HE 



WOULD WANT THE PROPERTY TO LOOK LIKE A PROFESSIONAL 
OFFICE INSTEAD OF A HOME. 
 
AUSTIN STATED THIS WOULD BE FOR LIGHT COMMERCIAL USES. 
 
MOTION WAS MADE BY VICE CHAIRPERSON MR. HIREN GOVIND AND 
SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. RENE OLIVAREZ TO 
RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
AMENDMENT AND REZONING REQUEST. MOTION CARRIED WITH 6 
MEMBERS VOTING AYE, 0 VOTING NO, AND 1 ASTENTION FROM 
COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE GONZALEZ.  

        
  B. Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Auto-Urban Uses to General 

Commercial Uses and the Rezoning Request from Suburban Residential (S) District to 
Commercial General (CG) District, a 5.00 acre tract of land out of Lot 15, Section 237, 
Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, located at 1000 North McColl Road, as 
requested by Quintanilla, Headley & Associates, Inc., on behalf of Cubic Walls, LLC. 

        
      MR. ALFONSO QUINTANILLA ADDRESSED THE BOARD, HE STATED 

DEVELOPER HAD SPOKEN TO PLANNING DEPARTMENT AND 
EXPLAINED PROCESS FOR DEVELOPMENT.  HE STATED MECHANIC 
SHOPS TO THE SOUTH OF PROPERTY, HIDALGO DRAIN DITCHES IN 
THE SURROUNDING AREA, THE PROPOSED PROJECT WOULD BE A 
NECESSITY FOR THE RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES IN THE AREA, IT 
WILL ALSO CREATE A TAX PROPERTY. 
 
COMMISSION MEMBER MR. VICTOR DANIEC INQUIRED WHERE IS 
THE NEAREST SELF STORAGE IN THE AREA. 
 
FELLOW BOARD MEMBER, STATED THERE IS ONE OFF OF MCCOLL & 
SPRAGUE. 
 
COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE A. GONZALEZ INQUIRED IF A 
STUDY WAS DONE TO MAKE SURE PROPOSAL IS PROFITABLE. 
 
MR. PAREDES STATED HE HAS STUDIED THE AREA AND INDICATED 
SELF STORAGE WOULD BE A NECESSITY, SPECIFICALLY FOR THE 
RESIDENTIAL AND MULTIFAMILY USES IN THE AREA.   
 
MOTION WAS MADE BY VICE CHAIRPERSON MR. HIREN GOVIND AND 
SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. VICTOR DANIEC TO 
RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
AMENDMENT AND REZONING REQUEST. MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 7-0.  
 



  C. Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Auto-Urban Uses to Urban Uses 
and the Rezoning Request from Commercial General (CG) District to Urban 
Residential (UR) District, a 3.108 acre tract of land out of Lot 30, Kelly-Pharr 
Subdivision, located at 620 East Wisconsin Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc., 
on behalf of The Shoppes at Rio Grande Valley 

        
      CHAIRPERSON MR. JOE OCHOA INQUIRED REGARDING BUFFER 

WALL IN BETWEEN COMMERCIAL AND MULTIFAMILY AND EXITS 
WOULD BE OFF OF WISCONSIN ROAD.  
 
MR. JAIME AYALA STATED THIS WOULD BE ADDRESSED AT SITE PLAN 
REVIEW AND EXITS WOULD BE OFF OF WISCONSIN ROAD. 
 
COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE SOTELO WANTED TO BE SURE 
SIDEWALKS WOULD BE INCLUDED FOR CONNECTIVITY. 
 
MOTION WAS MADE BY VICE CHAIRPERSON MR. HIREN GOVIND AND 
SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE SOTELO TO 
RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
AMENDMENT AND REZONING REQUEST. MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 7-0. 
 

  D. Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Agriculture Uses to Auto-Urban 
Uses and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Auto-Urban 
Residential (AU) District, a 4.985 acre tract of land out of Lot 14, Section 233, Texas-
Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, located at 1013 North Depot Road, as requested 
by Melden & Hunt, Inc., on behalf of Rosendo and Stephanie V. Benitez 

        
      CHAIRPERSON  MR. JOE OCHOA INQUIRED ABOUT THE SIZE OF THE 

ROAD. 
 
MR. AYALA STATED IT WOULD BE ADDRESSED AT TIME OF 
SUBDIVISION AND SITE PLAN REVIEW. 
 
MOTION WAS MADE BY VICE CHAIRPERSON MR. HIREN GOVIND AND 
SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER MS. RUBY CASAS TO 
RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
AMENDMENT AND REZONING REQUEST. MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 7-0. 
 

  E. Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Industrial Uses to Auto-Urban 
Uses and the Rezoning Request from Commercial General (CG) District to Auto-Urban 
Residential (AU) District, a 12.831 acre tract of land consisting of 5.872 acres out of 
Lot 11, all of Lot 12 and 1.429 acres out of Lot 13, Subdivision “C”, Original Townsite, 
Amended City of Edinburg, located at 221 East Schunior Street, as requested by 
Treviño Engineering, on behalf of Mel Phillip, Tide Products, Inc. 



        
      BEATRIZ FLORES STATED SHE IS CONCERNED ABOUT 

CONTAMINATION. 
 
COMMISSION MEMBER MR. VICTOR DANIAC STATED HE HAS 
PROPERTY NEARBY AND IT WAS INDUSTRIAL USE.  
 
APPLICANT WAS NOT PRESENT. 
 
MOTION WAS MADE BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE SOTELO 
AND SECONDED BY VICE CHAIRPERSON HIREN GOVIND TO TABLE 
THIS ITEM. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 7-0. 
 

  F. Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from General Commercial Uses to 
Auto-Urban Uses and the Rezoning Request from Suburban Residential (S) District to 
Auto-Urban Residential (UR) District, a 6.87 acre tract of land, more or less, being a 
portion of Lot 15, Section 277, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, located at 
4401 West Sprague Street, as requested by Realtex Development, on behalf of BBB & 
J Investments, LTD. 

        
      RICK DEYOE, PRESIDENT OF REALTEX DEVELOPMENT, STATED 

THERE WOULD BE 14 UNITS TO THE ACRE AND IT WOULD BE AN 
AFFORDABLE SENIOR CITIZEN DEVELOPMENT FOR 55 ANDOLDER 
COMMUNITY. RECEIVED A LETTER OF SUPPORT FROM CITY 
COUNCIL.  
 
MOTION WAS MADE BY VICE CHAIRPERSON MR. HIREN GOVIND AND 
SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE GONZALEZ TO 
RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
AMENDMENT AND REZONING REQUEST. MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIOMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 7-0.  
 

  G. Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Industrial Uses to General 
Commercial Uses and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to 
Commercial General (CG) District, 15.336 acres out of Lot 1, Section 244, Texas-
Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, located at 500 East Monte Cristo Road, as 
requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc., on behalf of Garman Investments, LP. 

        
      MOTION WAS MADE BY VICE CHAIRPERSON MR. HIREN GOVIND AND 

SECONDED BY COMMISSINO MEMBER MS. RUBY CASAS TO 
RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN 
AMENDMENT AND REZONING CASE. MOTION CARRIED 
UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 7-0.  

9.  SUBDIVISIONS (PLATS)  
 



MOTION WAS MADE BY VICE CHAIRPERSON MR. HIREN GOVIND AND 
SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. JORGE SOTELO TO APPROVE 
ITEMS 9A-9C. MOTION CARRIED WITH 6 MEMBERS VOTING AYE, 0 VOTING 
NO, AND 1 ABSTENTION FROM COMMISSION MEMBER MR. VICTOR 
DANIEC.   

  A. Consider the Preliminary Plat of Carmen Avila Subdivision Phase VI, being a 37.64 
acre tract of land out of Tract 156, San Salvador del Tule Grant, located at 9101 Carmen 
Avila Road, as requested by Quintanilla, Headley and Associates, Inc. 

        
        
  B. Consider the Preliminary Plat of La Reserva Phase I-C Subdivision, being 4.048 acres 

out of Lots 6 and 11, Block 73, Engelman, Re-Subdivision, of the Missouri-Texas and 
Irrigation Company’s Subdivision in Las Mesteñas Grant, located at 23501 Uresti 
Street as requested by HALFF Associates, Inc. 
 

        
        
  C. Consider the Preliminary Plat of La Reserva Phase I-D Subdivision, being a 4.652 acre 

tract out of Lot 14, Block 73, Engelman, Re-Subdivision, of the Missouri-Texas and 
Irrigation Company’s Subdivision in Las Mesteñas Grant, located at 23001 Uresti 
Street as requested by HALFF Associates, Inc. 

        
         

10.  CONSENT AGENDA  
 

A.  Consider the Final Plat for Los Lagos Subdivision Phase V - 'B', being a 15.90 acre 
tract of land more or less out of Lot 1, Swearengen Tract, located at 3707 East Mallorca 
Drive, as requested by Rio Delta Engineering    
 
MOTION WAS MADE BY VICE CHAIRPERSON MR. HIREN GOVIND AND 
SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. RENE OLIVAREZ TO 
APPROVE THE FINAL PLAT. MOTION CARRIED UNANIOMUSLY WITH 
A VOTE OF 7-0.       

11.  SUBDIVISIONS (VARIANCES)  
 

A.  Consider Variance Request to the City's Unified Development Code Section 8.204 
Street Standards, Paving Width, proposed Los Cortijos Subdivision, being 60.00 acres 
out of the East 1/2 of Lot 13, Block 57, all of Lot 16, Block 58, Alamo Land and Sugar 
Company's Subdivision, located at 7601 East Trenton Road, as requested by Melden & 
Hunt, Inc., on behalf of Frank Villanueva and Abigail Villanueva Sandoval       

 
 

 
RUBEN DE JESUS ADDRESSED THE BOARD AND STATED THE 
PROPERTY IS LOCATED ¾ OF A MILE WEST FROM VAL VERDE, 1.5 
MILES EAST OF ALAMO ROAD, AND 3.5 EAST OF RAUL LONGORIA 
ROAD. HE MENTIONED IF THE CITY OF EDINBURG STILL HAD THE 2 



MILE ETJ, THE PROPERTY WOULD STILL BE PART OF COUNTY. HE 
STATED THE CURRENT STREET WIDTH IS 22 FT. AND THE REQUIRED 
WIDTH IS GOING TO BE 41 FT ON ONE SIDE. 40 FT. OF ROW WOULD BE 
DEDICATED AND SIDEWALKS WOULD BE INSTALLED FRONTING THE 
PROPERTY. HE ALSO DISCUSSED ADDING A 12 FT DECELARATION 
LANE AND ADVISED HE DOESN’T FEEL THE REQUIRED STREET 
WIDTH IS ADEQUATE FOR THAT AREA. MR. DE JESUS EXPRESSED 
POTENTIAL SAFETY CONCERNS DUE TO PAVEMENT NOT 
CONTINUING AND CAUSING ACCIDENTS.  
 
THERE WAS BRIEF DISCUSSION REGARDING GROWTH IN THAT AREA 
AND THE METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION (MPO).  
 
MOTION WAS MADE BY VICE CHAIRPERSON MR. HIREN GOVIND AND 
SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. RENE OLIVAREZ TO 
RECOMMEND APPROVAL OF THE VARIANCE REQUEST. MOTION 
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 7-0.   

12. DIRECTOR'S REPORT 
 

A.  City Council Actions: January 18, 2022 and February 1, 2022       
 
 
 
 

 
MRS. MENDOZA DISCUSSED CITY COUNCIL ACTIONS FOR THE 
JANUARY 18, 2022 AND FEBRUARY 1, 2022. SHE STATED THE  
REZONINGS AND VARIANCES TO THE SUBDIVISION REQUIREMENTS 
ON THOSE AGENDAS WERE APPROVED BASED ON P & Z 
RECOMMENDATION. INCLUDED IN THE ITEMS WAS THE PETITION 
FOR VOLUNTARY ANNEXATION AND DEVELOPMENT AGREEMENT 
FOR AZALEAS ESTATES. 
  

B.  Unified Development Code Update        
 
MRS. KIMBERLY MENDOZA DISCUSSED THE UNIFIED DEVELOPMENT 
CODE UPDATE. SHE ADVISED THE LAST MEETING WAS HELD IN 
JANUARY FOLLOWED BY STAFF MEETINGS WITH THE  CONSULTANT 
REGARDING MODULE 2. AN UPDATED MODULE 2 DRAFT IS EXPECTED 
IN MARCH.   

13. INFORMATION ONLY 
 

A.  Attendance Roster          

14.  ADJOURNMENT  

MOTION WAS MADE BY VICE CHAIRPERSON MR. HIREN GOVIND AND 
SECONDED BY COMMISSION MEMBER MR. RENE OLIVAREZ TO ADJOURN THE 
MEETING. MOTION CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY WITH A VOTE OF 7-0. MEETING 
WAS ADJOURNED AT 5:14 P.M. 



 
  
  

 

  

  Alejandra Gonzalez, Planning Assistant 
Planning & Zoning Department 

  

  

 



       
PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION 

REGULAR MEETING 
MARCH 8, 2022 - 4:00 P.M. 

CITY HALL-COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
415 WEST UNIVERSITY DR. 

EDINBURG, TEXAS 78539 
 CHAIRPERSON JOE OCHOA, VICE- CHAIRPERSON HIREN GOVIND, COMMISSION 
MEMBERS: JORGE SOTELO, RUBY CASAS, RENE OLIVARES, JORGE GONZALEZ, 
VICTOR DANIEC 7 MEMBERS 

AGENDA 
  
1.  Call Meeting To Order, Establish Quorum  
 

A.  Prayer – Prayer was announced by Commission Member Ruby Casas. 
 

B.  Pledge of Allegiance – The Pledge of Allegiance was said. 

2.  Certification of Public Notice DIRECTOR KIMBERLY MENDOZA- 03/04/2022- 3:45 P.M. 

3. Disclosure of Conflict of Interest 

4. Meeting Procedures 

  The following are the meeting procedures used by the Planning and Zoning Commission: 

  A. All the items are generally considered as they appear on the agenda, as each item is 
introduced. 

  B. Staff will present its findings and recommendation on the item being considered. 

  C. The party making the request may make a presentation and may address the Commission 
on any issues arising during the discussion of the item being considered. 

  D. Anyone in the audience desiring to speak in favor or in opposition may do so. A 3-5 
Minute time limit will be given to each person interested in speaking on the item. The 
use of a spokesperson for large groups of people will be required. 



  E. Once the Chair close the public hearing, the commission may question anyone and 
maintain any discussion which clarifies the proposal and will take what action it feel to be 
appropriate. 

5. MINUTES 
 

A.  Consider approval of the Minutes for the February 8, 2022 Regular Meeting        
 
CHAIRPERSON JOE OCHOA ADVISED OF CORRECTIONS NEEDED. ITEM 
WILL BE DISCUSSED ON NEXT AGENDA. NO ACTION TAKEN.   

      
6. PUBLIC COMMENTS 
 

A.  If you would like to participate under public comments, you must submit a request 
beginning at 9:00 A.M. the day of the meeting by (a) sending an email to 
PublicHearing@cityofedinburg.com or (b) calling the Planning & Zoning Department at 
956-388-8202. All request should include your name, address, and telephone number. We 
ask for everyone's cooperation in following this procedure. 

No public comments.         
7.  PUBLIC HEARINGS  

  A. Consider the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Auto-Urban Residential 
(AU) District, Lot 14, Trenton Terrace Subdivision, located at 1010 Leticia Street, as 
requested by Carlos Briones on behalf of Vista View Properties 
 
NO COMMENTS IN FAVOR NOR AGAINST/ APPLICANT WAS PRESENT 
 
CHAIRPERSON JOE OCHOA INQUIRED IF THERE HAVE BEEN ANY 
DISTURBANCES, OR ANY POLICE REPORTS, AND MR. FARLEY WAS NOT 
AWARE OF ANY REPORTS.   
 
VICTOR DANIEC STATED THAT AT A PREVIOUS MEETING THERE WERE 
PUBLIC COMMENTS AGAINST A SUBDIVISION TO THE SOUTH 
REGARDING TRAFFIC ON LETICIA, AND STATED THIS LOCATION 
WOULD ONLY HAVE ONE ENTRACE/EXIT. 
 
APPROVED BASED ON STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION - GOVIND /SOTELO 
7-0 

      
  B. Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Neighborhood Commercial Uses to 

General Commercial Uses and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to 
Commercial General (CG) District, Lots 25 and 26, Owassa Gardens Mobile Home 
Subdivision, located at 5614 and 5619 South Veterans Boulevard, as requested by Mike 
Garcia 
 
NO COMMENTS IN FAVOR NOR AGAINST/APPLICANT PRESENT  
NO DISCUSSION. 
 

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48509
mailto:PublicHearing@cityofedinburg.com
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48308
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48308
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48308
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48121
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48121
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48121
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48121
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48121


APPROVED BASED ON STAFF’S RECOMMENDATION - SOTELO/ OCHOA 7-
0 

      
  C. Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Downtown District Uses to General 

Commercial Uses and the Rezoning Request from Downtown (D) District to Commercial 
General (CG) District, being all of Lots 1, 2, 11, 12, and the West 24 ft. of Lots 3 and 10, 
and abandoned 16 ft. x 124 ft. Alley right of way out of Block 259, Original Townsite of 
Edinburg, located at 620 West University Drive, as requested by Gilbert Ortiz on behalf 
of Richard Ivey 
 
NO COMMENTS IN FAVOR NOR AGAINST/ NO DISCUSSION. 
 
APPROVED BASED ON STAFF RECOMMENDATION - GOVIND/ CASAS 7-0 

      
  D. Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from General Commercial Uses to Auto-

Urban Uses and the Rezoning Request from Commercial General (CG) District to Auto-
Urban Residential (AU) District, a 13.23 acre tract of land out of Lot 7, Section 276, Texas-
Mexican Railway Company’s Survey Subdivision, located at 320 North McColl Road, as 
requested by Richard Flores on behalf of Gaston Sosa De La Torre 
 
NO COMMENTS IN FAVOR NOR AGAINST/ GOVIND INQUIRED ACCESS 
POINTS 
 
APPROVED BASED ON STAFFS RECOMMENDATION- GOVIND/ DANIAC 7-
0 

      
8. PUBLIC HEARINGS (SUBDIVISIONS) 
 

A.  Consider the Preliminary Plat of UHS-Cornerstone Subdivision Replat, being all of Lot 
1A, Cornerstone Medical Park, Phase 1 and the West 5.0 acres of Lot 15, Cornerstone 
Heart Hospital Subdivision, located at 2300 South Cornerstone Blvd., as requested by 
Perez Consulting Engineers 
 
NO COMMENTS IN FAVOR NOR AGAINST/ NO DISCUSSION. 
 
GOVIND/ SOTELO 7-0  
         

9. SUBDIVISIONS 

  A. Consider the Preliminary Plat of Las Palmeras Subdivision, being a 13.23 acre tract of 
land out of Lot 7, Section 276, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey, located at 
320 North McColl Road, as requested by M. Garcia Engineering, LLC. 
 
NO DISCUSSION - SOTELO/CASAS- 7-0 

      
  B. Consider the Preliminary Plat of Owassa Place Subdivision, being a 19.309 acre tract of 

land out of Lot 15, Block 54, Alamo Land & Sugar Company’s Subdivision, located at 
8101 East Owassa Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48412
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48412
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48412
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48412
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48412
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48412
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48409
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48409
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48409
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48409
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48409
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48493
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48493
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48493
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48493
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48494
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48494
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48494
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48495
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48495
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48495


 
NO DISCUSSION - GOVIND/ SOTELO 7-0 

            
10.  CONSENT AGENDA  
 

A.  Consider Final Plat of Pueblo De Palmas Phase 26 Subdivision; a 29.04 acre tract of land 
out of Lots 28 & 30, Block 62, Amended Map of Santa Cruz Gardens Unit No. 2, located 
at 4201 N Cesar Chavez Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.  
 
GOVIND/OLIVARES 7-0 
         

11. DIRECTOR'S REPORT 
 

A.  City Council Actions: February 15, 2022 & March 1, 2022    
 
MRS. KIMBERLY MENDOZA DISCUSSED THE CITY COUNCIL ACTIONS FOR 
THE FEBRUARY 15, 2022 AND MARCH 1, 2022 MEETINGS. MRS. MENDOZA 
ADVISED OF THE SPECIAL USE PERMIT FOR FIESTA EDINBURG, 
ANNEXATION, AND INITIAL ZONING FOR THE HIGHLAND HEIGHTS 
SUBDIVISION BEING APPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL. ON THE MARCH 1ST 
MEETING, THE ITEM FOR 4401 WEST SPRAGUE WAS TABLED BY THE CITY 
COUNCIL AND THE ITEM FOR THE SELF STORAGE FACILITY THAT WAS 
LOCATED ON THE EAST SIDE OF MCCOLL ROAD AND NORTH OF 107 WAS 
DISAPPROVED BY CITY COUNCIL.       

B.  Unified Development Code Update    
 
MRS. KIMBELY MENDOZA ADVISED THE FINAL DRAFT IS UNDER REVIEW 
WITH CITY STAFF, SCHEDULING WITH CONSULTANT MARCH 25, 2022- 
UPDATE LANDUSE MAP- VIRTUAL UDC MEETING IN APRIL AND PUBLIC 
HEARINGS IN MID MAY AND JUNE. 
 
VICE CHAIRPERSON HIREN GOVIND INQUIRED WHETHER A PARTIAL 
APPROVAL OF THE UDC COULD BE CONSIDERED.  
 
THERE WAS BRIEF DISCUSSION REGARDING THE REASON THE ITEM FOR 
CUBIC WALLS WAS OVERTURNED. 
 
MEETING WITH CITY COUNCIL TO DISCUSS VOTING RECOMMENDATION 
DISCUSSION REGARDING 4401 SPRAGUE.  
 
THERE WAS BRIEF DISCUSSION REGARDING THE TABLED ITEM- IDEN 
TREVINO-ENVIROMENTAL STUDY.      

12. INFORMATION ONLY 
 

A.  Attendance Roster         
13.  ADJOURNMENT  
 

http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48499
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48499
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48499
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48510
http://packets.shea.agendease.com/getdoc.php?cID=10000127&bID=190&mID=5564&iID=48629


I hereby certify that this notice of meeting was posted in accordance with the Open Meetings Act, 
V.T.C.A., Government Code, Section 551.041, at the Edinburg City Hall Building, 415 West University 
Drive, Edinburg, Texas, visible and accessible to the general public during regular working hours, at 3:45 
P.M. on Friday, March 4, 2022. 

  
  

 

  

  Alejandra Gonzalez, Planning Assistant 
Planning & Zoning Department 

  

  

NOTICE 
PERSONS WITH DISABILITIES WHO NEED TO COMMUNICATE MORE EFFECTIVELY WITH CITY OFFICIALS AND WHO MAY 
NEED AUXILIARY AIDS OR SERVICES SUCH AS INTERPRETERS FOR PERSONS WHO ARE DEAF OR HEARING IMPAIRED ARE 
REQUESTED TO CONTACT THE OFFICE OF THE CITY SECRETARY AT (956) 388-8204 THREE WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO ANY 
MEETING SO THAT APPROPRIATE ARRANGEMENTS CAN BE MADE. 

 



   

City of Edinburg 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting:  April 13, 2022 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT AND REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM 7A: 

Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Auto-Urban Uses to General Commercial 

Uses and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Commercial General (CG) 

District, Lot 5, Villa Del Mundo Subdivision, located at 5121 South Veterans Boulevard, as 

requested by José A. Pardo 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  

The applicant is requesting the change of zone for to establish a commercial office for electrical 

service and repair. 

The property is located on the west side of South Veterans Boulevard, approximately 60 ft. north 

of Santa Maria Street and approximately 725 ft. south of Alberta Road. The property has 59.35 ft. 

of frontage on South Veterans Boulevard with a lot depth of 180.28 ft. for a lot area of 

approximately 0.25 gross acres and is currently vacant. The requested zoning designation allows 

for general commercial uses on the subject property.     

The property is currently zoned Agriculture (AG) District. The adjacent zoning is Agriculture 

(AG) District in all directions. Adjacent land uses are single and multifamily with mixed 

commercial uses further north and south along South Veterans Boulevard. The property is 

approximately 2,075 ft. (0.4 miles) southeast of the Bert Ogden Arena. The future land use 

designation is for Auto-Urban Uses. 

The property was annexed on December 10, 2013. As per City of Edinburg Unified Development 

Code (UDC) Section 1.205, “Any newly annexed land shall be designated Agriculture (AG) 

District unless controlled by a pre-annexation agreement that provides otherwise.” The subject 

property was vacant when annexed and has remained vacant since that time. 

Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on March 11, 2022. The 

applicant indicated that the intended use is for an office for electrical repair and service with related 

storage and parking for service vehicles. Rezoning is required to accommodate the intended use. 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 39 neighboring property owners on Friday, April 1, 

2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing was published in the newspaper on April 13, 2022.  

ESTIMATED TIMELINE:  
The recommendation of approval or denial of this public hearing is scheduled for consideration by 

the City Council on May 3, 2022. City Council’s decision is the final step in the zoning process 

for this property. If denied the applicant may not request the proposed zoning classification for a 

12 month period from the date of denial. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the Comprehensive Plan Amendment and Rezoning Request from 

Agriculture (AG) District to Commercial General (CG) District based on the land uses in the area. 

Land uses along South Veterans Boulevard are mixed and include commercial, multifamily, and 



   

single-family uses. The City-applied zoning of Agriculture (AG) District is not appropriate for this 

location. 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  

JUSTIFICATION:  

Staff recommendation is based on land uses in the area. The City-applied zoning of Agriculture is 

not appropriate for the subject property. Lots located on South Veterans Boulevard are fitting for 

lighter general commercial uses.   

 

D. Austin Colina Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA  

Planner I Director of Planning & Zoning  

  



   

MEETING DATES:  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 4/13/2022 

CITY COUNCIL – 5/03/2022  

DATE PREPARED – 4/01/2022 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

APPLICATION: Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Auto-Urban Uses to General 

Commercial Uses and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) 

District to Commercial General (CG) District 

 

APPLICANT: José A. Pardo 

 

AGENT: N/A 

 

LEGAL: Lot 5, Villa Del Mundo Subdivision 

 

LOCATION: 5121 South Veterans Boulevard 

 

LOT/TRACT SIZE: 10,697.84 sq. ft. (gross) 

  

CURRENT USE: Vacant 

 

PROPOSED USE: Commercial service office 

 

EXISTING ZONING: Agriculture (AG) District 

 

ADJACENT ZONING: North – Agriculture (AG) District 

 South – Agriculture (AG) District 

East – Agriculture (AG) District 

West – Agriculture (AG) District 

 

LAND USE PLAN: Auto-Urban 

 

PUBLIC SERVICES: North Alamo Water and City of Edinburg Sewer 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Comprehensive Plan Amendment 

from Auto-Urban Uses to General Commercial Uses and the Rezoning 

Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Commercial General (CG) 

District. 

 

  



   

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT AND REZONING REQUEST 

JOSÉ A. PARDO 

 

 

EVALUATION 
 

The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  

 

1. The land use pattern for this area of the community consists of mixed single-family, 

multifamily, and commercial uses. 

2. Commercial uses are common along South Veterans Boulevard in the vicinity. 

3. The current zoning of Agriculture (AG) District was applied by the City when the 

property was zoned in 2013 and is not appropriate for the prevailing uses. 

4. The applicant is requesting the change of zone to an office and storage facility for a 

commercial electrical service business. 

Staff recommends approval of the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Auto-Urban Uses to 

General Commercial Uses and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to 

Commercial General (CG) District based on the nearby land uses. Several businesses exist along 

South Veterans Boulevard in the area, including one to the south on the same block. However, the 

requested zoning does not conform to the Future Land Use Plan. 

 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  
 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 16 neighboring property owners on Friday, April 1, 

2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing was published in the newspaper on April 13, 2022. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 

 Site Map 

 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map  

 Photo of site 

 Exhibits 



S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

E  A L B E R T A  R D

W  O W A S S A  R D

B R A C T  S T

E  O W A S S A  R D

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D
S  

V E
T E

R A
N

S
B L

V D

RA
M

O
S 

LN

W
IN

D
JA

M
M

ER
D R

E  R O J A S  S T

S A N T A  M A R I A  S T

PE
TA

L 
ST

PI
ST

IL
 S

T

S  
V E

T E
R A

N
S  

B
LV

D

S E
PA

L  
S T

PO
LL

EN
 S

T

M
O

R
A 

ST

S T A R S H I N E  D R

S U N D A N C E  D R

P A L M  C I R
S 

VE
TE

RA
N

S 
B

LV
D

T H O M P S O N  R D

E S P E R A N Z A  S T

®
1 in = 400 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
JOSE A PARDO

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



Luis  M iguel &  Laur a B. Arec higa

C.O .C N O . 08- 04-01
3.14 G ros s  Ac , L t 32 M .L. Wood S ubd No.4

-04

AMIGO PARK34

33
32

31

30 29 28 27 26 25 24 23 22 21 20 19 18

171615141312111098765

4

3

2

1

6B 7

891011121314

4

2
1A

1B

COTTER TRACT
Z-00

CORONADO

ALUMDIOLE
ON

EL
A. 

GU
TI

ER
RE

Z

OVIDIO

GARCIA

G. REYES
MARIA ELLENA

TA
ME

Z

AN
TO

NI
O

VASQUEZ

JAVIER

10
-0

5

ERMINIO

ROJAS

MARIA

GARZA

ERMINIO

ROJAS

10
-0

5

10-00
ESCAMILLA

SINGLETERRY
RAULMARGARITA

FLORES
DAVID
CANTU

MARCUS 
MUÑIZ

ARMULFO
GARICA

LUCIO
REYNA

ARMANDO PAIZ

POLICARPIO
REYNA,JR,

REYNA,SR.
POLICARPIO

ROBERTO RUIZ

DAVID MORENO

ERMINIO ROJAS

MONICA PEREZ

WELCH TRACT

-05-02

18

18 18 181818 1818

181818181818

18

18

18

18

-08

-06

-05

-07

-09
-10

-04

-01J5700-00-004-0007-00

Ve
rte

ran
s B

lvd

OWASSA GARDENS M.H. SUBD

22

23

21 20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5

4

3

2

170

69

686752513635

24

25

26

27

27-A

34 37 50 53 66

33 38 49 54 65
32 39 48 55 64
31 40 47 56 63
30 41 46 57 62
29 42 45 58 61

28 43 44 59 60

96101

95948584 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93

103 102

18
9

JU
AN

 LO
PE

Z 
SU

BD

2

1

OW
AS

SA
 G

AR
DE

NS
 M

.H
. #

2

33

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

EL
 C

ER
RI

TO
 SU

B'D
.

21

E & T E
NTERPRISE

7

8

AL
BE

RT
A E

ST
AT

ES
 SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

1 2 31

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

12345

90 91 92 93 94

56 55 54 53

49 50 51 52

123456

28 29 30 31 32

35 34 33

32

33

6

484746

80

51

81

50

82

49

6
5
4
3

2
1

11 10 9
8
7

165

64

VILLA DEL SOL

678910111213141516171819202123 22

24
25
26
27

28

29

30 31

75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 8374 84 85 86 87 88 89

72 71 70 69 68 67 66 65 6473 63 62 61 60 59 58

32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48

78910111213141516

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40 39 38 37 36

ALBERTA RD.

30 31

35 34

66

65

67

64

68

63

69

62

70

61

71

60

72

59

38373635

30

29

28

27

26 25 24

31
343332

73

58

74

57

75

56

76

55

77

54

4342414039

19 18 17 16 15

53

44

78 79

14 13 1223 22 21 20

OWASSA RD.

57

COLONIA ESPERANZA UNIT NO. 1
27COLONIA ESPERANZA UNIT NO. 2

COLONIA ESPERANZA UNIT NO. 3

VILLA DEL MUNDO SUBD.52

45

1 2 3 4

MAYRIN SUBDIVISION

RO
SE

 G
AR

DE
N 

SU
BD

.

1

K2400-00-000-0064-

AV
AN

TI 
EA

ST

1

1

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

E  A L B E R T A  R D

W  O W A S S A  R D

B R A C T  S T

E  O W A S S A  R D

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D
S  

V E
T E

R A
N

S
B L

V D

RA
M

O
S 

LN

W
IN

D
JA

M
M

ER
D R

E  R O J A S  S T

S A N T A  M A R I A  S T

PE
TA

L 
ST

PI
ST

IL
 S

T

S  
V E

T E
R A

N
S  

B
LV

D

S E
PA

L  
S T

PO
LL

EN
 S

T

M
O

R
A 

ST

S T A R S H I N E  D R

S U N D A N C E  D R

P A L M  C I R
S 

VE
TE

RA
N

S 
B

LV
D

T H O M P S O N  R D

E S P E R A N Z A  S T

®
1 in = 400 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
JOSE A PARDO

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY



Luis  M iguel &  Laur a B. Arec higa

C.O .C N O . 08- 04-01
3.14 G ros s  Ac , L t 32 M .L. Wood S ubd No.4

-04

AMIGO PARK34

33
32

31

30 29 28 27 26 25 24 23 22 21 20 19 18

171615141312111098765

4

3

2

1

6B 7

891011121314

4

2
1A

1B

COTTER TRACT
Z-00

CORONADO

ALUMDIOLE
ON

EL
A. 

GU
TI

ER
RE

Z

OVIDIO

GARCIA

G. REYES
MARIA ELLENA

TA
ME

Z

AN
TO

NI
O

VASQUEZ

JAVIER

10
-0

5

ERMINIO

ROJAS

MARIA

GARZA

ERMINIO

ROJAS

10
-0

5

10-00
ESCAMILLA

SINGLETERRY
RAULMARGARITA

FLORES
DAVID
CANTU

MARCUS 
MUÑIZ

ARMULFO
GARICA

LUCIO
REYNA

ARMANDO PAIZ

POLICARPIO
REYNA,JR,

REYNA,SR.
POLICARPIO

ROBERTO RUIZ

DAVID MORENO

ERMINIO ROJAS

MONICA PEREZ

WELCH TRACT

-05-02

18

18 18 181818 1818

181818181818

18

18

18

18

-08

-06

-05

-07

-09
-10

-04

-01J5700-00-004-0007-00

Ve
rte

ran
s B

lvd

OWASSA GARDENS M.H. SUBD

22

23

21 20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5

4

3

2

170

69

686752513635

24

25

26

27

27-A

34 37 50 53 66

33 38 49 54 65
32 39 48 55 64
31 40 47 56 63
30 41 46 57 62
29 42 45 58 61

28 43 44 59 60

96101

95948584 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93

103 102

18
9

JU
AN

 LO
PE

Z 
SU

BD

2

1

OW
AS

SA
 G

AR
DE

NS
 M

.H
. #

2

33

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

EL
 C

ER
RI

TO
 SU

B'D
.

21

E & T E
NTERPRISE

7

8

AL
BE

RT
A E

ST
AT

ES
 SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

1 2 31

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

12345

90 91 92 93 94

56 55 54 53

49 50 51 52

123456

28 29 30 31 32

35 34 33

32

33

6

484746

80

51

81

50

82

49

6
5
4
3

2
1

11 10 9
8
7

165

64

VILLA DEL SOL

678910111213141516171819202123 22

24
25
26
27

28

29

30 31

75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 8374 84 85 86 87 88 89

72 71 70 69 68 67 66 65 6473 63 62 61 60 59 58

32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48

78910111213141516

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40 39 38 37 36

ALBERTA RD.

30 31

35 34

66

65

67

64

68

63

69

62

70

61

71

60

72

59

38373635

30

29

28

27

26 25 24

31
343332

73

58

74

57

75

56

76

55

77

54

4342414039

19 18 17 16 15

53

44

78 79

14 13 1223 22 21 20

OWASSA RD.

57

COLONIA ESPERANZA UNIT NO. 1
27COLONIA ESPERANZA UNIT NO. 2

COLONIA ESPERANZA UNIT NO. 3

VILLA DEL MUNDO SUBD.52

45

1 2 3 4

MAYRIN SUBDIVISION

RO
SE

 G
AR

DE
N 

SU
BD

.

1

K2400-00-000-0064-

AV
AN

TI 
EA

ST

1

1

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

E  A L B E R T A  R D

W  O W A S S A  R D

B R A C T  S T

E  O W A S S A  R D

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D
S  

V E
T E

R A
N

S
B L

V D

RA
M

O
S 

LN

W
IN

D
JA

M
M

ER
D R

E  R O J A S  S T

S A N T A  M A R I A  S T

PE
TA

L 
ST

PI
ST

IL
 S

T

S  
V E

T E
R A

N
S  

B
LV

D

S E
PA

L  
S T

PO
LL

EN
 S

T

M
O

R
A 

ST

S T A R S H I N E  D R

S U N D A N C E  D R

P A L M  C I R
S 

VE
TE

RA
N

S 
B

LV
D

T H O M P S O N  R D

E S P E R A N Z A  S T

®
1 in = 400 ft

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
JOSE A PARDO

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISON SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
GENERAL COMMERCIAL
INDUSTRIAL
MOBILE HOME
NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL
OFFICE BUSINESS PARK
SUBURBAN
URBAN
URBAN UNIVERSITY



Luis  M iguel &  Laur a B. Arec higa

C.O .C N O . 08- 04-01
3.14 G ros s  Ac , L t 32 M .L. Wood S ubd No.4

-04

AMIGO PARK34

33
32

31

30 29 28 27 26 25 24 23 22 21 20 19 18

171615141312111098765

4

3

2

1

6B 7

891011121314

4

2
1A

1B

COTTER TRACT
Z-00

CORONADO

ALUMDIOLE
ON

EL
A. 

GU
TI

ER
RE

Z

OVIDIO

GARCIA

G. REYES
MARIA ELLENA

TA
ME

Z

AN
TO

NI
O

VASQUEZ

JAVIER

10
-0

5

ERMINIO

ROJAS

MARIA

GARZA

ERMINIO

ROJAS

10
-0

5

10-00
ESCAMILLA

SINGLETERRY
RAULMARGARITA

FLORES
DAVID
CANTU

MARCUS 
MUÑIZ

ARMULFO
GARICA

LUCIO
REYNA

ARMANDO PAIZ

POLICARPIO
REYNA,JR,

REYNA,SR.
POLICARPIO

ROBERTO RUIZ

DAVID MORENO

ERMINIO ROJAS

MONICA PEREZ

WELCH TRACT

-05-02

18

18 18 181818 1818

181818181818

18

18

18

18

-08

-06

-05

-07

-09
-10

-04

-01J5700-00-004-0007-00

Ve
rte

ran
s B

lvd

OWASSA GARDENS M.H. SUBD

22

23

21 20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5

4

3

2

170

69

686752513635

24

25

26

27

27-A

34 37 50 53 66

33 38 49 54 65
32 39 48 55 64
31 40 47 56 63
30 41 46 57 62
29 42 45 58 61

28 43 44 59 60

96101

95948584 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93

103 102

18
9

JU
AN

 LO
PE

Z 
SU

BD

2

1

OW
AS

SA
 G

AR
DE

NS
 M

.H
. #

2

33

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15

16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32

EL
 C

ER
RI

TO
 SU

B'D
.

21

E & T E
NTERPRISE

7

8

AL
BE

RT
A E

ST
AT

ES
 SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

17

18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

1 2 31

16

15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

12345

90 91 92 93 94

56 55 54 53

49 50 51 52

123456

28 29 30 31 32

35 34 33

32

33

6

484746

80

51

81

50

82

49

6
5
4
3

2
1

11 10 9
8
7

165

64

VILLA DEL SOL

678910111213141516171819202123 22

24
25
26
27

28

29

30 31

75 76 77 78 79 80 81 82 8374 84 85 86 87 88 89

72 71 70 69 68 67 66 65 6473 63 62 61 60 59 58

32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46 47 48

78910111213141516

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40 39 38 37 36

ALBERTA RD.

30 31

35 34

66

65

67

64

68

63

69

62

70

61

71

60

72

59

38373635

30

29

28

27

26 25 24

31
343332

73

58

74

57

75

56

76

55

77

54

4342414039

19 18 17 16 15

53

44

78 79

14 13 1223 22 21 20

OWASSA RD.

57

COLONIA ESPERANZA UNIT NO. 1
27COLONIA ESPERANZA UNIT NO. 2

COLONIA ESPERANZA UNIT NO. 3

VILLA DEL MUNDO SUBD.52

45

1 2 3 4

MAYRIN SUBDIVISION

RO
SE

 G
AR

DE
N 

SU
BD

.

1

K2400-00-000-0064-

AV
AN

TI 
EA

ST

1

1

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

E  A L B E R T A  R D

W  O W A S S A  R D

B R A C T  S T

E  O W A S S A  R D

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D
S  

V E
T E

R A
N

S
B L

V D

RA
M

O
S 

LN

W
IN

D
JA

M
M

ER
D R

E  R O J A S  S T

S A N T A  M A R I A  S T

PE
TA

L 
ST

PI
ST

IL
 S

T

S  
V E

T E
R A

N
S  

B
LV

D

S E
PA

L  
S T

PO
LL

EN
 S

T

M
O

R
A 

ST

S T A R S H I N E  D R

S U N D A N C E  D R

P A L M  C I R
S 

VE
TE

RA
N

S 
B

LV
D

T H O M P S O N  R D

E S P E R A N Z A  S T

®
1 in = 400 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
JOSE A PARDO

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION









Rezoning Request Site Photo 
JOSÉ A. PARDO 

5121 South Veterans Boulevard 



   

City of Edinburg 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting:  April 13, 2022 

INITIAL ZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM 7B: 

Consider the Initial Zoning Request to Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District, 12.45 acres out of 

Lots 3 and 6, Section 235, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey Subdivision, located at 

3101 Trooper Moises Sanchez Boulevard, as requested by Be the Light Ventures, LLC, on behalf 

of Maria Elena Falcon 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  

The applicant is requesting the change of zone for the development of a single-family residential 

subdivision. 

The property is located on the west side of Trooper Moises Sanchez Boulevard, approximately 

415 ft. north of West Rogers Road and just outside the City Limits. The property has 881.45 ft. of 

frontage on Trooper Moises Sanchez Boulevard and an irregular shape for a lot area of 8.409 gross 

acres and is currently occupied by agricultural uses. The requested zoning designation allows for 

single and multifamily uses on the subject property. 

The property is located in the City’s extraterritorial jurisdiction (ETJ), with the northeast corner 

touching the City Limit. The nearest Zoning is Suburban Residential (S) District to the northeast. 

Surrounding land uses are mostly single-family residential with some agriculture and vacant land. 

The property is approximately 2,040 ft. west of the De Zavala Elementary School. There is no 

future land use designation is for this location. 

Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on March 15, 2022. The 

applicant indicated that the intended use is for a single family subdivision. A preliminary layout 

was submitted with the application and shows 53 residential lots. On the same day, a Petition for 

Voluntary Annexation was submitted by the applicant for this property and is scheduled for 

consideration by the City Council on April 19, 2022. Rezoning is needed to accommodate the 

proposed project. 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 36 neighboring property owners on Friday, April 1, 

2022, and had received no comments in favor and one against this request at the time this report 

was prepared. Notice of this public hearing was published in the newspaper on April 13, 2022. 

ESTIMATED TIMELINE:  
The recommendation of approval or denial of this public hearing is scheduled for consideration by 

the City Council on May 3, 2022. City Council’s decision is the final step in the zoning process 

for this property. If denied the applicant may not request the proposed zoning classification for a 

12 month period from the date of denial. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the Initial Zoning Request to Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District 
based on the nearby zoning and land uses. The requested zoning district is the primary residential 

district. The area of the surrounding the proposed subdivision is suburban to auto-urban in nature. 



   

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  

JUSTIFICATION:  

Staff recommendation is based on nearby zoning and land uses. The requested Auto-Urban 

Residential (AU) District is compatible with the existing Suburban and Auto-Urban uses in this 

area.   

 

D. Austin Colina Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA  

Planner I Director of Planning & Zoning  

  



   

MEETING DATES:  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 4/13/2022 

CITY COUNCIL – 5/03/2022  

DATE PREPARED – 4/04/2022 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

APPLICATION: Initial Zoning Request to Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District 

 

APPLICANT: Maria Elena Falcon 

 

AGENT: Be the Light Ventures, LLC 

 

LEGAL: 12.45 acres out of Lots 3 and 6, Section 235, Texas-Mexican 

Railway Company’s Survey Subdivision 

 

LOCATION: 3101 Trooper Moises Sanchez Boulevard 

 

LOT/TRACT SIZE: 12.45 acres (net) 

  

CURRENT USE: Agriculture 

 

PROPOSED USE: Single-family residential 

 

EXISTING ZONING: N/A 

 

ADJACENT ZONING: North – N/A 

 South – N/A 

 East –  N/A 

 West – N/A 

 

LAND USE PLAN: N/A 

 

PUBLIC SERVICES: Sharyland Water and City of Edinburg Sewer 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Initial Zoning Request to Auto-

Urban Residential (AU) District.  



   

INITIAL ZONING REQUEST 

MARIA ELENA FALCON 

 

 

EVALUATION 
 

The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  

1. The property is located in the ETJ, just outside the City Limit. 

2. Voluntary Annexation is being petitioned for this location with a development 

agreement designating it Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District. 

3. The land use pattern for this area is mostly low-density residential with some 

agriculture and vacant land. 

4. The applicant is requesting the change of zone for a single-family residential 

subdivision. 

5. The requested zoning is the primary residential zoning, suitable for most residential 

areas. 

Staff recommends approval of the Initial Zoning Request to Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District 

based on nearby zoning and land uses. The proposed Zoning District is the primary residential 

zoning district and suitable for this largely suburban to auto-urban area. There is no Future Land 

Use Plan for this location. 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 36 neighboring property owners on Friday, April 1, 

2022, and had received no comments in favor and one against this request at the time this report 

was prepared. Notice of this public hearing was published in the newspaper on April 13, 2022. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 

 Site Map 

 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map 

 Photo of site 

 Exhibits 



W  M O N T E  C R I S T O  R D

W  R O G E R S  R D

TR
O

O
PE

R  
M

O
I S

E S
S A

N
C H

E Z
 B

LV
D

O
R

Q
U

I D
E A

 S
T

N A R D O  S T

G A R D E N I A  S T

EU
B

A
NK

S  
R D

PA
B L

O
 S

T

C O N C E P C I O N  S T

M O N T E  C R I S T O  R D

®
1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
BE THE LIGHT VENTURES, LLC. / MARIA ELENA FALCON

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



11

T2100-00-235-0005-

ROSIE

3
2
1

4
3
2

-01 -10

DOC 931488

T2100-00-235-0007-28
T2100-00-235-0008-T2100-00-235-0006-

T2100-00-235-0003- T2100-00-235-0002-

T2100-00-235-0009-
T2100-00-235-0010-T2100-00-235-0012-

T2100-00-235-0005-

-05

-07

-01

-16

-12

-13-03-14

-00

-15

-17  -21
-09  -26

-02
-01

-12

-14

-06

-03
          -05
-00       -04

-66
-15-07-05 -04-05  -06  -17 -01

-00

-00
-02

-20

-25

-10

-10
-08
-03
-02

-01

-12  -13
-06        -09    

-30

-16     -32    -27 -17      -18
-15  -20

-05
-04

-29
-07   -25

-00  -02 -03-21
-18

-17

-23

-19
-22

TR8

TR7

  G
PEDRO
  G.

CARLOS

JOSE G.

-20

-16

-05-09-08-06-07

-01

-04

-15

-14
-13

-12

-11
-10

-00

-01

R.C.W. SUBDIVISION

1

98

57

56 55

58

97

2

54

59

96

3

53

60

95

4

52

61

94

5

51

62

93

6

50

63

92

7

49

64

91

8

48

65

90

9

47

66

89

10

46

67

88

11

45

12

44

68

87

13

43

69

86

14

42

70

85

15

41

71

84

16

40

72

83

17

39

73

82

18

38

74

81

19

37

75

80

20

36

76

79

21

35

77

78

22 23 27

28

29

32

3334

30

31

PR
IM

AR
OS

A E
ST

AT
ES

25

1

26

74

2 3 4 5

47
73 48
72 49
71 50
70 51
69 52
68 53

67 54
66 55
65 56
64 57
63 58
62 59
61 60

27 28 29 30 3124
23
22
21
20
19
18
17
16
15
14
13
12
11
10
9

B

535455

8079

8182

108107

109

136

137

363534

37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44

45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52

91905352515021

49 54 893
48 55 884
47 56 875
46 57 866
45 58 857
44 59 848
43 60 839
42 61 8210
41 62 8111
40 63 8012
39 64 7913
38 65 7814
37 66 7715
36 67 7616
35 68 7517
34 69 7418
33 70 7319
32 71 7220

21

30292827262524
22

23

BA
R 

SU
BD

IVI
SIO

N 
#6

4321

COREYS ACRES

910

7

2

4 5 6 7 8

ROGERS LAKE
1 2 3 54

11 12 13 14 15

ESTATES

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

LOT "A"

RO
DG

ER
S 

LA
KE

 E
ST

AT
ES

UN
IT 

NO
. 2

6

3

1 2 3

9 10

1

CE
NT

RO
 D

E 
FE

SU
BD

IV
IS

IO
N

SARATOGA TERRACE
UNIT No.2

12

5

4

W  M O N T E  C R I S T O  R D

W  R O G E R S  R D

TR
O

O
PE

R  
M

O
I S

E S
S A

N
C H

E Z
 B

LV
D

O
R

Q
U

I D
E A

 S
T

N A R D O  S T

G A R D E N I A  S T

EU
B

A
NK

S  
R D

PA
B L

O
 S

T

C O N C E P C I O N  S T

M O N T E  C R I S T O  R D

®
1 in = 500 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
BE THE LIGHT VENTURES, LLC. / MARIA ELENA FALCON

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION





From: Omar Cano 
<omar.cano@supremeengineering.com> 

Sent: Friday, April 8, 2022 1:33 PM 
To: Daniel Austin Colina 
Cc: Kimberly Mendoza; Nikki Cavazos 
Subject: Zone Change 
 

Hello Austin, 

 

As per our telephone conversation, please change the zone request for the property on 10th St. 

from Urban Residential to Auto Urban as discussed. 

 

Should you have any questions or concerns, please do not hesitate to contact me at any time. 

 

 

Best Regards, 

 

Omar Cano, P.E., C.F.M. 

Principal Engineer 

 
       410 S. Jackson Rd. #2780 

           Edinburg, TX 78539 

               (956) 272-2246 







Rezoning Request Site Photo 
MARIA ELENA FALCON 

3101 Trooper Moises Sanchez Boulevard 



   

City of Edinburg 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting:  April 13, 2022 

REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM 7C: 

Consider the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Auto-Urban Residential (AU) 

District, 13.785 acres out of Lot 9, Section 246, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey 

Subdivision, located at 2200 East Chapin Street, as requested by M2 Engineering, PLLC, on behalf 

of City Place at Chapin, LLC 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  

The applicant is requesting the change of zone for a multi-family residential development of 

fourplexes. 

The property is located on the south side of East Chapin Street, approximately 500 ft. west of 

North “M” Road. The property has 469.16 ft. of frontage on East Chapin Street with a lot depth of 

1,279.88 ft. for a tract size of 13.785 gross acres and is currently the location of a single-family 

residential home. The requested zoning designation allows for single and multi-family residential 

uses on the subject property.     

The property is currently zoned Agriculture (AG) District. The adjacent zoning is Agriculture 

(AG) District to the north, east, and west, and Commercial General (CG) District to the south. 

Adjacent land uses are agriculture to the north and east, single-family residential to the west, and 

vacant land to the south. The property is approximately 580 ft. west of the Edinburg North 

Wastewater treatment facility and approximately 580 ft. northwest of the Hidalgo County Juvenile 

Detention and Rehabilitation Center. The closest schools to the subject property are Lincoln 

Elementary, approximately 0.5 miles to the southwest and Eisenhower Elementary, approximately. 

0.7 miles to the northeast. The future land use designation is for Auto-Urban Uses. 

Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on March 7, 2022. The applicant 

indicated that the intended use is for a proposed fourplex subdivision. Rezoning is required to 

accommodate the intended use. A subdivision application for this project has not yet been received. 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to seven neighboring property owners on Friday, April 

1, 2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing was published in the newspaper on April 13, 2022.  

ESTIMATED TIMELINE:  
The recommendation of approval or denial of this public hearing is scheduled for consideration by 

the City Council on May 3, 2022. City Council’s decision is the final step in the zoning process 

for this property. If denied the applicant may not request the proposed zoning classification for a 

12 month period from the date of denial. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Auto-

Urban Residential (AU) District based on the suitability of the location and community needs. The 

proposed project will help meet demand for multifamily housing in the area. The requested zoning 

conforms with the Future Land use Plan and expected future uses.  



   

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  

JUSTIFICATION:  

Staff recommendation is based on the need for multifamily housing and the Future Land Use Plan 

for this location. The proposed Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District designation is suitable at this 

location.   

 

D. Austin Colina Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA  

Planner I Director of Planning & Zoning  

  



   

MEETING DATES:  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 4/13/2022 

CITY COUNCIL – 5/03/2022  

DATE PREPARED – 4/01/2022 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

APPLICATION: Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Auto-Urban 

Residential (AU) District 

 

APPLICANT: City Place at Chapin, LLC 

 

AGENT: M2 Engineering, PLLC 

 

LEGAL: 13.785 acres out of Lot 9, Section 246, Texas-Mexican Railway 

Company’s Survey Subdivision 

 

LOCATION: 2200 East Chapin Street 

 

LOT/TRACT SIZE: 13.785 acres 

  

CURRENT USE: Vacant 

 

PROPOSED USE: Multifamily residential development 

 

EXISTING ZONING: Agriculture (AG) District 

 

ADJACENT ZONING: North – Agriculture (AG) District 

 South – Commercial General (CG) District 

East – Agriculture (AG) District 

West – Agriculture (AG) District 

 

LAND USE PLAN: Auto-Urban 

 

PUBLIC SERVICES: North Alamo Water and City of Edinburg Sewer 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Agriculture 

(AG) District to Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District. 

 

  



   

REZONING REQUEST 

CITY PLACE AT CHAPIN, LLC 

 

 

EVALUATION 
 

The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  

 

1. The land use pattern for this area of the community consists of agriculture and suburban 

single-family residential uses. Heavy utility and institutional uses exist nearby to the 

east. 

 

2. The current zoning of Agriculture (AG) District is consistent with historical and many 

of the existing land uses in the area, particularly to the north. 

 

3. Urban spread is causing increased multifamily developments in areas of this kind. 

 

4. The applicant is requesting the change of zone to construct a multifamily residential 

development. 

 

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Auto-

Urban Residential (AU) District based on the adjacent zoning and land uses. The requested zoning 

is generally compatible with uses near the subject property. The requested zoning conforms to the 

Future Land Use Plan. 

 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  
 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to seven neighboring property owners on Friday, April 

1, 2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing was published in the newspaper on April 13, 2022. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 

 Site Map 

 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map  

 Photo of site  

 Exhibits  



BO
U

G
A I

N
V I

L L
E A

AV
E

E  R I C H A R D S O N  R D

N 
JA

SM
A

N
 R

D

N  A C C E S S  R D

N 
25

TH
 A

VE

N  F R
O

N TA
G

E  R D

O C O T I L L O  A V E

N 
M

 R
D

N  
M

 R
D

E  C H A P I N  S T

®
1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
M2 ENGINEERING, PLLC / CITY PLACE AT CHAPIN

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



-09

JUVENILE JUSTICE CENTER SUBDIVISION
LOT 1

-04-03
-15

-10

-09 -08 -07

RICHARDSON RD.

CHAPIN ST.

"M
" R

D.

BOOT CAMP SUBDIVISION

1

HIDALGO COUNTY

68

55 56 57 58 59 60

11
12

13
14

16

17 41 38 37 36 35 34 33 32 31 30 29

54 53 52 51 50 49 48 46 44 4245

1918 22 2321 25

26

20

27

ME
SQ

UI
TE

28

PH
AS

E 
I

VIL
LA

GE

69

15

39

4347

40

24

Pa
rk 

Ce
me

nta
ry

& H
illc

res
t M

em
ori

al
Se

ren
ity

 H
ills

 G
ard

en

LOT "A"
TEX-MART

NO. 27

-06
-02

-01

-00

-00

T2100-00-246-0016-

T2100-00-246-0015-

T2100-00-246-0009-T2100-00-246-0010-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

46
-00

11
-

T2100-00-246-0008-

T2100-00-246-0007-

T2100-00-246-0001-T2100-00-246-0002-

T2100-00-245-0012-

T2100-00-245-0005-

T2100-00-245-0004-

-09

-25

-20

-13  -08

-11

-14

-16-07

-15-04

-07

-10

T2100-00-245-0013-02

-00 -00

-00

-02    -03

-17  -18

-15 -04

-03

-10
-06 -15

-11

-12
-00

-01-02

-07
-05

-19
-16

-25 -28 -22 -23

13

12

5

41

8

9

16

1

10

15

2

76

Gra nche lli Cons tru ction, LLC

C.O.C NO . 20 10 -12 -01
Lots 22 and  23,  Me squ it e Village , Ph 1

T2100-00-245-0006-01

40

2
3
4
5
6

1

41
42
43
44

DETENTION
AREA

DETENTION
AREA

BO
U

G
A I

N
V I

L L
E A

AV
E

E  R I C H A R D S O N  R D

N 
JA

SM
A

N
 R

D

N  A C C E S S  R D

N 
25

TH
 A

VE

N  F R
O

N TA
G

E  R D

O C O T I L L O  A V E

N 
M

 R
D

N  
M

 R
D

E  C H A P I N  S T

®
1 in = 500 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
M2 ENGINEERING, PLLC / CITY PLACE AT CHAPIN

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY



-09

JUVENILE JUSTICE CENTER SUBDIVISION
LOT 1

-04-03
-15

-10

-09 -08 -07

RICHARDSON RD.

CHAPIN ST.

"M
" R

D.

BOOT CAMP SUBDIVISION

1

HIDALGO COUNTY

68

55 56 57 58 59 60

11
12

13
14

16

17 41 38 37 36 35 34 33 32 31 30 29

54 53 52 51 50 49 48 46 44 4245

1918 22 2321 25

26

20

27

ME
SQ

UI
TE

28

PH
AS

E 
I

VIL
LA

GE

69

15

39

4347

40

24

Pa
rk 

Ce
me

nta
ry

& H
illc

res
t M

em
ori

al
Se

ren
ity

 H
ills

 G
ard

en

LOT "A"
TEX-MART

NO. 27

-06
-02

-01

-00

-00

T2100-00-246-0016-

T2100-00-246-0015-

T2100-00-246-0009-T2100-00-246-0010-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

46
-00

11
-

T2100-00-246-0008-

T2100-00-246-0007-

T2100-00-246-0001-T2100-00-246-0002-

T2100-00-245-0012-

T2100-00-245-0005-

T2100-00-245-0004-

-09

-25

-20

-13  -08

-11

-14

-16-07

-15-04

-07

-10

T2100-00-245-0013-02

-00 -00

-00

-02    -03

-17  -18

-15 -04

-03

-10
-06 -15

-11

-12
-00

-01-02

-07
-05

-19
-16

-25 -28 -22 -23

13

12

5

41

8

9

16

1

10

15

2

76

Gra nche lli Cons tru ction, LLC

C.O.C NO . 20 10 -12 -01
Lots 22 and  23,  Me squ it e Village , Ph 1

T2100-00-245-0006-01

40

2
3
4
5
6

1

41
42
43
44

DETENTION
AREA

DETENTION
AREA

BO
U

G
A I

N
V I

L L
E A

AV
E

E  R I C H A R D S O N  R D

N 
JA

SM
A

N
 R

D

N  A C C E S S  R D

N 
25

TH
 A

VE

N  F R
O

N TA
G

E  R D

O C O T I L L O  A V E

N 
M

 R
D

N  
M

 R
D

E  C H A P I N  S T

®
1 in = 500 ft

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
M2 ENGINEERING, PLLC / CITY PLACE AT CHAPIN

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISON SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
GENERAL COMMERCIAL
INDUSTRIAL
MOBILE HOME
NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL
OFFICE BUSINESS PARK
SUBURBAN
URBAN
URBAN UNIVERSITY



-09

JUVENILE JUSTICE CENTER SUBDIVISION
LOT 1

-04-03
-15

-10

-09 -08 -07

RICHARDSON RD.

CHAPIN ST.

"M
" R

D.

BOOT CAMP SUBDIVISION

1

HIDALGO COUNTY

68

55 56 57 58 59 60

11
12

13
14

16

17 41 38 37 36 35 34 33 32 31 30 29

54 53 52 51 50 49 48 46 44 4245

1918 22 2321 25

26

20

27

ME
SQ

UI
TE

28

PH
AS

E 
I

VIL
LA

GE

69

15

39

4347

40

24

Pa
rk 

Ce
me

nta
ry

& H
illc

res
t M

em
ori

al
Se

ren
ity

 H
ills

 G
ard

en

LOT "A"
TEX-MART

NO. 27

-06
-02

-01

-00

-00

T2100-00-246-0016-

T2100-00-246-0015-

T2100-00-246-0009-T2100-00-246-0010-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

46
-00

11
-

T2100-00-246-0008-

T2100-00-246-0007-

T2100-00-246-0001-T2100-00-246-0002-

T2100-00-245-0012-

T2100-00-245-0005-

T2100-00-245-0004-

-09

-25

-20

-13  -08

-11

-14

-16-07

-15-04

-07

-10

T2100-00-245-0013-02

-00 -00

-00

-02    -03

-17  -18

-15 -04

-03

-10
-06 -15

-11

-12
-00

-01-02

-07
-05

-19
-16

-25 -28 -22 -23

13

12

5

41

8

9

16

1

10

15

2

76

Gra nche lli Cons tru ction, LLC

C.O.C NO . 20 10 -12 -01
Lots 22 and  23,  Me squ it e Village , Ph 1

T2100-00-245-0006-01

40

2
3
4
5
6

1

41
42
43
44

DETENTION
AREA

DETENTION
AREA

BO
U

G
A I

N
V I

L L
E A

AV
E

E  R I C H A R D S O N  R D

N 
JA

SM
A

N
 R

D

N  A C C E S S  R D

N 
25

TH
 A

VE

N  F R
O

N TA
G

E  R D

O C O T I L L O  A V E

N 
M

 R
D

N  
M

 R
D

E  C H A P I N  S T

®
1 in = 500 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
M2 ENGINEERING, PLLC / CITY PLACE AT CHAPIN

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION









Rezoning Request Site Photo 
CITY PLACE AT CHAPIN 

2200 East Chapin Street 



   

City of Edinburg 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting:  April 13, 2022 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT AND REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM 7D: 

Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Industrial Uses to General Commercial Uses 

and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Commercial General (CG) District, 

8.409 acres out of Lot 2, Section 241, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey Subdivision, 

located at 500 East Russell Road, as requested by Iden I. Treviño on behalf of EIA Properties 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  

The applicant is requesting the change of zone for the development of a commercial portion of a 

new subdivision. 

The property is located on the southeast corner of East Russell Road and North Closner Boulevard. 

The property has 330 ft. of frontage on East Russell Road and 1,110 ft. of frontage on North 

Closner Boulevard for a lot area of 8.409 gross acres and is currently occupied by agricultural uses. 

The requested zoning designation allows for single and multifamily uses on the subject property.     

The property is currently zoned Agriculture (AG) District. The adjacent zoning is Industrial (I) 

District to the north and west, Commercial General (CG) District to the south, and Agriculture 

(AG) District to the east. Surrounding land uses are mixed and include agriculture, single and 

multifamily residential, heavy commercial, light industrial, and vacant land. The property is 

approximately 1,500 ft. south of The Boys & Girls Clubs of Edinburg RGV and approximately 

2,750 southwest of Edinburg North High School. The future land use designation is for Industrial 

Uses. 

Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on March 15, 2022. The 

applicant indicated that the intended use is for a commercial development. A preliminary site plan 

was submitted with the application and shows 190 residential lots, two large commercial lots, and 

a small park area. No Subdivision Application has yet been received for this subdivision. The 

requested rezoning is to accommodate the commercial area of the proposed project. 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 10 neighboring property owners on Friday, April 1, 

2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing was published in the newspaper on April 13, 2022. 

ESTIMATED TIMELINE:  
The recommendation of approval or denial of this public hearing is scheduled for consideration by 

the City Council on May 3, 2022. City Council’s decision is the final step in the zoning process 

for this property. If denied the applicant may not request the proposed zoning classification for a 

12 month period from the date of denial. 

  



   

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Industrial Uses to 

General Commercial Uses and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to 

Commercial General (CG) District based on the adjacent zoning and land uses. The proposed use is 

compatible with the existing commercial uses south of the location and light industrial uses to the 

north. Uses in the area are transitioning away from agriculture. 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  

JUSTIFICATION:  

Staff recommendation is based on adjacent zoning and land uses. Commercial development is 

fitting for this location at North Closner Boulevard and East Russell Road.   

 

D. Austin Colina Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA  

Planner I Director of Planning & Zoning  

  



   

MEETING DATES:  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 4/13/2022 

CITY COUNCIL – 5/03/2022  

DATE PREPARED – 4/04/2022 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

APPLICATION: Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Industrial Uses to General 

Commercial Uses and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) 

District to Commercial General (CG) District 

 

APPLICANT: EIA Properties 

 

AGENT: Iden I. Treviño 

 

LEGAL: 8.409 acres out of Lot 2, Section 241, Texas-Mexican Railway 

Company’s Survey Subdivision 

 

LOCATION: 500 East Russell Road 

 

LOT/TRACT SIZE: 8.409 acres (gross) 

  

CURRENT USE: Agriculture 

 

PROPOSED USE: General Commercial 

 

EXISTING ZONING: Agriculture (AG) District 

 

ADJACENT ZONING: North – Industrial (I) District 

 South – Commercial General (CG) District 

 East –  Agriculture (AG) District 

 West – Industrial (I) District 

 

LAND USE PLAN: Industrial 

 

PUBLIC SERVICES: North Alamo Water and City of Edinburg Sewer 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Comprehensive Plan Amendment 

from Industrial Uses to General Commercial Uses and the Rezoning 

Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Commercial General (CG) 

District.  



   

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT AND REZONING REQUEST 

EIA PROPERTIES 

 

 

EVALUATION 
 

The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  

1. The land use pattern for this area a mix of uses that include include agriculture, single 

and multifamily residential, heavy commercial, light industrial, and vacant land. 

2. The historic agricultural uses in this general location are transitioning to other uses, 

including commercial. 

3. The location at the corner of North Closner Boulevard (arterial) and East Russell Road 

(collector) is appropriate for commercial uses. 

4. The applicant is requesting the change of zone for commercial lots in a new subdivision. 

This is compatible with existing uses to the north and south of this location. 

Staff recommends approval of the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Industrial Uses to 

General Commercial Uses and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to 

Commercial General (CG) District based on adjacent and nearby land uses. The proposed 

subdivision is compatible with the existing uses in the area. However, the requested zoning does 

not conform to the Future Land Use Plan. 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 10 neighboring property owners on Friday, April 1, 

2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing was published in the newspaper on April 13, 2022. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 

 Site Map 

 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map 

 Photo of site 

 Exhibits 



N 
C

A
RN

ER
O

S 
LN

E  C H A P I N  S T

N 
VI

NE
YA

R
D

AV
E

W  G O L D E N
G A T E  A V E

W  S O N O M A
A V E

N 
14

TH
 P

L

B O
D

A
R

K
 D

R

G R A N D
C A N Y O N  S T

C H O K E
C A N Y O N  S T

O L Y M P I C  S T

C E N T R A L
PA R K  S T

W  R U T H E R F O R D  A V E

W  S T  H E L E N A  A V E

CO
YO

TE
 H

I L
L S

E  C H A P I N  S T

CH
A

PE
L 

H
I L

L

S T
R

AW
B

E R
R Y

 H
I L

L

W  C H A P I N  S T

W  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D E  R U S S E L L  R D

N 
B

US
IN

ES
S  

H
I G

HW
AY

 2
8 1

®
1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
IDEN I. TREVINO / EIA PROPERTIES COMMERCIAL

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



LOT 5B

T2
10

0-0
0-2

44
-00

10
-

BOYS & GIRLS CLUB SUBD.

LOT 5A

1
MEYERS SUBDIVISION

-01

-02

-03

-04

-05

-07

-09

-03

-04 -05

-06

CHAPIN ST.

-00

-01

-02

-03

-04

-05-07
-10

-01

-01

-02

-03-02

-16

-12

-13

-15

-09

-08

VA
NC

E S
UB

D.

TWILIGHT PARK
111098765

4

3

2

1

T2100-00-241-0010-

T2100-00-241-0003- T2100-00-241-0002-00 T2100-00-241-0001-00

T2100-00-241-0007-04

T210
0-0

0-2
41-0

011
-00

T2100-00-241-0006-

T2100-00-244-0016-

T2100-00-244-0010-

T2100-00-244-0015-

T2100-00-244-0011-

T2100-00-244-0014-

T2100-00-244-0012-

T2100-00-244-0013-

-0005-04

-0005-03

-12-05

-0005-02 -13

-01
-11

-07

-07
-06-05

-04

-11

-03

-02

-01                    

16

1

8
9

7
6

5
4

3
2
1

2

10

15

2

10

7

CL
OS

NE
R 

BL
VD

.

PLAZA DEL NORTE 

1

2

SUBDIVISION

2
1

5

3
4

6
7

9
8

10

1

WELLS SUBDIVISION
19 16
18

17 15 14 1213 11

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

HIGHLAND PARK SUBDIVISION
1716

14

3

11

6

13

4

5

1

CH
AP

IN
 IN

DU
ST

RI
AL

 PA
RK

85
.0

0'
77

.0
0'

115.00 '

13
0.

00
'

80 .00'80.00' 80.00' 84.00' 82.00'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

120.00 '

80
.0

0'
11

0.0
0 '

305.00 '

80
.0

0'
83

.0
0'

140.00 '

16
8.

00
'

88 .00' 135.00 '

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

165.00 '

84.00'

153.00 '

13
0.

00
'

10
9.

03
'

105.97 '

16
5.

00
'

75
.0

0'

305.00 '

165.00 '

165.31 '

85
.0

0'

85 .00'

77
.0

0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'

13
0.

00
'

80 .00'80.00'

11
5.0

0'

69 .00' 67.00'

12
5.

00
'

16
5.

00
'

15
0.

00
'

245.00 '

80
.0

0'
52

.7
0'

L8

L7

116.72 '

85
.0

0'

95 .00'

12
5.

00
'

69 .00'

64
.2

5'

56 .36'

14
4.

93
'

165.31 '

120.00 '

120.00 '

120.00 '

140.00 '

115.00 '

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

77 .00'77.00'92.31'

77.00'77.00'68.34'

61
.2

6'

85
.0

0'

85
.0

0'

85
.0

0'

38

37

67

3

4

2

1
A

31

32

33

5
36

35 34

49 5148

47 52

12

13

14

11

10
9 8

B

50

60
.6

9'

130.84 '

87
.5

6'
25

.5
0'

36
.0

4'

134.74 '

25
.0

6'
54

.1
0'

135.00 '

79
.0

0'
79

.0
0'

79
.0

0'

WEST O
AKS SUBD.

1

2

78

77

45

46
44
43

3 76 47 42

4 75 48 41

5 74 49 40
6 73 50 39
7 72 51 38

8 71 52 37

9 70 53 36

10 69 54 35

11 68 55 34

12 67 56 33

13 66 57 32

14 65 58 31

15 64 59 30

16 63 60 29
17 62 61 28

125.00' 125.00'

11
5.0

0' 18 27

68
.82

'
13

0.0
0'19 20 21 22

65.00'65.00'

70
.00

'

65.00' 65.00'

23 24 25 26

62
.00

'

125.00' 125.00'

63
.82

'

125.00'

62
.00

'

125.00'

120.00'

10
1.1

8'

10
0.0

0'
63

.82
'

62
.00

'

125.00'

65.00'41.7' 65.00'

100.00'

41.7'

70.00' 115.00' 55.00'

85
.00

'

13
0.0

0'

13
0.0

0'

10
9.1

7'

10
9.1

7'

124.48'

124.10'

110.00' 110.00'

125.00'

95.00'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

53
.82

'

53
.82

'

50
.52

'

50
.52

'
76

.18
'

110.00' 110.00'

95.00' 95.00' 95.00'

120.00' 120.00' 120.00'

76
.18

'

76
.18

'

76
.18

'

62
.00

'

125.00' 125.00'

62
.00

'

125.00' 62
.00

'

125.00'62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

125.00' 125.00'

62
.00

'

125.00' 62
.00

'

125.00 '62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

125.00' 125.00'

62
.00

'

125.00' 62
.00

'

125.00'62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

125.00' 125.00'

62
.00

'

125.00' 62
.00

'
125.00'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

125.00' 125.00'

62
.00

'

125.00' 62
.00

'

125.00'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

125.00' 125.00'

62
.00

'

125.00' 62
.00

'

125.00'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

125.00' 125.00'

62
.00

'

125.00' 62
.00

'

125.00'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

125.00 ' 125.00'62
.00

'

125.00' 62
.00

'

125.00'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

125.00 ' 125.00'62
.00

'

125.00' 62
.00

'

125.00'62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

125.00 ' 125.00'

62
.00

'

125.00' 62
.00

'

125.00'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

125.00' 125.00'

62
.00

'

125.00' 62
.00

'

125.00'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

125.00' 125.00'

62
.00

'

125.00' 62
.00

'

125.00'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

125.00' 125.00'

62
.00

'

125.00' 62
.00

'

125.00'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.20

'

62
.20

'

10
1.1

8'

10
1.1

8'

132
.24

'

116.24'

62
.20

'

62
.20

'

TH
E H

ILL
S A

T C
HA

PIN
 SU

BD
.

50.00'
7

6

50.00'
8

5

66.90'
9

4

50.00'

1
50.00'

2 3

13

12

14

11

15

10

19

18

20

17

21

16

46
110.00' 50

.00
'

47

70
.00

'

45

50
.00

'

44

50
.00

'

43

50
.00

'

42

50
.00

'

41

50
.00

'

40

50
.00

'

39

50
.00

'

38

50
.00

'

37

50
.00

'

36

50
.00

'

35

50
.00

'

34

50
.00

'

33

50
.00

'

32

50
.00

'

31

50
.00

'

30

50
.00

'

22

12
0.0

0'23 24
50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

25 26
27
28

85
.00

'

80.00' 96.90'

10
5.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

12
0.0

0'

50
.00

'29

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

50.00' 50.00'

50.00' 50.00'

50.00' 50.00'

10
5.0

0'

51.90'

51.90'

10
5.0

0'

50.00' 50.00' 66.90'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

50.00' 50.00'

50.00' 50.00'

10
5.0

0'

51.90'

51.90'

10
5.0

0'

50.00' 50.00' 66.90'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

50.00' 50.00'

50.00' 50.00'

10
5.0

0'

51.90'

51.90'

10
5.0

0'

50.00' 50.00'

80
.00

'

51.90'

41.90' 85.00'

45
.00

'12
0.0

0' RU
SS

EL
L P

AR
K S

UB
D.

TH
E H

ILL
S A

T C
HA

PIN
 II 

SU
BD

.

13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

12

11

10

8

9

6

7

4

5

3

1

2

48 47 22

49 46 23

50 45 24

51 44 25

52 43 26

53 42 27

54 41 28

55 40 29

56 39

3157 38

3258 37

3359 36

34

30

60 35

N 
C

A
RN

ER
O

S 
LN

E  C H A P I N  S T

N 
VI

NE
YA

R
D

AV
E

W  G O L D E N
G A T E  A V E

W  S O N O M A
A V E

N 
14

TH
 P

L

B O
D

A
R

K
 D

R

G R A N D
C A N Y O N  S T

C H O K E
C A N Y O N  S T

O L Y M P I C  S T

C E N T R A L
PA R K  S T

W  R U T H E R F O R D  A V E

W  S T  H E L E N A  A V E

CO
YO

TE
 H

I L
L S

E  C H A P I N  S T

CH
A

PE
L 

H
I L

L

S T
R

AW
B

E R
R Y

 H
I L

L

W  C H A P I N  S T

W  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D E  R U S S E L L  R D

N 
B

US
IN

ES
S  

H
I G

HW
AY

 2
8 1

®
1 in = 500 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
IDEN I. TREVINO / EIA PROPERTIES COMMERCIAL

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY



LOT 5B

T2
10

0-0
0-2

44
-00

10
-

BOYS & GIRLS CLUB SUBD.

LOT 5A

1
MEYERS SUBDIVISION

-01

-02

-03

-04

-05

-07

-09

-03

-04 -05

-06

CHAPIN ST.

-00

-01

-02

-03

-04

-05-07
-10

-01

-01

-02

-03-02

-16

-12

-13

-15

-09

-08

VA
NC

E S
UB

D.

TWILIGHT PARK
111098765

4

3

2

1

T2100-00-241-0010-

T2100-00-241-0003- T2100-00-241-0002-00 T2100-00-241-0001-00

T2100-00-241-0007-04

T210
0-0

0-2
41-0

011
-00

T2100-00-241-0006-

T2100-00-244-0016-

T2100-00-244-0010-

T2100-00-244-0015-

T2100-00-244-0011-

T2100-00-244-0014-

T2100-00-244-0012-

T2100-00-244-0013-

-0005-04

-0005-03

-12-05

-0005-02 -13

-01
-11

-07

-07
-06-05

-04

-11

-03

-02

-01                    

16

1

8
9

7
6

5
4

3
2
1

2

10

15

2

10

7

CL
OS

NE
R 

BL
VD

.

PLAZA DEL NORTE 

1

2

SUBDIVISION

2
1

5

3
4

6
7

9
8

10

1

WELLS SUBDIVISION
19 16
18

17 15 14 1213 11

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

HIGHLAND PARK SUBDIVISION
1716

14

3

11

6

13

4

5

1

CH
AP

IN
 IN

DU
ST

RI
AL

 PA
RK

85
.0

0'
77

.0
0'

115.00 '

13
0.

00
'

80 .00'80.00' 80.00' 84.00' 82.00'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

120.00 '

80
.0

0'
11

0.0
0 '

305.00 '

80
.0

0'
83

.0
0'

140.00 '

16
8.

00
'

88 .00' 135.00 '

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

165.00 '

84.00'

153.00 '

13
0.

00
'

10
9.

03
'

105.97 '

16
5.

00
'

75
.0

0'

305.00 '

165.00 '

165.31 '

85
.0

0'

85 .00'

77
.0

0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'

13
0.

00
'

80 .00'80.00'

11
5.0

0'

69 .00' 67.00'

12
5.

00
'

16
5.

00
'

15
0.

00
'

245.00 '

80
.0

0'
52

.7
0'

L8

L7

116.72 '

85
.0

0'

95 .00'

12
5.

00
'

69 .00'

64
.2

5'

56 .36'

14
4.

93
'

165.31 '

120.00 '

120.00 '

120.00 '

140.00 '

115.00 '

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

77 .00'77.00'92.31'

77.00'77.00'68.34'

61
.2

6'

85
.0

0'

85
.0

0'

85
.0

0'

38

37

67

3

4

2

1
A

31

32

33

5
36

35 34

49 5148

47 52

12

13

14

11

10
9 8

B

50

60
.6

9'

130.84 '

87
.5

6'
25

.5
0'

36
.0

4'

134.74 '

25
.0

6'
54

.1
0'

135.00 '

79
.0

0'
79

.0
0'

79
.0

0'

WEST O
AKS SUBD.

1

2

78

77

45

46
44
43

3 76 47 42

4 75 48 41

5 74 49 40
6 73 50 39
7 72 51 38

8 71 52 37

9 70 53 36

10 69 54 35

11 68 55 34

12 67 56 33

13 66 57 32

14 65 58 31

15 64 59 30

16 63 60 29
17 62 61 28

125.00' 125.00'

11
5.0

0' 18 27

68
.82

'
13

0.0
0'19 20 21 22

65.00'65.00'

70
.00

'

65.00' 65.00'

23 24 25 26

62
.00

'

125.00' 125.00'

63
.82

'

125.00'

62
.00

'

125.00'

120.00'

10
1.1

8'

10
0.0

0'
63

.82
'

62
.00

'

125.00'

65.00'41.7' 65.00'

100.00'

41.7'

70.00' 115.00' 55.00'

85
.00

'

13
0.0

0'

13
0.0

0'

10
9.1

7'

10
9.1

7'

124.48'

124.10'

110.00' 110.00'

125.00'

95.00'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

53
.82

'

53
.82

'

50
.52

'

50
.52

'
76

.18
'

110.00' 110.00'

95.00' 95.00' 95.00'

120.00' 120.00' 120.00'

76
.18

'

76
.18

'

76
.18

'

62
.00

'

125.00' 125.00'

62
.00

'

125.00' 62
.00

'

125.00'62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

125.00' 125.00'

62
.00

'

125.00' 62
.00

'

125.00 '62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

125.00' 125.00'

62
.00

'

125.00' 62
.00

'

125.00'62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

125.00' 125.00'

62
.00

'

125.00' 62
.00

'
125.00'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

125.00' 125.00'

62
.00

'

125.00' 62
.00

'

125.00'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

125.00' 125.00'

62
.00

'

125.00' 62
.00

'

125.00'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

125.00' 125.00'

62
.00

'

125.00' 62
.00

'

125.00'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

125.00 ' 125.00'62
.00

'

125.00' 62
.00

'

125.00'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

125.00 ' 125.00'62
.00

'

125.00' 62
.00

'

125.00'62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

125.00 ' 125.00'

62
.00

'

125.00' 62
.00

'

125.00'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

125.00' 125.00'

62
.00

'

125.00' 62
.00

'

125.00'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

125.00' 125.00'

62
.00

'

125.00' 62
.00

'

125.00'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

125.00' 125.00'

62
.00

'

125.00' 62
.00

'

125.00'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.20

'

62
.20

'

10
1.1

8'

10
1.1

8'

132
.24

'

116.24'

62
.20

'

62
.20

'

TH
E H

ILL
S A

T C
HA

PIN
 SU

BD
.

50.00'
7

6

50.00'
8

5

66.90'
9

4

50.00'

1
50.00'

2 3

13

12

14

11

15

10

19

18

20

17

21

16

46
110.00' 50

.00
'

47

70
.00

'

45

50
.00

'

44

50
.00

'

43

50
.00

'

42

50
.00

'

41

50
.00

'

40

50
.00

'

39

50
.00

'

38

50
.00

'

37

50
.00

'

36

50
.00

'

35

50
.00

'

34

50
.00

'

33

50
.00

'

32

50
.00

'

31

50
.00

'

30

50
.00

'

22

12
0.0

0'23 24
50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

25 26
27
28

85
.00

'

80.00' 96.90'

10
5.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

12
0.0

0'

50
.00

'29

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

50.00' 50.00'

50.00' 50.00'

50.00' 50.00'

10
5.0

0'

51.90'

51.90'

10
5.0

0'

50.00' 50.00' 66.90'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

50.00' 50.00'

50.00' 50.00'

10
5.0

0'

51.90'

51.90'

10
5.0

0'

50.00' 50.00' 66.90'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

50.00' 50.00'

50.00' 50.00'

10
5.0

0'

51.90'

51.90'

10
5.0

0'

50.00' 50.00'

80
.00

'

51.90'

41.90' 85.00'

45
.00

'12
0.0

0' RU
SS

EL
L P

AR
K S

UB
D.

TH
E H

ILL
S A

T C
HA

PIN
 II 

SU
BD

.

13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

12

11

10

8

9

6

7

4

5

3

1

2

48 47 22

49 46 23

50 45 24

51 44 25

52 43 26

53 42 27

54 41 28

55 40 29

56 39

3157 38

3258 37

3359 36

34

30

60 35

N 
C

A
RN

ER
O

S 
LN

E  C H A P I N  S T

N 
VI

NE
YA

R
D

AV
E

W  G O L D E N
G A T E  A V E

W  S O N O M A
A V E

N 
14

TH
 P

L

B O
D

A
R

K
 D

R

G R A N D
C A N Y O N  S T

C H O K E
C A N Y O N  S T

O L Y M P I C  S T

C E N T R A L
PA R K  S T

W  R U T H E R F O R D  A V E

W  S T  H E L E N A  A V E

CO
YO

TE
 H

I L
L S

E  C H A P I N  S T

CH
A

PE
L 

H
I L

L

S T
R

AW
B

E R
R Y

 H
I L

L

W  C H A P I N  S T

W  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D E  R U S S E L L  R D

N 
B

US
IN

ES
S  

H
I G

HW
AY

 2
8 1

®
1 in = 500 ft

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
IDEN I. TREVINO / EIA PROPERTIES COMMERCIAL

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISON SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
GENERAL COMMERCIAL
INDUSTRIAL
MOBILE HOME
NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL
OFFICE BUSINESS PARK
SUBURBAN
URBAN
URBAN UNIVERSITY



LOT 5B

T2
10

0-0
0-2

44
-00

10
-

BOYS & GIRLS CLUB SUBD.

LOT 5A

1
MEYERS SUBDIVISION

-01

-02

-03

-04

-05

-07

-09

-03

-04 -05

-06

CHAPIN ST.

-00

-01

-02

-03

-04

-05-07
-10

-01

-01

-02

-03-02

-16

-12

-13

-15

-09

-08

VA
NC

E S
UB

D.

TWILIGHT PARK
111098765

4

3

2

1

T2100-00-241-0010-

T2100-00-241-0003- T2100-00-241-0002-00 T2100-00-241-0001-00

T2100-00-241-0007-04

T210
0-0

0-2
41-0

011
-00

T2100-00-241-0006-

T2100-00-244-0016-

T2100-00-244-0010-

T2100-00-244-0015-

T2100-00-244-0011-

T2100-00-244-0014-

T2100-00-244-0012-

T2100-00-244-0013-

-0005-04

-0005-03

-12-05

-0005-02 -13

-01
-11

-07

-07
-06-05

-04

-11

-03

-02

-01                    

16

1

8
9

7
6

5
4

3
2
1

2

10

15

2

10

7

CL
OS

NE
R 

BL
VD

.

PLAZA DEL NORTE 

1

2

SUBDIVISION

2
1

5

3
4

6
7

9
8

10

1

WELLS SUBDIVISION
19 16
18

17 15 14 1213 11

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

HIGHLAND PARK SUBDIVISION
1716

14

3

11

6

13

4

5

1

CH
AP

IN
 IN

DU
ST

RI
AL

 PA
RK

85
.0

0'
77

.0
0'

115.00 '

13
0.

00
'

80 .00'80.00' 80.00' 84.00' 82.00'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

120.00 '

80
.0

0'
11

0.0
0 '

305.00 '

80
.0

0'
83

.0
0'

140.00 '

16
8.

00
'

88 .00' 135.00 '

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

165.00 '

84.00'

153.00 '

13
0.

00
'

10
9.

03
'

105.97 '

16
5.

00
'

75
.0

0'

305.00 '

165.00 '

165.31 '

85
.0

0'

85 .00'

77
.0

0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'

13
0.

00
'

80 .00'80.00'

11
5.0

0'

69 .00' 67.00'

12
5.

00
'

16
5.

00
'

15
0.

00
'

245.00 '

80
.0

0'
52

.7
0'

L8

L7

116.72 '

85
.0

0'

95 .00'

12
5.

00
'

69 .00'

64
.2

5'

56 .36'

14
4.

93
'

165.31 '

120.00 '

120.00 '

120.00 '

140.00 '

115.00 '

14
0.

00
'

14
0.

00
'

77 .00'77.00'92.31'

77.00'77.00'68.34'

61
.2

6'

85
.0

0'

85
.0

0'

85
.0

0'

38

37

67

3

4

2

1
A

31

32

33

5
36

35 34

49 5148

47 52

12

13

14

11

10
9 8

B

50

60
.6

9'

130.84 '

87
.5

6'
25

.5
0'

36
.0

4'

134.74 '

25
.0

6'
54

.1
0'

135.00 '

79
.0

0'
79

.0
0'

79
.0

0'

WEST O
AKS SUBD.

1

2

78

77

45

46
44
43

3 76 47 42

4 75 48 41

5 74 49 40
6 73 50 39
7 72 51 38

8 71 52 37

9 70 53 36

10 69 54 35

11 68 55 34

12 67 56 33

13 66 57 32

14 65 58 31

15 64 59 30

16 63 60 29
17 62 61 28

125.00' 125.00'

11
5.0

0' 18 27

68
.82

'
13

0.0
0'19 20 21 22

65.00'65.00'

70
.00

'

65.00' 65.00'

23 24 25 26

62
.00

'

125.00' 125.00'

63
.82

'

125.00'

62
.00

'

125.00'

120.00'

10
1.1

8'

10
0.0

0'
63

.82
'

62
.00

'

125.00'

65.00'41.7' 65.00'

100.00'

41.7'

70.00' 115.00' 55.00'

85
.00

'

13
0.0

0'

13
0.0

0'

10
9.1

7'

10
9.1

7'

124.48'

124.10'

110.00' 110.00'

125.00'

95.00'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

53
.82

'

53
.82

'

50
.52

'

50
.52

'
76

.18
'

110.00' 110.00'

95.00' 95.00' 95.00'

120.00' 120.00' 120.00'

76
.18

'

76
.18

'

76
.18

'

62
.00

'

125.00' 125.00'

62
.00

'

125.00' 62
.00

'

125.00'62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

125.00' 125.00'

62
.00

'

125.00' 62
.00

'

125.00 '62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

125.00' 125.00'

62
.00

'

125.00' 62
.00

'

125.00'62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

125.00' 125.00'

62
.00

'

125.00' 62
.00

'
125.00'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

125.00' 125.00'

62
.00

'

125.00' 62
.00

'

125.00'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

125.00' 125.00'

62
.00

'

125.00' 62
.00

'

125.00'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

125.00' 125.00'

62
.00

'

125.00' 62
.00

'

125.00'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

125.00 ' 125.00'62
.00

'

125.00' 62
.00

'

125.00'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

125.00 ' 125.00'62
.00

'

125.00' 62
.00

'

125.00'62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

125.00 ' 125.00'

62
.00

'

125.00' 62
.00

'

125.00'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

125.00' 125.00'

62
.00

'

125.00' 62
.00

'

125.00'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

125.00' 125.00'

62
.00

'

125.00' 62
.00

'

125.00'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

125.00' 125.00'

62
.00

'

125.00' 62
.00

'

125.00'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.00

'

62
.20

'

62
.20

'

10
1.1

8'

10
1.1

8'

132
.24

'

116.24'

62
.20

'

62
.20

'

TH
E H

ILL
S A

T C
HA

PIN
 SU

BD
.

50.00'
7

6

50.00'
8

5

66.90'
9

4

50.00'

1
50.00'

2 3

13

12

14

11

15

10

19

18

20

17

21

16

46
110.00' 50

.00
'

47

70
.00

'

45

50
.00

'

44

50
.00

'

43

50
.00

'

42

50
.00

'

41

50
.00

'

40

50
.00

'

39

50
.00

'

38

50
.00

'

37

50
.00

'

36

50
.00

'

35

50
.00

'

34

50
.00

'

33

50
.00

'

32

50
.00

'

31

50
.00

'

30

50
.00

'

22

12
0.0

0'23 24
50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

25 26
27
28

85
.00

'

80.00' 96.90'

10
5.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

12
0.0

0'

50
.00

'29

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

110.00'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

50.00' 50.00'

50.00' 50.00'

50.00' 50.00'

10
5.0

0'

51.90'

51.90'

10
5.0

0'

50.00' 50.00' 66.90'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

50.00' 50.00'

50.00' 50.00'

10
5.0

0'

51.90'

51.90'

10
5.0

0'

50.00' 50.00' 66.90'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

12
0.0

0'
12

0.0
0'

50.00' 50.00'

50.00' 50.00'

10
5.0

0'

51.90'

51.90'

10
5.0

0'

50.00' 50.00'

80
.00

'

51.90'

41.90' 85.00'

45
.00

'12
0.0

0' RU
SS

EL
L P

AR
K S

UB
D.

TH
E H

ILL
S A

T C
HA

PIN
 II 

SU
BD

.

13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

12

11

10

8

9

6

7

4

5

3

1

2

48 47 22

49 46 23

50 45 24

51 44 25

52 43 26

53 42 27

54 41 28

55 40 29

56 39

3157 38

3258 37

3359 36

34

30

60 35

N 
C

A
RN

ER
O

S 
LN

E  C H A P I N  S T

N 
VI

NE
YA

R
D

AV
E

W  G O L D E N
G A T E  A V E

W  S O N O M A
A V E

N 
14

TH
 P

L

B O
D

A
R

K
 D

R

G R A N D
C A N Y O N  S T

C H O K E
C A N Y O N  S T

O L Y M P I C  S T

C E N T R A L
PA R K  S T

W  R U T H E R F O R D  A V E

W  S T  H E L E N A  A V E

CO
YO

TE
 H

I L
L S

E  C H A P I N  S T

CH
A

PE
L 

H
I L

L

S T
R

AW
B

E R
R Y

 H
I L

L

W  C H A P I N  S T

W  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D E  R U S S E L L  R D

N 
B

US
IN

ES
S  

H
I G

HW
AY

 2
8 1

®
1 in = 500 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
IDEN I. TREVINO / EIA PROPERTIES COMMERCIAL

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION









Rezoning Request Site Photo 
EIA PROPERTIES 

500 East Russell Road (Commercial) 



   

City of Edinburg 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting:  April 13, 2022 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT AND REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM 7E: 

Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Industrial Uses and Office Business Park 

Uses to Auto-Urban Uses and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Auto-Urban 

Residential (AU) District, 68.277 acres being all of Lot 1 and 28.277 acres of Lot 2, Section 241, 

Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey Subdivision, located at 500 East Russell Road, as 

requested by Iden I. Treviño on behalf of EIA Properties 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  

The applicant is requesting the change of zone for the development of a multifamily residential 

portion of a new subdivision. 

The property is located on the south side of East Russell Road, approximately 330 ft. east of North 

Closner Boulevard. The property has 2,294.50 ft. of frontage on East Russell Road with a slightly 

irregular shape and a lot area of 68.277 gross acres and is currently occupied by agricultural uses. 

The requested zoning designation allows for single and multifamily uses on the subject property.     

The property is currently zoned Agriculture (AG) District. The adjacent zoning is Agriculture 

(AG), Neighborhood Conservation 5 (NC5), and Industrial (I) Districts to the north; Auto-Urban 

Residential (AU) and Commercial General (CG) Districts to the south; Industrial (I) and 

Agriculture (AG) Districts to the east; and Industrial (I) District to the west. Surrounding land uses 

are mixed and include agriculture, single and multifamily residential, heavy commercial, light 

industrial, and vacant land. The property is approximately 1,500 ft. south of The Boys & Girls 

Clubs of Edinburg RGV and approximately 2,750 southwest of Edinburg North High School. The 

future land use designation is for Office Business Park and Industrial Uses. 

Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on March 15, 2022. The 

applicant indicated that the intended use is for a residential fourplex subdivision project. A 

preliminary site plan was submitted with the application and shows 190 residential lots, two large 

commercial lots, and a small park area. No Subdivision Application has yet been received for this 

subdivision. This rezoning is to accommodate the residential area of the proposed project. 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 66 neighboring property owners on Friday, April 1, 

2022, and had received no comments in favor and one against this request at the time this report 

was prepared. Notice of this public hearing was published in the newspaper on April 13, 2022. 

ESTIMATED TIMELINE:  
The recommendation of approval or denial of this public hearing is scheduled for consideration by 

the City Council on May 3, 2022. City Council’s decision is the final step in the zoning process 

for this property. If denied the applicant may not request the proposed zoning classification for a 

12 month period from the date of denial.  



   

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Industrial Uses and 

Office Business Park Uses to Auto-Urban Uses and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) 

District to Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District based on the adjacent zoning and land uses. The 

proposed use is compatible with the existing single and multifamily uses adjacent to the location. Uses 

in the area are transitioning away from agriculture. 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  

JUSTIFICATION:  

Staff recommendation is based on adjacent zoning and land uses. Multifamily residential 

development is permitted in the requested zoning designation.   

 

D. Austin Colina Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA  

Planner I Director of Planning & Zoning  

  



   

MEETING DATES:  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 4/13/2022 

CITY COUNCIL – 5/03/2022  

DATE PREPARED – 4/04/2022 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

APPLICATION: Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Industrial Uses and Office 

Business Park Uses to Auto-Urban Uses and the Rezoning Request 

from Agriculture (AG) District to Auto-Urban Residential (AU) 

District 

 

APPLICANT: EIA Properties 

 

AGENT: Iden I. Treviño 

 

LEGAL: 68.277 acres being all of Lot 1 and 28.277 acres of Lot 2, Section 

241, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey Subdivision 

 

LOCATION: 500 East Russell Road 

 

LOT/TRACT SIZE: 68.277 (gross) 

  

CURRENT USE: Agriculture 

 

PROPOSED USE: Multifamily residential 

 

EXISTING ZONING: Agriculture (AG) District 

 

ADJACENT ZONING: North – Agriculture (AG), Neighborhood Conservation 5 (NC5), and 

Industrial (I) Districts 

 South – Auto-Urban Residential (AU) and Commercial General 

(CG) Districts 

 East –  Industrial (I) and Agriculture (AG) Districts 

 West – Industrial (I) District 

 

LAND USE PLAN: Office Business Park and Industrial 

 

PUBLIC SERVICES: North Alamo Water and City of Edinburg Sewer 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Comprehensive Plan Amendment 

from Industrial Uses and Office Business Park Uses to Auto-Urban 

Uses and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to 

Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District.  



   

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT AND REZONING REQUEST 

EIA PROPERTIES 

 

 

EVALUATION 
 

The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  

 

1. The land use pattern for this area a mix of uses that include include agriculture, single 

and multifamily residential, heavy commercial, light industrial, and vacant land. 

2. The historic agricultural uses in this general location are transitioning to other uses, 

including single and multifamily developments. 

3. The applicant is requesting the change of zone for a multifamily residential subdivision 

which is compatible with surrounding uses and desirable for the proximity to Edinburg 

North High School and the Boys & Girls Club. 

Staff recommends approval of the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Industrial Uses and 

Office Business Park Uses to Auto-Urban Uses and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) 

District to Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District based on adjacent and nearby land uses. The 

proposed subdivision is compatible with the existing uses in the area. However, the requested 

zoning does not conform to the Future Land Use Plan. 

 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  
 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 10 neighboring property owners on Friday, April 1, 

2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing was published in the newspaper on April 13, 2022. 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 

 Site Map 

 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map  

 Photo of site  

 Exhibits  



E  S O N A D O RD R  S

N
 C

A
R

N
E

R
O

S
 L

N

U
PA

S
 D

R

E  C H A P I N  S T

N
 F

R
O

N
TA

G
E  

R
D

E  R U S S E L L  R D

C A T H E D R A L  H I L L

T E A K  D R

F I G  D R

E  W E L L S  S T

S T O N E V I E W

N
 F

R
O

N
TA

G
E  

R
D

R
O

G
E

R
S

R
D

 E
X I

T

S C H A R L E T
O A K  D R

W  R O G E R S  R D

S T O N E H I L L

K E Y S T O N E  S T

FR
O

N
T A

G
E  R

D

E  C H A P I N  S T

N
 V

IN
EY

A
R

D
AV

E

W  G O L D E N
G A T E  A V E

W  S O N O M A
A V E

FR
O

N
TA

G
E 

R
D

W  C H A P I N  S T

ST
O

N
E

V
IE

W
ST

M
I L

E
S T

O
N

E

S A
N

D
S

T O
N

E
S T

C U L L E N  S T

N
 F R

O
N

T A
G

E  R
D

G R A N D
C A N Y O N  S T

C H O K E
C A N Y O N  S T

B
O

D
A

R
K

 D
R

O L Y M P I C  S T

C E N T R A L
P A R K  S T

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 A
V E

N
 B

U
S

I N
E

S S
 H

I G
H

W
AY

 2
8 1

P I R U L  S T

N
 R

O
E

G
IE

R
S

 R
D

L O T T O  L N

E  R O G E R S  R D

N
 1

4T
H

 P
L

FR
O

N
T E

R
A

 R
D

E  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

W  R U T H E R F O R D  A V E

W  S T  H E L E N A  A V E

E  R O G E R S  R DE  R O G E R S  R D

E  C A N D O R  D R

N
 I - 6 9 C

N
 A

C
C

E
S

S  R
D

D
E

ER
 H

I L
L S

C
O

Y
O

T E
 H

I L
L S

E  C H A P I N  S T

C
H

A
PE

L 
H

I L
L

S T
R

A
W

B
E

R
R

Y  
H

I L
L

S O
Ñ

A
D

O
R

 T
R

A
I L

C
H

A
P I N

 S
T  E

X
I T

N
 I - 6 9 C

R
U

S
S

E L L  R
D

 E
X I T

R
O

G
E

R
S

 R
D

 E
X

I T

F R
O

N
T A

G
E  R

D

W  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

N
 F

R
O

N
TA

G
E  

R
D

N
 F R

O
N

T A
G

E
 R

D

®
1 in = 800 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
IDEN I. TREVINO / EIA PROPERTIES RESIDENTIAL

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



E.C
.I.S

.D
. N

o. 
7

00
06

-02

LOT 5B

E3200-00-00D-0004-00

Tex as- M e xi ca n R ai lw a y C om p an y S ur ve ys

Er i ca  E di t h A lo nzo

C. O . C  NO . 08 - 06 - 03

Lot  11  a nd  1. 77  a c of  Lo t  1 2129

T2
10

0-0
0-2

44
-00

10
-

BOYS & GIRLS CLUB SUBD.

OUT PARCEL "A"

LOT 7LOT 6

LOT 5A

LOT 4

LOT 3

LOT 2

LOT 1

1
MEYERS SUBDIVISION

-01

-02

-03

-04

-05

-07

-09

-01

-02

-03

-04 -05

-06

-08

E3
20

0-0
0-0

0C
-00

00
-05

E3
20

0-0
0-0

0C
-00

00
-00-00-01

-02
-0004-00

-0008-00
0009-00

-05

SUBDIVISION

TORRES DEL SOL

32 31 30 29 28 27

26252423222120

19 18 17 16 15 14

13121110987
6

123.05'
123.05 '

112.76 '117.15 '

12
0.

00
'

112.76 '

12
0.

00
'

83 .00'

12
0.

00
'

83 .00'

12
0.

00
'

83 .00'

12
0.

00
'

83 .00'

12
0.

00
'

83 .00'

12
0.

00
'

83 .00'

12
0.

00
'

98 .00'

12
0.

00
'

98 .00'

11
5.0

0'
11

5.0
0'

10
4.

38
'

156.91 '

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

10
4.

38
'

11
5.0

0 '

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

97.00'

11
5.0

0'

97 .00'

97.00'

11
5.0

0'

97 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

60 .17'

65
.6

4'

73 .91'

11
5.0

0'

93 .51'
35.36'

75
.0

0'

103.51 '

11
5.0

0'

95 .00'

11
5.0

0'

95 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

90 .00'

11
5.0

0'

90 .00'

CHAPIN ST.

ROGERS RD.

-00

-04

-01

-02

-03

-04

-05-07
-10

-05

-03

-00

-04 -06

-01

-00 -04

-11-10-08 -06

-05

-04

-03

-02
-01-00

-17

-20

-18

-00

-01

-02

-00

00
01

-05

E3200-00-00C-0001-00

00
13

-00

E3200-00-00C-0011-00

-02

-00

-05

-00

0006-12

-05

-08

-03-04-07

-06

-02

-09

-00

-10

-03

-01

3 4

-03

-01

-02

-16

-12

-13

-15

-09

-08

VA
NC

E 
SU

BD
.

TWILIGHT PARK
111098765

4

3

2

1

-01

H.C.I.D. No. 1 SUBDIVISION

T2100-00-241-0010-

T2100-00-241-0003- T2100-00-241-0002-00 T2100-00-241-0001-00

T2100-00-241-0007-04

T2100-00-241-0009-00

T210
0-0

0-24
1-00

11-00

T2100-00-241-0006-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

46
-00

11
-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

46
-00

12
-00

T2100-00-246-0006-

T2100-00-246-0005-

T2100-00-246-0003-
T2100-00-246-0004-

T2100-00-243-0005-

T2100-00-243-0013-

T2100-00-243-0006-

T2100-00-243-0011-

T2100-00-243-0014-

T2100-00-244-0006- T2100-00-244-0008-

T2100-00-244-0016-

T2100-00-244-0010-

T2100-00-244-0015-

T2100-00-244-0011-

T2100-00-244-0014-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

44
-00

05
-

T2100-00-244-0012-

T2100-00-244-0013-

-00

-02

-17  -18

-15 -04

-03

-10
-06 -15

-19
-16

-02

-04
-03

-0005-04

-0005-03

-12-05

-0005-02 -13

-01
-11

-07

-04-06

-12

-15

-07

-02

-07
-06-05

-04

-11

-03

-02

-01                    

-14

-13

-03

12 11

12 11

1

2

SUB

COONRAD

8101113 1214 9

7654321

8910111214 13

7654321

6

7

4 53

9 810

1 2

6

7

4 53

9 810

1 2

WILLIS

VECTOR ADDITION

LOT 3

LOT 2

LOT 1

U.
S. 

HW
Y. 

28
1 E

XP
WY

.

WALLACE INDUSTRIAL SUBD

18

17

16

15

14

13 12

11

10

9

8

7

6 5
4

3

2

1

229
228

68
67
66
65
64
63
62

10
9
8
7
6
5

1

4
3
2

VALLEY ARMATURE
FRONTERA PRODUCE

1

2

STONECREST

424140 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9

10

39
38

37 43 54 55 66 67 78
36 5344 77686556 11
35 5245 76696457 12
34 5146 75706358 13
33 5047 74716259 14
32 4948 73726160 15

31
30 18 17

16

1920212223242526272829

22
21

20

191817

23

16

24

15

25

14

26

13

27

12

28

11

29

10

30

9

31

8

32

7

33

65
1

2

GLASSCOCK SUBD.

RU
SS

EL
L A

CR
ES

D & D
SUBD

14

11

3

6

11

6

13

21

12

5

4

5

5
 4

89

1 2 3

4

5
LONGHORN

ACRES

16

1

9

8

11 12

8

10
9

7
6

5
4

3
2
1

13

1 2 3

9
8
7

6
5

4

2

4

12
13
14
15
16

17

10

15

2

10

21

111213

7

CL
OS

NE
R 

BL
VD

.

PLAZA DEL NORTE 

1

2

SUBDIVISION

2
1

5

3
4

6
7

9
8

10

11 12 13

31 2

5
4

6
7
8
9

1

3

WELLS SUBDIVISION
2 15 34679 81019 16

18
17 15 14 1213 11

22
21
20 13 24 25 26 27 2928 30 31 32 33 34 35

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
HIGHLAND PARK SUBDIVISION

1716

11

14

3

11

56

6

212 3 5 4 63 5 4 6 1

96
21

45

39
40
41
42
43
44

37
38

36

23

6 2
3
4
5
6
7
8

1

12

13

4

5

6

1

NO
RT

HR
ID

GE
 S

UB
D.

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

46

47

50

48
49

51
52
53
54

81

80

77

79
78

76
75
74
73

24

19
22

18
15
14
11

4

10
7

5

CH
AP

IN
 IN

DU
ST

RI
AL

 PA
RK

85
.0

0'

165 .00'

85
.0

0'
85

.0
0'

85
.0

0'
77

.0
0'

115.0 0'

78
.0

0'

13
0 .

00
'

80.0 0'80.0 0' 80.0 0' 84.0 0' 82.0 0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

120 .00'

80
.0

0'
11

0.0
0'

305 .00'

80
.0

0'
83

.0
0'

140 .00'

16
8.

00
'

88.0 0' 135 .00'

14
0.

00
'

67
.0

0'

13
0 .

00
'

80.0 0' 85.0 0'

14
0.

00
'

165 .00'

80.0 0'85.3 1'

84.0 0'

13
0.

00
'

13
0 .

00
'

153 .00'

13
0.

00
'

10
9 .

03
'

105 .97'

16
5.

00
'

75
.0

0'

305 .00'

165 .00'

165 .31'

85
.0

0'

85
.0

0'

80.0 0'80.0 0'

85
.0

0'
85

.0
0'

85
.0

0'
78

.0
0'

85.0 0'

85.0 0'

77
.0

0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'

13
0 .

00
'

80.0 0'80.0 0'

11
5.0

0'

69.0 0' 67.0 0'

12
5.

00
'

16
5 .

00
'

15
0 .

00
'

245 .00'

57
.0

0'

100 .00'

80
.0

0'
52

.7
0'

L8

L7

116.7 2'

85
.0

0'

95.0 0'

100 .00'

33
.7

0'

70.0 0'

11
5.0

0'

70.3 1'

11
5.0

0'

12
5 .

00
'

69.0 0'

64
.2

5'

56.3 6'

14
4.

93
'

165 .31'

165 .31'

80
.0

0'

80
.0

0'

120 .00'

120 .00'

120 .00'

140 .00'

140 .00'

115.0 0'

115.0 0'

115.0 0'

14
0.

00
'

14
0 .

00
'

77.0 0'77.0 0'92.3 1'

77.0 0'77.0 0'68.3 4'

61
.2

6'

85
.0

0'

85
.0

0'

85
.0

0'

40

39

38

37

41

67

3

4

2

1
A

31

32

33

29

30

5
36

35 34

28

27

24 25232221201918

44 43 4245

49 5148

47 52

46 53

12

13

14

15

11

10

9
8

16

17

26

B

50

60
.0

0'

60
.6

9'

79
.0

0'

130 .84'

87
.5

6'
25

.5
0'

36
.0

4'

134 .74'

25
.0

6'
54

.1
0'

135 .00'

117.5 9'

54
.7

0'

52
.8

8'

135 .00'

135 .00'

79
.0

0'
79

.0
0'

79
.0

0'
79

.0
0'

80.0 0'82.0 0' 80.0 0' 80.0 0' 80.0 0' 80.0 0'198 .00' 82.0 0' 155 .66'

16
7.

13
'

37.6 5'

13
5.

07
'

29.3 5'

11
0.9

5'

13
5 .

08
'

13
5 .

09
'

13
5 .

10
'

13
5 .

10
'

13
5 .

11
'

11
0.9

9'

80.0 0' 80.0 0' 80.0 0' 80.0 0' 80.0 0' 29.3 5'

115.4 9'WEST O
AKS SUBD.

1

2

78

77

45

46
44
43

3 76 47 42

4 75 48 41

5 74 49 40
6 73 50 39
7 72 51 38

8 71 52 37

9 70 53 36

10 69 54 35
11 68 55 34

12 67 56 33

13 66 57 32
14 65 58 31

15 64 59 30

16 63 60 29
17 62 61 28

125.00 ' 125.00 '

11
5.0

0' 18 27

68
.8

2'
13

0.
00

'19 20 21 22
65.00'65.00'

70
.0

0'

65 .00' 65.00'

23 24 25 26

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 125.00 '

63
.8

2'

125.00 '

62
.0

0'

125.00 '

120.00 '

10
1.

18
'

10
0.

00
'

63
.8

2'
62

.0
0'

125.00 '

65.00'41.7 ' 65.00'

100.00 '

41.7 '

70.00' 115.00 ' 55.00'

85
.0

0'

13
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

10
9.

17
'

10
9.

17
'

124.48 '

124.10 '

110.00 ' 110.00 '

125.00 '

95.00'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

53
.8

2'

53
.8

2'

50
.5

2'

50
.5

2'
76

.1
8'

110.00 ' 110.00 '

95.00' 95.00' 95.00'

120.00 ' 120.00 ' 120.00 '

76
.1

8'

76
.1

8'

76
.1

8'

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 125.00 '

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 62
.0

0'

125.00 '62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 125.00 '

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 62
.0

0'

125 .00'62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 125.00 '

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 62
.0

0'

125.00 '62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 125.00 '

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 62
.0

0'

125.00 '

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 125.00 '

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 62
.0

0'

125.00 '

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 125.00 '

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 62
.0

0'

125.00 '

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 125.00 '

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 62
.0

0'

125.00 '

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

125 .00' 125.00 '62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 62
.0

0'

125.00 '

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

125 .00' 125.00 '62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 62
.0

0'

125.00 '62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

125 .00' 125.00 '

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 62
.0

0'

125.00 '

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 125.00 '

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 62
.0

0'

125.00 '

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 125.00 '

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 62
.0

0'

125.00 '

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 125.00 '

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 62
.0

0'

125.00 '

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.2

0'

62
.2

0'

10
1.

18
'

10
1.

18
'

132
.24

'

116.24 '

62
.2

0'

62
.2

0'

TH
E H

ILL
S A

T C
HA

PIN
 SU

BD
.

50.00'
7

6

50.00'
8

5

66.90'
9

4

50.00'

1
50.00'

2 3

13

12

14

11

15

10

19

18

20

17

21

16

46
110.00 ' 50

.0
0'

47

70
.0

0'

45

50
.0

0'

44

50
.0

0'

43

50
.0

0'

42

50
.0

0'

41

50
.0

0'

40

50
.0

0'

39

50
.0

0'

38

50
.0

0'

37

50
.0

0'

36

50
.0

0'

35

50
.0

0'

34

50
.0

0'

33

50
.0

0'

32

50
.0

0'

31

50
.0

0'

30

50
.0

0'

22

12
0.

00
'23 24

50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

25 26
27
28

85
.0

0'

80 .00' 96.90'

10
5.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

50
.0

0'29

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

50 .00' 50.00'

50.00' 50.00'

50.00' 50.00'

10
5.

00
'

51 .90'

51.90'

10
5.

00
'

50 .00' 50.00' 66.90'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

50 .00' 50.00'

50.00' 50.00'

10
5.

00
'

51 .90'

51.90'

10
5.

00
'

50 .00' 50.00' 66.90'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

50 .00' 50.00'

50.00' 50.00'

10
5.

00
'

51 .90'

51.90'

10
5.

00
'

50 .00' 50.00'

80
.0

0'

51 .90'

41.90' 85.00'

45
.0

0'12
0.

00
' RU

SS
EL

L P
AR

K S
UB

D.
TH

E H
ILL

S A
T C

HA
PIN

 II 
SU

BD
.

13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

12

11

10

8

9

6

7

4

5

3

1

2

48 47 22

49 46 23

50 45 24

51 44 25

52 43 26

53 42 27

54 41 28

55 40 29

56 39

3157 38

3258 37

3359 36

34

30

60 35

E  S O N A D O RD R  S

U
PA

S
 D

R

N
 C

A
R

N
E

R
O

S
 L

N

E  C H A P I N  S T

N
 F

R
O

N
TA

G
E 

R
D

E  R U S S E L L  R D

N
 F

R
O

N
TA

G
E  

R
D

R
O

G
E

R
S

R
D

 E
X I

T

C A T H E D R A L  H I L L

T E A K  D R

F I G  D R

E  W E L L S  S T

S T O N E V I E W

S C H A R L E T
O A K  D R

W  R O G E R S  R D

S T O N E H I L L

K E Y S T O N E  S T

FR
O

N
T A

G
E  R

D

E  C H A P I N  S T

O
A

K
 C

R
EE

K
 C

A
N

Y
O

N
 S

T

A
N

T E
L O

P
E

C
A

N
Y O

N
 S

T

N
 V

I N
E Y

A
R

D
AV

E

W  S O N O M A
A V E

W  G O L D E N
G A T E  A V E

FR
O

N
TA

G
E 

R
D

W  C H A P I N  S T

ST
O

N
E

V
IE

W
ST

M
I L

E
S T

O
N

E

S A
N

D
S

T O
N

E
S T

C H O K E
C A N Y O N  S T

O L Y M P I C  S T

C E N T R A L
P A R K  S T

G R A N D
C A N Y O N  S T

C U L L E N  S T

N
 F R

O
N

T A
G

E  R
D

G R A N D
C A N Y O N  S T

C H O K E
C A N Y O N  S T

B
O

D
A

R
K

 D
R

O L Y M P I C  S T

C E N T R A L
P A R K  S T

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 A
V E

N
 B

U
S

I N
E

S S
 H

I G
H

W
AY

 2
8 1

N
 I - 6 9 C

P I R U L  S T

N
 R

O
E

G
IE

R
S

 R
D

L O T T O  L N

E  R O G E R S  R D

N
 1

4T
H

 P
L

FR
O

N
T E

R
A

 R
D

E  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

W  S T  H E L E N A  A V E

W  R U T H E R F O R D  A V E

E  R O G E R S  R DE  R O G E R S  R D

E  C A N D O R  D R

N
 A

C
C

E
S

S  R
D

D
E

ER
 H

I L
L S

C
O

Y
O

T E
 H

I L
L S

E  C H A P I N  S T

C
H

A
PE

L 
H

I L
L

S T
R

A
W

B
E

R
R

Y  
H

I L
L

S O
Ñ

A
D

O
R

 T
R

A
I L

N
 I - 6 9 C

R
O

G
E

R
S

 R
D

 E
X I

T

C
H

A
P I N

 S
T  E

X
I T

W  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

N
 F

R
O

N
TA

G
E 

R
D

R
U

S
S

E L L  R
D

 E
X I T

F R
O

N
T A

G
E  R

D

N
 F R

O
N

T A
G

E  R
D

N
 I

-6
9C

®
1 in = 800 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
IDEN I. TREVINO / EIA PROPERTIES RESIDENTIAL

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY



E.C
.I.S

.D
. N

o. 
7

00
06

-02

LOT 5B

E3200-00-00D-0004-00

Tex as- M e xi ca n R ai lw a y C om p an y S ur ve ys

Er i ca  E di t h A lo nzo

C. O . C  NO . 08 - 06 - 03

Lot  11  a nd  1. 77  a c of  Lo t  1 2129

T2
10

0-0
0-2

44
-00

10
-

BOYS & GIRLS CLUB SUBD.

OUT PARCEL "A"

LOT 7LOT 6

LOT 5A

LOT 4

LOT 3

LOT 2

LOT 1

1
MEYERS SUBDIVISION

-01

-02

-03

-04

-05

-07

-09

-01

-02

-03

-04 -05

-06

-08

E3
20

0-0
0-0

0C
-00

00
-05

E3
20

0-0
0-0

0C
-00

00
-00-00-01

-02
-0004-00

-0008-00
0009-00

-05

SUBDIVISION

TORRES DEL SOL

32 31 30 29 28 27

26252423222120

19 18 17 16 15 14

13121110987
6

123.05'
123.05 '

112.76 '117.15 '

12
0.

00
'

112.76 '

12
0.

00
'

83 .00'

12
0.

00
'

83 .00'

12
0.

00
'

83 .00'

12
0.

00
'

83 .00'

12
0.

00
'

83 .00'

12
0.

00
'

83 .00'

12
0.

00
'

98 .00'

12
0.

00
'

98 .00'

11
5.0

0'
11

5.0
0'

10
4.

38
'

156.91 '

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

10
4.

38
'

11
5.0

0 '

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

97.00'

11
5.0

0'

97 .00'

97.00'

11
5.0

0'

97 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

60 .17'

65
.6

4'

73 .91'

11
5.0

0'

93 .51'
35.36'

75
.0

0'

103.51 '

11
5.0

0'

95 .00'

11
5.0

0'

95 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

90 .00'

11
5.0

0'

90 .00'

CHAPIN ST.

ROGERS RD.

-00

-04

-01

-02

-03

-04

-05-07
-10

-05

-03

-00

-04 -06

-01

-00 -04

-11-10-08 -06

-05

-04

-03

-02
-01-00

-17

-20

-18

-00

-01

-02

-00

00
01

-05

E3200-00-00C-0001-00

00
13

-00

E3200-00-00C-0011-00

-02

-00

-05

-00

0006-12

-05

-08

-03-04-07

-06

-02

-09

-00

-10

-03

-01

3 4

-03

-01

-02

-16

-12

-13

-15

-09

-08

VA
NC

E 
SU

BD
.

TWILIGHT PARK
111098765

4

3

2

1

-01

H.C.I.D. No. 1 SUBDIVISION

T2100-00-241-0010-

T2100-00-241-0003- T2100-00-241-0002-00 T2100-00-241-0001-00

T2100-00-241-0007-04

T2100-00-241-0009-00

T210
0-0

0-24
1-00

11-00

T2100-00-241-0006-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

46
-00

11
-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

46
-00

12
-00

T2100-00-246-0006-

T2100-00-246-0005-

T2100-00-246-0003-
T2100-00-246-0004-

T2100-00-243-0005-

T2100-00-243-0013-

T2100-00-243-0006-

T2100-00-243-0011-

T2100-00-243-0014-

T2100-00-244-0006- T2100-00-244-0008-

T2100-00-244-0016-

T2100-00-244-0010-

T2100-00-244-0015-

T2100-00-244-0011-

T2100-00-244-0014-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

44
-00

05
-

T2100-00-244-0012-

T2100-00-244-0013-

-00

-02

-17  -18

-15 -04

-03

-10
-06 -15

-19
-16

-02

-04
-03

-0005-04

-0005-03

-12-05

-0005-02 -13

-01
-11

-07

-04-06

-12

-15

-07

-02

-07
-06-05

-04

-11

-03

-02

-01                    

-14

-13

-03

12 11

12 11

1

2

SUB

COONRAD

8101113 1214 9

7654321

8910111214 13

7654321

6

7

4 53

9 810

1 2

6

7

4 53

9 810

1 2

WILLIS

VECTOR ADDITION

LOT 3

LOT 2

LOT 1

U.
S. 

HW
Y. 

28
1 E

XP
WY

.

WALLACE INDUSTRIAL SUBD

18

17

16

15

14

13 12

11

10

9

8

7

6 5
4

3

2

1

229
228

68
67
66
65
64
63
62

10
9
8
7
6
5

1

4
3
2

VALLEY ARMATURE
FRONTERA PRODUCE

1

2

STONECREST

424140 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9

10

39
38

37 43 54 55 66 67 78
36 5344 77686556 11
35 5245 76696457 12
34 5146 75706358 13
33 5047 74716259 14
32 4948 73726160 15

31
30 18 17

16

1920212223242526272829

22
21

20

191817

23

16

24

15

25

14

26

13

27

12

28

11

29

10

30

9

31

8

32

7

33

65
1

2

GLASSCOCK SUBD.

RU
SS

EL
L A

CR
ES

D & D
SUBD

14

11

3

6

11

6

13

21

12

5

4

5

5
 4

89

1 2 3

4

5
LONGHORN

ACRES

16

1

9

8

11 12

8

10
9

7
6

5
4

3
2
1

13

1 2 3

9
8
7

6
5

4

2

4

12
13
14
15
16

17

10

15

2

10

21

111213

7

CL
OS

NE
R 

BL
VD

.

PLAZA DEL NORTE 

1

2

SUBDIVISION

2
1

5

3
4

6
7

9
8

10

11 12 13

31 2

5
4

6
7
8
9

1

3

WELLS SUBDIVISION
2 15 34679 81019 16

18
17 15 14 1213 11

22
21
20 13 24 25 26 27 2928 30 31 32 33 34 35

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
HIGHLAND PARK SUBDIVISION

1716

11

14

3

11

56

6

212 3 5 4 63 5 4 6 1

96
21

45

39
40
41
42
43
44

37
38

36

23

6 2
3
4
5
6
7
8

1

12

13

4

5

6

1

NO
RT

HR
ID

GE
 S

UB
D.

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

46

47

50

48
49

51
52
53
54

81

80

77

79
78

76
75
74
73

24

19
22

18
15
14
11

4

10
7

5

CH
AP

IN
 IN

DU
ST

RI
AL

 PA
RK

85
.0

0'

165 .00'

85
.0

0'
85

.0
0'

85
.0

0'
77

.0
0'

115.0 0'

78
.0

0'

13
0 .

00
'

80.0 0'80.0 0' 80.0 0' 84.0 0' 82.0 0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

120 .00'

80
.0

0'
11

0.0
0'

305 .00'

80
.0

0'
83

.0
0'

140 .00'

16
8.

00
'

88.0 0' 135 .00'

14
0.

00
'

67
.0

0'

13
0 .

00
'

80.0 0' 85.0 0'

14
0.

00
'

165 .00'

80.0 0'85.3 1'

84.0 0'

13
0.

00
'

13
0 .

00
'

153 .00'

13
0.

00
'

10
9 .

03
'

105 .97'

16
5.

00
'

75
.0

0'

305 .00'

165 .00'

165 .31'

85
.0

0'

85
.0

0'

80.0 0'80.0 0'

85
.0

0'
85

.0
0'

85
.0

0'
78

.0
0'

85.0 0'

85.0 0'

77
.0

0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'

13
0 .

00
'

80.0 0'80.0 0'

11
5.0

0'

69.0 0' 67.0 0'

12
5.

00
'

16
5 .

00
'

15
0 .

00
'

245 .00'

57
.0

0'

100 .00'

80
.0

0'
52

.7
0'

L8

L7

116.7 2'

85
.0

0'

95.0 0'

100 .00'

33
.7

0'

70.0 0'

11
5.0

0'

70.3 1'

11
5.0

0'

12
5 .

00
'

69.0 0'

64
.2

5'

56.3 6'

14
4.

93
'

165 .31'

165 .31'

80
.0

0'

80
.0

0'

120 .00'

120 .00'

120 .00'

140 .00'

140 .00'

115.0 0'

115.0 0'

115.0 0'

14
0.

00
'

14
0 .

00
'

77.0 0'77.0 0'92.3 1'

77.0 0'77.0 0'68.3 4'

61
.2

6'

85
.0

0'

85
.0

0'

85
.0

0'

40

39

38

37

41

67

3

4

2

1
A

31

32

33

29

30

5
36

35 34

28

27

24 25232221201918

44 43 4245

49 5148

47 52

46 53

12

13

14

15

11

10

9
8

16

17

26

B

50

60
.0

0'

60
.6

9'

79
.0

0'

130 .84'

87
.5

6'
25

.5
0'

36
.0

4'

134 .74'

25
.0

6'
54

.1
0'

135 .00'

117.5 9'

54
.7

0'

52
.8

8'

135 .00'

135 .00'

79
.0

0'
79

.0
0'

79
.0

0'
79

.0
0'

80.0 0'82.0 0' 80.0 0' 80.0 0' 80.0 0' 80.0 0'198 .00' 82.0 0' 155 .66'

16
7.

13
'

37.6 5'

13
5.

07
'

29.3 5'

11
0.9

5'

13
5 .

08
'

13
5 .

09
'

13
5 .

10
'

13
5 .

10
'

13
5 .

11
'

11
0.9

9'

80.0 0' 80.0 0' 80.0 0' 80.0 0' 80.0 0' 29.3 5'

115.4 9'WEST O
AKS SUBD.

1

2

78

77

45

46
44
43

3 76 47 42

4 75 48 41

5 74 49 40
6 73 50 39
7 72 51 38

8 71 52 37

9 70 53 36

10 69 54 35
11 68 55 34

12 67 56 33

13 66 57 32
14 65 58 31

15 64 59 30

16 63 60 29
17 62 61 28

125.00 ' 125.00 '

11
5.0

0' 18 27

68
.8

2'
13

0.
00

'19 20 21 22
65.00'65.00'

70
.0

0'

65 .00' 65.00'

23 24 25 26

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 125.00 '

63
.8

2'

125.00 '

62
.0

0'

125.00 '

120.00 '

10
1.

18
'

10
0.

00
'

63
.8

2'
62

.0
0'

125.00 '

65.00'41.7 ' 65.00'

100.00 '

41.7 '

70.00' 115.00 ' 55.00'

85
.0

0'

13
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

10
9.

17
'

10
9.

17
'

124.48 '

124.10 '

110.00 ' 110.00 '

125.00 '

95.00'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

53
.8

2'

53
.8

2'

50
.5

2'

50
.5

2'
76

.1
8'

110.00 ' 110.00 '

95.00' 95.00' 95.00'

120.00 ' 120.00 ' 120.00 '

76
.1

8'

76
.1

8'

76
.1

8'

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 125.00 '

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 62
.0

0'

125.00 '62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 125.00 '

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 62
.0

0'

125 .00'62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 125.00 '

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 62
.0

0'

125.00 '62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 125.00 '

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 62
.0

0'

125.00 '

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 125.00 '

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 62
.0

0'

125.00 '

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 125.00 '

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 62
.0

0'

125.00 '

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 125.00 '

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 62
.0

0'

125.00 '

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

125 .00' 125.00 '62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 62
.0

0'

125.00 '

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

125 .00' 125.00 '62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 62
.0

0'

125.00 '62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

125 .00' 125.00 '

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 62
.0

0'

125.00 '

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 125.00 '

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 62
.0

0'

125.00 '

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 125.00 '

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 62
.0

0'

125.00 '

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 125.00 '

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 62
.0

0'

125.00 '

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.2

0'

62
.2

0'

10
1.

18
'

10
1.

18
'

132
.24

'

116.24 '

62
.2

0'

62
.2

0'

TH
E H

ILL
S A

T C
HA

PIN
 SU

BD
.

50.00'
7

6

50.00'
8

5

66.90'
9

4

50.00'

1
50.00'

2 3

13

12

14

11

15

10

19

18

20

17

21

16

46
110.00 ' 50

.0
0'

47

70
.0

0'

45

50
.0

0'

44

50
.0

0'

43

50
.0

0'

42

50
.0

0'

41

50
.0

0'

40

50
.0

0'

39

50
.0

0'

38

50
.0

0'

37

50
.0

0'

36

50
.0

0'

35

50
.0

0'

34

50
.0

0'

33

50
.0

0'

32

50
.0

0'

31

50
.0

0'

30

50
.0

0'

22

12
0.

00
'23 24

50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

25 26
27
28

85
.0

0'

80 .00' 96.90'

10
5.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

50
.0

0'29

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

50 .00' 50.00'

50.00' 50.00'

50.00' 50.00'

10
5.

00
'

51 .90'

51.90'

10
5.

00
'

50 .00' 50.00' 66.90'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

50 .00' 50.00'

50.00' 50.00'

10
5.

00
'

51 .90'

51.90'

10
5.

00
'

50 .00' 50.00' 66.90'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

50 .00' 50.00'

50.00' 50.00'

10
5.

00
'

51 .90'

51.90'

10
5.

00
'

50 .00' 50.00'

80
.0

0'

51 .90'

41.90' 85.00'

45
.0

0'12
0.

00
' RU

SS
EL

L P
AR

K S
UB

D.
TH

E H
ILL

S A
T C

HA
PIN

 II 
SU

BD
.

13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

12

11

10

8

9

6

7

4

5

3

1

2

48 47 22

49 46 23

50 45 24

51 44 25

52 43 26

53 42 27

54 41 28

55 40 29

56 39

3157 38

3258 37

3359 36

34

30

60 35

E  S O N A D O RD R  S

N
 C

A
R

N
E

R
O

S
 L

N

U
PA

S
 D

R

E  C H A P I N  S T

N
 F

R
O

N
TA

G
E  

R
D

E  R U S S E L L  R D

C A T H E D R A L  H I L L

T E A K  D R

F I G  D R

E  W E L L S  S T

S T O N E V I E W

N
 F

R
O

N
TA

G
E  

R
D

R
O

G
E

R
S

R
D

 E
X I

T

S C H A R L E T
O A K  D R

W  R O G E R S  R D

S T O N E H I L L

K E Y S T O N E  S T

FR
O

N
T A

G
E  R

D

E  C H A P I N  S T

N
 V

IN
EY

A
R

D
AV

E

W  G O L D E N
G A T E  A V E

W  S O N O M A
A V E

FR
O

N
TA

G
E 

R
D

W  C H A P I N  S T

ST
O

N
E

V
IE

W
ST

M
I L

E
S T

O
N

E

S A
N

D
S

T O
N

E
S T

C U L L E N  S T

N
 F R

O
N

T A
G

E  R
D

G R A N D
C A N Y O N  S T

C H O K E
C A N Y O N  S T

B
O

D
A

R
K

 D
R

O L Y M P I C  S T

C E N T R A L
P A R K  S T

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 A
V E

N
 B

U
S

I N
E

S S
 H

I G
H

W
AY

 2
8 1

P I R U L  S T

N
 R

O
E

G
IE

R
S

 R
D

L O T T O  L N

E  R O G E R S  R D

N
 1

4T
H

 P
L

FR
O

N
T E

R
A

 R
D

E  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

W  R U T H E R F O R D  A V E

W  S T  H E L E N A  A V E

E  R O G E R S  R DE  R O G E R S  R D

E  C A N D O R  D R

N
 I - 6 9 C

N
 A

C
C

E
S

S  R
D

D
E

ER
 H

I L
L S

C
O

Y
O

T E
 H

I L
L S

E  C H A P I N  S T

C
H

A
PE

L 
H

I L
L

S T
R

A
W

B
E

R
R

Y  
H

I L
L

S O
Ñ

A
D

O
R

 T
R

A
I L

C
H

A
P I N

 S
T  E

X
I T

N
 I - 6 9 C

R
U

S
S

E L L  R
D

 E
X I T

R
O

G
E

R
S

 R
D

 E
X

I T

F R
O

N
T A

G
E  R

D

W  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

N
 F

R
O

N
TA

G
E  

R
D

N
 F R

O
N

T A
G

E
 R

D

®
1 in = 800 ft

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
IDEN I. TREVINO / EIA PROPERTIES RESIDENTIAL

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISON SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
GENERAL COMMERCIAL
INDUSTRIAL
MOBILE HOME
NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL
OFFICE BUSINESS PARK
SUBURBAN
URBAN
URBAN UNIVERSITY



E.C
.I.S

.D
. N

o. 
7

00
06

-02

LOT 5B

E3200-00-00D-0004-00

Tex as- M e xi ca n R ai lw a y C om p an y S ur ve ys

Er i ca  E di t h A lo nzo

C. O . C  NO . 08 - 06 - 03

Lot  11  a nd  1. 77  a c of  Lo t  1 2129

T2
10

0-0
0-2

44
-00

10
-

BOYS & GIRLS CLUB SUBD.

OUT PARCEL "A"

LOT 7LOT 6

LOT 5A

LOT 4

LOT 3

LOT 2

LOT 1

1
MEYERS SUBDIVISION

-01

-02

-03

-04

-05

-07

-09

-01

-02

-03

-04 -05

-06

-08

E3
20

0-0
0-0

0C
-00

00
-05

E3
20

0-0
0-0

0C
-00

00
-00-00-01

-02
-0004-00

-0008-00
0009-00

-05

SUBDIVISION

TORRES DEL SOL

32 31 30 29 28 27

26252423222120

19 18 17 16 15 14

13121110987
6

123.05'
123.05 '

112.76 '117.15 '

12
0.

00
'

112.76 '

12
0.

00
'

83 .00'

12
0.

00
'

83 .00'

12
0.

00
'

83 .00'

12
0.

00
'

83 .00'

12
0.

00
'

83 .00'

12
0.

00
'

83 .00'

12
0.

00
'

98 .00'

12
0.

00
'

98 .00'

11
5.0

0'
11

5.0
0'

10
4.

38
'

156.91 '

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

10
4.

38
'

11
5.0

0 '

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

97.00'

11
5.0

0'

97 .00'

97.00'

11
5.0

0'

97 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

60 .17'

65
.6

4'

73 .91'

11
5.0

0'

93 .51'
35.36'

75
.0

0'

103.51 '

11
5.0

0'

95 .00'

11
5.0

0'

95 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

83 .00'

11
5.0

0'

90 .00'

11
5.0

0'

90 .00'

CHAPIN ST.

ROGERS RD.

-00

-04

-01

-02

-03

-04

-05-07
-10

-05

-03

-00

-04 -06

-01

-00 -04

-11-10-08 -06

-05

-04

-03

-02
-01-00

-17

-20

-18

-00

-01

-02

-00

00
01

-05

E3200-00-00C-0001-00

00
13

-00

E3200-00-00C-0011-00

-02

-00

-05

-00

0006-12

-05

-08

-03-04-07

-06

-02

-09

-00

-10

-03

-01

3 4

-03

-01

-02

-16

-12

-13

-15

-09

-08

VA
NC

E 
SU

BD
.

TWILIGHT PARK
111098765

4

3

2

1

-01

H.C.I.D. No. 1 SUBDIVISION

T2100-00-241-0010-

T2100-00-241-0003- T2100-00-241-0002-00 T2100-00-241-0001-00

T2100-00-241-0007-04

T2100-00-241-0009-00

T210
0-0

0-24
1-00

11-00

T2100-00-241-0006-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

46
-00

11
-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

46
-00

12
-00

T2100-00-246-0006-

T2100-00-246-0005-

T2100-00-246-0003-
T2100-00-246-0004-

T2100-00-243-0005-

T2100-00-243-0013-

T2100-00-243-0006-

T2100-00-243-0011-

T2100-00-243-0014-

T2100-00-244-0006- T2100-00-244-0008-

T2100-00-244-0016-

T2100-00-244-0010-

T2100-00-244-0015-

T2100-00-244-0011-

T2100-00-244-0014-

T2
10

0-0
0-2

44
-00

05
-

T2100-00-244-0012-

T2100-00-244-0013-

-00

-02

-17  -18

-15 -04

-03

-10
-06 -15

-19
-16

-02

-04
-03

-0005-04

-0005-03

-12-05

-0005-02 -13

-01
-11

-07

-04-06

-12

-15

-07

-02

-07
-06-05

-04

-11

-03

-02

-01                    

-14

-13

-03

12 11

12 11

1

2

SUB

COONRAD

8101113 1214 9

7654321

8910111214 13

7654321

6

7

4 53

9 810

1 2

6

7

4 53

9 810

1 2

WILLIS

VECTOR ADDITION

LOT 3

LOT 2

LOT 1

U.
S. 

HW
Y. 

28
1 E

XP
WY

.

WALLACE INDUSTRIAL SUBD

18

17

16

15

14

13 12

11

10

9

8

7

6 5
4

3

2

1

229
228

68
67
66
65
64
63
62

10
9
8
7
6
5

1

4
3
2

VALLEY ARMATURE
FRONTERA PRODUCE

1

2

STONECREST

424140 1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8
9

10

39
38

37 43 54 55 66 67 78
36 5344 77686556 11
35 5245 76696457 12
34 5146 75706358 13
33 5047 74716259 14
32 4948 73726160 15

31
30 18 17

16

1920212223242526272829

22
21

20

191817

23

16

24

15

25

14

26

13

27

12

28

11

29

10

30

9

31

8

32

7

33

65
1

2

GLASSCOCK SUBD.

RU
SS

EL
L A

CR
ES

D & D
SUBD

14

11

3

6

11

6

13

21

12

5

4

5

5
 4

89

1 2 3

4

5
LONGHORN

ACRES

16

1

9

8

11 12

8

10
9

7
6

5
4

3
2
1

13

1 2 3

9
8
7

6
5

4

2

4

12
13
14
15
16

17

10

15

2

10

21

111213

7

CL
OS

NE
R 

BL
VD

.

PLAZA DEL NORTE 

1

2

SUBDIVISION

2
1

5

3
4

6
7

9
8

10

11 12 13

31 2

5
4

6
7
8
9

1

3

WELLS SUBDIVISION
2 15 34679 81019 16

18
17 15 14 1213 11

22
21
20 13 24 25 26 27 2928 30 31 32 33 34 35

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15
HIGHLAND PARK SUBDIVISION

1716

11

14

3

11

56

6

212 3 5 4 63 5 4 6 1

96
21

45

39
40
41
42
43
44

37
38

36

23

6 2
3
4
5
6
7
8

1

12

13

4

5

6

1

NO
RT

HR
ID

GE
 S

UB
D.

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

46

47

50

48
49

51
52
53
54

81

80

77

79
78

76
75
74
73

24

19
22

18
15
14
11

4

10
7

5

CH
AP

IN
 IN

DU
ST

RI
AL

 PA
RK

85
.0

0'

165 .00'

85
.0

0'
85

.0
0'

85
.0

0'
77

.0
0'

115.0 0'

78
.0

0'

13
0 .

00
'

80.0 0'80.0 0' 80.0 0' 84.0 0' 82.0 0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

120 .00'

80
.0

0'
11

0.0
0'

305 .00'

80
.0

0'
83

.0
0'

140 .00'

16
8.

00
'

88.0 0' 135 .00'

14
0.

00
'

67
.0

0'

13
0 .

00
'

80.0 0' 85.0 0'

14
0.

00
'

165 .00'

80.0 0'85.3 1'

84.0 0'

13
0.

00
'

13
0 .

00
'

153 .00'

13
0.

00
'

10
9 .

03
'

105 .97'

16
5.

00
'

75
.0

0'

305 .00'

165 .00'

165 .31'

85
.0

0'

85
.0

0'

80.0 0'80.0 0'

85
.0

0'
85

.0
0'

85
.0

0'
78

.0
0'

85.0 0'

85.0 0'

77
.0

0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'

13
0 .

00
'

80.0 0'80.0 0'

11
5.0

0'

69.0 0' 67.0 0'

12
5.

00
'

16
5 .

00
'

15
0 .

00
'

245 .00'

57
.0

0'

100 .00'

80
.0

0'
52

.7
0'

L8

L7

116.7 2'

85
.0

0'

95.0 0'

100 .00'

33
.7

0'

70.0 0'

11
5.0

0'

70.3 1'

11
5.0

0'

12
5 .

00
'

69.0 0'

64
.2

5'

56.3 6'

14
4.

93
'

165 .31'

165 .31'

80
.0

0'

80
.0

0'

120 .00'

120 .00'

120 .00'

140 .00'

140 .00'

115.0 0'

115.0 0'

115.0 0'

14
0.

00
'

14
0 .

00
'

77.0 0'77.0 0'92.3 1'

77.0 0'77.0 0'68.3 4'

61
.2

6'

85
.0

0'

85
.0

0'

85
.0

0'

40

39

38

37

41

67

3

4

2

1
A

31

32

33

29

30

5
36

35 34

28

27

24 25232221201918

44 43 4245

49 5148

47 52

46 53

12

13

14

15

11

10

9
8

16

17

26

B

50

60
.0

0'

60
.6

9'

79
.0

0'

130 .84'

87
.5

6'
25

.5
0'

36
.0

4'

134 .74'

25
.0

6'
54

.1
0'

135 .00'

117.5 9'

54
.7

0'

52
.8

8'

135 .00'

135 .00'

79
.0

0'
79

.0
0'

79
.0

0'
79

.0
0'

80.0 0'82.0 0' 80.0 0' 80.0 0' 80.0 0' 80.0 0'198 .00' 82.0 0' 155 .66'

16
7.

13
'

37.6 5'

13
5.

07
'

29.3 5'

11
0.9

5'

13
5 .

08
'

13
5 .

09
'

13
5 .

10
'

13
5 .

10
'

13
5 .

11
'

11
0.9

9'

80.0 0' 80.0 0' 80.0 0' 80.0 0' 80.0 0' 29.3 5'

115.4 9'WEST O
AKS SUBD.

1

2

78

77

45

46
44
43

3 76 47 42

4 75 48 41

5 74 49 40
6 73 50 39
7 72 51 38

8 71 52 37

9 70 53 36

10 69 54 35
11 68 55 34

12 67 56 33

13 66 57 32
14 65 58 31

15 64 59 30

16 63 60 29
17 62 61 28

125.00 ' 125.00 '

11
5.0

0' 18 27

68
.8

2'
13

0.
00

'19 20 21 22
65.00'65.00'

70
.0

0'

65 .00' 65.00'

23 24 25 26

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 125.00 '

63
.8

2'

125.00 '

62
.0

0'

125.00 '

120.00 '

10
1.

18
'

10
0.

00
'

63
.8

2'
62

.0
0'

125.00 '

65.00'41.7 ' 65.00'

100.00 '

41.7 '

70.00' 115.00 ' 55.00'

85
.0

0'

13
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

10
9.

17
'

10
9.

17
'

124.48 '

124.10 '

110.00 ' 110.00 '

125.00 '

95.00'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

53
.8

2'

53
.8

2'

50
.5

2'

50
.5

2'
76

.1
8'

110.00 ' 110.00 '

95.00' 95.00' 95.00'

120.00 ' 120.00 ' 120.00 '

76
.1

8'

76
.1

8'

76
.1

8'

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 125.00 '

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 62
.0

0'

125.00 '62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 125.00 '

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 62
.0

0'

125 .00'62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 125.00 '

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 62
.0

0'

125.00 '62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 125.00 '

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 62
.0

0'

125.00 '

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 125.00 '

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 62
.0

0'

125.00 '

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 125.00 '

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 62
.0

0'

125.00 '

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 125.00 '

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 62
.0

0'

125.00 '

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

125 .00' 125.00 '62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 62
.0

0'

125.00 '

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

125 .00' 125.00 '62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 62
.0

0'

125.00 '62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

125 .00' 125.00 '

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 62
.0

0'

125.00 '

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 125.00 '

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 62
.0

0'

125.00 '

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 125.00 '

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 62
.0

0'

125.00 '

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 125.00 '

62
.0

0'

125.00 ' 62
.0

0'

125.00 '

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.0

0'

62
.2

0'

62
.2

0'

10
1.

18
'

10
1.

18
'

132
.24

'

116.24 '

62
.2

0'

62
.2

0'

TH
E H

ILL
S A

T C
HA

PIN
 SU

BD
.

50.00'
7

6

50.00'
8

5

66.90'
9

4

50.00'

1
50.00'

2 3

13

12

14

11

15

10

19

18

20

17

21

16

46
110.00 ' 50

.0
0'

47

70
.0

0'

45

50
.0

0'

44

50
.0

0'

43

50
.0

0'

42

50
.0

0'

41

50
.0

0'

40

50
.0

0'

39

50
.0

0'

38

50
.0

0'

37

50
.0

0'

36

50
.0

0'

35

50
.0

0'

34

50
.0

0'

33

50
.0

0'

32

50
.0

0'

31

50
.0

0'

30

50
.0

0'

22

12
0.

00
'23 24

50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

25 26
27
28

85
.0

0'

80 .00' 96.90'

10
5.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

50
.0

0'29

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

110.00 '

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

50 .00' 50.00'

50.00' 50.00'

50.00' 50.00'

10
5.

00
'

51 .90'

51.90'

10
5.

00
'

50 .00' 50.00' 66.90'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

50 .00' 50.00'

50.00' 50.00'

10
5.

00
'

51 .90'

51.90'

10
5.

00
'

50 .00' 50.00' 66.90'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

50 .00' 50.00'

50.00' 50.00'

10
5.

00
'

51 .90'

51.90'

10
5.

00
'

50 .00' 50.00'

80
.0

0'

51 .90'

41.90' 85.00'

45
.0

0'12
0.

00
' RU

SS
EL

L P
AR

K S
UB

D.
TH

E H
ILL

S A
T C

HA
PIN

 II 
SU

BD
.

13

14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21

12

11

10

8

9

6

7

4

5

3

1

2

48 47 22

49 46 23

50 45 24

51 44 25

52 43 26

53 42 27

54 41 28

55 40 29

56 39

3157 38

3258 37

3359 36

34

30

60 35

E  S O N A D O RD R  S

N
 C

A
R

N
E

R
O

S
 L

N

U
PA

S
 D

R

E  C H A P I N  S T

N
 F

R
O

N
TA

G
E  

R
D

E  R U S S E L L  R D

C A T H E D R A L  H I L L

T E A K  D R

F I G  D R

E  W E L L S  S T

S T O N E V I E W

N
 F

R
O

N
TA

G
E  

R
D

R
O

G
E

R
S

R
D

 E
X I

T

S C H A R L E T
O A K  D R

W  R O G E R S  R D

S T O N E H I L L

K E Y S T O N E  S T

FR
O

N
T A

G
E  R

D

E  C H A P I N  S T

N
 V

IN
EY

A
R

D
AV

E

W  G O L D E N
G A T E  A V E

W  S O N O M A
A V E

FR
O

N
TA

G
E 

R
D

W  C H A P I N  S T

ST
O

N
E

V
IE

W
ST

M
I L

E
S T

O
N

E

S A
N

D
S

T O
N

E
S T

C U L L E N  S T

N
 F R

O
N

T A
G

E  R
D

G R A N D
C A N Y O N  S T

C H O K E
C A N Y O N  S T

B
O

D
A

R
K

 D
R

O L Y M P I C  S T

C E N T R A L
P A R K  S T

FR
A

N
K

LI
N

 A
V E

N
 B

U
S

I N
E

S S
 H

I G
H

W
AY

 2
8 1

P I R U L  S T

N
 R

O
E

G
IE

R
S

 R
D

L O T T O  L N

E  R O G E R S  R D

N
 1

4T
H

 P
L

FR
O

N
T E

R
A

 R
D

E  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

W  R U T H E R F O R D  A V E

W  S T  H E L E N A  A V E

E  R O G E R S  R DE  R O G E R S  R D

E  C A N D O R  D R

N
 I - 6 9 C

N
 A

C
C

E
S

S  R
D

D
E

ER
 H

I L
L S

C
O

Y
O

T E
 H

I L
L S

E  C H A P I N  S T

C
H

A
PE

L 
H

I L
L

S T
R

A
W

B
E

R
R

Y  
H

I L
L

S O
Ñ

A
D

O
R

 T
R

A
I L

C
H

A
P I N

 S
T  E

X
I T

N
 I - 6 9 C

R
U

S
S

E L L  R
D

 E
X I T

R
O

G
E

R
S

 R
D

 E
X

I T

F R
O

N
T A

G
E  R

D

W  M I L E  1 7  1 / 2  R D

N
 F

R
O

N
TA

G
E  

R
D

N
 F R

O
N

T A
G

E
 R

D

®
1 in = 800 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
IDEN I. TREVINO / EIA PROPERTIES RESIDENTIAL

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION





X
RUSSELL/MILE 17 1/2 RD IS  A 2 WAY ROAD NOT CAPABLE TO HANDLE MORE TRAFFIC 

WITH MORE "MULTIFAMILY" DWELLINGS BEING DEVELOPED.  EXPAND RUSSELL RD TO 4 LANES
WITH DIRECT ON RAMP TO US 281 AND RECONSIDER PROPOSITION THEN. 

EDGAR GARZA (956) 429-1976

508 CENTRAL PARK EDINBURG TX 78541

PUBLIC SAFETY FIRST.







Rezoning Request Site Photo 
EIA PROPERTIES 

500 East Russell Road (Residential) 



   

City of Edinburg 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting:  April 13, 2022 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT AND REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM 7F: 

Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Suburban Uses to Auto-Urban Uses and the 

Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District, a 20.0 

acre tract of land out of Lot 5, Block 1, John Closner, et al. Subdivision, located at 3301 South 

Raul Longoria Road, as requested by Isidro Navarro on behalf of Maverick Valley Builders, LLC 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  

The applicant is requesting the change of zone for the development of a single-family residential 

subdivision. 

The property is located on the west side of South Raul Longoria Road, approximately 340 ft. north 

of East Wisconsin Road. The property has 559.40 ft. of frontage on South Raul Longoria Road 

with a lot depth of 1,557.55 ft. for a lot area of 20.0 gross acres and is currently the location of a 

single-family residential structure. The requested zoning designation allows for single and 

multifamily uses on the subject property.     

The property is currently zoned Agriculture (AG) District. The adjacent zoning is Agriculture 

(AG) District in all directions. Adjacent land uses are single-family to the south and east and vacant 

land to the north and west. The property is approximately 425 ft. north of Edinburg High School. 

The future land use designation is for Suburban Uses. 

The property was annexed on December 10, 2013. As per City of Edinburg Unified Development 

Code (UDC) Section 1.205, “Any newly annexed land shall be designated Agriculture (AG) 

District unless controlled by a pre-annexation agreement that provides otherwise.” The residential 

uses at this location predate the annexation that took place in 2013, but conform to District.  

Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on March 14, 2022. The 

applicant indicated that the intended use is for a residential subdivision. On the same date, the 

applicant submitted a Subdivision Application for the proposed Provence Ridge Subdivision, a 76-

lot single-family residential development scheduled for preliminary consideration at this meeting. 

The existing single-family structure on the subject property will be removed to accommodate this 

project. Rezoning is required to accommodate the intended use. 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 16 neighboring property owners on Friday, April 1, 

2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing was published in the newspaper on April 13, 2022. 

ESTIMATED TIMELINE:  
The recommendation of approval or denial of this public hearing is scheduled for consideration by 

the City Council on May 3, 2022. City Council’s decision is the final step in the zoning process 

for this property. If denied the applicant may not request the proposed zoning classification for a 

12 month period from the date of denial.  



   

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the Comprehensive Plan Amendment and Rezoning Request from 

Agriculture (AG) District to Auto-Urban Residential (UR) District based on the land uses in the 

area. The proposed use is compatible with the existing single-family uses adjacent to the location. The 

City-applied zoning of Agriculture (AG) District is no longer appropriate for this location. 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  

JUSTIFICATION:  

Staff recommendation is based on existing land uses in the area. The City-applied zoning of 

Agriculture is not appropriate for the subject property. Single-family residential use is fitting for 

this location.   

 

D. Austin Colina Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA  

Planner I Director of Planning & Zoning  

  



   

MEETING DATES:  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 4/13/2022 

CITY COUNCIL – 5/03/2022  

DATE PREPARED – 4/04/2022 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

APPLICATION: Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Suburban Uses to Auto-

Urban Uses and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) 

District to Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District 

 

APPLICANT: Maverick Valley Builders, LLC 

 

AGENT: Isidro Navarro 

 

LEGAL: A 20.0 acre tract of land out of Lot 5, Block 1, John Closner, et al. 

Subdivision 

 

LOCATION: 3301 South Raul Longoria Road 

 

LOT/TRACT SIZE: 20.0 acres (gross) 

  

CURRENT USE: Single-family residential 

 

PROPOSED USE: Single-family residential 

 

EXISTING ZONING: Agriculture (AG) District 

 

ADJACENT ZONING: North – Agriculture (AG) District 

 South – Agriculture (AG) District 

East – Agriculture (AG) District 

West – Agriculture (AG) District 

 

LAND USE PLAN: Suburban 

 

PUBLIC SERVICES: North Alamo Water and Sewer 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Comprehensive Plan Amendment 

from Suburban Uses to Auto-Urban Uses and the Rezoning Request 

from Agriculture (AG) District to Auto-Urban Residential (AU) 

District. 

 

  



   

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT AND REZONING REQUEST 

MAVERICK VALLEY BUILDERS, LLC 

 

 

EVALUATION 
 

The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  

 

1. The land use pattern for this area of the community consists single-family residential 

uses and vacant land. 

2. The current zoning of Agriculture (AG) District was applied by the City when the 

property was zoned in 2013 and is not appropriate for the prevailing uses. 

3. The applicant is requesting the change of zone for a single-family residential subdivision 

which is compatible with surrounding uses and desirable for the nearby Edinburg High 

School. 

Staff recommends approval of the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Suburban Uses to Auto-

Urban Uses and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Auto-Urban Residential 

(AU) District based on adjacent and nearby land uses. The proposed subdivision is compatible 

with the existing uses in the area. However, the requested zoning does not conform to the Future 

Land Use Plan. 

 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  
 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 16 neighboring property owners on Friday, April 1, 

2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing was published in the newspaper on April 13, 2022. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 

 Site Map 

 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map  

 Photo of site  

 Exhibits  



L E A N N
R I M E S  S T

E  M A Y H E M  D R

N A V A  S T

O W E N
C I R

S 
R

A
U

L
LO

N
G

O
R

IA
 R

D

D
R

U
RY

 D
R

D
R

U
RY

 D
R

G
R

U
L L A  AV E

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

E  C A N T O N  R D

G A T O R  A V E

SI
N

G
LE

TA
RY

 D
R

B L A C K  S T O N E  S T

BA
YL

O
R

 A
VE

H
E N

 D
R

M
C

C
O

R
M

A
C

K
 D

R

AR
A

N
SA

S
AV

E

G A R Y  L N

L L A N O  M O L A N O  L N

S E V I L L A
B L V D

G
R

E
G

G
 D

R

S 
C

L I
M

A
X  

D
R

E  C A N T O N  R D

Y A R Y  D RLA
N

G
ER

 D
R

LA
R

G
O

 D
R

D
R

U
RY

 D
R

B
L U

E
S TO

N
E  S

T

W E B S T E R

D R

E  Z E N I T H  D R

E  O P T I M U M  D R

E  C A P S T O N E  D R

OW
E N  D R

PR
IV

AT
E 

R
D

W O L V E R I N E  S T

RE
D

 R
AI

D
ER

 A
VE

W I L C O X  D R

W E B S T E R  D R

H A N N A H  D R

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

BO
BC

AT
 A

VE

D
I E

D
O

R
F  D

R

H A N N A H  D R

N I T S C H E  D R

SA
B

ER
C

AT
 A

VE JA
VA

L I
N

A  
AV

E

L L A N O
G R A N D E  L N

L L A N O
M E D I A N O  L N

EL
IZ

O
N

D
O

 D
R

S 
R

A
U

L 
LO

N
G

O
R

IA
 R

D

S O
P

H I
A

 A
V

E

S 
R

A
U

L 
LO

N
G

O
R

IA
 R

D

®
1 in = 600 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MAVERICK VALLEY BUILDERS, LLC. / PROVENCE RIDGE

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



Fr anc isco  M o nt alv o

C. O .C  NO .  2 009 - 03- 06
R/ S LO T  1 0 BLK  1,  Jo hn C los ner

S14 5. 28' -N 17 5. 28'  T R  5 D  L TS  1 8 & 19,

PHASE 3

PHASE 4

100.47'

110 . 00 '

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

64 .14 ' 113. 15 ' 69.00 ' 56.00 ' 39.36 '

11
0.

00
'

12
1.

18
'

102.00 '

102.00 '

102.00 '

102.00 '

102.00 '

102.00 '

102.00 '

102.00 '

102.00 '

102.00 '

102.00 '

102.00 '

102.00 '

102.00 '

102.00 '

47
.4

5'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

36
.7

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

53
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
75

.0
0'

10
7.

00
'

50 .00 '

100.94 '

110. 00 '53.15'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

50 .00 ' 92.50 ' 69.00 ' 50.00 ' 37.04 '

60
.0

0'
55

.0
0'

55
.0

0'
57

.5
3'

11
1.

22
'

10
8.

01
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

50 .00 ' 69.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 '

50.00 ' 92.50 ' 69.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 '

100.04 '

100.04 '

100.04 '

85.04 '

45
.0

0'
55

.0
0'

55
.0

0'
61

.4
1'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

50 .00 ' 92.50 ' 69.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 85.04 '

42
.0

0'
51

.0
0'

51
.0

0'
42

.0
0'

100.04 '

100.04 '

100.04 '

85.04 '50.00 ' 92.50 ' 69.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 '

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

57
.0

0'
51

.0
0'

51
.0

0'
57

.0
0'

50 .00 ' 69.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 '

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

50 .00 ' 92.50 ' 69.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 85.04 '

10
6.

57
'

10
8.

00
'

10
6.

37
'

10
6.

37
'

10
6.

37
'

10
6.

37
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

23 .1 2 ' 50.00 ' 69.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 85.04 '

41
.0

0'
50

.3
7'

52
.0

0'
41

.0
0'

50 .00 ' 50.00 ' 69.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 '

56
.0

0'
50

.3
7'

52
.0

0'
56

.0
0'

100.04 '

100.04 '

100.04 '

10
6.

37
'

10
8.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

51 .86 ' 35.77 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 63.00 ' 83.29 '

51.86 ' 62.73 ' 45.77 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 '

112. 32'

124.01 '13
0.

04
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

50 .00 '

50.00 '

50.00 '

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

50 .00 '

50.00 '

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
6.

37
'

10
6.

57
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

92 .50 '

92.50 '

10
6.

37
'

10
8.

00
'

50 .00 '

13
0.

00
'

90
.0

0'

90
.0

0'

40 .00 '

50 .00 '

13
0.

00
'

84 .9 2 '

11
9.

53
'

10
9.

69
'

344

327

324

313

364

347

345

262

257
256255254253252251250

52.73'

357
356
355
354

358359360361362363
365

353352351350349348
346

337
336
335
334

338339340341342343

333332331330329328
326

92.50'

318319320321322323
325

317
316
315

314
312311310309308307

306

92.50'

304 303 302 301 300 299
277

276

275
274

273
272
271
270
269
268
267
266
265
264
263

261
260

259258249

PH. 2

39
B

39
A

37
B

37
A

35
B

35
A

33
B

33
A

31
B

31
A

29
B

29
A

27
B

27
A

25
B

25
A

23
B

23
A 41

4038
B

38
A

36
B

36
A

34
B

34
A

32
B

32
A

30
B

30
A

28
B

28
A

26
B

26
A

24
B

24
A

22
B

22
A

-05

-03

-20-18 -16 -15-10-09
-07 -06

-15

-10

-05

-04

-03

PL
AT

INU
M E

ST
AT

ES
 PH

 1

9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2

1

-10

-08

-07

-05

-12

-06

-04

J5
70

0-0
0-

00
4-

00
05

-

J57
00

-00
-00

2-0
00

4-0
5

-01

00
04

-0
0

00
03

-0
0

0001-05

00
02

-0
1

-05

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

01
-

LO
S L

LA
NIT

OS
 SU

BD

27
28
29
30

18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

26

17

1615

14

13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6

5
4
3
2
1

17 0. 9 6' 17 0. 9 6'

24
87

'
14

0.
1

3'
52

.6
4

'
51

.4
0

'
51

.4
0

'
51

.4
0

'
51

.4
0

'
51

.4
0

'
51

.4
0

'
80

.1
8

'
69

.3
8

'
52

.0
0

'
52

.0
0

'
52

.0
0

'
63

.8
5

'

24
87

'
14

0.
1

3'
52

.0
0

'
80

.1
8

'
51

.4
0

'
52

.6
4

'
51

.4
0

'
51

.4
0

'
51

.4
0

'
51

.4
0

'
51

.4
0

'
69

.3
8

'
52

.0
0

'
52

.0
0

'
63

.8
5

'

PH. 1
CROSSING
FAIRHAVEN

LOT 1

LOT 4

LOT 3

LOT 2

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

70
.0

0
'

53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 '43 .5 8 '

93
.0

0
'

93
.0

0
'

93
.0

0
'

93
.0

0
'

43 .5 8 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 '

53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 '43 .5 8 '

10
5.

0
0'

93
.0

0
'

96
.3

7
'

47 .3 3 ' 37 .2 5 '

11
0

.0
0

'

11
0

.0
0

'

50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 '

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 '58 .5 8 '

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 '43 .5 8 '

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 '43 .5 8 '

53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 '58 .5 8 '

53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 '58 .5 8 '

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

12
0.

0
0'

11
9

.9
5

'

11
8

.7
2

'

11
5

.8
0

'

11
1

.4
7

'

10
8.

2
0'

10
6.

5
7'

43 .5 8 ' 41 .0 0 '

37 .3 3 '

13
6.

3
7' 13

0.
0

4'

13
6.

3
3'

13
5.

5
9'

13
3.

9
4'

13
1.

8
9'

13
0.

6
4'

37 .2 5 '85 .0 0 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

45
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

39 .5 0 ' 45 .0 0 ' 45 .0 0 ' 39 .5 0 '

15
7.

2
8'

15
7.

2
8'

14
2.

2
8'

15
7.

2
8'

15
7.

2
8'

15
7.

2
7'

15
7.

2
7'

14
2.

2
7'

15
7.

2
7'

15
7.

2
7'

15
7.

2
7'

30 .0 0 '39 .5 0 '39 .5 0 ' 39 .5 0 '30 .0 0 '

39 .5 0 '45 .0 0 '45 .0 0 '39 .5 0 '39 .5 0 '

30 .0 0 '39 .5 0 '39 .5 0 ' 39 .5 0 '30 .0 0 '

14
2.

2
8'

14
2.

2
7'

-11

-02

21
B

20
B

19
B

18
B

17
B

16
B

21
A

20
A

19
A

18
A

16
A

PH. 2

PH. 1

BRIAR GROVE SUBD.
100 102

61
60
59
58
57
56

1019997 9895 96
62

64 6366 6568 67

10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

54
555351 5249 5047 48

24

949392918987 88 90

697072 717476 75 73

84 85

82

83

26
25

28
27

79 7881 8030
29

31
32

77

86

192223 21 20 1718 1516 14 13 1112

464543 444139 40 4236 3734 35
33

38

102
5
6

9
8
7

1
63 2

3
4

60 6159 62

1011121516 14 13

101

64

100

65

99

6668

9796

69

95

70 67

98

20 181925 24 2223 21

74

91 92

73 72

86 87

7879

89

76

88

77

90

75

93 94

71

17

58575651 53 5452 5548 49 504443 4645 47

28 27 26

32
31

29
30

83 84

8182

85

80

38
37
36
35

33
34

4140 42
39

WA
TE

R 
ST

ON
E S

UB
D.

62
.0

0'

124.36 '

28.0 ' 149.17 '

14
6.

70
'

10
1.

09
'

62
.0

0'

10
1.

69
'

63 .00 '

124.17 '

15
1.

00
'

28 .0 ' 154.44 '

12
6.

00
'

63 .00 '

1819
63.00'

12
6.

00
'

63 .00 '63.00 '

63.00 '

23

12
6.

00
'

63 .00 ' 63.00 '

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
' 242526

12
6.

00
'

63 .00 ' 63.00 ' 70.00 '

2022

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
' 21

63.00 '63.00 ' 63.00 ' 63.00 ' 63.00 ' 70.00 '

63.00 '

63.00 '

27.97 '

27

12
6.

00
'

72
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'16

140.27 '

140.27 '

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

13
12

140.27 '

140.27 '

60
.0

0
'14

140.27 '

140.27 ' 60
.0

0
'15

17
115.27 '

47
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

65
60.00 '

12
7.

85
'

60 .00 '

63 64

12
7.

85
'

60 .00 '

12
7.

85
' 62

12
7.

85
'

60 .00 '

10
2.

85
'66

12
7.

85
'

60 .00 '

12
7.

85
' 67

65.00 '

62.00 '

41
62.00' 62.00 ' 62.00 '

39 40
45.00'62.00 '

42 43

12
7.

85
' 56

60.00 '

12
7.

85
'

60 .00 '

59

12
7.

85
'

60 .00 '

12
7.

85
' 57

60.00 '

10
2.

85
'

12
7.

85
'

12
7.

85
' 55

60.00 ' 40.00 '

5458

65.00'

10
2.

85
' 61

31.7 '

37

10
2.

85
'

40 .00 '

60

38

60.00'60.00 '60.00 ' 60.00 ' 60.00 ' 40.00 '40.00 '

28

29

62
.0

0'
62

.0
0'

62
.0

0'
62

.0
0'

32
31

149.17 '

62
.0

0'

36

34
35

14.4'

62
.0

0' 33
149.17 '

149.17 '

18.7 '
30

149.17 '

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

10
9

140.27 '

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'6

5

140.27 '

140.27 '

60
.0

0
'8

7
140.27 '

140.27 '

60
.0

0
'11

140.27 '

60
.3

0'

60
.3

0'

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

140.27 '

45
44

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

140.27 '

49
48

140.27 '

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

140.27 '

140.27 '

47
46

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0
'

62 .00 '62.00 ' 62.00 ' 62.00 ' 70.00 '62.00 '
140.27 '

131.06 '

85.00 '

113.10 '

120.48 ' 60
.0

0
'3

72
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

1

2

60
.0

0
'4

148.92 '

145.54 '

167.24 '

159.38 '60
.0

0' 51

72
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

53
52

142.42 '

60
.0

0' 50

60
.0

0'

137.98 ' 60
.0

0
'

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

10
1.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

CO
MM

ER
CI

AL

90
.8 4

'
33

.0 5
'

27 .5 5 '

37
.9 5 '

10 9. 4 9'

12 0. 2 3'

50
.0

0
'

59
.2

2
'

52 .3 6 '

85 .1 2 '

12 2. 7 3'

21 .0 8 '

60
.0

0
'

110 . 00 '

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

110 . 00 '

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

110 . 00 '

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

110 . 00 '

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

110 . 00 '

60
.0

0
'

110 . 00 '

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

68
.9

5
'

10
3.

1
8'

72
.2

6
'

14 2. 2 4'

67 .5 0 '

37 .9 5 '
27 7. 5 5'

11
8

.1
7

'

15
0.

0
8'

15
0.

0
0'

15
0.

0
0'

15
0.

0
0'

15
0.

0
0'

19
3.

8
7'

24
4.

3
8'

24 9. 5 3'

29 9. 6 4'

29 9. 6 4'

29 9. 6 4'

1

2

3

67-A
66-A

65-A
64-A
63-A

4

62-A
61-A

60-A
59-A

58-A

57-A

149

24
8

24
7

24
6

24
524

4
24

3
24

2

23
5

23
4

23
6

23
3

23
7

23
2

23
8

23
1

23
9

23
0

24
0

22
9

24
1

22
8

22
1

22
0

22
2

21
9

22
3

21
8

22
4

21
7

22
5

21
6

22
6

21
5

22
7

21
4

20
7

20
6

20
8

20
5

20
9

20
4

21
0

20
3

21
1

20
2

21
2

20
1

21
3

20
0

167
166
165
164
163
162
161
160
159
158
157
156
155
154
153
152
151
150

FAIRHAVEN HEIGHTS SUBD.
SE

VIL
LA

 G
RA

ND
E

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

03
-

191817

7 6

5

4

3

20

21

23

22

24

25

26

28

27
2

PH. 2

86 85 84148
147
146
145
144

143
142

141
140

139
138

137

136135134133132
131
130

129
128
127
126

125

124 123 12
2

12
1

12
0

11
9

11
8

11
7

11
6

11
5

107

104
105
106

114
113
112

111
110 109108

103
102

101
100
99

98
97

96
95

94
93

92
91

90

87 88 89

5655

54

53
5242

43
44

45 46 4741
40

39 38 37 36

51504948

32333435

3130292827262524
232221

20
19
18
17
16
15
14

13
12 11

10

9
8

7

6
5 4

3

2
1

-00

-00

-00

-00

-00

-00
J5

70
0-0

0-
00

1-
00

04
-1

6

J5
70

0-0
0-

00
1-

00
04

-0
9

-00
04

-10

-00

-20

-23

-24 -25

-02 -01

-02

-18

FLORENCE KUHLMAN
ELEANOR WILKANS
JUDITH SUSAN R. STRUMINGER
ILENE JILL R. SIMKIN

VICENTE ESTEVIS

ROMAN ESTEVIS

-42

-46

-41

-40

-75

-39
-48 -38 -37 -77 -36 -35 -34 -33 -81

-44

-17

-16

-14
-15
-19

-20

-80 -80

-68
-70

-69

-49

-51
-50

-52

-64

-65

-60

-11
-22

-23 -43 -24 -25 -26 -27 -45

-29

-79

-30 -31 -32

-28

-17

-12

-21

J5
70

0-0
0-

00
3-

00
05

-

J5
70

0-0
0-

00
3-

00
05

-1
0

00
4-0

00
5-0

4

-03

-00

-11

-04

-03

J5700-00-001-0006-

J5700-00-001-0005-

J5700-00-001-0008-

J5700-00-001-0009-

J5
70

0-0
0-0

02
-00

02
-00

J5700-00-004-0002-

J57
00-

00-
003

-00
03-

A1800-00-055-0001-00

-03

PARCEL 1

PARCEL 2

SUBD.

CANTON  RD.

JAS. I. LA VELLE SUBDIVISION
1098765

4

3

2

1

1 2 3 4

51 50 49
48

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

13
14

15

52
53

54
55

56
57

58

47
46

45
44

43
42

41
59
60
61
62
63
64
65

40
39
38
37
36
35
34

16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

24
25

79
78

77
76

75
74

73
72

71
70
69
68
67
66

33 32 31 30 29 28 27 26

8081

8283

FAIRHAVEN HEIGHTS

PH. 1

PHASE 1

170 168169

150151167

88

CA
NT

ON
 TE

RR
AC

E

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12 13

14

15

16

17

18

20

21

22

23

24

25

19

17 20 21

221918

8 9 12
13

151411107

16

4

9

16  

TIE
RR

A D
EL

 VA
LL

E
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

1
2
3

4

5
6
7
8

9 10

11
12
13
14
15
16

17

18

18 31

32

17

6

7

8
9

6

7

10
1

2

3

16

15

1
2
3
4

11
12

13
14
15

16

17

10

1

2

34

ALBINO RODRIGUEZ EST

5

TIE
RR

A D
EL

 VA
LL

E 
2

2

8

9

5 4

79 80 1 2 3 4 5 6

131415

5

TRENTON RD.

WISCONSIN RD.

5

LAND SUB'D.
PROMISED

3
3

LOT 1
PROPERTIES

SUBDIVISION

10
8.

79
'

60 .05 '

1

113.80 ' 39
.0

0'

51
.0

3'

92 .60 '

53
.1

2'

69
.0

0'

12
0.

00
'

60 .00 '

60.00 '

69.45 '

54.45 '

52.00 '

67.00 '

52.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

72

118.00 '

65
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

99 .95 '

50
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

114.95 '

65
.0

0'

82
.5

0'

29

48

49 60.00'

16
0.

42
'

60 .00 '

13
7.

13
'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

65
.0

2'

64
.5

4'

11
1.2

9'

60
.0

0' 17
8.

37
'

53
.3

7'

114.95 '

10
3.

92
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

10
5.

00
'

10
5.

00
'

10
5.

00
'

10
5.

00
'

60 .00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

31
.4

4'

31
.4

4'

11
2.

50
'

11
2.

50
'

113.80 '

91.02 ' 91.02 '

138.80 ' 138.80 '

13
7.

13
'

13
7.

13
'

13
7.

13
'

13
7.

15
'

14
0.

02
'

14
7.

73
'

60 .00 ' 60.00 ' 60.00 ' 60.00 ' 60.00 ' 60.00 '

60.00 '53.54 ' 60.00 ' 60.00 '

118.00 ' 60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

118.00 '

103.00 '

95.30 '

65
.0

0'36
.7

0'

12
5.

00
'

130.42 '

13
2.

41
'

145.14 '

65 .26 '

107.65 '

39.88 '

2

30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38

47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40 39

50
51

52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61

62

63
64
65

66 67

69

68
70
71

40.00'

60.00 ' 60.00 ' 60.00 ' 60.00 ' 31.00 '

119.64 '

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

119.82 '

60
.0

3'

60
.0

3' 28

119.79 '

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

119.76 '

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

119.73 '

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

119.70 '

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

119.67 '

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

126.21 '

59.95'

27

26
25
24
23
22

21
20

119.85 '

REGAL V
ISTA

174

TULIP
AN VILL

AS SUBD.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

12

13

14

1516

17

18

1927

28

29

30

31
32

36 35

34

33

37

38

26 25 24 23 22

80
.0

0
'

28
6.

0
0'

27 0. 0 0'

1

2

3

14
3.

0
0'

14
3.

0
0'

27 0. 0 0'

1

2
13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
'

95
.0

0
'

32

33
13 0. 0 0'

12 5. 0 0'

55

54
13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
'

31

30
13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
'3

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 34

13 0. 0 0'

53
13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 29

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
'4

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 35

13 0. 0 0'

52
13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 28

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
'5

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 36

13 0. 0 0'

51
13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 27

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
'6

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 37

13 0. 0 0'

50
13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 26

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
'7

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 38

13 0. 0 0'

49
13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 25

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
'8

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 39

13 0. 0 0'

48
13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 24

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
'9

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 40

13 0. 0 0'

47
13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 23

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
'10

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 41

13 0. 0 0'

46
13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 22

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
'11

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 42

13 0. 0 0'

45
13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 21

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
'12

80
.0

0
' 4344

90
.0

0
' 20

95
.0

0
'

95
.0

0
'

15 16 17 1814

13 19

80 .0 0 '

13
0.

0
0'

19
0.

0
0'

19 0. 0 0' 19 0. 0 0'

19
0.

0
0'

13
0.

0
0'

80 .0 0 ' 80 .0 0 '

63
12 4. 6 0'

65
.0

0
'

70
.0

0
'64

66
65

12 4. 6 0'

12 4. 6 0'

12 4. 6 0'

62
12 4. 6 0'

65
.0

0
' 67

12 4. 6 0'

61
12 4. 6 0'

65
.0

0
' 68

12 4. 6 0'

60
12 4. 6 0'

65
.0

0
' 69

12 4. 6 0'

59
12 4. 6 0'

65
.0

0
' 70

12 4. 6 0'

58
12 4. 6 0'

65
.0

0
' 71

12 4. 6 0'

57

65
.0

0
' 72

12 4. 6 0'

73
12 4. 6 0'

74
12 4. 6 0'

75
12 4. 6 0'

7681

65 .0 0 '

12
3.

0
0'

12
3.

0
0'52

69 .6 0 '

82

51

12
3.

0
0'

12
3.

0
0'

80

12
3.

0
0' 79

12
3.

0
0'

65 .0 0 '

78

12
3.

0
0'

65 .0 0 '

77

12
3.

0
0'

65 .0 0 '

53
65 .0 0 '

12
3.

0
0'

39
65 .0 0 '

12
3.

0
0'40

65 .0 0 '

12
3.

0
0'41

65 .0 0 '

12
3.

0
0'42

65 .0 0 '

12
3.

0
0'43

65 .0 0 '

12
3.

0
0'44

65 .0 0 '

12
3.

0
0'45

65 .0 0 '

12
3.

0
0'46

65 .0 0 '

38 3747

50
49

48

12
4.

0
0'

5 65 .0 0 '

1

2

3
4

54 55

56

65
.0

0
' 12

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
'

11
12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
' 10

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
' 9

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
' 8

12 3. 0 0'

70
.0

0
'

7

65
.0

0
' 13

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
' 14

12 3. 0 0'

6

15

16 17 18 19 20

65
.0

0
'34

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
'33

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
'32

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
'31

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
'30

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
'29

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
'28

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
'27

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
'26

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
'25

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
'24

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
'

36

35

65
.0

0
'23

22

21
12 5. 0 0'12 5. 0 0'12 5. 0 0'

27 0. 0 0'

14
3.

0
0'

14
3.

0
0'

23
6.

0
0'

22 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

10 0. 0 0'

70
.0

0
'

10 0. 0 0' 10 0. 0 0' 10 0. 0 0'

70
.0

0
'

70
.0

0
'

70
.0

0
'

119 . 29 ' 119 . 29 '
115 . 00 ' 115 . 00 '

75
.0

0
'

75
.0

0
'

11
9

.2
9

'

11
9

.2
9

'

80 .0 0 '71 .7 0 ' 71 .7 0 '

71
.7

0
'

71
.7

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

97
.0

0
'

65 .0 0 ' 65 .0 0 ' 65 .0 0 ' 65 .0 0 '65 .0 0 '

65 .0 0 ' 65 .0 0 '

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

82
.0

0
'

10 9. 6 0'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

63 .7 0 '65 .0 0 '65 .0 0 '65 .0 0 '65 .0 0 '65 .0 0 '65 .0 0 '

10
6.

0
0'

90
.0

0
'

45
.0

0
'

12 3. 0 0' 55
.0

0
'

83 .0 0 '

10 0. 0 0'55 .2 0 '

98
.5

2
'

28 .9 0 '

4. 70 '

80 .0 0 ' 110 . 00 '

13
1.

3
0'

35
.0

'

99 .8 0 '

12 3. 0 0'

98 .7 6 '

13
8.

7
0'

12
5.

0
0'

55 .0 0 '

45 .0 0 ' 65 .0 0 ' 13 2. 6 0'

10
2.

4
3'

20
.0

'

10
2.

4
3'

45 .0 0 '

55 .0 0 '

12
5.

0
0'

13 2. 6 0' 65 .0 0 '

13
0.

0
0'

10 2. 6 2'

41
.0

'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

42
.7

0
'

10 8. 0 0'

55
.0

0
'

10 9. 6 0' 10 9. 6 0'

55
.0

0
'

45
.0

0
'

83 .0 0 '

55
.0

0
'

54 .6 0 '

10
8.

0
0'

54 .6 0 '

10
8.

0
0'

42
.7

0
'

10 4. 2 2'

10
0.

0
0'

69
.0

0
'

10 0. 0 0' 95 .0 0 '

80 .0 0 '12 5. 0 0'

12
4.

0
0'

80
.0

0
'

11
7

.0
0

'

12 3. 0 0'

12
0.

8
7'

65 .0 0 '

85
.0

0
'

85
.0

0
'

L2 0

BLOCK 1

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 2

55
.0

0
'

THE RESERVE AT CANTON

THE HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION
1

L E A N N
R I M E S  S T

E  M A Y H E M  D R

N A V A  S T

O W E N
C I R

S 
R

A
U

L
LO

N
G

O
R

IA
 R

D

D
R

U
RY

 D
R

D
R

U
RY

 D
R

G
R

U
L L A  AV E

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

E  C A N T O N  R D

G A T O R  A V E

SI
N

G
LE

TA
RY

 D
R

B L A C K  S T O N E  S T

BA
YL

O
R

 A
VE

H
E N

 D
R

M
C

C
O

R
M

A
C

K
 D

R

AR
A

N
SA

S
AV

E

G A R Y  L N

L L A N O  M O L A N O  L N

S E V I L L A
B L V D

G
R

E
G

G
 D

R

S 
C

L I
M

A
X  

D
R

E  C A N T O N  R D

Y A R Y  D RLA
N

G
ER

 D
R

LA
R

G
O

 D
R

D
R

U
RY

 D
R

B
L U

E
S TO

N
E  S

T

W E B S T E R

D R

E  Z E N I T H  D R

E  O P T I M U M  D R

E  C A P S T O N E  D R

OW
E N  D R

PR
IV

AT
E 

R
D

W O L V E R I N E  S T

RE
D

 R
AI

D
ER

 A
VE

W I L C O X  D R

W E B S T E R  D R

H A N N A H  D R

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

BO
BC

AT
 A

VE

D
I E

D
O

R
F  D

R

H A N N A H  D R

N I T S C H E  D R

SA
B

ER
C

AT
 A

VE JA
VA

L I
N

A  
AV

E

L L A N O
G R A N D E  L N

L L A N O
M E D I A N O  L N

EL
IZ

O
N

D
O

 D
R

S 
R

A
U

L 
LO

N
G

O
R

IA
 R

D

S O
P

H I
A

 A
V

E

S 
R

A
U

L 
LO

N
G

O
R

IA
 R

D

®
1 in = 600 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MAVERICK VALLEY BUILDERS, LLC. / PROVENCE RIDGE

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY



Fr anc isco  M o nt alv o

C. O .C  NO .  2 009 - 03- 06
R/ S LO T  1 0 BLK  1,  Jo hn C los ner

S14 5. 28' -N 17 5. 28'  T R  5 D  L TS  1 8 & 19,

PHASE 3

PHASE 4

100.47'

110 . 00 '

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

64 .14 ' 113. 15 ' 69.00 ' 56.00 ' 39.36 '

11
0.

00
'

12
1.

18
'

102.00 '

102.00 '

102.00 '

102.00 '

102.00 '

102.00 '

102.00 '

102.00 '

102.00 '

102.00 '

102.00 '

102.00 '

102.00 '

102.00 '

102.00 '

47
.4

5'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

36
.7

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

53
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
75

.0
0'

10
7.

00
'

50 .00 '

100.94 '

110. 00 '53.15'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

50 .00 ' 92.50 ' 69.00 ' 50.00 ' 37.04 '

60
.0

0'
55

.0
0'

55
.0

0'
57

.5
3'

11
1.

22
'

10
8.

01
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

50 .00 ' 69.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 '

50.00 ' 92.50 ' 69.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 '

100.04 '

100.04 '

100.04 '

85.04 '

45
.0

0'
55

.0
0'

55
.0

0'
61

.4
1'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

50 .00 ' 92.50 ' 69.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 85.04 '

42
.0

0'
51

.0
0'

51
.0

0'
42

.0
0'

100.04 '

100.04 '

100.04 '

85.04 '50.00 ' 92.50 ' 69.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 '

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

57
.0

0'
51

.0
0'

51
.0

0'
57

.0
0'

50 .00 ' 69.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 '

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

50 .00 ' 92.50 ' 69.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 85.04 '

10
6.

57
'

10
8.

00
'

10
6.

37
'

10
6.

37
'

10
6.

37
'

10
6.

37
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

23 .1 2 ' 50.00 ' 69.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 85.04 '

41
.0

0'
50

.3
7'

52
.0

0'
41

.0
0'

50 .00 ' 50.00 ' 69.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 '

56
.0

0'
50

.3
7'

52
.0

0'
56

.0
0'

100.04 '

100.04 '

100.04 '

10
6.

37
'

10
8.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

51 .86 ' 35.77 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 63.00 ' 83.29 '

51.86 ' 62.73 ' 45.77 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 '

112. 32'

124.01 '13
0.

04
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

50 .00 '

50.00 '

50.00 '

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

50 .00 '

50.00 '

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
6.

37
'

10
6.

57
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

92 .50 '

92.50 '

10
6.

37
'

10
8.

00
'

50 .00 '

13
0.

00
'

90
.0

0'

90
.0

0'

40 .00 '

50 .00 '

13
0.

00
'

84 .9 2 '

11
9.

53
'

10
9.

69
'

344

327

324

313

364

347

345

262

257
256255254253252251250

52.73'

357
356
355
354

358359360361362363
365

353352351350349348
346

337
336
335
334

338339340341342343

333332331330329328
326

92.50'

318319320321322323
325

317
316
315

314
312311310309308307

306

92.50'

304 303 302 301 300 299
277

276

275
274

273
272
271
270
269
268
267
266
265
264
263

261
260

259258249

PH. 2

39
B

39
A

37
B

37
A

35
B

35
A

33
B

33
A

31
B

31
A

29
B

29
A

27
B

27
A

25
B

25
A

23
B

23
A 41

4038
B

38
A

36
B

36
A

34
B

34
A

32
B

32
A

30
B

30
A

28
B

28
A

26
B

26
A

24
B

24
A

22
B

22
A

-05

-03

-20-18 -16 -15-10-09
-07 -06

-15

-10

-05

-04

-03

PL
AT

INU
M E

ST
AT

ES
 PH

 1

9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2

1

-10

-08

-07

-05

-12

-06

-04

J5
70

0-0
0-

00
4-

00
05

-

J57
00

-00
-00

2-0
00

4-0
5

-01

00
04

-0
0

00
03

-0
0

0001-05

00
02

-0
1

-05

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

01
-

LO
S L

LA
NIT

OS
 SU

BD

27
28
29
30

18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

26

17

1615

14

13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6

5
4
3
2
1

17 0. 9 6' 17 0. 9 6'

24
87

'
14

0.
1

3'
52

.6
4

'
51

.4
0

'
51

.4
0

'
51

.4
0

'
51

.4
0

'
51

.4
0

'
51

.4
0

'
80

.1
8

'
69

.3
8

'
52

.0
0

'
52

.0
0

'
52

.0
0

'
63

.8
5

'

24
87

'
14

0.
1

3'
52

.0
0

'
80

.1
8

'
51

.4
0

'
52

.6
4

'
51

.4
0

'
51

.4
0

'
51

.4
0

'
51

.4
0

'
51

.4
0

'
69

.3
8

'
52

.0
0

'
52

.0
0

'
63

.8
5

'

PH. 1
CROSSING
FAIRHAVEN

LOT 1

LOT 4

LOT 3

LOT 2

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

70
.0

0
'

53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 '43 .5 8 '

93
.0

0
'

93
.0

0
'

93
.0

0
'

93
.0

0
'

43 .5 8 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 '

53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 '43 .5 8 '

10
5.

0
0'

93
.0

0
'

96
.3

7
'

47 .3 3 ' 37 .2 5 '

11
0

.0
0

'

11
0

.0
0

'

50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 '

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 '58 .5 8 '

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 '43 .5 8 '

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 '43 .5 8 '

53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 '58 .5 8 '

53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 '58 .5 8 '

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

12
0.

0
0'

11
9

.9
5

'

11
8

.7
2

'

11
5

.8
0

'

11
1

.4
7

'

10
8.

2
0'

10
6.

5
7'

43 .5 8 ' 41 .0 0 '

37 .3 3 '

13
6.

3
7' 13

0.
0

4'

13
6.

3
3'

13
5.

5
9'

13
3.

9
4'

13
1.

8
9'

13
0.

6
4'

37 .2 5 '85 .0 0 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

45
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

39 .5 0 ' 45 .0 0 ' 45 .0 0 ' 39 .5 0 '

15
7.

2
8'

15
7.

2
8'

14
2.

2
8'

15
7.

2
8'

15
7.

2
8'

15
7.

2
7'

15
7.

2
7'

14
2.

2
7'

15
7.

2
7'

15
7.

2
7'

15
7.

2
7'

30 .0 0 '39 .5 0 '39 .5 0 ' 39 .5 0 '30 .0 0 '

39 .5 0 '45 .0 0 '45 .0 0 '39 .5 0 '39 .5 0 '

30 .0 0 '39 .5 0 '39 .5 0 ' 39 .5 0 '30 .0 0 '

14
2.

2
8'

14
2.

2
7'

-11

-02

21
B

20
B

19
B

18
B

17
B

16
B

21
A

20
A

19
A

18
A

16
A

PH. 2

PH. 1

BRIAR GROVE SUBD.
100 102

61
60
59
58
57
56

1019997 9895 96
62

64 6366 6568 67

10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

54
555351 5249 5047 48

24

949392918987 88 90

697072 717476 75 73

84 85

82

83

26
25

28
27

79 7881 8030
29

31
32

77

86

192223 21 20 1718 1516 14 13 1112

464543 444139 40 4236 3734 35
33

38

102
5
6

9
8
7

1
63 2

3
4

60 6159 62

1011121516 14 13

101

64

100

65

99

6668

9796

69

95

70 67

98

20 181925 24 2223 21

74

91 92

73 72

86 87

7879

89

76

88

77

90

75

93 94

71

17

58575651 53 5452 5548 49 504443 4645 47

28 27 26

32
31

29
30

83 84

8182

85

80

38
37
36
35

33
34

4140 42
39

WA
TE

R 
ST

ON
E S

UB
D.

62
.0

0'

124.36 '

28.0 ' 149.17 '

14
6.

70
'

10
1.

09
'

62
.0

0'

10
1.

69
'

63 .00 '

124.17 '

15
1.

00
'

28 .0 ' 154.44 '

12
6.

00
'

63 .00 '

1819
63.00'

12
6.

00
'

63 .00 '63.00 '

63.00 '

23

12
6.

00
'

63 .00 ' 63.00 '

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
' 242526

12
6.

00
'

63 .00 ' 63.00 ' 70.00 '

2022

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
' 21

63.00 '63.00 ' 63.00 ' 63.00 ' 63.00 ' 70.00 '

63.00 '

63.00 '

27.97 '

27

12
6.

00
'

72
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'16

140.27 '

140.27 '

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

13
12

140.27 '

140.27 '

60
.0

0
'14

140.27 '

140.27 ' 60
.0

0
'15

17
115.27 '

47
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

65
60.00 '

12
7.

85
'

60 .00 '

63 64

12
7.

85
'

60 .00 '

12
7.

85
' 62

12
7.

85
'

60 .00 '

10
2.

85
'66

12
7.

85
'

60 .00 '

12
7.

85
' 67

65.00 '

62.00 '

41
62.00' 62.00 ' 62.00 '

39 40
45.00'62.00 '

42 43

12
7.

85
' 56

60.00 '

12
7.

85
'

60 .00 '

59

12
7.

85
'

60 .00 '

12
7.

85
' 57

60.00 '

10
2.

85
'

12
7.

85
'

12
7.

85
' 55

60.00 ' 40.00 '

5458

65.00'

10
2.

85
' 61

31.7 '

37

10
2.

85
'

40 .00 '

60

38

60.00'60.00 '60.00 ' 60.00 ' 60.00 ' 40.00 '40.00 '

28

29

62
.0

0'
62

.0
0'

62
.0

0'
62

.0
0'

32
31

149.17 '

62
.0

0'

36

34
35

14.4'

62
.0

0' 33
149.17 '

149.17 '

18.7 '
30

149.17 '

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

10
9

140.27 '

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'6

5

140.27 '

140.27 '

60
.0

0
'8

7
140.27 '

140.27 '

60
.0

0
'11

140.27 '

60
.3

0'

60
.3

0'

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

140.27 '

45
44

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

140.27 '

49
48

140.27 '

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

140.27 '

140.27 '

47
46

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0
'

62 .00 '62.00 ' 62.00 ' 62.00 ' 70.00 '62.00 '
140.27 '

131.06 '

85.00 '

113.10 '

120.48 ' 60
.0

0
'3

72
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

1

2

60
.0

0
'4

148.92 '

145.54 '

167.24 '

159.38 '60
.0

0' 51

72
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

53
52

142.42 '

60
.0

0' 50

60
.0

0'

137.98 ' 60
.0

0
'

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

10
1.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

CO
MM

ER
CI

AL

90
.8 4

'
33

.0 5
'

27 .5 5 '

37
.9 5 '

10 9. 4 9'

12 0. 2 3'

50
.0

0
'

59
.2

2
'

52 .3 6 '

85 .1 2 '

12 2. 7 3'

21 .0 8 '

60
.0

0
'

110 . 00 '

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

110 . 00 '

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

110 . 00 '

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

110 . 00 '

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

110 . 00 '

60
.0

0
'

110 . 00 '

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

68
.9

5
'

10
3.

1
8'

72
.2

6
'

14 2. 2 4'

67 .5 0 '

37 .9 5 '
27 7. 5 5'

11
8

.1
7

'

15
0.

0
8'

15
0.

0
0'

15
0.

0
0'

15
0.

0
0'

15
0.

0
0'

19
3.

8
7'

24
4.

3
8'

24 9. 5 3'

29 9. 6 4'

29 9. 6 4'

29 9. 6 4'

1

2

3

67-A
66-A

65-A
64-A
63-A

4

62-A
61-A

60-A
59-A

58-A

57-A

149

24
8

24
7

24
6

24
524

4
24

3
24

2

23
5

23
4

23
6

23
3

23
7

23
2

23
8

23
1

23
9

23
0

24
0

22
9

24
1

22
8

22
1

22
0

22
2

21
9

22
3

21
8

22
4

21
7

22
5

21
6

22
6

21
5

22
7

21
4

20
7

20
6

20
8

20
5

20
9

20
4

21
0

20
3

21
1

20
2

21
2

20
1

21
3

20
0

167
166
165
164
163
162
161
160
159
158
157
156
155
154
153
152
151
150

FAIRHAVEN HEIGHTS SUBD.
SE

VIL
LA

 G
RA

ND
E

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

03
-

191817

7 6

5

4

3

20

21

23

22

24

25

26

28

27
2

PH. 2

86 85 84148
147
146
145
144

143
142

141
140

139
138

137

136135134133132
131
130

129
128
127
126

125

124 123 12
2

12
1

12
0

11
9

11
8

11
7

11
6

11
5

107

104
105
106

114
113
112

111
110 109108

103
102

101
100
99

98
97

96
95

94
93

92
91

90

87 88 89

5655

54

53
5242

43
44

45 46 4741
40

39 38 37 36

51504948

32333435

3130292827262524
232221

20
19
18
17
16
15
14

13
12 11

10

9
8

7

6
5 4

3

2
1

-00

-00

-00

-00

-00

-00
J5

70
0-0

0-
00

1-
00

04
-1

6

J5
70

0-0
0-

00
1-

00
04

-0
9

-00
04

-10

-00

-20

-23

-24 -25

-02 -01

-02

-18

FLORENCE KUHLMAN
ELEANOR WILKANS
JUDITH SUSAN R. STRUMINGER
ILENE JILL R. SIMKIN

VICENTE ESTEVIS

ROMAN ESTEVIS

-42

-46

-41

-40

-75

-39
-48 -38 -37 -77 -36 -35 -34 -33 -81

-44

-17

-16

-14
-15
-19

-20

-80 -80

-68
-70

-69

-49

-51
-50

-52

-64

-65

-60

-11
-22

-23 -43 -24 -25 -26 -27 -45

-29

-79

-30 -31 -32

-28

-17

-12

-21

J5
70

0-0
0-

00
3-

00
05

-

J5
70

0-0
0-

00
3-

00
05

-1
0

00
4-0

00
5-0

4

-03

-00

-11

-04

-03

J5700-00-001-0006-

J5700-00-001-0005-

J5700-00-001-0008-

J5700-00-001-0009-

J5
70

0-0
0-0

02
-00

02
-00

J5700-00-004-0002-

J57
00-

00-
003

-00
03-

A1800-00-055-0001-00

-03

PARCEL 1

PARCEL 2

SUBD.

CANTON  RD.

JAS. I. LA VELLE SUBDIVISION
1098765

4

3

2

1

1 2 3 4

51 50 49
48

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

13
14

15

52
53

54
55

56
57

58

47
46

45
44

43
42

41
59
60
61
62
63
64
65

40
39
38
37
36
35
34

16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

24
25

79
78

77
76

75
74

73
72

71
70
69
68
67
66

33 32 31 30 29 28 27 26

8081

8283

FAIRHAVEN HEIGHTS

PH. 1

PHASE 1

170 168169

150151167

88

CA
NT

ON
 TE

RR
AC

E

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12 13

14

15

16

17

18

20

21

22

23

24

25

19

17 20 21

221918

8 9 12
13

151411107

16

4

9

16  

TIE
RR

A D
EL

 VA
LL

E
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

1
2
3

4

5
6
7
8

9 10

11
12
13
14
15
16

17

18

18 31

32

17

6

7

8
9

6

7

10
1

2

3

16

15

1
2
3
4

11
12

13
14
15

16

17

10

1

2

34

ALBINO RODRIGUEZ EST

5

TIE
RR

A D
EL

 VA
LL

E 
2

2

8

9

5 4

79 80 1 2 3 4 5 6

131415

5

TRENTON RD.

WISCONSIN RD.

5

LAND SUB'D.
PROMISED

3
3

LOT 1
PROPERTIES

SUBDIVISION

10
8.

79
'

60 .05 '

1

113.80 ' 39
.0

0'

51
.0

3'

92 .60 '

53
.1

2'

69
.0

0'

12
0.

00
'

60 .00 '

60.00 '

69.45 '

54.45 '

52.00 '

67.00 '

52.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

72

118.00 '

65
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

99 .95 '

50
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

114.95 '

65
.0

0'

82
.5

0'

29

48

49 60.00'

16
0.

42
'

60 .00 '

13
7.

13
'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

65
.0

2'

64
.5

4'

11
1.2

9'

60
.0

0' 17
8.

37
'

53
.3

7'

114.95 '

10
3.

92
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

10
5.

00
'

10
5.

00
'

10
5.

00
'

10
5.

00
'

60 .00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

31
.4

4'

31
.4

4'

11
2.

50
'

11
2.

50
'

113.80 '

91.02 ' 91.02 '

138.80 ' 138.80 '

13
7.

13
'

13
7.

13
'

13
7.

13
'

13
7.

15
'

14
0.

02
'

14
7.

73
'

60 .00 ' 60.00 ' 60.00 ' 60.00 ' 60.00 ' 60.00 '

60.00 '53.54 ' 60.00 ' 60.00 '

118.00 ' 60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

118.00 '

103.00 '

95.30 '

65
.0

0'36
.7

0'

12
5.

00
'

130.42 '

13
2.

41
'

145.14 '

65 .26 '

107.65 '

39.88 '

2

30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38

47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40 39

50
51

52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61

62

63
64
65

66 67

69

68
70
71

40.00'

60.00 ' 60.00 ' 60.00 ' 60.00 ' 31.00 '

119.64 '

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

119.82 '

60
.0

3'

60
.0

3' 28

119.79 '

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

119.76 '

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

119.73 '

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

119.70 '

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

119.67 '

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

126.21 '

59.95'

27

26
25
24
23
22

21
20

119.85 '

REGAL V
ISTA

174

TULIP
AN VILL

AS SUBD.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

12

13

14

1516

17

18

1927

28

29

30

31
32

36 35

34

33

37

38

26 25 24 23 22

80
.0

0
'

28
6.

0
0'

27 0. 0 0'

1

2

3

14
3.

0
0'

14
3.

0
0'

27 0. 0 0'

1

2
13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
'

95
.0

0
'

32

33
13 0. 0 0'

12 5. 0 0'

55

54
13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
'

31

30
13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
'3

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 34

13 0. 0 0'

53
13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 29

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
'4

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 35

13 0. 0 0'

52
13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 28

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
'5

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 36

13 0. 0 0'

51
13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 27

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
'6

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 37

13 0. 0 0'

50
13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 26

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
'7

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 38

13 0. 0 0'

49
13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 25

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
'8

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 39

13 0. 0 0'

48
13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 24

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
'9

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 40

13 0. 0 0'

47
13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 23

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
'10

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 41

13 0. 0 0'

46
13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 22

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
'11

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 42

13 0. 0 0'

45
13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 21

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
'12

80
.0

0
' 4344

90
.0

0
' 20

95
.0

0
'

95
.0

0
'

15 16 17 1814

13 19

80 .0 0 '

13
0.

0
0'

19
0.

0
0'

19 0. 0 0' 19 0. 0 0'

19
0.

0
0'

13
0.

0
0'

80 .0 0 ' 80 .0 0 '

63
12 4. 6 0'

65
.0

0
'

70
.0

0
'64

66
65

12 4. 6 0'

12 4. 6 0'

12 4. 6 0'

62
12 4. 6 0'

65
.0

0
' 67

12 4. 6 0'

61
12 4. 6 0'

65
.0

0
' 68

12 4. 6 0'

60
12 4. 6 0'

65
.0

0
' 69

12 4. 6 0'

59
12 4. 6 0'

65
.0

0
' 70

12 4. 6 0'

58
12 4. 6 0'

65
.0

0
' 71

12 4. 6 0'

57

65
.0

0
' 72

12 4. 6 0'

73
12 4. 6 0'

74
12 4. 6 0'

75
12 4. 6 0'

7681

65 .0 0 '

12
3.

0
0'

12
3.

0
0'52

69 .6 0 '

82

51

12
3.

0
0'

12
3.

0
0'

80

12
3.

0
0' 79

12
3.

0
0'

65 .0 0 '

78

12
3.

0
0'

65 .0 0 '

77

12
3.

0
0'

65 .0 0 '

53
65 .0 0 '

12
3.

0
0'

39
65 .0 0 '

12
3.

0
0'40

65 .0 0 '

12
3.

0
0'41

65 .0 0 '

12
3.

0
0'42

65 .0 0 '

12
3.

0
0'43

65 .0 0 '

12
3.

0
0'44

65 .0 0 '

12
3.

0
0'45

65 .0 0 '

12
3.

0
0'46

65 .0 0 '

38 3747

50
49

48

12
4.

0
0'

5 65 .0 0 '

1

2

3
4

54 55

56

65
.0

0
' 12

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
'

11
12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
' 10

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
' 9

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
' 8

12 3. 0 0'

70
.0

0
'

7

65
.0

0
' 13

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
' 14

12 3. 0 0'

6

15

16 17 18 19 20

65
.0

0
'34

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
'33

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
'32

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
'31

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
'30

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
'29

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
'28

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
'27

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
'26

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
'25

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
'24

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
'

36

35

65
.0

0
'23

22

21
12 5. 0 0'12 5. 0 0'12 5. 0 0'

27 0. 0 0'

14
3.

0
0'

14
3.

0
0'

23
6.

0
0'

22 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

10 0. 0 0'

70
.0

0
'

10 0. 0 0' 10 0. 0 0' 10 0. 0 0'

70
.0

0
'

70
.0

0
'

70
.0

0
'

119 . 29 ' 119 . 29 '
115 . 00 ' 115 . 00 '

75
.0

0
'

75
.0

0
'

11
9

.2
9

'

11
9

.2
9

'

80 .0 0 '71 .7 0 ' 71 .7 0 '

71
.7

0
'

71
.7

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

97
.0

0
'

65 .0 0 ' 65 .0 0 ' 65 .0 0 ' 65 .0 0 '65 .0 0 '

65 .0 0 ' 65 .0 0 '

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

82
.0

0
'

10 9. 6 0'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

63 .7 0 '65 .0 0 '65 .0 0 '65 .0 0 '65 .0 0 '65 .0 0 '65 .0 0 '

10
6.

0
0'

90
.0

0
'

45
.0

0
'

12 3. 0 0' 55
.0

0
'

83 .0 0 '

10 0. 0 0'55 .2 0 '

98
.5

2
'

28 .9 0 '

4. 70 '

80 .0 0 ' 110 . 00 '

13
1.

3
0'

35
.0

'

99 .8 0 '

12 3. 0 0'

98 .7 6 '

13
8.

7
0'

12
5.

0
0'

55 .0 0 '

45 .0 0 ' 65 .0 0 ' 13 2. 6 0'

10
2.

4
3'

20
.0

'

10
2.

4
3'

45 .0 0 '

55 .0 0 '

12
5.

0
0'

13 2. 6 0' 65 .0 0 '

13
0.

0
0'

10 2. 6 2'

41
.0

'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

42
.7

0
'

10 8. 0 0'

55
.0

0
'

10 9. 6 0' 10 9. 6 0'

55
.0

0
'

45
.0

0
'

83 .0 0 '

55
.0

0
'

54 .6 0 '

10
8.

0
0'

54 .6 0 '

10
8.

0
0'

42
.7

0
'

10 4. 2 2'

10
0.

0
0'

69
.0

0
'

10 0. 0 0' 95 .0 0 '

80 .0 0 '12 5. 0 0'

12
4.

0
0'

80
.0

0
'

11
7

.0
0

'

12 3. 0 0'

12
0.

8
7'

65 .0 0 '

85
.0

0
'

85
.0

0
'

L2 0

BLOCK 1

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 2

55
.0

0
'

THE RESERVE AT CANTON

THE HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION
1

L E A N N
R I M E S  S T

E  M A Y H E M  D R

N A V A  S T

O W E N
C I R

S 
R

A
U

L
LO

N
G

O
R

IA
 R

D

D
R

U
RY

 D
R

D
R

U
RY

 D
R

G
R

U
L L A  AV E

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

E  C A N T O N  R D

G A T O R  A V E

SI
N

G
LE

TA
RY

 D
R

B L A C K  S T O N E  S T

BA
YL

O
R

 A
VE

H
E N

 D
R

M
C

C
O

R
M

A
C

K
 D

R

AR
A

N
SA

S
AV

E

G A R Y  L N

L L A N O  M O L A N O  L N

S E V I L L A
B L V D

G
R

E
G

G
 D

R

S 
C

L I
M

A
X  

D
R

E  C A N T O N  R D

Y A R Y  D RLA
N

G
ER

 D
R

LA
R

G
O

 D
R

D
R

U
RY

 D
R

B
L U

E
S TO

N
E  S

T

W E B S T E R

D R

E  Z E N I T H  D R

E  O P T I M U M  D R

E  C A P S T O N E  D R

OW
E N  D R

PR
IV

AT
E 

R
D

W O L V E R I N E  S T

RE
D

 R
AI

D
ER

 A
VE

W I L C O X  D R

W E B S T E R  D R

H A N N A H  D R

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

BO
BC

AT
 A

VE

D
I E

D
O

R
F  D

R

H A N N A H  D R

N I T S C H E  D R

SA
B

ER
C

AT
 A

VE JA
VA

L I
N

A  
AV

E

L L A N O
G R A N D E  L N

L L A N O
M E D I A N O  L N

EL
IZ

O
N

D
O

 D
R

S 
R

A
U

L 
LO

N
G

O
R

IA
 R

D

S O
P

H I
A

 A
V

E

S 
R

A
U

L 
LO

N
G

O
R

IA
 R

D

®
1 in = 600 ft

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MAVERICK VALLEY BUILDERS, LLC. / PROVENCE RIDGE

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISON SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
GENERAL COMMERCIAL
INDUSTRIAL
MOBILE HOME
NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL
OFFICE BUSINESS PARK
SUBURBAN
URBAN
URBAN UNIVERSITY



Fr anc isco  M o nt alv o

C. O .C  NO .  2 009 - 03- 06
R/ S LO T  1 0 BLK  1,  Jo hn C los ner

S14 5. 28' -N 17 5. 28'  T R  5 D  L TS  1 8 & 19,

PHASE 3

PHASE 4

100.47'

110 . 00 '

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

64 .14 ' 113. 15 ' 69.00 ' 56.00 ' 39.36 '

11
0.

00
'

12
1.

18
'

102.00 '

102.00 '

102.00 '

102.00 '

102.00 '

102.00 '

102.00 '

102.00 '

102.00 '

102.00 '

102.00 '

102.00 '

102.00 '

102.00 '

102.00 '

47
.4

5'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

36
.7

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

53
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
75

.0
0'

10
7.

00
'

50 .00 '

100.94 '

110. 00 '53.15'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

50 .00 ' 92.50 ' 69.00 ' 50.00 ' 37.04 '

60
.0

0'
55

.0
0'

55
.0

0'
57

.5
3'

11
1.

22
'

10
8.

01
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

50 .00 ' 69.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 '

50.00 ' 92.50 ' 69.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 '

100.04 '

100.04 '

100.04 '

85.04 '

45
.0

0'
55

.0
0'

55
.0

0'
61

.4
1'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

50 .00 ' 92.50 ' 69.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 85.04 '

42
.0

0'
51

.0
0'

51
.0

0'
42

.0
0'

100.04 '

100.04 '

100.04 '

85.04 '50.00 ' 92.50 ' 69.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 '

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

57
.0

0'
51

.0
0'

51
.0

0'
57

.0
0'

50 .00 ' 69.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 '

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

50 .00 ' 92.50 ' 69.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 85.04 '

10
6.

57
'

10
8.

00
'

10
6.

37
'

10
6.

37
'

10
6.

37
'

10
6.

37
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

23 .1 2 ' 50.00 ' 69.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 85.04 '

41
.0

0'
50

.3
7'

52
.0

0'
41

.0
0'

50 .00 ' 50.00 ' 69.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 '

56
.0

0'
50

.3
7'

52
.0

0'
56

.0
0'

100.04 '

100.04 '

100.04 '

10
6.

37
'

10
8.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

51 .86 ' 35.77 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 63.00 ' 83.29 '

51.86 ' 62.73 ' 45.77 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 '

112. 32'

124.01 '13
0.

04
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

50 .00 '

50.00 '

50.00 '

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

50 .00 '

50.00 '

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
6.

37
'

10
6.

57
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

92 .50 '

92.50 '

10
6.

37
'

10
8.

00
'

50 .00 '

13
0.

00
'

90
.0

0'

90
.0

0'

40 .00 '

50 .00 '

13
0.

00
'

84 .9 2 '

11
9.

53
'

10
9.

69
'

344

327

324

313

364

347

345

262

257
256255254253252251250

52.73'

357
356
355
354

358359360361362363
365

353352351350349348
346

337
336
335
334

338339340341342343

333332331330329328
326

92.50'

318319320321322323
325

317
316
315

314
312311310309308307

306

92.50'

304 303 302 301 300 299
277

276

275
274

273
272
271
270
269
268
267
266
265
264
263

261
260

259258249

PH. 2

39
B

39
A

37
B

37
A

35
B

35
A

33
B

33
A

31
B

31
A

29
B

29
A

27
B

27
A

25
B

25
A

23
B

23
A 41

4038
B

38
A

36
B

36
A

34
B

34
A

32
B

32
A

30
B

30
A

28
B

28
A

26
B

26
A

24
B

24
A

22
B

22
A

-05

-03

-20-18 -16 -15-10-09
-07 -06

-15

-10

-05

-04

-03

PL
AT

INU
M E

ST
AT

ES
 PH

 1

9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2

1

-10

-08

-07

-05

-12

-06

-04

J5
70

0-0
0-

00
4-

00
05

-

J57
00

-00
-00

2-0
00

4-0
5

-01

00
04

-0
0

00
03

-0
0

0001-05

00
02

-0
1

-05

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

01
-

LO
S L

LA
NIT

OS
 SU

BD

27
28
29
30

18
19
20
21
22
23
24

25

26

17

1615

14

13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6

5
4
3
2
1

17 0. 9 6' 17 0. 9 6'

24
87

'
14

0.
1

3'
52

.6
4

'
51

.4
0

'
51

.4
0

'
51

.4
0

'
51

.4
0

'
51

.4
0

'
51

.4
0

'
80

.1
8

'
69

.3
8

'
52

.0
0

'
52

.0
0

'
52

.0
0

'
63

.8
5

'

24
87

'
14

0.
1

3'
52

.0
0

'
80

.1
8

'
51

.4
0

'
52

.6
4

'
51

.4
0

'
51

.4
0

'
51

.4
0

'
51

.4
0

'
51

.4
0

'
69

.3
8

'
52

.0
0

'
52

.0
0

'
63

.8
5

'

PH. 1
CROSSING
FAIRHAVEN

LOT 1

LOT 4

LOT 3

LOT 2

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

70
.0

0
'

53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 '43 .5 8 '

93
.0

0
'

93
.0

0
'

93
.0

0
'

93
.0

0
'

43 .5 8 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 '

53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 '43 .5 8 '

10
5.

0
0'

93
.0

0
'

96
.3

7
'

47 .3 3 ' 37 .2 5 '

11
0

.0
0

'

11
0

.0
0

'

50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 ' 50 .0 0 '

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 '58 .5 8 '

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 '43 .5 8 '

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 '43 .5 8 '

53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 '58 .5 8 '

53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 ' 53 .7 5 '58 .5 8 '

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

10
8.

0
0'

12
0.

0
0'

11
9

.9
5

'

11
8

.7
2

'

11
5

.8
0

'

11
1

.4
7

'

10
8.

2
0'

10
6.

5
7'

43 .5 8 ' 41 .0 0 '

37 .3 3 '

13
6.

3
7' 13

0.
0

4'

13
6.

3
3'

13
5.

5
9'

13
3.

9
4'

13
1.

8
9'

13
0.

6
4'

37 .2 5 '85 .0 0 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

45
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

50
.0

0
'

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

110 . 00 '

39 .5 0 ' 45 .0 0 ' 45 .0 0 ' 39 .5 0 '

15
7.

2
8'

15
7.

2
8'

14
2.

2
8'

15
7.

2
8'

15
7.

2
8'

15
7.

2
7'

15
7.

2
7'

14
2.

2
7'

15
7.

2
7'

15
7.

2
7'

15
7.

2
7'

30 .0 0 '39 .5 0 '39 .5 0 ' 39 .5 0 '30 .0 0 '

39 .5 0 '45 .0 0 '45 .0 0 '39 .5 0 '39 .5 0 '

30 .0 0 '39 .5 0 '39 .5 0 ' 39 .5 0 '30 .0 0 '

14
2.

2
8'

14
2.

2
7'

-11

-02

21
B

20
B

19
B

18
B

17
B

16
B

21
A

20
A

19
A

18
A

16
A

PH. 2

PH. 1

BRIAR GROVE SUBD.
100 102

61
60
59
58
57
56

1019997 9895 96
62

64 6366 6568 67

10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

54
555351 5249 5047 48

24

949392918987 88 90

697072 717476 75 73

84 85

82

83

26
25

28
27

79 7881 8030
29

31
32

77

86

192223 21 20 1718 1516 14 13 1112

464543 444139 40 4236 3734 35
33

38

102
5
6

9
8
7

1
63 2

3
4

60 6159 62

1011121516 14 13

101

64

100

65

99

6668

9796

69

95

70 67

98

20 181925 24 2223 21

74

91 92

73 72

86 87

7879

89

76

88

77

90

75

93 94

71

17

58575651 53 5452 5548 49 504443 4645 47

28 27 26

32
31

29
30

83 84

8182

85

80

38
37
36
35

33
34

4140 42
39

WA
TE

R 
ST

ON
E S

UB
D.

62
.0

0'

124.36 '

28.0 ' 149.17 '

14
6.

70
'

10
1.

09
'

62
.0

0'

10
1.

69
'

63 .00 '

124.17 '

15
1.

00
'

28 .0 ' 154.44 '

12
6.

00
'

63 .00 '

1819
63.00'

12
6.

00
'

63 .00 '63.00 '

63.00 '

23

12
6.

00
'

63 .00 ' 63.00 '

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
' 242526

12
6.

00
'

63 .00 ' 63.00 ' 70.00 '

2022

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
' 21

63.00 '63.00 ' 63.00 ' 63.00 ' 63.00 ' 70.00 '

63.00 '

63.00 '

27.97 '

27

12
6.

00
'

72
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'16

140.27 '

140.27 '

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

13
12

140.27 '

140.27 '

60
.0

0
'14

140.27 '

140.27 ' 60
.0

0
'15

17
115.27 '

47
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

65
60.00 '

12
7.

85
'

60 .00 '

63 64

12
7.

85
'

60 .00 '

12
7.

85
' 62

12
7.

85
'

60 .00 '

10
2.

85
'66

12
7.

85
'

60 .00 '

12
7.

85
' 67

65.00 '

62.00 '

41
62.00' 62.00 ' 62.00 '

39 40
45.00'62.00 '

42 43

12
7.

85
' 56

60.00 '

12
7.

85
'

60 .00 '

59

12
7.

85
'

60 .00 '

12
7.

85
' 57

60.00 '

10
2.

85
'

12
7.

85
'

12
7.

85
' 55

60.00 ' 40.00 '

5458

65.00'

10
2.

85
' 61

31.7 '

37

10
2.

85
'

40 .00 '

60

38

60.00'60.00 '60.00 ' 60.00 ' 60.00 ' 40.00 '40.00 '

28

29

62
.0

0'
62

.0
0'

62
.0

0'
62

.0
0'

32
31

149.17 '

62
.0

0'

36

34
35

14.4'

62
.0

0' 33
149.17 '

149.17 '

18.7 '
30

149.17 '

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

10
9

140.27 '

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'6

5

140.27 '

140.27 '

60
.0

0
'8

7
140.27 '

140.27 '

60
.0

0
'11

140.27 '

60
.3

0'

60
.3

0'

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

140.27 '

45
44

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

140.27 '

49
48

140.27 '

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

140.27 '

140.27 '

47
46

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0
'

62 .00 '62.00 ' 62.00 ' 62.00 ' 70.00 '62.00 '
140.27 '

131.06 '

85.00 '

113.10 '

120.48 ' 60
.0

0
'3

72
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

1

2

60
.0

0
'4

148.92 '

145.54 '

167.24 '

159.38 '60
.0

0' 51

72
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

53
52

142.42 '

60
.0

0' 50

60
.0

0'

137.98 ' 60
.0

0
'

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

10
1.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

CO
MM

ER
CI

AL

90
.8 4

'
33

.0 5
'

27 .5 5 '

37
.9 5 '

10 9. 4 9'

12 0. 2 3'

50
.0

0
'

59
.2

2
'

52 .3 6 '

85 .1 2 '

12 2. 7 3'

21 .0 8 '

60
.0

0
'

110 . 00 '

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

110 . 00 '

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

110 . 00 '

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

110 . 00 '

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

110 . 00 '

60
.0

0
'

110 . 00 '

60
.0

0
'

60
.0

0
'

68
.9

5
'

10
3.

1
8'

72
.2

6
'

14 2. 2 4'

67 .5 0 '

37 .9 5 '
27 7. 5 5'

11
8

.1
7

'

15
0.

0
8'

15
0.

0
0'

15
0.

0
0'

15
0.

0
0'

15
0.

0
0'

19
3.

8
7'

24
4.

3
8'

24 9. 5 3'

29 9. 6 4'

29 9. 6 4'

29 9. 6 4'

1

2

3

67-A
66-A

65-A
64-A
63-A

4

62-A
61-A

60-A
59-A

58-A

57-A

149

24
8

24
7

24
6

24
524

4
24

3
24

2

23
5

23
4

23
6

23
3

23
7

23
2

23
8

23
1

23
9

23
0

24
0

22
9

24
1

22
8

22
1

22
0

22
2

21
9

22
3

21
8

22
4

21
7

22
5

21
6

22
6

21
5

22
7

21
4

20
7

20
6

20
8

20
5

20
9

20
4

21
0

20
3

21
1

20
2

21
2

20
1

21
3

20
0

167
166
165
164
163
162
161
160
159
158
157
156
155
154
153
152
151
150

FAIRHAVEN HEIGHTS SUBD.
SE

VIL
LA

 G
RA

ND
E

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

03
-

191817

7 6

5

4

3

20

21

23

22

24

25

26

28

27
2

PH. 2

86 85 84148
147
146
145
144

143
142

141
140

139
138

137

136135134133132
131
130

129
128
127
126

125

124 123 12
2

12
1

12
0

11
9

11
8

11
7

11
6

11
5

107

104
105
106

114
113
112

111
110 109108

103
102

101
100
99

98
97

96
95

94
93

92
91

90

87 88 89

5655

54

53
5242

43
44

45 46 4741
40

39 38 37 36

51504948

32333435

3130292827262524
232221

20
19
18
17
16
15
14

13
12 11

10

9
8

7

6
5 4

3

2
1

-00

-00

-00

-00

-00

-00
J5

70
0-0

0-
00

1-
00

04
-1

6

J5
70

0-0
0-

00
1-

00
04

-0
9

-00
04

-10

-00

-20

-23

-24 -25

-02 -01

-02

-18

FLORENCE KUHLMAN
ELEANOR WILKANS
JUDITH SUSAN R. STRUMINGER
ILENE JILL R. SIMKIN

VICENTE ESTEVIS

ROMAN ESTEVIS

-42

-46

-41

-40

-75

-39
-48 -38 -37 -77 -36 -35 -34 -33 -81

-44

-17

-16

-14
-15
-19

-20

-80 -80

-68
-70

-69

-49

-51
-50

-52

-64

-65

-60

-11
-22

-23 -43 -24 -25 -26 -27 -45

-29

-79

-30 -31 -32

-28

-17

-12

-21

J5
70

0-0
0-

00
3-

00
05

-

J5
70

0-0
0-

00
3-

00
05

-1
0

00
4-0

00
5-0

4

-03

-00

-11

-04

-03

J5700-00-001-0006-

J5700-00-001-0005-

J5700-00-001-0008-

J5700-00-001-0009-

J5
70

0-0
0-0

02
-00

02
-00

J5700-00-004-0002-

J57
00-

00-
003

-00
03-

A1800-00-055-0001-00

-03

PARCEL 1

PARCEL 2

SUBD.

CANTON  RD.

JAS. I. LA VELLE SUBDIVISION
1098765

4

3

2

1

1 2 3 4

51 50 49
48

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

13
14

15

52
53

54
55

56
57

58

47
46

45
44

43
42

41
59
60
61
62
63
64
65

40
39
38
37
36
35
34

16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

24
25

79
78

77
76

75
74

73
72

71
70
69
68
67
66

33 32 31 30 29 28 27 26

8081

8283

FAIRHAVEN HEIGHTS

PH. 1

PHASE 1

170 168169

150151167

88

CA
NT

ON
 TE

RR
AC

E

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12 13

14

15

16

17

18

20

21

22

23

24

25

19

17 20 21

221918

8 9 12
13

151411107

16

4

9

16  

TIE
RR

A D
EL

 VA
LL

E
SU

BD
IV

IS
IO

N

1
2
3

4

5
6
7
8

9 10

11
12
13
14
15
16

17

18

18 31

32

17

6

7

8
9

6

7

10
1

2

3

16

15

1
2
3
4

11
12

13
14
15

16

17

10

1

2

34

ALBINO RODRIGUEZ EST

5

TIE
RR

A D
EL

 VA
LL

E 
2

2

8

9

5 4

79 80 1 2 3 4 5 6

131415

5

TRENTON RD.

WISCONSIN RD.

5

LAND SUB'D.
PROMISED

3
3

LOT 1
PROPERTIES

SUBDIVISION

10
8.

79
'

60 .05 '

1

113.80 ' 39
.0

0'

51
.0

3'

92 .60 '

53
.1

2'

69
.0

0'

12
0.

00
'

60 .00 '

60.00 '

69.45 '

54.45 '

52.00 '

67.00 '

52.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

72

118.00 '

65
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

99 .95 '

50
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

114.95 '

65
.0

0'

82
.5

0'

29

48

49 60.00'

16
0.

42
'

60 .00 '

13
7.

13
'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

65
.0

2'

64
.5

4'

11
1.2

9'

60
.0

0' 17
8.

37
'

53
.3

7'

114.95 '

10
3.

92
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

10
5.

00
'

10
5.

00
'

10
5.

00
'

10
5.

00
'

60 .00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

60.00 '

31
.4

4'

31
.4

4'

11
2.

50
'

11
2.

50
'

113.80 '

91.02 ' 91.02 '

138.80 ' 138.80 '

13
7.

13
'

13
7.

13
'

13
7.

13
'

13
7.

15
'

14
0.

02
'

14
7.

73
'

60 .00 ' 60.00 ' 60.00 ' 60.00 ' 60.00 ' 60.00 '

60.00 '53.54 ' 60.00 ' 60.00 '

118.00 ' 60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

118.00 '

103.00 '

95.30 '

65
.0

0'36
.7

0'

12
5.

00
'

130.42 '

13
2.

41
'

145.14 '

65 .26 '

107.65 '

39.88 '

2

30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38

47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40 39

50
51

52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61

62

63
64
65

66 67

69

68
70
71

40.00'

60.00 ' 60.00 ' 60.00 ' 60.00 ' 31.00 '

119.64 '

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

119.82 '

60
.0

3'

60
.0

3' 28

119.79 '

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

119.76 '

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

119.73 '

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

119.70 '

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

119.67 '

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

126.21 '

59.95'

27

26
25
24
23
22

21
20

119.85 '

REGAL V
ISTA

174

TULIP
AN VILL

AS SUBD.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

12

13

14

1516

17

18

1927

28

29

30

31
32

36 35

34

33

37

38

26 25 24 23 22

80
.0

0
'

28
6.

0
0'

27 0. 0 0'

1

2

3

14
3.

0
0'

14
3.

0
0'

27 0. 0 0'

1

2
13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
'

95
.0

0
'

32

33
13 0. 0 0'

12 5. 0 0'

55

54
13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
'

31

30
13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
'3

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 34

13 0. 0 0'

53
13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 29

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
'4

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 35

13 0. 0 0'

52
13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 28

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
'5

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 36

13 0. 0 0'

51
13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 27

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
'6

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 37

13 0. 0 0'

50
13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 26

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
'7

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 38

13 0. 0 0'

49
13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 25

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
'8

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 39

13 0. 0 0'

48
13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 24

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
'9

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 40

13 0. 0 0'

47
13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 23

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
'10

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 41

13 0. 0 0'

46
13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 22

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
'11

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 42

13 0. 0 0'

45
13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
' 21

13 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
'12

80
.0

0
' 4344

90
.0

0
' 20

95
.0

0
'

95
.0

0
'

15 16 17 1814

13 19

80 .0 0 '

13
0.

0
0'

19
0.

0
0'

19 0. 0 0' 19 0. 0 0'

19
0.

0
0'

13
0.

0
0'

80 .0 0 ' 80 .0 0 '

63
12 4. 6 0'

65
.0

0
'

70
.0

0
'64

66
65

12 4. 6 0'

12 4. 6 0'

12 4. 6 0'

62
12 4. 6 0'

65
.0

0
' 67

12 4. 6 0'

61
12 4. 6 0'

65
.0

0
' 68

12 4. 6 0'

60
12 4. 6 0'

65
.0

0
' 69

12 4. 6 0'

59
12 4. 6 0'

65
.0

0
' 70

12 4. 6 0'

58
12 4. 6 0'

65
.0

0
' 71

12 4. 6 0'

57

65
.0

0
' 72

12 4. 6 0'

73
12 4. 6 0'

74
12 4. 6 0'

75
12 4. 6 0'

7681

65 .0 0 '

12
3.

0
0'

12
3.

0
0'52

69 .6 0 '

82

51

12
3.

0
0'

12
3.

0
0'

80

12
3.

0
0' 79

12
3.

0
0'

65 .0 0 '

78

12
3.

0
0'

65 .0 0 '

77

12
3.

0
0'

65 .0 0 '

53
65 .0 0 '

12
3.

0
0'

39
65 .0 0 '

12
3.

0
0'40

65 .0 0 '

12
3.

0
0'41

65 .0 0 '

12
3.

0
0'42

65 .0 0 '

12
3.

0
0'43

65 .0 0 '

12
3.

0
0'44

65 .0 0 '

12
3.

0
0'45

65 .0 0 '

12
3.

0
0'46

65 .0 0 '

38 3747

50
49

48

12
4.

0
0'

5 65 .0 0 '

1

2

3
4

54 55

56

65
.0

0
' 12

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
'

11
12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
' 10

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
' 9

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
' 8

12 3. 0 0'

70
.0

0
'

7

65
.0

0
' 13

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
' 14

12 3. 0 0'

6

15

16 17 18 19 20

65
.0

0
'34

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
'33

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
'32

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
'31

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
'30

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
'29

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
'28

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
'27

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
'26

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
'25

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
'24

12 3. 0 0'

65
.0

0
'

36

35

65
.0

0
'23

22

21
12 5. 0 0'12 5. 0 0'12 5. 0 0'

27 0. 0 0'

14
3.

0
0'

14
3.

0
0'

23
6.

0
0'

22 0. 0 0'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

80
.0

0
'

10 0. 0 0'

70
.0

0
'

10 0. 0 0' 10 0. 0 0' 10 0. 0 0'

70
.0

0
'

70
.0

0
'

70
.0

0
'

119 . 29 ' 119 . 29 '
115 . 00 ' 115 . 00 '

75
.0

0
'

75
.0

0
'

11
9

.2
9

'

11
9

.2
9

'

80 .0 0 '71 .7 0 ' 71 .7 0 '

71
.7

0
'

71
.7

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

97
.0

0
'

65 .0 0 ' 65 .0 0 ' 65 .0 0 ' 65 .0 0 '65 .0 0 '

65 .0 0 ' 65 .0 0 '

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

82
.0

0
'

10 9. 6 0'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

63 .7 0 '65 .0 0 '65 .0 0 '65 .0 0 '65 .0 0 '65 .0 0 '65 .0 0 '

10
6.

0
0'

90
.0

0
'

45
.0

0
'

12 3. 0 0' 55
.0

0
'

83 .0 0 '

10 0. 0 0'55 .2 0 '

98
.5

2
'

28 .9 0 '

4. 70 '

80 .0 0 ' 110 . 00 '

13
1.

3
0'

35
.0

'

99 .8 0 '

12 3. 0 0'

98 .7 6 '

13
8.

7
0'

12
5.

0
0'

55 .0 0 '

45 .0 0 ' 65 .0 0 ' 13 2. 6 0'

10
2.

4
3'

20
.0

'

10
2.

4
3'

45 .0 0 '

55 .0 0 '

12
5.

0
0'

13 2. 6 0' 65 .0 0 '

13
0.

0
0'

10 2. 6 2'

41
.0

'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

65
.0

0
'

42
.7

0
'

10 8. 0 0'

55
.0

0
'

10 9. 6 0' 10 9. 6 0'

55
.0

0
'

45
.0

0
'

83 .0 0 '

55
.0

0
'

54 .6 0 '

10
8.

0
0'

54 .6 0 '

10
8.

0
0'

42
.7

0
'

10 4. 2 2'

10
0.

0
0'

69
.0

0
'

10 0. 0 0' 95 .0 0 '

80 .0 0 '12 5. 0 0'

12
4.

0
0'

80
.0

0
'

11
7

.0
0

'

12 3. 0 0'

12
0.

8
7'

65 .0 0 '

85
.0

0
'

85
.0

0
'

L2 0

BLOCK 1

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 2

55
.0

0
'

THE RESERVE AT CANTON

THE HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION
1

L E A N N
R I M E S  S T

E  M A Y H E M  D R

N A V A  S T

O W E N
C I R

S 
R

A
U

L
LO

N
G

O
R

IA
 R

D

D
R

U
RY

 D
R

D
R

U
RY

 D
R

G
R

U
L L A  AV E

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

E  C A N T O N  R D

G A T O R  A V E

SI
N

G
LE

TA
RY

 D
R

B L A C K  S T O N E  S T

BA
YL

O
R

 A
VE

H
E N

 D
R

M
C

C
O

R
M

A
C

K
 D

R

AR
A

N
SA

S
AV

E

G A R Y  L N

L L A N O  M O L A N O  L N

S E V I L L A
B L V D

G
R

E
G

G
 D

R

S 
C

L I
M

A
X  

D
R

E  C A N T O N  R D

Y A R Y  D RLA
N

G
ER

 D
R

LA
R

G
O

 D
R

D
R

U
RY

 D
R

B
L U

E
S TO

N
E  S

T

W E B S T E R

D R

E  Z E N I T H  D R

E  O P T I M U M  D R

E  C A P S T O N E  D R

OW
E N  D R

PR
IV

AT
E 

R
D

W O L V E R I N E  S T

RE
D

 R
AI

D
ER

 A
VE

W I L C O X  D R

W E B S T E R  D R

H A N N A H  D R

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

BO
BC

AT
 A

VE

D
I E

D
O

R
F  D

R

H A N N A H  D R

N I T S C H E  D R

SA
B

ER
C

AT
 A

VE JA
VA

L I
N

A  
AV

E

L L A N O
G R A N D E  L N

L L A N O
M E D I A N O  L N

EL
IZ

O
N

D
O

 D
R

S 
R

A
U

L 
LO

N
G

O
R

IA
 R

D

S O
P

H I
A

 A
V

E

S 
R

A
U

L 
LO

N
G

O
R

IA
 R

D

®
1 in = 600 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MAVERICK VALLEY BUILDERS, LLC. / PROVENCE RIDGE

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION









Rezoning Request Site Photo 
MAVERICK VALLEY BUILDERS, LLC 

3301 South Raul Longoria Road 



   

City of Edinburg 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting:  April 13, 2022 

REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM 7G: 

Consider the Rezoning Request from Urban Residential (UR) District to Commercial General 

(CG) District, Lots 13-16, Block 12, Country Club Place Subdivision, located at 101 West Freddy 

Gonzalez Drive, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc., on behalf of 3BU Family Limited 

Partnership 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  

The applicant is requesting the change of zone to construct a carwash at this location. 

The property is located on the north side of West Freddy Gonzalez Drive on the corner of West 

Freddy Gonzalez Drive and South 10th Avenue, approximately 150 ft. west of South Closner 

Boulevard. The property has 161.25 ft. of frontage on West Freddy Gonzalez Drive and a depth of 

221.00 ft. for total area of 35,636.25 sq. ft. and is currently vacant. The requested zoning 

designation allows for a wide range of commercial uses on the subject property. 

The property is currently zoned Urban Residential (UR) District. Adjacent zoning is Urban 

Residential (UR) District to the north, Commercial General (CG) District to the south and east, 

and Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC7.1) and Commercial Neighborhood (CN) Districts to the 

west. Adjacent land uses are mostly single-family residential to the north and west and commercial 

uses to the south and east. The property is approximately 275 feet northwest of the City of Edinburg 

Municipal Court and Police Station and approximately 1,170 ft. east of South Middle School. The 

future land use designation is for Commercial Uses. 

Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on March 16, 2022. The 

applicant intends to establish a carwash on the southern half of the subject property on West Freddy 

Gonzalez Drive and plans to leave the northern half vacant for now. Rezoning is needed to 

accommodate the proposed project. 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 24 neighboring property owners on Friday, April 1, 

2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing was published in the newspaper on April 13, 2022. 

ESTIMATED TIMELINE: 
The recommendation of approval or denial of this public hearing is scheduled for consideration by 

the City Council on May 3, 2022. City Council’s decision is the final step in the zoning process 

for this property. If denied the applicant may not request the proposed zoning classification for a 

12 month period from the date of denial. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends disapproval of the Rezoning Request from Urban Residential (UR) District to 

Commercial General (CG) District based on the adjacent residential uses to the north and west. 

Although the subject property is in an area with mixed residential and commercial uses, the residential 

use along South 10th Avenue should be protected. 



   

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  

JUSTIFICATION:  

Staff recommendation is based on adjacent zoning and land uses. There are both commercial and 

residential uses to adjacent to the subject property. No separation will exist between this property 

and the residential use to the north. The homeowners on South 10th Avenue should be protected 

from a commercial zone extending approximately 220 ft. into this residential street.  

 

D. Austin Colina Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA  

Planner I Director of Planning & Zoning  

  



   

MEETING DATES:  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 4/13/2022 

CITY COUNCIL – 5/03/2022  

DATE PREPARED – 4/05/2022 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

APPLICATION: Rezoning Request from Urban Residential (UR) District to 

Commercial General (CG) District 

 

APPLICANT: 3BU Family Limited Partnership 

 

AGENT: Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

 

LEGAL: Lots 13-16, Block 12, Country Club Place Subdivision 

 

LOCATION: 101 West Freddy Gonzalez Drive 

 

LOT/TRACT SIZE: 35,636.25 sq. ft. 

  

CURRENT USE: Vacant 

 

PROPOSED USE: Commercial (carwash) 

 

EXISTING ZONING: Urban Residential (UR) District 

 

ADJACENT ZONING: North – Urban Residential (UR) District 

 South – Commercial General (CG) District 

 East –  Commercial General (CG) District 

 West – Neighborhood Conservation 7.1 (NC7.1) and Commercial 

Neighborhood (CN) Districts 

 

LAND USE PLAN: General Commercial Uses 

 

PUBLIC SERVICES: City of Edinburg Water and Sewer 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends disapproval of the Rezoning Request from Urban 

Residential (UR) District to Commercial General (CG) District.  



   

REZONING REQUEST 

3BU FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 

 

 

EVALUATION 
 

The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  

1. The land use pattern for this area consists of residential and commercial uses, with 

commercial uses concentrated on the arterial streets of West Freddy Gonzalez Drive 

and South Closner Boulevard. 

2. Commercial uses are common along West Freddy Gonzalez Drive. 

3. Adjacent uses to the north and west are single family residential 

4. The rezoning will extend approximately 220 ft. north on South 10th Avenue, a 

residential street. 

5. The requested zoning is for the construction of a carwash, a heavy commercial use. 

Staff recommends disapproval of the Rezoning Request from Urban Residential (UR) District to 

Commercial General (CG) District based on adjacent zoning and land uses. The proposed 

commercial district is incompatible with the adjacent uses on South 10th Avenue. The intended 

uses of a carwash is a heavier commercial use, making it even less compatible. However, the 

proposed zone conforms to the Future Land Use Plan for this location. 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 24 neighboring property owners on Friday, April 1, 

2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing was published in the newspaper on April 13, 2022. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 

 Site Map 

 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map 

 Photo of site 

 Exhibits 



S 
7T

H 
AV

E

S  
6 T

H  
AV

E

S  
8 T

H  
AV

E

S  
9 T

H  
AV

E

S  
1 0

T H
 A

V E

S  
C

L O
S N

E R
 B

LV
D

E  P A R K  D R

E  E B O N Y  L N

E  B A K E R  D R

E  F R E D D Y  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

S 
B

U S
I N

E S
S

H I
G

H
W

AY
2 8

1

JA
M

ES
ST

S  
1 3

T H
 A

V E

W  C A N A L  S T

W  B A K E R  D R

W  F R E D D Y  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

T O U R I S
T  D

R

S 
14

TH
 A

V E

W  M A R K  S  P E Ñ A  D R

S 
C

LO
SN

ER
 B

LV
D

S  
7 T

H  
AV

E

S  
1 2

T H
AV

E
S  

1 2
T H

 A
V E

A U S T I N  B L V D

E  M A R K  S  P E Ñ A  D R

®
1 in = 400 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MELDEN & HUNT / CLEARWATER EXPRESS

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



-09

-14 -22

-15

-07

-05

-04 -01

-03

-05

-03

-01

45

A0600-00-000-0007-00

-01

-00

-03

6
5
4

3

2
1

SM
ITH

-ROE S
UBD

-04

-02

-03

-00

-01

00F-0004-00

00F-0004-01

SOUTH PARK

4

9 8

6

5

7

121110

T2100-00-271-001414

3

1

151413

COUNTRY CLUB PLACE

16

17

18

5

BA
LIZCANO 

-0006-00-0006-01

T2100-00-271-0011-01

-06

T2100-00-271-0010-05

LOST VALLE
Y

3

2

1

SUBDIVISION

ALBERTSONS EDINBURG
2

1

15
14

18
17
16

19

9

10

11

12

13

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

10

8

9

11

12

13

14

10

9

8

6

5

7

13

12

11

3

2

4

14 1

4

3

5

7

6

8

4

2

3

18

5

6
7

3 2
6

91011
13

14
15

16

20
21

1 2

3
4

5

7
8

UN
IT 

# 2

10

LOT 1
LOT 1 H.E.B.

SUBDIVISION

4

6
5

1

3
2

12

9

10

11

1

2

16
17
20
21

24
25

WH
ITN

EY
 PA

RK
 SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

CL
OS

NE
R A

DD
ITI

ON
 TO

 ED
IN

BU
RG 8

9
10

12
13

11

15
16

18

14

27
26

24
25

23

21
22

20

17

19
20

26

23

25
24

22
21

17

19
18

16
15

13
14

12

10
11

9
8

27

8

9

4

6

7

5

3

2

EB
ON

Y H
EIG

HT
S S

UB
DI

VIS
IO

N

10

5

6

4

3

7

8

2

1

9

12
11
10

7
8

6
5
4
3

1
2

4

6
5

3
2
1

17 8

13

15
14

16

12

10
11

9

21

19
18

20

22
23
24

4

6
7

5

3
2
1 24

23
22

20

18
19

21

16

14
15

13

17 8

12

10
11

9

4

6
7

5

3
2
1 24

23
22

20

18
19

21

16

14
15

13

17 8

12

10
11

9

4

6
7

5

3
2
1

19 4

15 8

12

14
13 10

11

9

17
16

18
6
7

5

21
20

2
3

3

4

1
22

4

3 6

5

7

6

7

1

EDINBURG

SUBDIVISION
EXECUTIVE INN

1

2
3

COUNTRY CLUB PLAZA

810

6

11

SO
UT

HS
ID

E S
UB

DI
VIS

IO
N

15
18
19
22

23
26

17

13

15
14

16

21

19
18

20

22
23
24

17

13

15
14

16

21

19
18

20

22
23
24

8

12

10
11

9

4

6
7

5

3
2
1

9

7
8

10
11
12

8

17

12

13

15
14

16

10
11

9

4

21

19
18

20

6
7

5

22

3
2
1

19 4

15 8

12

14
13 10

11

9

17
16

18
6
7

5

21
20

22
2
3

1

4

8

10
11

9

6
7

5

2
3

1

123456789101112131415161718

1

45678 123

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

17
8

21201918
7 6 5 4

242322
3 2 1

78

5

456 123

8 9 107

8 7 6 5 4 3 2912 11 10

4

113

1714 15 16 21201918 2322

EB
ON

Y H
ILL

S  
 R

E-
SU

BD
.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

12 13 12

11
13
14 11

12

10

12

11

6

10
9
8
7

5
4
3
2
1

13
14 11

12

619

15
16
17
18

9
10

7
8

20
21
22
23

4
5

3
2

24 1

14
13 12

11

19 6

16
15

18
17

10
9
8
7

21
20

23
22

5
4
3
2

24 1

4 5 6

CO
UN

TR
Y C

LU
B P

LA
CE

SMITH-WILLIAMSON SUBDIVISION

ACRES  BONITOS

5

26
23
22

25
24
21

19
18

15
14

10
11

7

20
17

16
13

9
12

8
6
3
2

5
4
1

26
23
22

14

18
19

15

11
10
7

53 2
6

3 4

2021222324

12
27 28

28
1

101112 9
16151413

13 14 15 16
912 11 10

8

910111213

SO
UT

H 
PA

RK
 SU

BD

ENFIELD       ESTATES

19

3

6

-00

-01

-02

-03

-05

-07

-08

-06

E320
0-0

0-0
0G

-00
081

SAENZ SUBD.

VIA

EDINBURG
LOT 1

1

2DOGWOOD SUBD.

S 
7T

H 
AV

E

S  
6 T

H  
AV

E

S  
8 T

H  
AV

E

S  
9 T

H  
AV

E

S  
1 0

T H
 A

V E

S  
C

L O
S N

E R
 B

LV
D

E  P A R K  D R

E  E B O N Y  L N

E  B A K E R  D R

E  F R E D D Y  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

S 
B

U S
I N

E S
S

H I
G

H
W

AY
2 8

1

JA
M

ES
ST

S  
1 3

T H
 A

V E

W  C A N A L  S T

W  B A K E R  D R

W  F R E D D Y  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

T O U R I S
T  D

R

S 
14

TH
 A

V E

W  M A R K  S  P E Ñ A  D R

S 
C

LO
SN

ER
 B

LV
D

S  
7 T

H  
AV

E

S  
1 2

T H
AV

E
S  

1 2
T H

 A
V E

A U S T I N  B L V D

E  M A R K  S  P E Ñ A  D R

®
1 in = 400 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MELDEN & HUNT / CLEARWATER EXPRESS

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY



-09

-14 -22

-15

-07

-05

-04 -01

-03

-05

-03

-01

45

A0600-00-000-0007-00

-01

-00

-03

6
5
4

3

2
1

SM
ITH

-ROE S
UBD

-04

-02

-03

-00

-01

00F-0004-00

00F-0004-01

SOUTH PARK

4

9 8

6

5

7

121110

T2100-00-271-001414

3

1

151413

COUNTRY CLUB PLACE

16

17

18

5

BA
LIZCANO 

-0006-00-0006-01

T2100-00-271-0011-01

-06

T2100-00-271-0010-05

LOST VALLE
Y

3

2

1

SUBDIVISION

ALBERTSONS EDINBURG
2

1

15
14

18
17
16

19

9

10

11

12

13

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

10

8

9

11

12

13

14

10

9

8

6

5

7

13

12

11

3

2

4

14 1

4

3

5

7

6

8

4

2

3

18

5

6
7

3 2
6

91011
13

14
15

16

20
21

1 2

3
4

5

7
8

UN
IT 

# 2

10

LOT 1
LOT 1 H.E.B.

SUBDIVISION

4

6
5

1

3
2

12

9

10

11

1

2

16
17
20
21

24
25

WH
ITN

EY
 PA

RK
 SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

CL
OS

NE
R A

DD
ITI

ON
 TO

 ED
IN

BU
RG 8

9
10

12
13

11

15
16

18

14

27
26

24
25

23

21
22

20

17

19
20

26

23

25
24

22
21

17

19
18

16
15

13
14

12

10
11

9
8

27

8

9

4

6

7

5

3

2

EB
ON

Y H
EIG

HT
S S

UB
DI

VIS
IO

N

10

5

6

4

3

7

8

2

1

9

12
11
10

7
8

6
5
4
3

1
2

4

6
5

3
2
1

17 8

13

15
14

16

12

10
11

9

21

19
18

20

22
23
24

4

6
7

5

3
2
1 24

23
22

20

18
19

21

16

14
15

13

17 8

12

10
11

9

4

6
7

5

3
2
1 24

23
22

20

18
19

21

16

14
15

13

17 8

12

10
11

9

4

6
7

5

3
2
1

19 4

15 8

12

14
13 10

11

9

17
16

18
6
7

5

21
20

2
3

3

4

1
22

4

3 6

5

7

6

7

1

EDINBURG

SUBDIVISION
EXECUTIVE INN

1

2
3

COUNTRY CLUB PLAZA

810

6

11

SO
UT

HS
ID

E S
UB

DI
VIS

IO
N

15
18
19
22

23
26

17

13

15
14

16

21

19
18

20

22
23
24

17

13

15
14

16

21

19
18

20

22
23
24

8

12

10
11

9

4

6
7

5

3
2
1

9

7
8

10
11
12

8

17

12

13

15
14

16

10
11

9

4

21

19
18

20

6
7

5

22

3
2
1

19 4

15 8

12

14
13 10

11

9

17
16

18
6
7

5

21
20

22
2
3

1

4

8

10
11

9

6
7

5

2
3

1

123456789101112131415161718

1

45678 123

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

17
8

21201918
7 6 5 4

242322
3 2 1

78

5

456 123

8 9 107

8 7 6 5 4 3 2912 11 10

4

113

1714 15 16 21201918 2322

EB
ON

Y H
ILL

S  
 R

E-
SU

BD
.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

12 13 12

11
13
14 11

12

10

12

11

6

10
9
8
7

5
4
3
2
1

13
14 11

12

619

15
16
17
18

9
10

7
8

20
21
22
23

4
5

3
2

24 1

14
13 12

11

19 6

16
15

18
17

10
9
8
7

21
20

23
22

5
4
3
2

24 1

4 5 6

CO
UN

TR
Y C

LU
B P

LA
CE

SMITH-WILLIAMSON SUBDIVISION

ACRES  BONITOS

5

26
23
22

25
24
21

19
18

15
14

10
11

7

20
17

16
13

9
12

8
6
3
2

5
4
1

26
23
22

14

18
19

15

11
10
7

53 2
6

3 4

2021222324

12
27 28

28
1

101112 9
16151413

13 14 15 16
912 11 10

8

910111213

SO
UT

H 
PA

RK
 SU

BD

ENFIELD       ESTATES

19

3

6

-00

-01

-02

-03

-05

-07

-08

-06

E320
0-0

0-0
0G

-00
081

SAENZ SUBD.

VIA

EDINBURG
LOT 1

1

2DOGWOOD SUBD.

S 
7T

H 
AV

E

S  
6 T

H  
AV

E

S  
8 T

H  
AV

E

S  
9 T

H  
AV

E

S  
1 0

T H
 A

V E

S  
C

L O
S N

E R
 B

LV
D

E  P A R K  D R

E  E B O N Y  L N

E  B A K E R  D R

E  F R E D D Y  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

S 
B

U S
I N

E S
S

H I
G

H
W

AY
2 8

1

JA
M

ES
ST

S  
1 3

T H
 A

V E

W  C A N A L  S T

W  B A K E R  D R

W  F R E D D Y  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

T O U R I S
T  D

R

S 
14

TH
 A

V E

W  M A R K  S  P E Ñ A  D R

S 
C

LO
SN

ER
 B

LV
D

S  
7 T

H  
AV

E

S  
1 2

T H
AV

E
S  

1 2
T H

 A
V E

A U S T I N  B L V D

E  M A R K  S  P E Ñ A  D R

®
1 in = 400 ft

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MELDEN & HUNT / CLEARWATER EXPRESS

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISON SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
GENERAL COMMERCIAL
INDUSTRIAL
MOBILE HOME
NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL
OFFICE BUSINESS PARK
SUBURBAN
URBAN
URBAN UNIVERSITY



-09

-14 -22

-15

-07

-05

-04 -01

-03

-05

-03

-01

45

A0600-00-000-0007-00

-01

-00

-03

6
5
4

3

2
1

SM
ITH

-ROE S
UBD

-04

-02

-03

-00

-01

00F-0004-00

00F-0004-01

SOUTH PARK

4

9 8

6

5

7

121110

T2100-00-271-001414

3

1

151413

COUNTRY CLUB PLACE

16

17

18

5

BA
LIZCANO 

-0006-00-0006-01

T2100-00-271-0011-01

-06

T2100-00-271-0010-05

LOST VALLE
Y

3

2

1

SUBDIVISION

ALBERTSONS EDINBURG
2

1

15
14

18
17
16

19

9

10

11

12

13

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

10

8

9

11

12

13

14

10

9

8

6

5

7

13

12

11

3

2

4

14 1

4

3

5

7

6

8

4

2

3

18

5

6
7

3 2
6

91011
13

14
15

16

20
21

1 2

3
4

5

7
8

UN
IT 

# 2

10

LOT 1
LOT 1 H.E.B.

SUBDIVISION

4

6
5

1

3
2

12

9

10

11

1

2

16
17
20
21

24
25

WH
ITN

EY
 PA

RK
 SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

CL
OS

NE
R A

DD
ITI

ON
 TO

 ED
IN

BU
RG 8

9
10

12
13

11

15
16

18

14

27
26

24
25

23

21
22

20

17

19
20

26

23

25
24

22
21

17

19
18

16
15

13
14

12

10
11

9
8

27

8

9

4

6

7

5

3

2

EB
ON

Y H
EIG

HT
S S

UB
DI

VIS
IO

N

10

5

6

4

3

7

8

2

1

9

12
11
10

7
8

6
5
4
3

1
2

4

6
5

3
2
1

17 8

13

15
14

16

12

10
11

9

21

19
18

20

22
23
24

4

6
7

5

3
2
1 24

23
22

20

18
19

21

16

14
15

13

17 8

12

10
11

9

4

6
7

5

3
2
1 24

23
22

20

18
19

21

16

14
15

13

17 8

12

10
11

9

4

6
7

5

3
2
1

19 4

15 8

12

14
13 10

11

9

17
16

18
6
7

5

21
20

2
3

3

4

1
22

4

3 6

5

7

6

7

1

EDINBURG

SUBDIVISION
EXECUTIVE INN

1

2
3

COUNTRY CLUB PLAZA

810

6

11

SO
UT

HS
ID

E S
UB

DI
VIS

IO
N

15
18
19
22

23
26

17

13

15
14

16

21

19
18

20

22
23
24

17

13

15
14

16

21

19
18

20

22
23
24

8

12

10
11

9

4

6
7

5

3
2
1

9

7
8

10
11
12

8

17

12

13

15
14

16

10
11

9

4

21

19
18

20

6
7

5

22

3
2
1

19 4

15 8

12

14
13 10

11

9

17
16

18
6
7

5

21
20

22
2
3

1

4

8

10
11

9

6
7

5

2
3

1

123456789101112131415161718

1

45678 123

17 18 19 20 21 22 23 24

17
8

21201918
7 6 5 4

242322
3 2 1

78

5

456 123

8 9 107

8 7 6 5 4 3 2912 11 10

4

113

1714 15 16 21201918 2322

EB
ON

Y H
ILL

S  
 R

E-
SU

BD
.

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10

11

12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20

12 13 12

11
13
14 11

12

10

12

11

6

10
9
8
7

5
4
3
2
1

13
14 11

12

619

15
16
17
18

9
10

7
8

20
21
22
23

4
5

3
2

24 1

14
13 12

11

19 6

16
15

18
17

10
9
8
7

21
20

23
22

5
4
3
2

24 1

4 5 6

CO
UN

TR
Y C

LU
B P

LA
CE

SMITH-WILLIAMSON SUBDIVISION

ACRES  BONITOS

5

26
23
22

25
24
21

19
18

15
14

10
11

7

20
17

16
13

9
12

8
6
3
2

5
4
1

26
23
22

14

18
19

15

11
10
7

53 2
6

3 4

2021222324

12
27 28

28
1

101112 9
16151413

13 14 15 16
912 11 10

8

910111213

SO
UT

H 
PA

RK
 SU

BD

ENFIELD       ESTATES

19

3

6

-00

-01

-02

-03

-05

-07

-08

-06

E320
0-0

0-0
0G

-00
081

SAENZ SUBD.

VIA

EDINBURG
LOT 1

1

2DOGWOOD SUBD.

S 
7T

H 
AV

E

S  
6 T

H  
AV

E

S  
8 T

H  
AV

E

S  
9 T

H  
AV

E

S  
1 0

T H
 A

V E

S  
C

L O
S N

E R
 B

LV
D

E  P A R K  D R

E  E B O N Y  L N

E  B A K E R  D R

E  F R E D D Y  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

S 
B

U S
I N

E S
S

H I
G

H
W

AY
2 8

1

JA
M

ES
ST

S  
1 3

T H
 A

V E

W  C A N A L  S T

W  B A K E R  D R

W  F R E D D Y  G O N Z A L E Z  D R

T O U R I S
T  D

R

S 
14

TH
 A

V E

W  M A R K  S  P E Ñ A  D R

S 
C

LO
SN

ER
 B

LV
D

S  
7 T

H  
AV

E

S  
1 2

T H
AV

E
S  

1 2
T H

 A
V E

A U S T I N  B L V D

E  M A R K  S  P E Ñ A  D R

®
1 in = 400 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MELDEN & HUNT / CLEARWATER EXPRESS

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION







Rezoning Request Site Photo 
3BU FAMILY LIMITED PARTNERSHIP 

101 West Freddy Gonzalez Drive 



   

City of Edinburg 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting:  April 13, 2022 

REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM 7H: 

Consider the Rezoning Request from Commercial General (CG) District to Industrial (I) District, 

5.157 acres out of Lot 39, Santa Cruz Ranch Subdivision, located at 4805 North Expressway 281, 

as requested by Spoor Engineering Consultants, Inc., on behalf of Nogales-Texas Properties, LLC 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  

The applicant is requesting the change of zone for the expansion of an existing warehousing 

business. 

The property is located at the northwest corner of the southbound North Expressway 281 (I-69C) 

Frontage Road and Ron Case Drive. The property is the eastern portion of Lot 39, Santa Cruz 

Ranch Subdivision and consists of 5.157 acres out of this lot. The requested zoning is the primary 

heavy industrial district. It is intended to serve uses that are visually obtrusive, generate nuisances 

such as noise and odors, or have excessive exterior operations or storage of equipment and 

materials. 

The property is currently zoned Commercial General (CG) District. The adjacent zoning is 

Commercial General (CG) District to the north and east, and Suburban Residential (S) District to 

the south and west. Surrounding land uses are mixed and include agriculture, single-family 

residential, heavy commercial, light industrial, and vacant land. The property sits directly on the 

North Expressway 281 (I-69C) Frontage Road. The future land use designation is for Industrial 

Uses at this location. 

Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on March 16, 2022. The 

applicant indicated that the intended use is for the expansion of an existing warehousing operation. 

The lot is zoned differently on the east and west sides. Both sides are proposed for rezoning to 

accommodate the expansion of the light industrial use of the subject property. 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to nine neighboring property owners on Friday, April 

1, 2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing was published in the newspaper on April 13, 2022. 

ESTIMATED TIMELINE:  
The recommendation of approval or denial of this public hearing is scheduled for consideration by 

the City Council on May 3, 2022. City Council’s decision is the final step in the zoning process 

for this property. If denied the applicant may not request the proposed zoning classification for a 

12 month period from the date of denial. 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the Commercial General (CG) District to Industrial (I) District 

based on the adjacent zoning and land uses. The proposed use is an expansion of the existing light 

industrial uses. 



   

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  

JUSTIFICATION:  

Staff recommendation is based on existing and adjacent land uses. Surrounding uses are mostly 

heavy commercial, light industrial, and vacant land. Location along the expressway/interstate is a 

suitable location for light industrial or heavy commercial uses. 

 

D. Austin Colina Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA  

Planner I Director of Planning & Zoning  

  



   

MEETING DATES:  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 4/13/2022 

CITY COUNCIL – 5/03/2022  

DATE PREPARED – 4/05/2022 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

APPLICATION: Rezoning Request from Commercial General (CG) District to 

Industrial (I) District 

 

APPLICANT: Nogales-Texas Properties, LLC 

 

AGENT: Spoor Engineering Consultants, Inc. 

 

LEGAL: 5.157 acres out of Lot 39, Santa Cruz Ranch Subdivision 

 

LOCATION: 4805 North Expressway 281 

 

LOT/TRACT SIZE: 5.157 acres 

  

CURRENT USE: Industrial 

 

PROPOSED USE: Industrial 

 

EXISTING ZONING: Commercial General (CG) District 

 

ADJACENT ZONING: North – Commercial General (CG) District 

 South – Suburban Residential (S) District 

 East –  Commercial General (CG) District 

 West – Suburban Residential (S) District 

 

LAND USE PLAN: Industrial Uses 

 

PUBLIC SERVICES: City of Edinburg Water and Sewer 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from 

Commercial General (CG) District to Industrial (I) District.  



   

REZONING REQUEST 

NOGALES-TEXAS PROPERTIES, LLC 

 

 

EVALUATION 
 

The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  

1. The land use pattern for this area a mix of uses that include include agriculture, single-

family residential, heavy commercial, light industrial, and vacant land. 

2. The area proposed for rezoning is the eastern half of a lot with an existing light industrial 

use (warehousing). 

3. The location on the expressway/interstate is appropriate for heavy commercial uses and 

light industrial uses. 

4. The applicant is requesting the change of zone for expansion of an existing business. 

Staff recommends approval of the Rezoning Request from Commercial General (CG) District to 

Industrial (I) District based on adjacent and nearby land uses. The proposed business expansion 

will not change existing uses at this location. Requested zoning conforms to the Future Land Use 

Plan. 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to nine neighboring property owners on Friday, April 

1, 2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing was published in the newspaper on April 13, 2022. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 

 Site Map 

 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map 

 Photo of site 

 Exhibits 



N
 F

R
O

N
T A

G
E  

R
D

R O N  C A S E  D R

N
 I

-6
9C

P H I L L I P S  W A Y

N
 F

R
O

N
TA

G
E  

R
D

A
C

C
E

S S
 R

D

E  D A V I S  R D

N
 D

EN
K

H
A

U
S  

B
L V

D

N
 I

-6
9C

W  D A V I S  R D

®
1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
SPOOR ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC. / NOGALES TEXAS PROP CG TO I

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



06
-00

07
-02

06
-10

Schamp Estates
321

09
-15

10-00

-26 -27

S16
00-

00-
000

-00
48

-00

-10

-30

-40

-50

S1600-00-001-0006-02

0037-10

0037-10

-20

-80

-25

-60

-84

S1600-00-000-0037-10

-81

-92

-05

-05 -06

-04

-03-00 -07 -08 -09

-11

-12

-10

-00

-30

-20

-30

-40

-35 -36

0039-06

S1600-00-000-0037-10

S1600-00-000-0037-00

-18

-33

-41

-42

-93

-90

-82

-02

-80

-11

-12

EL CIELO SUBD.LOT 1

S1700-01-001-0000-

2

1CINDY EST.

DE
NK

HA
US

 BL
VD

.

SA
UC

ED
A S

UB
D 1

2

3

4

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

EX
PR

ES
S 

PL
AZ

A

12

DAVIS RD.

38 39

47 48

12

11

17

A

18

50

40

49

1

2

JUAN & FELIPA
SERNA SUBD. LA CUEVA DEL

TIGRE SUBD.
1

LOT 1
GRACELAND SUBD.

N
 F

R
O

N
T A

G
E  

R
D

R O N  C A S E  D R

N
 I

-6
9C

P H I L L I P S  W A Y

N
 F

R
O

N
TA

G
E  

R
D

A
C

C
E

S S
 R

D

E  D A V I S  R D

N
 D

EN
K

H
A

U
S  

B
L V

D

N
 I

-6
9C

W  D A V I S  R D

®
1 in = 500 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
SPOOR ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC. / NOGALES TEXAS PROP CG TO I

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY



06
-00

07
-02

06
-10

Schamp Estates
321

09
-15

10-00

-26 -27

S16
00-

00-
000

-00
48

-00

-10

-30

-40

-50

S1600-00-001-0006-02

0037-10

0037-10

-20

-80

-25

-60

-84

S1600-00-000-0037-10

-81

-92

-05

-05 -06

-04

-03-00 -07 -08 -09

-11

-12

-10

-00

-30

-20

-30

-40

-35 -36

0039-06

S1600-00-000-0037-10

S1600-00-000-0037-00

-18

-33

-41

-42

-93

-90

-82

-02

-80

-11

-12

EL CIELO SUBD.LOT 1

S1700-01-001-0000-

2

1CINDY EST.

DE
NK

HA
US

 BL
VD

.

SA
UC

ED
A S

UB
D 1

2

3

4

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

EX
PR

ES
S 

PL
AZ

A

12

DAVIS RD.

38 39

47 48

12

11

17

A

18

50

40

49

1

2

JUAN & FELIPA
SERNA SUBD. LA CUEVA DEL

TIGRE SUBD.
1

LOT 1
GRACELAND SUBD.

N
 F

R
O

N
T A

G
E  

R
D

R O N  C A S E  D R

N
 I

-6
9C

P H I L L I P S  W A Y

N
 F

R
O

N
TA

G
E  

R
D

A
C

C
E

S S
 R

D

E  D A V I S  R D

N
 D

EN
K

H
A

U
S  

B
L V

D

N
 I

-6
9C

W  D A V I S  R D

®
1 in = 500 ft

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
SPOOR ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC. / NOGALES TEXAS PROP CG TO I

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISON SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
GENERAL COMMERCIAL
INDUSTRIAL
MOBILE HOME
NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL
OFFICE BUSINESS PARK
SUBURBAN
URBAN
URBAN UNIVERSITY



06
-00

07
-02

06
-10

Schamp Estates
321

09
-15

10-00

-26 -27

S16
00-

00-
000

-00
48

-00

-10

-30

-40

-50

S1600-00-001-0006-02

0037-10

0037-10

-20

-80

-25

-60

-84

S1600-00-000-0037-10

-81

-92

-05

-05 -06

-04

-03-00 -07 -08 -09

-11

-12

-10

-00

-30

-20

-30

-40

-35 -36

0039-06

S1600-00-000-0037-10

S1600-00-000-0037-00

-18

-33

-41

-42

-93

-90

-82

-02

-80

-11

-12

EL CIELO SUBD.LOT 1

S1700-01-001-0000-

2

1CINDY EST.

DE
NK

HA
US

 BL
VD

.

SA
UC

ED
A S

UB
D 1

2

3

4

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

EX
PR

ES
S 

PL
AZ

A

12

DAVIS RD.

38 39

47 48

12

11

17

A

18

50

40

49

1

2

JUAN & FELIPA
SERNA SUBD. LA CUEVA DEL

TIGRE SUBD.
1

LOT 1
GRACELAND SUBD.

N
 F

R
O

N
T A

G
E  

R
D

R O N  C A S E  D R

N
 I

-6
9C

P H I L L I P S  W A Y

N
 F

R
O

N
TA

G
E  

R
D

A
C

C
E

S S
 R

D

E  D A V I S  R D

N
 D

EN
K

H
A

U
S  

B
L V

D

N
 I

-6
9C

W  D A V I S  R D

®
1 in = 500 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
SPOOR ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC. / NOGALES TEXAS PROP CG TO I

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION



dcolina
Typewritten Text
520-761-3812

dcolina
Typewritten Text
520-761-3812

dcolina
Typewritten Text
ocabrero@agripaking.net





Rezoning Request Site Photo 
NOGALES-TEXAS PROPERTIES, LLC (COMMERCIAL GENERAL TO INDUSTRIAL) 

4805 North Expressway 281 



   

City of Edinburg 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION 

Regular Meeting:  April 13, 2022 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT AND REZONING REQUEST 

AGENDA ITEM 7I: 

Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Urban Uses to Industrial Uses and the 

Rezoning Request from Suburban Residential (S) District to Industrial (I) District, 6.39 acres out 

of Lot 39, Santa Cruz Ranch Subdivision, located at 4805 North Expressway 281, as requested by 

Spoor Engineering Consultants, Inc., on behalf of Nogales-Texas Properties, LLC 

DESCRIPTION / SCOPE:  

The applicant is requesting the change of zone for the expansion of an existing warehousing 

business. 

The property is located at the northeast corner of Denk Haus Boulevard and Ron Case Drive, 

approximately 400 ft. west of North Expressway 281 (I-69C). The property is the western portion 

of Lot 39, Santa Cruz Ranch Subdivision and consists of 6.39 acres out of this lot. The requested 

zoning is the primary heavy industrial district. It is intended to serve uses that are visually 

obtrusive, generate nuisances such as noise and odors, or have excessive exterior operations or 

storage of equipment and materials. 

The property is currently zoned Suburban Residential (S) District. The adjacent zoning is Suburban 

Residential to the north, south, and west, with Commercial General (CG) District to the east. 

Surrounding land uses are mixed and include agriculture, single-family residential, heavy 

commercial, light industrial, and vacant land. The property is part of a block that sits along the 

North Expressway 281 (I-69C) Frontage Road. The future land use designation is for Urban Uses. 

Staff received a Zone Change Application for the subject property on March 16, 2022. The 

applicant indicated that the intended use is for the expansion of an existing warehousing operation. 

The lot is zoned differently on the east and west sides. Both sides are proposed for rezoning to 

accommodate the expansion of the light industrial use of the subject property. 

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 13 neighboring property owners on Friday, April 1, 

2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing was published in the newspaper on April 13, 2022. 

ESTIMATED TIMELINE:  
The recommendation of approval or denial of this public hearing is scheduled for consideration by 

the City Council on May 3, 2022. City Council’s decision is the final step in the zoning process 

for this property. If denied the applicant may not request the proposed zoning classification for a 

12 month period from the date of denial. 

  



   

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:  

Staff recommends approval of the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Urban Uses to Industrial 

Uses and the Rezoning Request from Suburban Residential (S) District to Industrial (I) District 

based on the adjacent zoning and land uses. The proposed use is an expansion of the existing light 

industrial uses to the east. 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  

JUSTIFICATION:  

Staff recommendation is based on existing and adjacent land uses. Surrounding uses are mostly 

heavy commercial, light industrial, and vacant land. Location along the expressway/interstate is a 

suitable location for light industrial or heavy commercial uses. 

 

D. Austin Colina Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA  

Planner I Director of Planning & Zoning  

  



   

MEETING DATES:  

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION – 4/13/2022 

CITY COUNCIL – 5/03/2022  

DATE PREPARED – 4/05/2022 

 

 

STAFF REPORT 

GENERAL INFORMATION 

 

APPLICATION: Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Urban Uses to Industrial 

Uses and the Rezoning Request from Suburban Residential (S) 

District to Industrial (I) District 

 

APPLICANT: Nogales-Texas Properties, LLC 

 

AGENT: Spoor Engineering Consultants, Inc. 

 

LEGAL: 6.39 acres out of Lot 39, Santa Cruz Ranch Subdivision 

 

LOCATION: 4805 North Expressway 281 

 

LOT/TRACT SIZE: 6.39 acres 

  

CURRENT USE: Vacant 

 

PROPOSED USE: Industrial 

 

EXISTING ZONING: Suburban Residential (S) District 

 

ADJACENT ZONING: North – Suburban Residential (S) District 

 South – Suburban Residential (S) District 

 East –  Commercial General (CG) District 

 West – Suburban Residential (S) District 

 

LAND USE PLAN: Urban Uses 

 

PUBLIC SERVICES: City of Edinburg Water and Sewer 

 

RECOMMENDATION: Staff recommends approval of the Comprehensive Plan Amendment 

from Urban Uses to Industrial Uses and the Rezoning Request from 

Suburban Residential (S) District to Industrial (I) District.  



   

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT AND REZONING REQUEST 

NOGALES-TEXAS PROPERTIES, LLC 

 

 

EVALUATION 
 

The following is staff’s evaluation of the request.  

1. The land use pattern for this area a mix of uses that include include agriculture, single-

family residential, heavy commercial, light industrial, and vacant land. 

2. The area proposed for rezoning is the western half of a lot with an existing light 

industrial use (warehousing). 

3. The location on the expressway/interstate is appropriate for heavy commercial uses and 

light industrial uses. 

4. The applicant is requesting the change of zone for expansion of an existing business. 

Staff recommends approval of the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Urban Uses to Industrial 

Uses and the Rezoning Request from Suburban Residential (S) District to Industrial (I) District 

based on adjacent and nearby land uses. The proposed business expansion will not change existing 

uses on the eastern half of this lot. However, the requested zoning does not conform to the Future 

Land Use Plan. 

If approved, the applicant will need to comply with all requirements during the permitting process 

including compliance with subdivision regulations, building and fire codes, fire protection, 

parking, landscape buffer-yards, solid waste services, utility, and any other City requirements, as 

applicable.  

Staff mailed a notice of the public hearing to 13 neighboring property owners on Friday, April 1, 

2022, and had received no comments in favor or against this request at the time this report was 

prepared. Notice of this public hearing was published in the newspaper on April 13, 2022. 

 

 

ATTACHMENTS: Aerial Photo 

 Site Map 

 Zoning Map 

 Future Land Use Map 

 Photo of site 

 Exhibits 



N
 F

R
O

N
T A

G
E  

R
D

R O N  C A S E  D R
N

 I
-6

9C

P H I L L I P S  W A Y

N
 F

R
O

N
TA

G
E  

R
D

A
C

C
E

S S
 R

D

E  D A V I S  R D

N
 D

EN
K

H
A

U
S  

B
L V

D

N
 I

-6
9C

W  D A V I S  R D

®
1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
SPOOR ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC. / NOGALES TEXAS PROP S TO I

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



06
-00

07
-02

06
-10

Schamp Estates
321

09
-15

10-00

S16
00-

00-
000

-00
48

-00

-10

-30

-40

-50

S1600-00-001-0006-02

0037-10

0037-10

-20

-80

-25

-60

-84

S1600-00-000-0037-10

-81

-92

-05

-05 -06

-04

-03-00 -07 -08 -09

-11

-12

-10

-00

-30

-20

-30

-40

-35 -36

0039-06

S1600-00-000-0037-10

S1600-00-000-0037-00

-18

-33

-41

-42

-93

-90

-82

-02

-80

-11

-12

EL CIELO SUBD.LOT 1

S1700-01-001-0000-

2

1CINDY EST.

DE
NK

HA
US

 BL
VD

.

SA
UC

ED
A S

UB
D 1

2

3

4

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

EX
PR

ES
S 

PL
AZ

A

12

DAVIS RD.

38 39

47 48

12

11
A

18

40

49

S1700-01-002-0000

1

2

JUAN & FELIPA
SERNA SUBD. LA CUEVA DEL

TIGRE SUBD.
1

LOT 1
GRACELAND SUBD.

N
 F

R
O

N
T A

G
E  

R
D

R O N  C A S E  D R
N

 I
-6

9C

P H I L L I P S  W A Y

N
 F

R
O

N
TA

G
E  

R
D

A
C

C
E

S S
 R

D

E  D A V I S  R D

N
 D

EN
K

H
A

U
S  

B
L V

D

N
 I

-6
9C

W  D A V I S  R D

®
1 in = 500 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
SPOOR ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC. / NOGALES TEXAS PROP S TO I

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY



06
-00

07
-02

06
-10

Schamp Estates
321

09
-15

10-00

S16
00-

00-
000

-00
48

-00

-10

-30

-40

-50

S1600-00-001-0006-02

0037-10

0037-10

-20

-80

-25

-60

-84

S1600-00-000-0037-10

-81

-92

-05

-05 -06

-04

-03-00 -07 -08 -09

-11

-12

-10

-00

-30

-20

-30

-40

-35 -36

0039-06

S1600-00-000-0037-10

S1600-00-000-0037-00

-18

-33

-41

-42

-93

-90

-82

-02

-80

-11

-12

EL CIELO SUBD.LOT 1

S1700-01-001-0000-

2

1CINDY EST.

DE
NK

HA
US

 BL
VD

.

SA
UC

ED
A S

UB
D 1

2

3

4

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

EX
PR

ES
S 

PL
AZ

A

12

DAVIS RD.

38 39

47 48

12

11
A

18

40

49

S1700-01-002-0000

1

2

JUAN & FELIPA
SERNA SUBD. LA CUEVA DEL

TIGRE SUBD.
1

LOT 1
GRACELAND SUBD.

N
 F

R
O

N
T A

G
E  

R
D

R O N  C A S E  D R
N

 I
-6

9C

P H I L L I P S  W A Y

N
 F

R
O

N
TA

G
E  

R
D

A
C

C
E

S S
 R

D

E  D A V I S  R D

N
 D

EN
K

H
A

U
S  

B
L V

D

N
 I

-6
9C

W  D A V I S  R D

®
1 in = 500 ft

FUTURE LANDUSE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
SPOOR ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC. / NOGALES TEXAS PROP S TO I

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISON SITE

FUTURE LANDUSE
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
GENERAL COMMERCIAL
INDUSTRIAL
MOBILE HOME
NEIGHBORHOOD COMMERCIAL
OFFICE BUSINESS PARK
SUBURBAN
URBAN
URBAN UNIVERSITY



06
-00

07
-02

06
-10

Schamp Estates
321

09
-15

10-00

S16
00-

00-
000

-00
48

-00

-10

-30

-40

-50

S1600-00-001-0006-02

0037-10

0037-10

-20

-80

-25

-60

-84

S1600-00-000-0037-10

-81

-92

-05

-05 -06

-04

-03-00 -07 -08 -09

-11

-12

-10

-00

-30

-20

-30

-40

-35 -36

0039-06

S1600-00-000-0037-10

S1600-00-000-0037-00

-18

-33

-41

-42

-93

-90

-82

-02

-80

-11

-12

EL CIELO SUBD.LOT 1

S1700-01-001-0000-

2

1CINDY EST.

DE
NK

HA
US

 BL
VD

.

SA
UC

ED
A S

UB
D 1

2

3

4

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

EX
PR

ES
S 

PL
AZ

A

12

DAVIS RD.

38 39

47 48

12

11
A

18

40

49

S1700-01-002-0000

1

2

JUAN & FELIPA
SERNA SUBD. LA CUEVA DEL

TIGRE SUBD.
1

LOT 1
GRACELAND SUBD.

N
 F

R
O

N
T A

G
E  

R
D

R O N  C A S E  D R
N

 I
-6

9C

P H I L L I P S  W A Y

N
 F

R
O

N
TA

G
E  

R
D

A
C

C
E

S S
 R

D

E  D A V I S  R D

N
 D

EN
K

H
A

U
S  

B
L V

D

N
 I

-6
9C

W  D A V I S  R D

®
1 in = 500 ft

MAILOUT AND SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
SPOOR ENGINEERING CONSULTANTS, INC. / NOGALES TEXAS PROP S TO I

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION



dcolina
Typewritten Text
520-761-3812

dcolina
Typewritten Text
ocabrero@agripaking.net

dcolina
Typewritten Text
520-761-3812





Rezoning Request Site Photo 
NOGALES-TEXAS PROPERTIES, LLC (SUBURBAN TO INDUSTRIAL) 

4805 North Expressway 281 



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: RE-PLAT LOT 24, SANTA CRUZ RANCH NO. 2 
SUBDIVISION 

Date Prepared:    April 1, 2022 
Planning and Zoning Meeting: April 13, 2022 
Agenda Item: 8A              Preliminary Plat 
 

Subject:   Consider the Preliminary Plat of RE-PLAT OF LOT 24, SANTA CRUZ RANCH 
NO. 2 SUBDIVISION, being a 2.87-acre tract of land out of Lot 24, Santa Cruz 
Ranches No. 2 Subdivision, located at 9825 Calle Paris Road, as requested by Garza-
Garza Consulting Engineers.  

Location:   The property is located on the west side of Calle Paris and north of Mile 22 ½ 
Road, and is within the City of Edinburg’s Extra Territorial Jurisdiction. 

Setbacks: Setbacks are established and noted on the subdivision plat recorded in Volume 
46 page 133 of the Hidalgo County map records.   

Zoning:   Not applicable since property is in ETJ 

Analysis: The Preliminary replat is proposing 2 lots averaging approximately 62,508 
square feet for single family residential lot development. 

Utilities: Water Distribution System will be provided by North Alamo Water Supply 
Corporation. Lot owners will be required to install an O.S.S.F. (On-Site 
Sewage Facility (Septic) System. All utility improvements within the 
proposed subdivision that are not limited to water system, sewer system, curb 
& gutter, and fire hydrants will be installed by the developer in accordance 
with the approved 2014 Standards Manual. 

 
Recommendations:    

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  
Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat, subject to compliance with the Unified 
Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 
benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and 
other notes as required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilities Department: 
Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subdivision are included in the packet.  As per 
Engineering, the plat shall be Preliminarily Approved until all comments have been addressed by the 
project engineer. 



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

City of Edinburg Fire Department: 
The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by the Fire Department:   

1. Provide street names to the City of Edinburg Engineering Department for approval. 
2. Fire lane 15 ft. in width shall be painted in front of all fire hydrants. 
3. Provide double face blue fire hydrant street marker on center on the street in front of the fire 

hydrant. 
4. Fire hydrant shall be every 300-ft. for commercial general district as per Section 507.5.1 of 

2012 IFC. 
5. All streets should be based as per 2014 Standards Manual Standards, Construction & 

Development Requirements. 

City of Edinburg Storm Water: 
The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by Storm Water: 

1. SW3P (Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan) 
2. NOI (Notice of Intent, Per TCEQ)  
3. Large Construction Notice (Per TCEQ Inventory)  
4. Detailed Erosion Control Plan (Silt Fence, Construction Entrance, Inlet Protection, 

Concrete Washout)  
5. Detailed Post Construction BMP’s Plan (70% Vegetation or Silt Fence back of curb)  
6. Plat Note (All construction shall comply with Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SW3P) 

requirements. Erosion and Sedimentation Controls constructed in accordance with the 
Stormwater Ordinance 98.30 of the City of Edinburg are required for all construction on each 
lot including single family and duplex/multi-family construction)  

7. NOT (Notice of Termination, Per TCEQ) will now be required before the final walk through.  
8. Comments:  

• SW3P Plat note has been revised. Please see the note for your reference.  
• NOT will need to be submitted before the final walk through.  
• Stormwater is now requiring a Post Construction Plan on plans that are submitted, either 70% 

vegetation or Install Silt Fence behind the back of curb.  
• Silt Fence around the entire project.  
• Large Construction Notice needs to be submitted with contractors contact information.  
• All items must be submitted before the NTP is issued.  
• Please email pending items to rvalenzuela@cityofedinburg.com  

 

City of Edinburg Solid Waste: 
Development is not within the City of Edinburg city limits.  Must comply with residential services 
following the SWM Site Development Guidelines, Planning Standards and Requirements for Solid 
Waste Collection Services 

mailto:rvalenzuela@cityofedinburg.com


M I L E  2 2  1 / 2  N

CA
LL

E 
NI

C
K

Y

C I
B

O
L O

 D
R

C A
L L

E  
PA

R
I S

®
1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
GARZA GARZA CONSULTING ENGINEERING / PLAT OF LOT 24 SANTA CRUZ RANCHEZ NO.2

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



SA
NT

A C
RU

Z R
AN

CH
ES

 NO
. 2

121

122

123

124

125

126

127

128106 113

105 114

104
115

103
116

102 117

101 118

119
100

12099

12

13

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4
23

22

21

20

19

18

17

16

15

14

24
3

26 1

25
2

91

92

93

94

95

96

34

35

36

37

38

39

40

41

42

43

44

78

77

76

75

74

73

72

71

70

69

68

32

2731

30

29

28

79

80

81

82

8384

130
131

132 133

134129
108

109 110

111
112

10790

89888786

33

M I L E  2 2  1 / 2  N

CA
LL

E 
NI

C
K

Y

C I
B

O
L O

 D
R

C A
L L

E  
PA

R
I S

®
1 in = 500 ft

SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
GARZA GARZA CONSULTING ENGINEERING / PLAT OF LOT 24 SANTA CRUZ RANCHEZ NO.2

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE







 Date :

Date P&Z  City  
Filed: Final: Council:  

 
Reviewed : 365  Days Expires :  

By: 0  Days Expires 1:   
0  Days Expires 2:  

 Director of Planning & Zoning : Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA Email : kmendoza@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Director of Utilities Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Dircetor of Public Works Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

ITEM Owner:

8A
 P

ro
vi

de
d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:

√   

√  
√  

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √  Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits √   
 Flood Zone: √   Zone "B", Panel 480334-325 D -Dated 11/16/1982
  Preliminary Submittals:  

√  
√  
√   
√   
√   
  √
√   

 Variances Appeals Request:  2022   √ Results City Council Meeting

  Street Widening Improvements:   √   

  Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements    √   

  Drainage Improvements √     
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)
 Cover Sheet  √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks)  √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site  √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets  √
 Water Distribution Improvements: (Service Connection) √  
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet  √

 √
 Drainage Detail Sheets  √
 Minor/Major Collector Streets Improvements:  √
 Street Sign Sheet:  √
 Street Detail Sheets  √
 Street Lighting Sheet:  √
 Traffic Control Plan:  √
 Erosion Control Plan  √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet  √
REPLAT OF LOT 24 SANTA CRUZ RANCHES NO.2 SUBDIVISION Page 1  of  2 

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 County of Hidalgo O.S.S.F., (On-Site Sewage Facility Standards)

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 North Alamo Water Supply Standard Requirements (Service)

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 

 

 

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  Private Drainage System onto H.C.D.D. # 1

 Minor Arterial Street Right-of-way Dedication  Proposed Street Section

 Residential Collector Street Right-of Way Dedicated (60-ft ROW)  Existing Street Section (24-ft E-E) Required (43-ft B-B)

 Water Distribution System Provider:  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Water Distribution System

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  County of Hidalgo O.S.S.F., (On-Site Sewage Facility)

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  County of Hidalgo O.S.S.F., (On-Site Sewage Facility)

 Topography Survey  

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Water Distribution System

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed  

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 2nd Extension :

MARCOS & OLIVAMA RIVERA 9825 Calle Paris, Edinburg, TX 78542 Inez Garza, P.E., Project Engineer

Consultant : GARZA-GARZA ENGINEERS

  

REPLAT OF LOT 24 SANTA CRUZ RANCHES NO.2 SUBD.

Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : March 31, 2022  1st Extension :

P&Z  
March 4, 2022 Preliminary: April 12, 2022

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST PRELIMINARY STAGE
  PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS April 7, 2022

 

Staff Review : March 24, 2022 Time Line :



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed   √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application   √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit    √   

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit    √   

 N.O.I. Submittal √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √ Dated:

 Change Orders √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though √ Dated:

 Punch List √ Dated:

 Punch List (*) √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √ Dated:

 1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √ Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results √ Dated:

 As-Builts (Revised Original Submittal) √ Dated:

  Recording Process:  

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit)  √  Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees √  

 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √  
 √ 0 EA. @ -$                         

  √ 208 EA. @ 51.87$                     

 Sidewalk Escrow (Plat Note-Permit Stage)   √ 0 LF @ 25.00$                     
 

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)     Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 0%   √  Estimated Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 0%   √  Final Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Park Zone # 6 √  2 Lots @ 600.00$          Full rate within the ETJ

0 Residential -$                     √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family -$                    √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

 Water Rights: NAWSC - CCN  √ Acres -$                         
 Water 30-year Letter (Commerical)    0 Lots @ -$                 

 Water 30-year Letter (Single-Family)  √ 0 Units @ -$                NAWSC WATER-CCN  

 Sewer 30-year Letter COE - CCN   √ 0 Lots @ -$                COUNTY OSSF SYSTEM  

TOTAL OF FEES:  
  Reimbursements:  

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.000 AC -$                         

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                         
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation   √  Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Not Applicable
 

 County of Hidalgo / School District √

 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 1

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for Mon Mack Road

 Material Testing Fee Inspection Fees, Other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water Rights/Water & Sewer 30-year Agreements

 Reimbursements

City of Edinburg 15%

To the Developer of Record 85%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from NAWSC Broad)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

REPLAT OF LOT 24 SANTA CRUZ RANCHES NO.2 SUBDIVISION Page 2 of 2   

10,788.00$                          

  Reimbursement to the Developer of Subdivision

-$                                       Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

 -$                                     

-$                       

-$                       

  Tax Certificates

10,788.00$                          

-$                                     

-$                                     

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       
1,200.00$              

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       10,788.00$                                    

1,200.00$              

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       0.00

-$                       Required:
  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: 10,788.00$            

-$                       10,788.00$                                    

250.00$                   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Light Escrow -$                       Required:

 Street Escrow (Calle Paris Street) 10,788.00$            Required:

 

 

 

 

106.00$                   As required by County Clerks office

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS



 

2.87 TOTAL ACRES

0.000 43560.00 0 0
0.000 43560.00 0 0
0.00 ACRES

2.87 NET ACRES  

Existing HCDD 1 Ditch ROW
Calle Paris ROW

Current Acre Water Rights Cost : -$                       -$                                

 



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: RE-PLAT LOT 10, NORTH INDUSTRIAL PARK 
SUBDIVISION 

Date Prepared:    April 1, 2022 
Planning and Zoning Meeting: April 13, 2022 
Agenda Item: 8B              Preliminary Plat 
 

Subject:   Consider the Preliminary Plat of RE-PLAT OF LOT 10, NORTH INDUSTRIAL 
PARK SUBDIVISION, being a 20.00 acre tract of land out of Lot 10, North 
Industrial Park Subdivision, located at 6401 Republic Drive, as requested by Garza-
Garza Consulting Engineers.  

Location:   The property is located on the west side of Republic Drive, and is within the 
City of Edinburg’s City Limits. 

Setbacks: Setbacks are Front: 25 ft., Side: 15 ft., and Rear 30 ft. 
Zoning:   Industrial District  

Analysis: The Preliminary replat proposes 4-lots, with Lots 1, 2, & 3 at 179,146.00 
square feet, and Lot 4, at 336,721.00 sq. ft. for Industrial development. 

Utilities: Water Distribution System and Sanitary Sewer Collection System will be 
provided by City of Edinburg. All utility improvements within the proposed 
subdivision that are not limited to water system, sewer system, curb & gutter, 
and fire hydrants will be installed by the developer in accordance with the 
approved 2014 Standards Manual. 

 
Recommendations:    

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  
Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary replat, subject to compliance with the Unified 
Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 
benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and 
other notes as required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilities Department: 
Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subdivision are included in the packet.  As per 
Engineering, the plat shall be Preliminarily Approved until all comments have been addressed by the 
project engineer. 



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

City of Edinburg Fire Department: 
The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by the Fire Department:   

1. Provide street names to the City of Edinburg Engineering Department for approval. 
2. Fire lane 15 ft. in width shall be painted in front of all fire hydrants. 
3. Provide double face blue fire hydrant street marker on center on the street in front of the fire 

hydrant. 
4. Fire hydrant shall be every 300-ft. for commercial general district as per Section 507.5.1 of 

2012 IFC. 
5. All streets should be based as per 2014 Standards Manual Standards, Construction & 

Development Requirements. 

City of Edinburg Storm Water: 
The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by Storm Water: 

1. SW3P (Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan) 
2. NOI (Notice of Intent, Per TCEQ)  
3. Large Construction Notice (Per TCEQ Inventory)  
4. Detailed Erosion Control Plan (Silt Fence, Construction Entrance, Inlet Protection, 

Concrete Washout)  
5. Detailed Post Construction BMP’s Plan (70% Vegetation or Silt Fence back of curb)  
6. Plat Note (All construction shall comply with Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SW3P) 

requirements. Erosion and Sedimentation Controls constructed in accordance with the 
Stormwater Ordinance 98.30 of the City of Edinburg are required for all construction on each 
lot including single family and duplex/multi-family construction)  

7. NOT (Notice of Termination, Per TCEQ) will now be required before the final walk through.  
8. Comments:  

• SW3P Plat note has been revised. Please see the note for your reference.  
• NOT will need to be submitted before the final walk through.  
• Stormwater is now requiring a Post Construction Plan on plans that are submitted, either 70% 

vegetation or Install Silt Fence behind the back of curb.  
• Silt Fence around the entire project.  
• Large Construction Notice needs to be submitted with contractors contact information.  
• All items must be submitted before the NTP is issued.  
• Please email pending items to rvalenzuela@cityofedinburg.com  

 

City of Edinburg Solid Waste: 
Industrial District Development within the City of Edinburg city limits. 

mailto:rvalenzuela@cityofedinburg.com


415 W. University Drive  •  P.O. Box 1079  •  Edinburg, Texas 78540  •  Phone (956) 388-8211  
www.cityofedinburg.com

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
Preliminary Staff Review 

March 2 , 2022 

Emigdio “Milo” Salinas, P.E.
M2 Engineering, PLLC
1810 E. Griffin Parkway
Mission, TX 78572
(956) 600-8628

RE: REPLAT OF LOT 10 NORTH INDUSTRIAL PARK– PRELIMINARY
REVIEW

Mr. Salinas, 

Attached are the Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for Replat of Lot 10 North Industrial
Park Subdivision. Submittal is adequate as presented and recommended for preliminary
approval.

Any questions feel free to contact us. 

Thanks, 

E.I.T. 
Email: @cityofedinburg.com
415 W. University Drive 
Edinburg, Texas 78539 

Cc: Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CFM, City Engineer, Patrizia Longoria, Engineer III, Roberto 
Hernandez, Engineer I, Abel Beltran, Planner I, Vince Romero, Director of Public Works, Robert 
Valenzuela, Storm Water Specialist, Kimberly Mendoza, Director of Planning and Zoning, Rita Lee 
Guerrero, Planner I, Jaime Xavier Ayala, Planner II, Gerardo Carmona P.E., Director of Utilities, 
Jose Flores, Systems Superintendent, Omar Garza, Fire Marshal, Ramiro Gomez, Director of Solid 
Waste 

REFERENCES:
City of Edinburg – 2014 Standard Manual – Construction and Development Requirements;
Unified Development Code; and if required a TX-Dot Permitting UIR permitting process.

Digitally signed by 
Roberto Hernandez 
Date: 2022.03.23 
13:58:19 -05'00'


















Shaded

General Notes: 
1. Provide GPS Coordinates.

Provide detention
as noted on
Drainage report

Verify metes and bounds

General Comments
1. All materials shall be Domestic. 
2. All pipes shall have a minimum cover of 3'.  
3. All ring and covers shall be at least 32” in 
diameter and the covers shall have the City of 
Edinburg logo. 
4. Provide an approved Drainage Report from 
HCDD #1 prior to recording. 
5. Plan for Lighting, SW3P, Details and 
Grading w/ Flow Arrows
















FI
R

M
 R

EG
IS

TR
A

TI
O

N
 #

 F
-1

95
45

w
w

w
.m

2e
ng

in
ee

rs
.c

om
95

6.
60

0.
86

28

18
10

 E
. G

R
IF

FI
N

 P
A

R
K

W
A

Y
M

IS
SI

O
N

, T
X

 7
85

72General Notes: 
1. Show complete drainge system. 

Show adjoiner

Show adjoiner

Use City of Edinburg
Standard Details



A U R O R A  R D

BA
RB

 M
AR

 L
N

C O N S T I T U T I O N  D R

V I L L A G E  D R

LI
BE

R
TY

 D
R

DE
M

O
C

RA
C

Y 
DR

D E
C

L A
R A

T I
O

N  
D R

R E
P U

B L
I C

 D
R

I N D E P E N D E N C E  D R

W  P A L M  D R

BA
RB

 M
AR

 L
N

FL
O

R
ES

 S
T

®
1 in = 600 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
M2 ENGINEERING / RE PLAT LOT 10 NORTH IUNDUSTRIAL PARK

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



06
-11

El is eo G arz a

C.O .C N O . 08- 01-01
Lot 21, S eminary  H eights  Subdiv ision

Enrique & Ros a R ios

C.O .C N O . 08- 01-02
1.696 ac  out o f the south 1/2 of lo t 4 , Whi ttenburg & Looney  Subd

S1700-01-000-0042-20

S1
70

0-0
2-0

46
-00

08
-00 38 37 36 35 34 33

S1600-00-000-0011-

049-0001-00

049-0001-00
049-0001-00

049-0001-00

049-0001-00

S1700-01-000-

0029-00

0036-00

0036-15

0036-05 0036-10
0037-00

00
37

-10

0038-00

00
38

-05

0038-10

0015-00 0016-00

0017-10

0017-00
0019-10

0019-050019-00

0020-10

0020-00

0021-05

0021-00

S1700-01-000-0022-00

00
00

-08

00
00

-04

00
00

-05

00
00

-07

00
00

-03

00
00

-02

00
00

-01

0011-00

SANTA CRUZ ORANGE GARDENS
24 23 22 21 20 19 18 17

87654321PALM DR.

6

5

4

SEMINARY ACRES

21 20 19 18 17 16 15 14 13 12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

LOT 1

LOT 2
TANDY'S SUBDIVISION

10

9

5

4

3

2

TRACT B

6

8

11

7

TRACT A

281  ESTATES
ORANGE AVE.

127

126

125

124

123

122

121

120

119

104

106
107
108

12
9

14

10987654321

42

41

40

28

26

25

38

24

37

23

36

2221201918171615

S170
0-0

1-0
00-

004
1

TREVIÑO ACRES SUBD.
321

SEMINARY VILLAGE
6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

1624 23 22 21 20 19 18 1725

2

1

3

11

3

4

5

98
7

12

RESERVE A

LOT 6-A

LOT 6-B

1029

LOT 6-C

NORTH INDUSTRIAL PARK SUBD.

A U R O R A  R D

BA
RB

 M
AR

 L
N

C O N S T I T U T I O N  D R

V I L L A G E  D R

LI
BE

R
TY

 D
R

DE
M

O
C

RA
C

Y 
DR

D E
C

L A
R A

T I
O

N  
D R

R E
P U

B L
I C

 D
R

I N D E P E N D E N C E  D R

W  P A L M  D R

BA
RB

 M
AR

 L
N

FL
O

R
ES

 S
T

®
1 in = 600 ft

SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
M2 ENGINEERING / RE PLAT LOT 10 NORTH IUNDUSTRIAL PARK

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE







 Date :

Date P&Z  City  
Filed: Final: Council:  

 
Reviewed : 365  Days Expires :  

By: 0  Days Expires 1:   
0  Days Expires 2:  

 Director of Planning & Zoning : Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA Email : kmendoza@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Director of Utilities Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Dircetor of Public Works Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

ITEM Owner:

8A
 P

ro
vi

de
d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:

√   

√  
√  

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √  Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits √   
 Flood Zone: √   Zone "B", Panel 480334-325 D -Dated 11/16/1982
  Preliminary Submittals:  

√  
√  
√   
√   
√   
  √
√   

 Variances Appeals Request:  2022   √ Results City Council Meeting

  Street Widening Improvements:   √   

  Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements    √   

  Drainage Improvements √     
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)
 Cover Sheet  √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks)  √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site  √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets  √
 Water Distribution Improvements: (Service Connection) √  
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet  √

 √
 Drainage Detail Sheets  √
 Minor/Major Collector Streets Improvements:  √
 Street Sign Sheet:  √
 Street Detail Sheets  √
 Street Lighting Sheet:  √
 Traffic Control Plan:  √
 Erosion Control Plan  √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet  √
REPLAT OF LOT 24 SANTA CRUZ RANCHES NO.2 SUBDIVISION Page 1  of  2 

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 County of Hidalgo O.S.S.F., (On-Site Sewage Facility Standards)

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 North Alamo Water Supply Standard Requirements (Service)

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 

 

 

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  Private Drainage System onto H.C.D.D. # 1

 Minor Arterial Street Right-of-way Dedication  Proposed Street Section

 Residential Collector Street Right-of Way Dedicated (60-ft ROW)  Existing Street Section (24-ft E-E) Required (43-ft B-B)

 Water Distribution System Provider:  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Water Distribution System

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  County of Hidalgo O.S.S.F., (On-Site Sewage Facility)

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  County of Hidalgo O.S.S.F., (On-Site Sewage Facility)

 Topography Survey  

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Water Distribution System

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed  

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 2nd Extension :

MARCOS & OLIVAMA RIVERA 9825 Calle Paris, Edinburg, TX 78542 Inez Garza, P.E., Project Engineer

Consultant : GARZA-GARZA ENGINEERS

  

REPLAT OF LOT 24 SANTA CRUZ RANCHES NO.2 SUBD.

Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : March 31, 2022  1st Extension :

P&Z  
March 4, 2022 Preliminary: April 12, 2022

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST PRELIMINARY STAGE
  PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS April 7, 2022

 

Staff Review : March 24, 2022 Time Line :



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed   √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application   √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit    √   

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit    √   

 N.O.I. Submittal √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √ Dated:

 Change Orders √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though √ Dated:

 Punch List √ Dated:

 Punch List (*) √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √ Dated:

 1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √ Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results √ Dated:

 As-Builts (Revised Original Submittal) √ Dated:

  Recording Process:  

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit)  √  Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees √  

 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √  
 √ 0 EA. @ -$                         

  √ 208 EA. @ 51.87$                     

 Sidewalk Escrow (Plat Note-Permit Stage)   √ 0 LF @ 25.00$                     
 

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)     Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 0%   √  Estimated Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 0%   √  Final Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Park Zone # 6 √  2 Lots @ 600.00$          Full rate within the ETJ

0 Residential -$                     √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family -$                    √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

 Water Rights: NAWSC - CCN  √ Acres -$                         
 Water 30-year Letter (Commerical)    0 Lots @ -$                 

 Water 30-year Letter (Single-Family)  √ 0 Units @ -$                NAWSC WATER-CCN  

 Sewer 30-year Letter COE - CCN   √ 0 Lots @ -$                COUNTY OSSF SYSTEM  

TOTAL OF FEES:  
  Reimbursements:  

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.000 AC -$                         

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                         
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation   √  Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Not Applicable
 

 County of Hidalgo / School District √

 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 1

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for Mon Mack Road

 Material Testing Fee Inspection Fees, Other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water Rights/Water & Sewer 30-year Agreements

 Reimbursements

City of Edinburg 15%

To the Developer of Record 85%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from NAWSC Broad)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

REPLAT OF LOT 24 SANTA CRUZ RANCHES NO.2 SUBDIVISION Page 2 of 2   

10,788.00$                          

  Reimbursement to the Developer of Subdivision

-$                                       Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

 -$                                     

-$                       

-$                       

  Tax Certificates

10,788.00$                          

-$                                     

-$                                     

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       
1,200.00$              

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       10,788.00$                                    

1,200.00$              

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       0.00

-$                       Required:
  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: 10,788.00$            

-$                       10,788.00$                                    

250.00$                   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Light Escrow -$                       Required:

 Street Escrow (Calle Paris Street) 10,788.00$            Required:

 

 

 

 

106.00$                   As required by County Clerks office

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS



 

2.87 TOTAL ACRES

0.000 43560.00 0 0
0.000 43560.00 0 0
0.00 ACRES

2.87 NET ACRES  

Existing HCDD 1 Ditch ROW
Calle Paris ROW

Current Acre Water Rights Cost : -$                       -$                                

 



 

 

415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT:  UHS CORNERSTONE HOSPITAL SUBDIVISION 

Date Prepared:    March 24, 2022 

Planning and Zoning Meeting: April 13, 2022 

Agenda Item 9A:   Final Subdivision Plat 
 

Subject:   Consider Final Plat of UHS CORNERSTONE HOSPITAL SUBDIVISION; an 

approximate 9.47-acre tract of land out of Lot 1A, of Cornerstone Medical Park Phase 

1, a Re-Subdivision of Lots 1-2, Block 4, recorded in Doc#2480778 and the West 5 

acres of Lot 15, Cornerstone Heart Hospital Subdivision, as per map or plat thereof 

recorded in Volume 48, Pages 127, Map records of Hidalgo County, Texas as 

requested by Perez Consulting Engineers. 
 

Location:   The property is located on the west side of Jackson Road (FM 3362), south of 

Trenton Road within the City of Edinburg, city limits. This property is situated 

on the southeast corner of South Cornerstone Boulevard.  

 

Setbacks:  In accordance with the City of Edinburg zoning ordinance or to easement line 

whichever is greater. 

 

Zoning:   This property is within the City Limits and is currently zoned Commercial 

General. 

 

Analysis: The Final Plat proposes to establish a 9.47 acre tract of land.  The 

configuration of this development is consistent with the City of Edinburg 

Unified Development Code. 

 

Utilities: Water Distribution will be provided by the City of Edinburg Water System 

and Sanitary Sewer Collection System.  All utility improvements within the 

proposed subdivision that are not limited to water, sewer, curb and gutter, fire 

hydrants, storm drain inlets and pavement will be installed by the developer 

in accordance with City of Edinburg’s Unified Development code and 

approved engineering standards. 

 

Recommendation:   City of Edinburg Engineering Department approved the engineering 

construction plans, the installation of the utilities, streets and drainage of the 

improvements for this development pending responses from  the engineer of 

record (EOR) on engineering items of concerns that will need to be addressed 



 

 

415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

on the construction and approval to this phase of development review for UHS 

Cornerstone Hospital Subdivision. 

 

 City of Edinburg Fire Marshals Office approves the development 

subdivision pending responses from engineer of record on the following: 

1. Provided proper installation of the fire hydrant based on the requirements 

of the City of Edinburg Standards Manual. 

 

City of Edinburg Utilities Unified Development Code will be adhered to at 

this phase of the development 

 

City of Edinburg Storm Water  Unified Development Code will be adhered 

to at this phase of the development 

 

City of Edinburg Solid Waste Unified Development Code will be adhered 

to at this phase of the development 

 





S  
J A

C
K

S O
N

 R
D

KA
AT ST

BA
TT

EY
 S

T

SH
EF

FI
EL

D 
ST

O
XF

O
RD

 S
T

B R
I S

T O
L

S T

FA W N
C I R

Z I M M E R M A N  S T

KI
LL

EB
RE

W
 S

T

HU
M

M
ER

 L
N

Q
U

I L
I G

Y
S T

A L
L I

S O
N  

S T

B AT T E Y  S T

M
O

N E
T T

E
S T

B E A T R I C E
AV E

M A R T I N  D R

P A S E O  D E L

P R A D O  S T

CA
M

IN
O

 D
E

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

O L I V A  S T

V I C T O R I A  A V E

L I N S AY  B L V D

N O R T H P O I N T  D R

C H U R C H I L L  A V E

W  A L B E R T A  R D

W  T R E N T O N  R D

C H U R C H I L L
A V E

W  H A M P T O N  A V E

S 
M

C
C

O
LL

 R
D

R H I N  D R

C O R N E R S T O N E  B
LV D

®
1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
PEREZ CONSULTING ENGINEERS / UHS CORNERSTONE HOSPITAL

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



CROSSPOINT BUSINESS CENTER PH II

LOT 4LOT 3

2-B

1

2-A

212019181716

15

14 13 12
11

10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

SUBD.
HEART HOSPITAL

CORNERSTONE

SC
HO

OL
 NO

. 2

DIS
CO

VE
RY

FUENTES

337.42'

22
5.4

9'

56.57'
326.30'

ST
ON

EW
OR

KS
 PL

AZ
A

347.34'

344.86'

343.62'

345.80'

342.38'

341.14'

357.25'

354.78'

353.54'

352.30'

348.82'

348.58'

356.02'

351.06'

364.29'

363.68'

363.00'

362.28'

361.40'

359.48'

358.40'

360.48'

365.26'

364.81'

60
.00

'

60
.05

'

30
.00

'
30

.00
'

30
.00

'
30

.00
'

30
.00

'
30

.00
'

30
.00

'
30

.00
'

30
.00

'
30

.00
'

30
.00

'
30

.00
'

30
.00

'
30

.00
'

30
.00

'
30

.00
'

30
.00

'
30

.00
'

30
.00

'
30

.00
'

30
.00

'

30
.03

'
30

.03
'

30
.03

'
30

.03
'

30
.03

'
30

.03
'

30
.03

'
30

.03
'

30
.03

'
30

.03
'

30
.03

'
30

.03
'

30
.03

'

30
.00

'
30

.00
'

30
.00

'

24
25
26

20
21
22

19
18
17

23

16
15
14
1312
11
9
8
7
6
5
4

10

1

3
2

DEL PRADO BUSINESS PARK

876543

6

M2
65

0-0
0-0

02
-00

01
-

-03

-01

-03

-02

-00

-00 -02 -07-05-03-01

-08

-14

-05

BLK9-LT-3

BLK9-LT-2

BLK9-LT-1

BLK1-LT-1

BLK1-LT-2

BLK1-LT-3

BLK6-LT-1

BLK6-LT-2

BLK5-LT-1

BL
OC

K 
 -  

1
BL

OC
K 

- 6

TRENTON TOWN CENTER
LOT 7-B

LOT 6

LOT 5

LOT 4

LOT 3

LOT 2

LOT 1

SUBD.

CORNER

JACKSON
4

3

2

1

CROSSROADS PLAZA 

43

1

2

BENTLEY ESTATES

20

48
34

112111110109108107106105

18

7574
73

72

70
6968

67

716665

979899100101102103104

9695949392919089

8182838485868788
80
79

78

77

7664
6362

61

60

59

58

57

56
55

54
53

52

51

50
49 47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40

39

38

37

36

33
32
31
30
29
28
27
26
25
24
23
22
21

19
17
16
15
14
13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2

1

35

SU
BD

.

52

57

5655

53

54 L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

57
-00

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

56
-00

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

55
-00

S5950-00-004-0006-

M2650-00-002-0007-

M2650-00-002-0002-

M2650-00-002-0006-

M2650-00-002-0003-
L3

90
0-0

0-0
00

-00
57

-00

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

57
-01

L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

54
-00L3
90

0-0
0-0

00
-00

53
-00

-05

-07

M2650-00-003-0008-

-08
-08

-09

1 2 3 4

RENO SUBD

11 12

16 17 18 19

20

2122232425

26272829

30

31

PH. II 

NORTHPOINT SUBDIVISION10

11

12131415

987
654321

6

5

7

4

8

3

9

2
1

BORDERLAND RETREAT

14 13 12 23 24

25
26
27

28 29

77
76
75
74
73

85
78

96

5

72 69 68 67

50

33 32 31

11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1 16 17 18 19 20 21 22

79 80 81 82 83 84

95 94 93 92 91 90

15
86 14
87 13
88 12
89 11

4 3 2 1

678910

71 70

4948474645

66

51

65

52

64

53

63

54

62

55

61

56

60

57

59

58 35 36 37 38 39

3034

15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34 39 40

4138
4237
4336
4435 40414243444546

53
52
51
50
49
48

47

BLOCK 2BLOCK 1 65432110987654321

LOT 2, BLOCK 4

LOT 1, BLOCK 4

2423222120191817161514

1A

1
2
3
4
5

BL
OC

K 
9

6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15

BLOCK 13

BLOCK 12

LOT 2
LOT 1, BLOCK 7

BL
OC

K 
6

1
2
3
4
5
6

BL
OC

K 
5

10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

Mc
CO

LL
 C

OM
ME

RC
E C

EN
TE

R

3

2

1

FUN WORLD

33

34

32
31 30

10

58

49 50

57

51

29 28

131211

35
36

37

38

9

8
7

6
5

4

3

2

1

39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46

47

48

46
44

43 42

1716

15
14 13

107 57

5150494847 52 53 54 55 56

12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

2928272625242322211918 20

3941 40 38 37 36 35 34 33 32 31 30 30
B

29
B

1B
56

B

"D"
LOT

LO
T "

F"

LO
T "

G"

LOT"B"

"E"LOT

16

18

1920

1721

15
129

13
118 10

222324252627

LOT"A"

LOT  1

6 74 5

"C"LOT

2 3

DI
SC

OV
ER

Y E
ST

AT
ES

74

75

76
77
78
79
80
81
82
83
84
85
86
87

88

89 59

60
61

62
63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70

73

72

71

STONE OAK NORTH

CROSSPOINT BUSINESS CENTER PH I
LOT 1LOT 2

666564636261

60 59 58 57 56 55

50

48

45

44 43 42

41

47
46 40

39
38

2221

181920

7 8 9

1

2

3

4

5 6

49

CORNERSTONE MEDICAL P
ARK

LOT 1, BLOCK 14 LOT 1, BLOCK 10 LOT 1, BLOCK 11

5

6

8

PL
AZ

A D
E O

RO

1

2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9

10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
6-A

5-A

32
31
30
29
28
27
26
25
24
23
22
21

Mc
CO

LL
 R

D.
 - F

.M
. 2

06
1

JA
CK

SO
N 

RO
AD

 - F
.M

. 3
36

2

TRENTON ROAD

2

3

5

2

5

2

2

5

AL
EX

IS-
MA

RY
-JO

-SA
RA

H
SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

1

-02

-07

11A

12A

13
A

CO
RN

ER
ST

ON
E

ME
DI

CA
L P

AR
K P

H 
III

RE
SU

B L
OT

S 1
-13

 BL
K 8

CO
RN

ER
ST

ON
E

COSMOPOLITAN
LOT 1

LOT 7-A

CHRISTO
PHER M. JO

B
SUBDIVISIONLOT 1

MAR
VA

L P
LA

ZA
 SU

BD
.

1AM
MEN

DE
D

S  
J A

C
K

S O
N

 R
D

P A S E O  D E L

P R A D O  S T

KA
AT ST

BA
TT

EY
 S

T

SH
EF

FI
EL

D 
ST

O
XF

O
RD

 S
T

B R
I S

T O
L

S T

Z I M M E R M A N  S T

KI
LL

EB
RE

W
 S

T

B E A T R I C E
AV E

HU
M

M
ER

 L
N

Q
U

I L
I G

Y
S T

A L
L I

S O
N  

S T

B AT T E Y
S T

M
O

N E
T T

E
S T

M A R T I N  D R

O L I V A  S T

V I C T O R I A  A V E

L I N S AY  B L V D

CA
M

IN
O

 D
E

SA
N

TI
A

G
O

N O R T H P O I N T  D R

C H U R C H I L L  A V E

W  T R E N T O N  R D

W  A L B E R T A  R D

CE
N

T E
R

 P
O

I N
T E

 D
R

C H U R C H I L L
A V E

W  H A M P T O N  A V E

S 
M

C
C

O
LL

 R
D

R H I N  D R

C O R N E R S T O N E  B
LV D

®
1 in = 500 ft

SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
PEREZ CONSULTING ENGINEERS / UHS CORNERSTONE HOSPITAL

LEGEND
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE
300FT NOTIFICATION
CITY LIMITS



 Date :

Date P&Z  City  
Filed: Final: Council:  

 
Reviewed : 365  Days Expires :  

By: 0  Days Expires 1:   
0  Days Expires 2:  

 Director of Planning & Zoning : Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA Email : kmendoza@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Director of Utilities Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Dircetor of Public Works Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:

√    

√  
√  

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √  Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits - ETJ √   
 Flood Zone √  
  Preliminary Submittals:  

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout √  
√  
√   
√   
√   
√   
√   

 Variances Appeals Request:  2022   √ Results City Council Meeting

  Street Widening Improvements   √   

  Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements   √   

  Drainage Improvements   √   
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)
 Cover Sheet    √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks)   √  
 Sanitary Sewer Imprvmts: Service Connections to a Main.  √   
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets  √  
 Water Distribution Imprvmts: Service Connections to a Main.  √  
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet (Fire Hydrant Assembly)  √  
 Drainage Imprvmts: With outfall unto detention pond  √  
 Drainage Detail Sheets   √
 Minor/Major Collector Streets Improvements:   √
 Street Sign Sheet:   √
 Street Detail Sheets   √
 Street Lighting Sheet:   √
 Traffic Control Plan:   √
 Erosion Control Plan  √  
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet  √  
UHS CORNERSTONE SUBDIVISION Page 1  of  2 

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST PRELIMINARY / FINAL STAGE
  PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS February 22, 2022

 

Staff Review : February 17, 2022 Time Line :
Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : February 24, 2022  1st Extension :

 P&Z  
February 8, 2022 Preliminary: March 8, 2022

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed  

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 2nd Extension :

Owner: Cornerstone Hospital Properties 367 S. Gulph Rd., King of Prussia, PA 19046 Jorge D. Perez, P.E., Project Engineer

Consultant : PEREZ CONSULTING ENGINEERSUHS CORNERSTONE HOSPITAL SUBDIVISION

 Water Distribution System Provider:  City of Edinburg Water Supply - Water Distribution System

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  City of Edinburg - Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  City of Edinburg - Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Topography Survey  

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 

  Zone "X" (Shaded) Panel # 480338-0030 E

 City of Edinburg Water Supply - Water Distribution System

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 

 

 

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  Private Drainage System onto H.C.D.D. # 1

 Minor Arterial Street Right-of-way Dedication (XX-ft B-B)  Proposed Street Section (XX-ft B-B)

 Minor / Major Collector Street pavement Section  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy

 City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 City of Edinburg Water Supply Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 City of Edinburg - Detention Standard Policy's

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed  √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application  √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit   √  

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit   √  

 N.O.I. Submittal √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √ Dated:

 Change Orders √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though √ Dated:

 Punch List √ Dated:

 Punch List () √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √ Dated:

 1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √ Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results √ Dated:

 As-Builts (Revised Original Submittal) √ Dated:

  Recording Process:  

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit)  √  Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees √  

 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √  
 √ 0 EA. @ -$                         

  √ 0 EA. @ -$                         

 Sidewalk Escrow   √ 0 LF @ -$                         
 

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)     Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3%   √  Estimated Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2%   √  Final Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Park Zone # X  √ 0 Lots @ -$                Full rate within the ETJ

0 Residential -$                     √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family -$                    √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

 Water Rights: COE - CCN  √ Acres -$                         
 Water 30-year Letter (Commerical)   √ 0 Lots @ -$                 

 Water 30-year Letter (Single-Family)  √ 0 Units @ -$                 COE WATER-CCN

 Sewer 30-year Letter COE - CCN   √ 0 Lots @ -$                 COE SEWER-CCN
TOTAL OF FEES:  

  Reimbursements:  

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.000 AC -$                         

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                         
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation   √  Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Not Applicable
 

 County of Hidalgo / School District √

 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 1

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for Mon Mack Road

 Material Testing Fee Inspection Fees, Other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water Rights/Water & Sewer 30-year Agreements

 Reimbursements

City of Edinburg 15%

To the Developer of Record 85%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from NAWSC Broad)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

UHS CORNERSTONE SUBDIVISION Page 2 of 2   

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

106.00$                   As required by County Clerks office

 

 

 

 

 

 

  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: -$                       

-$                       -$                                               

   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Light Escrow -$                       Required:

 Street Escrow -$                       Required:

-$                       -$                                               

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       0.00

-$                       Required:

-$                       

-$                       

  Tax Certificates

-$                                     

-$                                     

-$                                     

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       
-$                       

-$                       

-$                       

-$                                     

  Reimbursement to the Developer of Subdivision

-$                                       Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

 -$                                     



 

 

415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT:  DEL REY PHASE 4 SUBDIVISION 

Prepared on:     March 28, 2022 

Planning and Zoning Meeting: April 13, 2022 

Agenda Item 9B:   Final Subdivision Plat 
 

Subject:   Consider Final Plat of DEL REY ESTATES UNIT 4 SUBDIVISION, an approximate 

13.03 acre tract of land out of Lot 3, Section 246, Texas-Mexican Railway Company 

Survey Subdivision, located at 3320 South Tower Road as requested by Melden & Hunt, 

Inc. 
 

Location:   The property is located on the east side of South Tower Road, north of 

Wisconsin Road within the City of Edinburg, ETJ. This property is situated on 

the northeast quadrant of Tower Road and Wisconsin Road. 

Setbacks: Will be determined by Hidalgo County  

 

Zoning:   Not applicable since the property is located within the City ETJ  

 

Analysis The Final Plan porposes to establish a Single-family development with 

approximately one hundred and forty-nine (149) lots and each lot will be 

approximately in average of 7,260 sq. ft.  The configuration of this development 

is consistent with the City of Edinburg Unified Development Code. 

 

Utilities: Water Distribution System and Sanitary Sewer Collection System will be 

provided by North Alamo Water Distribution System.  All utility improvements 

within the proposed subdivision that are not limited to water, sewer, curb and 

gutter, fire hydrants, storm drain inlets and pavement will be installed by the 

developer in accordance with City of Edinburg’s Unified Development code and 

approved engineering standards. 

 

Recommendation:   City of Edinburg Engineering Department approved the engineering 

construction plans, the installation of the utilities, streets and drainage of the 

improvements for this development pending responses from  the engineer of 

record (EOR) on engineering items of concerns that will need to be addressed 

on the construction and approval to this phase of development review for Del 

Rey Estates Unit 4 Subdivision. 

 

 



 

 

415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

 City of Edinburg Fire Marshal’s Office  approves the development 

subdivision pending responses from engineer of record on the following: 

1. Provide proper installation of the fire hydrant based on the requirements of 

the City of Edinburg Standards Manual. 

 

City of Edinburg Utilities Unified Development Code will be adhered to at this 

phase of the development 

 

City of Edinburg Storm Water  Unified Development Code will be adhered to 

at this phase of the development 

 

City of Edinburg Solid Waste Unified Development Code will be adhered to 

at this phase of the development 

 

 

 

 



142

N:16620793.678

E:1117458.217

N:16619685.371

E:1115956.066

LOT 3, BLOCK 57

ALAMO LAND AND SUGAR COMPANY'S SUBDIVISION

8
9

8
9

8

9

8

9

89

9

0

9
0

90

9

0

9

1

AMADO A. ARTEAGA

WARRANTY DEED WITH VENDOR'S LIEN, DOCUMENT NUMBER, 1487337, H.C.O.R.

MAGDALENA ESTATES SUBDIVISION

INSTRUMENT No. 2591962, H.C.M.R.

I
S

A
A

C
S

 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N
,

V
O

L
U

M
E

 
2

3
,
 
P

A
G

E
 
3

4
,
 
H

.
C

.
M

.
R

.

S 81° 25' 13" E       1320.00'

S
 
0
8
°
 
3
4
'
 
4
7
"
 
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
0
.
0
0
'

N 81° 25' 13" W       1320.00'

N
 
0
8
°
 
3
4
'
 
4
7
"
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
1
3
2
0
.
0
0
'

2
0

.
0

'

EXIST. 60.0'

R.O.W.

WISCONSIN ROAD

60.0' R.O.W.

T
O

W
E

R
 
R

O
A

D

L
O

T
 
4
9

LOT 50

L
O

T
 
5
1

L
O

T
 
5
2

L
O

T
 
5
3

L
O

T
 
5
4

L
O

T
 
5
5

L
O

T
 
5
6

L
O

T
 
5
7

L
O

T

5
8

1
3

0
.
0

'
 
C

L
A

I
M

E
D

B
Y

 
H

.
C

.
I
.
D

.
 
#

2

D
E

E
D

 
W

I
T

H
O

U
T

 
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

Y
,

D
O

C
.
 
N

o
.
 
1

1
6

8
7

2
0

30.0' CLAIMED BY H.C.I.D. #2

DEED WITHOUT WARRANTY,

DOC. No. 1168720, H.C.O.R.

TO BE ABANDONED BY THIS PLAT

(S 81° 15' E)

(
S

 
0

8
°
 
4

5
'
 
W

)

(N 81° 15' W)

(
N

 
0

8
°
 
4

5
'
 
E

)

S.W. COR.

LOT 6

BLOCK 57

1
3

0
.
0

'
 
C

L
A

I
M

E
D

B
Y

 
H

.
C

.
I
.
D

.
 
#

2

D
E

E
D

 
W

I
T

H
O

U
T

 
W

A
R

R
A

N
T

Y
,

D
O

C
.
 
N

o
.
 
1

1
6

8
7

2
0

1
5

0
.
0

'
 
 
D

R
A

I
N

 
D

I
T

C
H

R
.
O

.
W

.
 
D

E
D

I
C

A
T

E
D

 
B

Y
 
T

H
I
S

 
P

L
A

T

T
O

 
H

.
C

.
D

.
D

.
 
#

1

1
5

0
.
0

'
 
D

R
A

I
N

 
D

I
T

C
H

R
.
O

.
W

.
 
D

E
D

I
C

A
T

E
D

 
B

Y
 
T

H
I
S

 
P

L
A

T

T
O

 
H

.
C

.
D

.
D

.
 
#

1

4
0

.
0

'

E
X

I
S

T
.
 
6

0
.
0

'

R
.
O

.
W

.

30.0'

30.0'

EXIST. 60.0'

R.O.W.

30.0'

30.0'

SIGLEY DRIVE

PLAYA DEL REY DRIVE

CHAMPAGNE DRIVE

5
0

.
0

'

R
.
O

.
W

.

5
0

.
0

'

R
.
O

.
W

.

5
0

.
0

'

R
.
O

.
W

.

5
0

.
0

'

R
.
O

.
W

.

5
0
.
0
'

R
.
O

.
W

.

5
0

.
0

'

R
.
O

.
W

.

50.0'

R.O.W.

50.0'

R.O.W.

M
A

R
I
N

A
 
D

E
L
 
R

E
Y

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

N 81° 25' 13" W       1175.00'

N
 
0
8
°
 
3
4
'
 
4
7
"
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6
8
0
.
0
0
'

P.O.B.

P.O.C.

20.0' ADDITIONAL R.O.W.

DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

20.0' ADDITIONAL R.O.W.

DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

129130133134135136137138139140141 123124125126127

106105104103 110

102

109 114108 113107 117116 120119118

179 168

23

157 146 135 20124 19113 18102

24

122

121

25

38

93101 94 8995 9096979899100
8384858687

66656463 70

62

69 7468 7367
7776 807978

82

81

435159
445260 455361 4654

39

4755

40

4856
414957

425058

62.50'62.50'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'
50.00'50.00'50.00'62.50'62.50'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

22.50'

50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
3
0
.
0
0
'

1
3
0
.
0
0
'

1
3
0
.
0
0
'

1
3
0
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
0
5
.
0
0
'

47.50'50.00'
50.00'50.00'50.00'47.50'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

62.50'
50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'62.50'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

47.50'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00' 47.50'
50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 47.50'

102.65'88.00'52.35'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'
50.00'55.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'

50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'72.00'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

42.10'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'55.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'
50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'

32.00'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

3
2
.
8
0
'

35.00'

2
0
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1

2

7

.

5

2

'

S

1

1

°

 

1

1

'
 

0

0

"

E

C

3

C

4

C

5

C

6

1

7

6

.

7

9

'

S

2

6

°

 

4

1

'

 

3

2

"

E

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
2
.
8
4
'

N
0
8
°
 
3
3
'
 
0
0
"
E

C

1

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
6
8
.
6
3
'

7
5
.
4
7
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

1
0
7
.
2
7
'

1
1
8
.
6
3
'

1

0

4

.
5

3

'

S

6

7

°

 
1

1

'
 
2

2

"

E

1
3
0
.
0
0
'

1
3
0
.
0
0
'

L
2

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

5
0
.
0
0
'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

S81° 25' 13"E

C

7

120.00'

120.00'

C

1

0

C

1

1

C12

C

1

3

1

6

1

.

0

2

'

N

4

5

°

 

1

4

'

 

3

3

"

E

1

1

0

.

4

3

'

N

6

8

°

 

0

8

'

 

4

1

"

E

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

S81° 25' 13"E

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

120.00'

47.50'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

62.50'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'
62.50'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
0
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
3
0
.
0
0
'

1
3
0
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
3
0
.
0
0
'

1
3
0
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

47.50'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'47.50'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

62.50'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'62.50'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

47.50'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'
47.50'50.00'50.00'50.00'

50.00'47.50'

1
3
0
.
0
0
'

1
3
0
.
0
0
'

110.00'80.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'
50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'60.00'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

L3

50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'50.00'
50.00'50.00'50.00'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
0
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1

2

9

.
6

7

'

N

2

4

°

 
4

0

'
 
0

2

"

E

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

C

1

4

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

N
0
8
°
 
3
4
'
 
4
7
"
E

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

1
4
5
.
0
0
'

15.0' EXCLUSIVE

N.A.W.S.C. EASEMENT

128

115

88

75

50.0'

R.O.W.

50.00' 50.00'
50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

50.00'50.00'50.00'
50.00'50.00'

50.00' 50.00'50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

50.00'
50.00'

50.00'50.00'

50.00' 50.00' 50.00' 50.00'
50.00'

15.0' EXCLUSIVE

N.A.W.S.C. EASEMENT

1

26

27

28

29

30

31

32

33

35

34

37

C

8

20.00'

B
R

I
S

A
 
D

E
L
 
 
 
 
R

E
Y

 
S

T
R

E
E

T

L
O

T
 
7

,
 
B

L
O

C
K

 
5

7

A
L

A
M

O
 
L

A
N

D
 
A

N
D

 
S

U
G

A
R

C
O

M
P

A
N

Y
'
S

 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N

S 81° 25' 13" E       600.00'
S 81° 25' 13" E       575.00'

N 81° 25' 13" W       1175.00'

S 81° 25' 13" E       1175.00'

N 81° 25' 13" W       575.00'
N 81° 25' 13" W       600.00'

S 81° 25' 13" E       600.00'
S 81° 25' 13" E       575.00'

N
 
0
8
°
 
3
4
'
 
4
7
"
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
.
0
0
'

N
 
0
8
°
 
3
4
'
 
4
7
"
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
.
0
0
'

N
 
0
8
°
 
3
4
'
 
4
7
"
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
.
0
0
'

N
 
0
8
°
 
3
4
'
 
4
7
"
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
3
4
0
.
0
0
'

R

5

0

.

0

'

R

5

0

.

0

'

132

111

131

112

91

72

92

71

36

22

21

L

6

L

7

L

8

L

9

L

1

0

L

1

1

L

1

4

L

1

5

L

1

6

L

1

7

L

1

8

L

1

9

L

4

20.00'

L

5

22.50'

L

1

2

22.50'

1
0
5
.
0
0
'

L

1

3

22.50'

L

2

0

50.00' 47.50'

1
0
5
.
0
0
'

L

1

5
2
.
2
0
'

C

2

SCALE:1"=200'

DEL REY ESTATES UNIT 4

SUBDIVISION MAP OF

BEING A SUBDIVISION OF 40.000 ACRES SITUATED IN THE

CITY OF EDINBURG, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING ALL OF

LOT 6, BLOCK 57, ALAMO LAND AND SUGAR COMPANY'S

SUBDIVISION, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF

RECORDED IN VOLUME 1, PAGES 24-26, HIDALGO COUNTY

MAP RECORDS.

SUBDIVISION

CONSULTANTS   ENGINEERS   SURVEYORS

PH: (956) 381-0981 - FAX: (956) 381-1839

115 W. McINTYRE - EDINBURG, TX  78541

ESTABLISHED 1947 - www.meldenandhunt.com

TEXAS REGIST. F-1435

MELDEN & HUNT, INC.



C E N T U R I O N  A V E

S K Y L A R K  A V E

JE
FF

E
RY

 D
R

E  C A N T O N  R D

G I B S O N  D R

C H A M P A G N E
D R

S I B L E Y  D R

CE
SS

N
A 

AV
E

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

M A G D A L E N A  C I R  S

E  A N N  S T

LO
D

A 
LN

A
R

C
O

LA
 L

N

IM
PE

R
IA

L 
LN

SP
A

DE
S 

AV
E

M
A

G
D

A
L E

N
A  

C
I R

 E

M
A

G
D

A
L E

N
A  

C
I R

 W

V E N U S  D R

S 
TO

W
ER

 R
D

®
1 in = 600 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MARIO REYNA / DEL REY ESTATES SUBDIVISION UNIT 4

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



1

8

9

16

13

4

5

12

13

SEVILLA ESTATES
15 14 13 12 11 10 9

8

7654321

CAMERON HEIGHTS

1

27 26

2

25

3

24

4

23

5

22

6

21

7

20

8

19

9
11 12

10

18

17

13

14

15

16

3132

3033

2934

2835

2736

242526373839

232221424140

2043

1944

1845

1746

1647

1548

1449

1350

1251

9

8

10

7

11

6

52

57

53

5

4

3

2

1

TR
EN

TO
N 

ME
AD

OW
S

BE
RN

Y 
ES

TA
TE

S 
#1

6 5

4 3

2

1

3

67

10 11

15

1

2

3

4

5

6

TO
W

ER
 E

ST
AT

ES

12 1

12 1

TOWER ROAD ESTATES

234567891011

11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2

14

1   

8

14
Tract 1 Tract 2 Tract 3 Tract 4 Tract 5 Tract 6

LOT 1LOT 2

LOT 5LOT 7A LOT 7BLOT 8 LOT 4A LOT 4BLOT 6

C E N T U R I O N  A V E

S K Y L A R K  A V E

JE
FF

E
RY

 D
R

E  C A N T O N  R D

G I B S O N  D R

C H A M P A G N E
D R

S I B L E Y  D R

CE
SS

N
A 

AV
E

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

M A G D A L E N A  C I R  S

E  A N N  S T

LO
D

A 
LN

A
R

C
O

LA
 L

N

IM
PE

R
IA

L 
LN

SP
A

DE
S 

AV
E

M
A

G
D

A
L E

N
A  

C
I R

 E

M
A

G
D

A
L E

N
A  

C
I R

 W

V E N U S  D R

S 
TO

W
ER

 R
D

®
1 in = 600 ft

SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MARIO REYNA / DEL REY ESTATES SUBDIVISION UNIT 4

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



 

 Date :

Date P&Z  City  
Filed: Final: Council:  

 
Reviewed Staff Review : Time Line : 365  Days Expires : October 5, 2021

By: Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer :  1st Extension : 0  Days Expires 1:  
abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 2nd Extension : 0  Days Expires 2:  

 Director of Planning & Zoning : Kimberly A. Mendoza Email :  kmendosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #:  (956) 388-8202
 Director of Utilities Arturo Martinez Email : amartinez@cityofedinburg.com City Office #:  (956) 388-8212
 Dircetor of Public Works Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #:  (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #:  (956) 388-8211

 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:

√  Date : Recorded :  

√  
√  

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy)  √ Date: Pending Approval
 Zoning : City Limits - Residential √   

 Flood Zone √  
  Preliminary Submittals:  

√  
√  
√   
√   
√   

√  
 √  

 Variances Appeals Request: Results City Council Meeting

     √   

   √   

   √   
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)

 Cover Sheet √  
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √  
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √  
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √  
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √  

 Water Distribution Detail Sheet √  
√  

 Drainage Detail Sheets √  
  √

 Street Sign Sheet: √  
 Street Detail Sheets √  
 Street Lighting Sheet:  √
 Traffic Control Plan:  √
 Erosion Control Plan and Detail Sheet  √
 DEL REY NO. 4 SUBDIVISION  Page 1  of  2

 Drainage Improvements:

 See Section 1 - Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Minor / Major Collector Streets Improvements:  See Section 2 - Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 - Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 3 - Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 

 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Water Distribution System Provider:  City of Edinburg Water - Distribution System

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:

  

 See Section 4 - Construction Plans Submittal Policy Manual

 MPO Collector / Arterial Right-of-way Dedication  Right-of-Way Dedication as per MPO requiremenets (80-Feet)

 Minor / Major Collector Street pavement Section  on Schunior Road with Street Section of (57-ft B-B)

  Planning & Zoning Meeting

 See Section 3 - Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1
 

  Zone "X" (Shaded)

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  

 

 See Section 3 - Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual
 See Section 3 - Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Warranty Deed  

 Topography Survey  

DEL REY No. 4 SUBDIVISION Consultant : Melden & Hunt, Inc.

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal October 5, 2020

July 23, 2020
July 30, 2020

Owner: Domain Development Corporation 100 E. Nolana, McAllen, Texas 78502   Engineer: Mario Reyna, P.E.

 P&Z  
October 5, 2020 Preliminary: August 11, 2020

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST PRELIMINARY REVIEW
 PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS April 8, 2022

 



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed  √  Dated: 365 January 7, 2021

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application  √  
 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit  √  Dated:

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit  √  Dated:

 N.O.I. Submittal  √  Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal  √  Dated:

 Change Orders  √  Dated:

 Final Walk Though  √  Dated:

 Punch List  √  Dated:

 Punch List (Completed and Approved)  √  Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance  √  Dated:

 1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage)  √  Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results  √  Dated:

 As-Builts (Revised Original Submittal)  √  Dated:

  Recording Process:   

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit)  √   Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees  √  
 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice  √  

√  820 LF @ -$                                 

 √  1360 LF @ -$                                 

 Sidewalk Escrow (5-ft) (Variance) √  2180 LF @ 25.00$                             

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)    
 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3% √  Escrow Grand Total

 Inspection Fee: 2%  √   Final Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: ETJ -$      Per Unit 0 √    

121 Residential  √  50% Development 50% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family √  0% Development 0% Building Stage

 Water Rights:  √ Acres -$                                 
 Water 30-year Letter  √  121 Lots @ 5.00$         Tranfer Fee SWSC WATER-CCN

 Sewer 30-year Letter  √  121 Lots @ 45.00$        COE SEWER-CCN

TOTAL OF FEES:  
  Reimbursements:

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.00 AC -$                                 

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                                 

 Developer Drainage Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 TOTAL -$                                 

TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation √  Not Applicable

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Not Applicable

 

 County of Hidalgo / School District √
 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 2

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows  

 Inspections other Fees

 Reimbursements

City of Edinburg 15%

To the Developer of Record 85%

 Buyouts  

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts
 DEL REY NO. 4 SUBDIVISION Page 2 of 2   

300.00$               

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record (Separate Check)

-$                                     

96,850.00$                          

54,500.00$                          

42,350.00$                          

-$                                      

-$                                       Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

42,350.00$            

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       

  Tax Certificates

SWSC - CCN -$                       24.63
SWSC - CCN 605.00$                 

COE - CCN 5,445.00$              

-$                       -$                                                  

-$                       -$                                                  

36,300.00$            

600.00$               -$                       

 Hoehn Road Widening Escrow -$                       Estimated

54,500.00$            Estimated

  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: 54,500.00$            

 

  As required by County Clerks office

   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Schunior Road Widening Escrow -$                       Estimated

  

  

  

  

  

  

 

 

 

   

  

January 8, 2020
 

 

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS



 

 

415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT:  PUEBLO DE PALMAS PHASE 25 SUBDIVISION 

Prepared on:    March 24, 2022 

Planning and Zoning Meeting: April 12, 2022 

Agenda Item 9C:   Final Subdivision Plat 
 

Subject:   Consider Final Plat of Pueblo De Palmas Phase 25 Subdivision; an approximate 

25.50-acre tract of land out of Lot 17, 19, 21, & 23, Block 62, Amended Map of Santa 

Cruz Gardens Unit No. 2, located at 4420 North Cesar Chavez Road, as requested by 

Melden & Hunt, Inc. 
 

Location:   The property is located on the east side of Ceasar Chavez Road, south of Mile 

19 Road within the City of Edinburg, ETJ. This property is situated 

approximately 4,990-ft north of Monte Cristo Road (FM 1925).   

 

Zoning:   This property is within the City ETJ currently zoned Agriculture with more 

than one-single family detached dwellings shall be allowed on each lot. 

 

Analysis The Final Plan porposes to establish a Single-family development with 

approximately one hundred and forty (140) lots and each lot will be 

approximatley in average of 5,560 sq.ft.  The configuration of this 

development is consistant with the City of Edinburg Unified Development 

Code. 

 

Utilities: Water Distribution will be provided by North Alamo Water Distribution 

System and City of Edinburg Sewer Collection served by the City of Edinburg.  

All utility improvements within the proposed subdivision that are not limited 

to water, sewer, curb and gutter, fire hydrants, storm drain inlets and pavement 

will be installed by the developer in accordance with City of Edinburg’s 

Unified Development code and approved engineering standards. 

 

Recommendation:   City of Edinburg Engineering Department approved the engineering 

construction plans, the installation of the utilities, streets and drainage of the 

improvements for this development pending responses from  the engineer of 

record (EOR) on engineering items of concerns that will need to be addressed 

on the construction and approval to this phase of development review for 

Puelbo De Palmas Phase 25 Subdivision. 

 



 

 

415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

 City of Edinburg Fire Marshals Office  approves the development 

subdivision pending responses from engineer of record on the following: 

1. Provide proper installation of the fire hydrant based on the requirements 

of the City of Edinburg Standards Manual. 

 

City of Edinburg Utilities Unified Development Code will be adhered to at 

this phase of the development 

 

City of Edinburg Storm Water  Unified Development Code will be adhered 

to at this phase of the development 

 

City of Edinburg Solid Waste Unified Development Code will be adhered 

to at this phase of the development 

 





C O U N T Y
R O A D  3 0 6 3

C
O

U
N

T Y
 R

O
A

D
 3

0 6
2

M I L E  1 9  N

N 
C

E
SA

R
 C

H
AV

E Z
 R

D

N
 A

L A
M

O
 R

D

N  A L A M O  R D

®
1 in = 600 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
RUBEN JAMES DE JESUS / PUEBLO DE PALMAS PH 25

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



TORI ESTATES

3

2

1

2

4

5

8

3

1010

16

30

28

26

24

22

20

18

16

14

12

21

23

25

27

29

ALONZO
1

2
SUB'D.

17

19

Q

6

7

4

6

8

10

12 11

9

3

5

7

9

11

13 14

16

18

20

22

24

26

28

30 29

27

25

23

21

19

17

15

13

15

27

29

PO

C O U N T Y
R O A D  3 0 6 3

C
O

U
N

T Y
 R

O
A

D
 3

0 6
2

M I L E  1 9  N

N 
C

E
SA

R
 C

H
AV

E Z
 R

D

N
 A

L A
M

O
 R

D

N  A L A M O  R D

®
1 in = 600 ft

SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
RUBEN JAMES DE JESUS / PUEBLO DE PALMAS PH 25

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



 Date :

Date P&Z  City  
Filed: Final: Council:  

 
Reviewed : 365  Days Expires :  

By: 0  Days Expires 1:   
0  Days Expires 2:  

 Director of Planning & Zoning : Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA Email : kmendoza@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Director of Utilities Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Dircetor of Public Works Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:
√    
√  
√  

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √  Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits √   
 Flood Zone: Zone "X", Panel 480343-0325 D -Dated 6/6/2000 √   
  Preliminary Submittals:  

√  
√  
√   
√   
√   
√   
√   

 Variances Appeals Request:  2022 √  Results City Council Meeting

  Street Widening Improvements √     

  Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements √     

  Drainage Improvements √     
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)
 Cover Sheet √

 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √

 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √

 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √

 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √

 Water Distribution Detail Sheet (Fire Hydrant Assembly) √
√

 Drainage Detail Sheets √

 Minor/Major Collector Streets Improvements: √

 Street Sign Sheet: √

 Street Detail Sheets √

 Street Lighting Sheet: √

 Traffic Control Plan: √

 Erosion Control Plan √

 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet √
PUELBO DE PALMAS PHASE 25 SUBDIVISOIN Page 1  of  2 

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Water Distribution System

 

 Drainage Improvements:

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 

 

 

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  Private Drainage System onto H.C.D.D. # 1

 Minor Arterial Street Right-of-way Dedication (100-ft ROW)  Proposed MPO Cesar Chavez Street Section (64-ft. B-B)

 Minor / Major Collector Street pavement Section  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy

 Water Distribution System Provider:  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Water Distribution System

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer - Collection System

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer - Collection System

 Topography Survey  

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 

 

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Water Distribution System

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed  

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 2nd Extension :

Owner: Mario Reyna, P.E. Project EngineerPDP MILE 4 LTD , J Gary Frisby, Owner P.O. Box 1000 Mission, TX.  78573

PUELBO DE PALMAS PHASE 25 SUBDIVISOIN Consultant : Melden & Hunt, Inc.

Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : June 25, 2020  1st Extension :

 P&Z  
May 29, 2020 Preliminary: April 12, 2022

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST FINAL / RECORDING STAGE
  PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS March 25, 2022

 

Staff Review : June 18, 2020 Time Line :

MINOR PLAT PROCESS



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit   √     Applicable If Water Service Bore/Connection is Required

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit   √     Applicable If Sewer Service Bore/Connection is Required

 N.O.I. Submittal √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √ Dated:

 Change Orders √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though √ Dated:

 Punch List √ Dated:

 Punch List (A) √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √ Dated:

 1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √ Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results √ Dated:

 As-Builts (Revised Original Submittal) √ Dated:

  Recording Process:  

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit) √    Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees √  

 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √  
√  0 EA. @ -$                         

 √  815 EA. @ 117.62$                   

 Sidewalk Escrow (Cesar Chavez Road)  √  743 LF @ 25.00$                     
 

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)     Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3%  √   Estimated Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2%  √   Final Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Park Zone #X  √ 0 Lots @ -$                Full rate within the ETJ

0 Residential -$                     √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family -$                    √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

 Water Rights: NAWSC - CCN  √ Acres 2,896.81$                
 Water 30-year Letter (Commerical)  √  140 Lots @ 5.00$              Transfer Fee NAWSC WATER-CCN

 Water 30-year Letter (Single-Family)  √  0 Units @ -$                  

 Sewer 30-year Letter COE - CCN  √  140 Lots @ 90.00$             COE SEWER-CCN

TOTAL OF FEES:  
  Reimbursements:  

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.00 AC -$                         

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                         
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation   √  Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Not Applicable
 

 County of Hidalgo / School District : √

 Water District : √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 1

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for Cesar Chavez Road

 Material Testing Fee Inspection Fees, Other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water Rights / Water & Sewer 30-year Agreements

 Reimbursements

City of Edinburg 15%

To the Developer of Record 85%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from NAWSC Broad)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

PUELBO DE PALMAS PHASE 25 SUBDIVISOIN Page 2 of 2   

127,039.00$                        

  Reimbursement to the Developer of Subdivision

-$                                       Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

 -$                                     

-$                       

-$                       

  Tax Certificates

114,439.00$                        

12,600.00$                          

-$                                     

700.00$                 

-$                       

12,600.00$            
13,300.00$            

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       -$                                               

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       24.56

18,575.00$            Required:
  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: 114,439.00$          

-$                       -$                                               

250.00$                   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Light Escrow -$                       Required:

 Street Escrow (Cesar Chavez Road) 95,864.00$            Required:

 

 

 

 

106.00$                   As required by County Clerks office

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS



 

 

415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT:  ENSENADA ESTATES SUBDIVISION 

Date Prepared:    March 24, 2022 

Planning and Zoning Meeting: April 13, 2022 

Agenda Item 9D:   Final Subdivision Plat 
 

Subject:   Consider Final Plat of ENSENADA ESTATES SUBDIVISION, an approximate 

17.42 acre tract of land out of Lot 6, Section 249, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s 

Survey, located at 1701 North Terry Road as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

Location:   The property is located on the west side of Terry Road, north of East Chapin 

Road within the City of Edinburg, ETJ (1.35 Miles). This property is situated 

at northwest quadrant of Chapin Road and Terry Road.   

Setbacks: Will be determined by Hidalgo County  

 

Zoning:   Not applicable since the property is located within the City ETJ  

 

Analysis: The Final Plan porposes to establish a Single-family development with 

approximately seventy one (71) lots and each lot will be approximately in 

average of 7,850 sq.ft.  The configuration of this development is consistent 

with the City of Edinburg Unified Development Code. 

 

Utilities: Water Distribution System and Sanitary Sewer Collection System will be 

provided by North Alamo Water Supply Corporation. All utility 

improvements within the proposed subdivision that are not limited to water, 

sewer, curb and gutter, fire hydrants, storm drain inlets and pavement will be 

installed by the developer in accordance with City of Edinburg’s Unified 

Development code and approved engineering standards. 

 

Recommendation:   City of Edinburg Engineering Department approved the engineering 

construction plans, the installation of the utilities, streets and drainage of the 

improvements for this development pending responses from  the engineer of 

record (EOR) on engineering items of concerns that will need to be addressed 

on the construction and approval to this phase of development review for 

Ensenada Estates Subdivision. 

 

 City of Edinburg Fire Marshals Office  approves the development 



 

 

415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

subdivision pending responses from engineer of record on the following: 

1. Provided proper installation of the fire hydrant based on the requirements 

of the City of Edinburg Standards Manual. 

 

City of Edinburg Utilities Unified Development Code will be adhered to at 

this phase of the development 

 

City of Edinburg Storm Water  Unified Development Code will be adhered 

to at this phase of the development 

 

City of Edinburg Solid Waste Unified Development Code will be adhered 

to at this phase of the development 

 



6 3 2

5 4 1

GARDENS
HACIENDA DE LOS VEGAS

8281807978
76
75
74
73
72
71
70
69
68

65
64
63
62 59

58
57
56
55
54
53
52
51
50
49
48
47 44

43
42
41
40
39
38
37
36
35
34
33
32

29 28 27 26 23 22
21

17
16
15
14
13

12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2

66
67

77 183

4546

18316061

2425
20 19

ESTAT
ES SUBDMONTE CARLO

30
PH

AS
E I

SE
LE

NA
 HE

IG
HT

S6

9

20

7
8

10 1311 12

1618 17
19

14

15

24 35 1

23

37
36

34
35

21

22

4238 39 40 41

2824 2725 26

30313233 29

TE
RR

Y R
OA

D

18

17

16

15

14

19202122

52

53

54

51

50

49

13

12

11

55

56

57

47

46

876 9

48

232425

41

40

43

42

39

38

37

2627

29

28

30

44

45

36

35

34

543

32

31

33

21

FALCON'S CREST

SARON SUBD.
3

2
1

RUSSELL RD.

CHAPIN ST. PIP
EL

INE
 ES

TA
TE

S S
UB

D.20 21 22

19

323130

333435

90

85

75

67

92939495
96

91898887
86

84 83 82 81 80 79 78 77

76

74
73
72
71
70

69686665646362

54 53

52

51
50

58 5761
60 59 56 55

49484746454443

42 41 40 39
38 37

36

292827262524

18

1
2
3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12

13

14
15
16
17

23

MALIBU SUBD.
321

-00

-02

-05

-03

-07   -12 1

8

9

16

8910

15 16 17 18

171615

910

7

10

15

RA
NC

HO
 N

UE
VO

 SU
BD

IVI
SIO

N

7 6 5 4 3 2 1

14 15 16 17 18 19

20

21

9570
9471
9372
9273
9174
9075
8976
8877
8778
8679
8580
8481

8382

22
23
24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33

39 38 37 36 35

34

1112

13 14

7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

4445464748 43
42

40
3934 35 36 37 38

2526272829 24 23

16

17

19

19

20

21
22

1

SUBDIVISION
TERRY  MEADOWS 41

PR
AD

O 
VE

RD
E S

UB
DI

VIS
IO

N1

2

3

4

5 6 7 8 9

10

11121314

15 16 17
18

19

20
21222324

25 26 27 28 29

1413

1112

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12

3

6

11

14

14

10 9 8

11 12 13

56 57

55 58
54 59
53 60
52 61
51 62
50 63
49 64
48 65
47 66
46 67
45 68
44 69

43 41

2

3

4

5 6

4950

32 33

31

TERRY ESTATES
1236 5 4

7

8

9

10
131211 14 15 16

1 2

COWBOY COUNTRY ESTATES1
2

3

19 18 17 16 15 9-A 9

7810111212-A

1314

40

30

TOWNE EAST SUBDIVISION UNIT NO.1

4

5

12

13

13

44 43 42

41
6

7

8

21 20

22

16

8

1

JACKSON'S NEW WORLD DEVELOPEMENT

Re
yn

ald
o 

&
 M

ar
ia 

Is
ab

el
 S

al
in

as

C.
O

.C
 N

O
. 2

01
0-

08
-0

4

10
 a

cr
es

 o
f t

he
 s

ou
th

 2
0 

ac
 o

f L
t 1

1, 
S

ec
 25

2
3.0

 a
c 

ou
t o

f t
he

 E
as

t 5
.0

 a
c o

f t
he

 N
or

th
 

Te
xa

s 
M

ex
ic

an
 R

ai
lw

ay
 C

om
pa

ny
 S

ur
ve

y

®
1 in = 600 ft

SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MELDEN & HUNT / ENSENADA ESTATES

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



®
1 in = 600 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MELDEN & HUNT / ENSENADA ESTATES

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



3

4

2

6

56

40 24

9

8

15

16

14

21

20

19

28

29

30

31

122557

37

34

36

35

44

45

46

41

47

48

53

52

51

50

49

62

63

64

65

60

61

66

67

68

33

70 7169

13

22

27

26 23

38

42

43

39

59

55

54

58

18

17

7

1

72

32

5

T
E

R
R

Y
 
R

O
A

D

R
.
O

.
W

.
 
V

A
R

I
E

S

7
9

7

8

7

7

7

7

7

7

M
O

N
T

E
 
C

A
R

L
O

 
E

S
T

A
T

E
S

V
O

L
U

M
E

 
4
0
,
 
P

A
G

E
 
5
,
 
H

.
C

.
M

.
R

.

85.0' H.C.D.D. NO. 1 DRAIN DITCH R.O.W.

35.0' H.C.I.D. NO. 1 EASEMENT

ROULETTE STREET

ANGEL HUGO SANCHEZ AND

WIFE, LINDA SANCHEZ

W.D.W.V.L. DOCUMENT No. 820768, H.C.O.R.

E
D

I
N

B
U

R
G

 
C

O
N

S
O

L
I
D

A
T

E
D

 
I
N

D
E

P
E

N
D

E
N

T
 
S

C
H

O
O

L

D
I
S

T
R

I
C

T
 
S

U
B

D
I
V

I
S

I
O

N
 
N

O
.
 
1

0

V
O

L
U

M
E

 
5

0
,
 
P

A
G

E
 
1

6
2

,
 
H

.
C

.
M

.
R

.

RICARDO RESENDEZ

G.W.D. DOCUMENT No. 2956005, H.C.O.R.

H.C.W.C.A.I.D. NO. 1 R.O.W.

SUNSET VILLAGE

CONDOMINIUMS

F.A.D.C.S.V.C. DOCUMENT No.

592310, H.C.O.R.

N
 
0

8
°
 
5

3
'
 
4

3
"
 
E

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

0
2

.
2

5
'

S
 
0

8
°
 
5

3
'
 
4

3
"
 
W

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
6

0
2

.
2

5
'

S 81° 06' 17" E                                                                               1320.00'

HIDALGO COUNTY ET AL

VOLUME 381, PAGE 207, H.C.D.R.

60.0'

R.O.W.

N
 
0
8
°
 
5
3
'
 
4
3
"
 
E

7
1
7
.
7
5
'

7

8

1
6
6
.4

5
'

N
7
5
°
 2

3
' 5

1
"
W

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
9

1
'

6
3

.
0

9
'

6
0

.
3

0
'

3
7

.
4

2
'

1
6
6
.3

0
'

N
7
5
°
 5

5
' 5

7
"W

6
4

.
6

5
'

6
0

.
3

0
'

6
1

.
6

3
'

1

0

4

.
2

5

'

1
6
6
.4

5
'

S
7
5
°
 2

4
' 0

0
"
E

141.64'

N81° 06' 17"W

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
7

4
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

4
7

.
8

0
'

9
0

.
2

4
'

4
2

.
4

4
'

130.62'

5
2

.
4

3
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

4
7

.
4

1
'

130.62'

130.62'

N81° 06' 17"W

1

1

8

.
5

6

'

S

6

9

°
 
0

4

'
 
4

1

"
E

1

1

8

.
5

6

'

125.62'125.62'

106.64'106.64'

5
2

.
4

3
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
5

.
0

0
'

5
6

.
0

0
'

4
7

.
0

7
'

1
3
0
.8

8
'

N
7
7
° 3

0
' 4

7
"W

130.62'

130.62'

130.62'

N81° 06' 17"W

130.62'

4
6

.
7

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

2
9

.
4

5
'

130.62'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
5
.
0
0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
9

.
9

4
'

6
4

.
9

4
'

130.62'

130.62'

130.62'

N81° 06' 17"W

8

3

.
3

7

'

155.62' 155.62'
155.62'

155.62'
155.62'

155.62' 155.62'
170.62'

106.64'106.64'

125.62'125.62'

130.62'130.62'

5
2

.
4

7
'

5
2

.
4

7
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

6
0

.
0

0
'

106.19'106.19'

125.62'

106.64'

5
2

.
2

5
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
1

.
7

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

4
4

.
9

4
'

130.62'

130.62'

130.62'

130.62'

130.62'

130.62'130.62'

L13

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

4
5

.
0

0
'

130.62'130.62'

130.62'130.62'

130.62'130.62'

130.62'
130.62'

115.62'

115.62'

L16

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

4
5

.
0

0
'

4
6

.
7

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
0

.
0

0
'

5
2

.
2

5
'

130.62'

130.62'

130.62'

130.62'

130.62'

130.62'

130.62'

3

3

0

.
0

4

'

5

1

.
1

2

'

5

1

.
1

2

'

5

1

.
1

2

'

5

7

.
6

9

'

1
2

5
.
3

3
'

S81° 34' 44"E

323.16'

50.00' 50.00' 50.00'
95.00'

1
3

6
.
4

0
'

1
4

7
.
4

7
'

1
5

8
.
5

3
'

1
5

1
.
1

2
'

45.00'

60.00'

130.62'

130.62'

130.62'

1
3

7
.
3

1
'

50.00' 50.00' 50.00'

9
6

.
7

3
'

50.00' 321.58'

1
3

7
.
3

1
'

1
3

7
.
3

1
'

1
2

2
.
3

1
'

N 81° 06' 17" W       1320.00'

50.0'

R.O.W.

50.0'

R.O.W.

50.0'

R.O.W.

EXIST. 20.0' EDINBURG CONSOLIDATED INDEPENDENT SCHOOL DISTRICT

UTILITY EASEMENT DOC. No. 751162, H.C.O.R.

EXIST. 70.0' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

DOC. No. 2327326, H.C.O.R.DRAINAGE R.O.W. TO H.C.D.D. #1

DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

EXISTING

60.0'

R.O.W.

B
A

H
I
A

 
M

A
G

D
A

L
E

N
A

 
D

R
.

V
I
L
L
A

 
F

O
N

T
A

N
A

 
D

R
.

L
A

 
M

A
R

I
N

A
 
 
D

R
.

ROULETTE STR.

B
A

J
A

 
D

R
.

5
0

.
0

0
'

1
5
.
0
'
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

1
5
.
0
'
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

1
5
.
0
'
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

1
5
.
0
'
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

1
5
.
0
'
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

1
5
.
0
'
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

1
5
.
0
'
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

1
5
.
0
'
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

1
5
.
0
'
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

1
5
.
0
'
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

1
5
.
0
'
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

1
5
.
0
'
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

1
5
.
0
'
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

1
5
.
0
'
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

1
5
.
0
'
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

ADDITIONAL 20.0'  R.O.W.

DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

S81° 06' 17"E    311.25'

N
0

8
°
 
5

3
'
 
4

3
"
E

 
 
 
 
3

7
9

.
9

4
'

N
0

8
°
 
5

3
'
 
4

3
"
E

'

1
6

2
.
3

1
'

N
0

8
°
 
5

3
'
 
4

3
"
E

 
 
 
 
3

7
9

.
9

4
'

N
0

8
°
 
5

3
'
 
4

3
"
E

 
 
 
 
3

5
4

.
6

8
'

N
0

8
°
 
5

3
'
 
4

3
"
E

 
 
 
 
2

8
8

.
3

7
'

N

6

9

°
 
0

4

'
 
4

1

"
W

1

5

0

.
1

3

'

N

6

9

°
 
0

4

'
 
4

1

"
W

 
 
 
 
3

1

8

.
2

4

'

N

6

9

°
 
0

4

'
 
4

1

"
W

1

0

0

.
1

7

'

S81° 06' 17"E

171.60'
C

2
4

1
5
.
0
'
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

1
5
.
0
'
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

5.0' UTILITY

EASEMENT

1

5

.
0

'
 
U

T

I
L

I
T

Y

 
E

A

S

E

M

E

N

T

15.0' UTILITY EASEMENT

R

5

0

.

0

'

R

5

0

.

0

'

R

5

0

.

0

'

R

5

0

.

0

'

40.0'

20.0'

C

2
5

S81°06'17" E

31.70'

L

3

L5

L

6

L

7

L8

L

9

L10

L

1

1

L12

L

1

4

L

1

5

L17

L

1

8

C

6

C

7

C

9

C

1

0

C

1

1

C

1

2

C

1

5

C

1

6

C

1

7

C

1

8

C

1

9

C

2

0

C

2

1

C

2

2

1
5
.
0
0
'
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y

E
A

S
E

M
E

N
T

15.00' UTILITY EASEMENT

30.0' GAS EASEMENT ABANDONED

DOC. NO. 3146597 H.C.M.R.

271.23'

L

1

L

2

115.62'

5
0
.
0
'

R

.
O

.
W

.

5
0
.
0
'

R
.
O

.
W

.

50.0'

R.O.W.

8
9
.
3
7
'

EXCLUSIVE PERPETUAL 15.0'

EASEMENT TO N.A.W.S.C.

DOC.#                       .

EXCLUSIVE PERPETUAL 15.0'

EASEMENT TO N.A.W.S.C.

DOC#                         .

30.0' IRRIGATION #1 EASEMENT

DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

1
5
.
0
'
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

C

5

L4

C8

C13

C14

5
0

.
0

0
'

C23

5
0

.
0

0
'

50.00'

4
2
.
8
3
'

C

1

C

2

3
0
.
0
0
'
 
G

A
S

 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

V
O

L
U

M
E

 
4
0
,
 
P

A
G

E
 
5
 
H

.
C

.
M

.
R

.

20.00' H.C.I.D. No. 1 EASEMENT

VOLUME 50, PAGE 162 H.C.M.R.

75.00' DUKE ENERGY GAS

PIPE LINE EASEMENT

VOLUME 50, PAGE 162 H.C.M.R.

30.0' IRRIGATION #1 EASEMENT

DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

1
1

4
.
2

7
'

50.00'

5

1

.
1

2

'

1
5
.
0
0
'
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

1
5
.
0
0
'
 
U

T
I
L
I
T

Y
 
E

A
S

E
M

E
N

T

7
5
.
0
0
'

7
5
.
0
0
'

2
0
.
5
2
'

1
5
.
9
4
'

EXISTING

50.0'

R.O.W.

ROULETTE

STR.

15.00' UTILITY

 EASEMENT

126.5'

L

C

11

10

C

3

C

4

7
7

ADDITIONAL 20.0'  R.O.W.

DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

20.0'

BEING 18.250 ACRES OUT OF

LOT 6, BLOCK 249,

TEXAS-MEXICAN RAILWAY COMPANY SURVEY

VOLUME 1, PAGE 21, H.C.M.R.

HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

COPYRIGHT 2022 MELDEN & HUNT, INC. ALL RIGHTS RESERVED

C

CONSULTANTS   ENGINEERS   SURVEYORS

TBPLS No. 10096900

DATE: 4-1-22

JOB No. 19193

FILE NAME:

DRAWN BY: CIRO

FAX: (956) 381-1839

PH: (956) 381-0981

EDINBURG, TX  78541

115 W. McINTYRE

ESTABLISHED 1947

www.meldenandhunt.com



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: LAS MAGNOLIAS SUBDIVISION 
Date Prepared:    April 1, 2022 
Planning and Zoning Meeting: April 13, 2022 
Agenda Item: 10A              Preliminary Plat 
 

Subject:   Consider the Preliminary Plat of MAGNOLIAS SUBDIVISION, being a 9.11 acre 
tract of land out of a part or portion of Lot 13, Section 239, Texas-Mexican Railway 
Company’s Survey, located at 4001 South Veterans Road, as requested by CLH 
ENGINEERING, Inc.  

Location:   The property is located on the west side of South (“I” Road) Veterans Road 
and north of East Trenton Road, and is within the City of Edinburg’s city limits 
being on the east side of I-69C Interstate, north of Trenton Road. 

Zoning:   Property is currently in the City of Edinburg and is zoned agriculture 

Setbacks: Setbacks will be determined by the Unified Development Code  

Analysis: The Preliminary Plat is proposed as a multi-family development with a total 
of 35-lots that average from 0.186-acre (8,100.00) square feet. 

Utilities: Water Distribution System will be provided by North Alamo Water Supply 
Corporation and the Sanitary Sewer Collection System is collected by the City 
of Edinburg.  All utility improvements within the proposed subdivision that 
are not limited to water system, sewer system, curb & gutter, and fire hydrants 
will be installed by the developer in accordance with the approved 2014 
Standards Manual. 

 
Recommendations:    

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  
Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat, subject to compliance with the Unified 
Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 
benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and 
other notes as required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilities Department: 
Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subdivision are included in the packet.  As per 
Engineering, the plat shall be Preliminarily Approved until all comments have been addressed by the 
project engineer. 



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

City of Edinburg Fire Department: 
The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by the Fire Department:   

1. Provide street names to the City of Edinburg Engineering Department for approval. 
2. Fire lane 15 ft. in width shall be painted in front of all fire hydrants. 
3. Provide double face blue fire hydrant street marker on center on the street in front of the fire 

hydrant. 
4. Fire hydrant shall be every 300-ft. for commercial general district as per Section 507.5.1 of 

2012 IFC. 
5. All streets should be based as per 2014 Standards Manual Standards, Construction & 

Development Requirements. 

City of Edinburg Storm Water: 
The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by Storm Water: 

1. SW3P (Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan) 
2. NOI (Notice of Intent, Per TCEQ)  
3. Large Construction Notice (Per TCEQ Inventory)  
4. Detailed Erosion Control Plan (Silt Fence, Construction Entrance, Inlet Protection, 

Concrete Washout)  
5. Detailed Post Construction BMP’s Plan (70% Vegetation or Silt Fence back of curb)  
6. Plat Note (All construction shall comply with Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SW3P) 

requirements. Erosion and Sedimentation Controls constructed in accordance with the 
Stormwater Ordinance 98.30 of the City of Edinburg are required for all construction on each 
lot including single family and duplex/multi-family construction)  

7. NOT (Notice of Termination, Per TCEQ) will now be required before the final walk through.  
8. Comments:  

• SW3P Plat note has been revised. Please see the note for your reference.  
• NOT will need to be submitted before the final walk through.  
• Stormwater is now requiring a Post Construction Plan on plans that are submitted, either 70% 

vegetation or Install Silt Fence behind the back of curb.  
• Silt Fence around the entire project.  
• Large Construction Notice needs to be submitted with contractors contact information.  
• All items must be submitted before the NTP is issued.  
• Please email pending items to rvalenzuela@cityofedinburg.com  

 

City of Edinburg Solid Waste: 
Multi-Family Development within the City of Edinburg city limits. 

mailto:rvalenzuela@cityofedinburg.com


415 W. University Drive  •  P.O. Box 1079  •  Edinburg, Texas 78540  •  Phone (956) 388-8211   
www.cityofedinburg.com 

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 
Preliminary Staff Review 

 
March 22, 2022 
 
C. Hinojosa Jr., P.E. 
CLH Engineering Inc. 
701 S. 15th. Street 
McAllen, TX 78501 
(956) 687-5560 
 
RE:  LAS MAGNOLIAS – PRELIMINARY REVIEW 

Mr. Hinojosa, 
 
Attached are the Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for Las Magnolias Subdivision. 
Submittal is adequate as presented and recommended for preliminary approval. 
 
Any questions feel free to contact us. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
 
Peter Hermida E.I.T. 
Email: phermida@cityofedinburg.com     
415 W. University Drive      
Edinburg, Texas 78539      
 
Cc: Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CFM, City Engineer, Patrizia Longoria, Engineer III, Roberto 

Hernandez, Engineer II, Abel Beltran, Planner I, Vince Romero, Director of Public Works, Robert 
Valenzuela, Storm Water Specialist, Kimberly Mendoza, Director of Planning and Zoning, Rita Lee 
Guerrero, Planner I, Jaime Xavier Ayala, Planner II, Gerardo Carmona P.E., Director of Utilities, 
Jose Flores, Systems Superintendent, Omar Garza, Fire Marshal, Ramiro Gomez, Director of Solid 
Waste 

  
REFERENCES: 
City of Edinburg – 2014 Standard Manual – Construction and Development Requirements; 
Unified Development Code; and if required a TX-Dot Permitting UIR permitting process. 

Digitally signed by Peter 
Hermida
Date: 2022.03.22 
08:40:04 -05'00'



81'

10
0.0

2'

80' 80' 80' 80' 80' 80' 80' 80' 80' 80' 80' 80' 80' 80' 80' 87.43'

50
' R

.O
.W

.

50
' R

.O
.W

.

60' R.O.W.

S81°30'09"E 1287.43'

35.
36'

72.66'

85
.25

'

50
' R

.O
.W

.

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

N81°30'09"W 1521.15'

EXISTING
60' R.O.W.

N8
°2

6'4
5"

E
25

0.0
4'

S8
°3

3'5
1"

W
    

32
0.0

0'

S81°30'09"E    233.36'

N8
°3

3'5
1"

E
69

.96
'

81' 81' 81' 81' 81' 81' 81' 81' 81' 81' 81' 81' 81' 81' 81' 81' 84.15'

LOT 1 LOT 2 LOT 3

LOT 4

LOT 5 LOT 6 LOT 7 LOT 8 LOT 9 LOT 10 LOT 11 LOT 12 LOT 13 LOT 14 LOT 15 LOT 16

LOT 18 LOT 19 LOT 20 LOT 21 LOT 22 LOT 23 LOT 24 LOT 25

LOT 26

LOT 27 LOT 28 LOT 29 LOT 30 LOT 31 LOT 32 LOT 33 LOT 34 LOT 35

8,001.14 SQ. FT. 8,001.60 SQ. FT. 8,001.60 SQ. FT.

8,001.60 SQ. FT.

8,001.60 SQ. FT. 8,001.60 SQ. FT. 8,001.60 SQ. FT. 8,001.60 SQ. FT. 8,001.60 SQ. FT. 8,001.60 SQ. FT. 8,001.60 SQ. FT. 8,001.60 SQ. FT. 8,001.60 SQ. FT. 8,001.60 SQ. FT. 8,001.60 SQ. FT. 8,632.70 SQ. FT.

8,097.82 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT.

8,101.62 SQ. FT.

8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,416.68 SQ. FT.

50
' R

AD
IU

S

10
' U

TI
LIT

Y 
EA

SE
ME

NT
DE

DI
CA

TE
D 

BY
 T

HI
S 

PL
AT

10
' U

TI
LIT

Y 
EA

SE
ME

NT
DE

DI
CA

TE
D 

BY
 T

HI
S 

PL
AT

10' UTILITY EASEMENT
DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

60
' R

.O
.W

.

88.86'

59
.98

'

35.
36'

35.36'

25'x25'
CORNER CLIP

25'x25'
CORNER CLIP

GREEN / DETENTION AREA

10
9.9

8'

10
'

20
'

10
'

26.58' 26.50'

26
.50

'
26

.50
'

7'

I R
OA

D

 (956) 687-5560  (956) 687-5561 FAX
701 S. 15th STREET McALLEN, TX. 78501

CLH
TBPE FIRM No. F-8719

E TRENTON RD

E WISCONSIN RD

I R
OA

D

S E
XP

RE
SS

WAY
 28

1

PLAT



81'

10
0.0

2'

80' 80' 80' 80' 80' 80' 80' 80' 80' 80' 80' 80' 80' 80' 80' 87.43'

50
' R

.O
.W

.

50
' R

.O
.W

.

60' R.O.W.

S81°30'09"E 1287.43'

35.
36'

72.66'

85
.25

'

50
' R

.O
.W

.

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

N81°30'09"W 1521.15'

EXISTING
60' R.O.W.

N8
°2

6'4
5"

E
25

0.0
4'

S8
°3

3'5
1"

W
    

32
0.0

0'

S81°30'09"E    233.36'

N8
°3

3'5
1"

E
69

.96
'

81' 81' 81' 81' 81' 81' 81' 81' 81' 81' 81' 81' 81' 81' 81' 81' 84.15'

LOT 1 LOT 2 LOT 3

LOT 4

LOT 5 LOT 6 LOT 7 LOT 8 LOT 9 LOT 10 LOT 11 LOT 12 LOT 13 LOT 14 LOT 15 LOT 16

LOT 18 LOT 19 LOT 20 LOT 21 LOT 22 LOT 23 LOT 24 LOT 25

LOT 26

LOT 27 LOT 28 LOT 29 LOT 30 LOT 31 LOT 32 LOT 33 LOT 34 LOT 35

8,001.14 SQ. FT. 8,001.60 SQ. FT. 8,001.60 SQ. FT.

8,001.60 SQ. FT.

8,001.60 SQ. FT. 8,001.60 SQ. FT. 8,001.60 SQ. FT. 8,001.60 SQ. FT. 8,001.60 SQ. FT. 8,001.60 SQ. FT. 8,001.60 SQ. FT. 8,001.60 SQ. FT. 8,001.60 SQ. FT. 8,001.60 SQ. FT. 8,001.60 SQ. FT. 8,632.70 SQ. FT.

8,097.82 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT.

8,101.62 SQ. FT.

8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,416.68 SQ. FT.

10
' U

TI
LIT

Y 
EA

SE
ME

NT
DE

DI
CA

TE
D 

BY
 T

HI
S 

PL
AT

10
' U

TI
LIT

Y 
EA

SE
ME

NT
DE

DI
CA

TE
D 

BY
 T

HI
S 

PL
AT

10' UTILITY EASEMENT
DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

60
' R

.O
.W

.

88.86'

59
.98

'

35.
36'

35.36'

GREEN / DETENTION AREA

10
9.9

8'

(E
)W

L
(E

)W
L

(E
)W

L
(E

)W
L

(E
)W

L
(E

)W
L

(E
)W

L
(E

)W
L

(E
)W

L
(E

)W
L

(E
)S

S
(E

)S
S

(E
)S

S
(E

)S
S

(E
)S

S
(E

)S
S

(E
)S

S
(E

)S
S

S

S

8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS 8''SS

6''SS
6''SS

6''SS
6''SS

6''SS
6''SS

6''SS
6''SS

6''SS
6''SS

6''SS
6''SS

6''SS
6''SS

6''SS
6''SS

6''SS
6''SS

6''SS
6''SS

6''SS
6''SS

6''SS
6''SS

6''SS
6''SS

6''SS
6''SS

6''SS
6''SS

6''SS
6''SS

S SSS

8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL 8''WL

8''SS

EXISTING 8"
WATER LINE

EXISTING 12"

PROPOSED 48" Ø SANITARY
SEWER MANHOLE
TP= INV=

PROPOSED 48" Ø SANITARY
SEWER MANHOLE
TP= INV=

PROPOSED 48" Ø SANITARY
SEWER MANHOLE
TP= INV=

PROPOSED 48" Ø SANITARY
SEWER MANHOLE
TP= INV=

PROP. 8" S.S. PVC  (SDR-26)
.33%, 1415 L.F. APPROX.

PROP. 8" C-900 WATERLINE,
1570 L.F. APPROX.

1
1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1

2 2 2 22 2 2 2 2

22 2

4 4 4 4 4 4 4 4

33333 333333

5 5 5 5 5

5
PROP. 8x8x8 CUT IN TEE

w/ VALVE & COVER

EXISTING SANITARY
SEWER MANHOLE
TP= INV=

EXISTING SANITARY
SEWER MANHOLE
TP= INV=

7

CONNECT TO
EXISTING WATER LINE

PROPOSED BORE w/
16" S

(E)WL
8''W

L

8''WL
7

I R
OA

D

PROPOSED 2" SERVICE WATERLINE
(SHORT SERVICE)1

2

3

4

PROPOSED  2" SERVICE WATERLINE
(LONG SERVICE)

PROPOSED 6" S.S. PVC (SDR-26) .33%
SERVICE LINE (SHORT SERVICE)

PROPOSED 6" S.S. PVC (SDR-26) .33%
SERVICE LINE (LONG SERVICE)

LEGEND:

5 PROPOSED FIRE HYDRANT w/ VALVE
& COVER

6 PROPOSED 90* ELBOW

7 PROPOSED 45* ELBOW

 (956) 687-5560  (956) 687-5561 FAX
701 S. 15th STREET McALLEN, TX. 78501

CLH
TBPE FIRM No. F-8719



 (956) 687-5560  (956) 687-5561 FAX
701 S. 15th STREET McALLEN, TX. 78501

CLH
TBPE FIRM No. F-8719



 (956) 687-5560  (956) 687-5561 FAX
701 S. 15th STREET McALLEN, TX. 78501

CLH
TBPE FIRM No. F-8719



81'

10
0.0

2'

80' 80' 80' 80' 80' 80' 80' 80' 80' 80' 80' 80' 80' 80' 80' 87.43'

50
' R

.O
.W

.

50
' R

.O
.W

.

60' R.O.W.

S81°30'09"E 1287.43'
35.

36'

72.66'

85
.25

'

50
' R

.O
.W

.

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

10
0.0

2'

N81°30'09"W 1521.15'

EXISTING
60' R.O.W.

N8
°2

6'4
5"

E
25

0.0
4'

S8
°3

3'5
1"

W
    

32
0.0

0'

S81°30'09"E    233.36'

N8
°3

3'5
1"

E
69

.96
'

81' 81' 81' 81' 81' 81' 81' 81' 81' 81' 81' 81' 81' 81' 81' 81' 84.15'

LOT 1 LOT 2 LOT 3

LOT 4

LOT 5 LOT 6 LOT 7 LOT 8 LOT 9 LOT 10 LOT 11 LOT 12 LOT 13 LOT 14 LOT 15 LOT 16

LOT 18 LOT 19 LOT 20 LOT 21 LOT 22 LOT 23 LOT 24 LOT 25

LOT 26

LOT 27 LOT 28 LOT 29 LOT 30 LOT 31 LOT 32 LOT 33 LOT 34 LOT 35

8,001.14 SQ. FT. 8,001.60 SQ. FT. 8,001.60 SQ. FT.

8,001.60 SQ. FT.

8,001.60 SQ. FT. 8,001.60 SQ. FT. 8,001.60 SQ. FT. 8,001.60 SQ. FT. 8,001.60 SQ. FT. 8,001.60 SQ. FT. 8,001.60 SQ. FT. 8,001.60 SQ. FT. 8,001.60 SQ. FT. 8,001.60 SQ. FT. 8,001.60 SQ. FT. 8,632.70 SQ. FT.

8,097.82 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT.

8,101.62 SQ. FT.

8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,101.62 SQ. FT. 8,416.68 SQ. FT.

10
' U

TI
LIT

Y 
EA

SE
ME

NT
DE

DI
CA

TE
D 

BY
 T

HI
S 

PL
AT

10
' U

TI
LIT

Y 
EA

SE
ME

NT
DE

DI
CA

TE
D 

BY
 T

HI
S 

PL
AT

10' UTILITY EASEMENT
DEDICATED BY THIS PLAT

60
' R

.O
.W

.

88.86'

59
.98

'

35.
36'

35.36'

GREEN / DETENTION AREA

10
9.9

8'

TS= 100.00

TS= 100.00

TS= 100.00

TS= 100.00

TS= 100.00
TS= 100.00 TS= 100.00 TS= 100.00 TS= 100.00 TS= 100.00 TS= 100.00 TS= 100.00 TS= 100.00 TS= 100.00 TS= 100.00 TS= 100.00 TS= 100.00 TS= 100.00 TS= 100.00 TS= 100.00 TS= 100.00 TS= 100.00
TS= 100.00 TS= 100.00 TS= 100.00 TS= 100.00 TS= 100.00 TS= 100.00 TS= 100.00 TS= 100.00 TS= 100.00 TS= 100.00 TS= 100.00 TS= 100.00 TS= 100.00 TS= 100.00

TS= 100.00
TS= 100.00

TS= 100.00TS= 100.00

TS= 100.00
TS= 100.00 TS= 100.00

TS= 100.00
TS= 100.00

TS= 100.00
TS= 100.00

TS= 100.00 TS= 100.00

TS= 100.00
TS= 100.00

TS= 100.00

TS= 100.00

TS= 100.00

TS= 100.00

PROPOSED CURB INLET
TOP=101.50   INV.=101.50

PROPOSED CURB INLET
TOP=101.50   INV.=101.50

PROPOSED CURB INLET
TOP=101.50   INV.=101.50

PROPOSED CURB INLET
TOP=101.50   INV.=101.50

PROPOSED CURB INLET
TOP=101.50   INV.=101.50

PROPOSED CURB INLET
TOP=101.50   INV.=101.50

PROPOSED CURB INLET
TOP=101.50   INV.=101.50

PROPOSED CURB INLET
TOP=101.50   INV.=101.50

PROPOSED CURB INLET
TOP=101.50   INV.=101.50

PROP. CURB OPENING

PROP. CURB OPENING

PROPOSED 24" RCP
400 L.F.

PROPOSED 24" RCP
400 L.F.

PROPOSED 24" RCP
400 L.F.

PROPOSED 24" RCP
400 L.F.

PROPOSED 24" RCP
400 L.F.

PROPOSED 24" RCP
400 L.F.

PROPOSED 24" RCP
400 L.F.

PROPOSED 24" RCP
16 L.F.

PROPOSED BEEHIVE INLET
TOP=101.50   INV.=101.50

MATCH EXISTING
CURB ELEVATION

PROPOSED
CONCRETE APRON

MATCH EXISTING
PAVEMENT ELEVATION

MATCH EXISTING
VALLEY GUTTER

MATCH EXISTING
CURB ELEVATION

PROPOSED CURB INLET
TOP=101.50   INV.=101.50

PROPOSED 24" RCP
280 L.F.

EXISTING CURB INLET
TOP=            INV.=

PROP. ENTRACE /
EXIT GATE

32
' B

-B

32
' B

-B

53' B-B

PROPOSED 5 FT
SIDEWALK

PROPOSED 5 FT
SIDEWALK

PROPOSED 5 FT
SIDEWALK

PROPOSED 5 FT
SIDEWALK

PROPOSED 5 FT
SIDEWALK

PROPOSED 5 FT
SIDEWALK

PROPOSED 5 FT
SIDEWALK

PROPOSED RETAINING WALL
ALONG POND, SEE DETAIL

I R
OA

D

 (956) 687-5560  (956) 687-5561 FAX
701 S. 15th STREET McALLEN, TX. 78501

CLH
TBPE FIRM No. F-8719



CALICHE BASE

6" LIME TREATED SUBGRADE

2" H.M.A.C.

8" COMPACTED

PAVEMENT MEASUREMENT ("L") FOR V.G.

EXP. JT.

(*)

SECTIONFILLET

EX
P. 

JT
.

A
3000 P.S.I. CONCRETE

FLOW LINE

A

#4 @ 16" O.C. E.W.

EX
P. 

JT
.

EXP. JT.

(*)

    ON FLEXIBLE BASE4.  CONC. GUTTER AND FILLET WILL BE LAID

1.  THE VALLEY GUTTER WILL BE MEASURED FOR   PAYMENT BY LENGTH AND WILL INCLUDE ALL     OF THE C&G TO THE END OF THE RADII
2.  THE FILLET SECTION AND CURB SHALL BE    POURED MONOLITHICALLY.
3.  1/2" PREMOLDED EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL    BE PLACED AS SHOWN.

SECTION "A-A"

3 SPACES #4 @ 6" C-C
 2"

R=  AS NOTED (*)

 2"

BOTH WAYS

PUBLIC ROAD

EXP. JT.

3"

7"

18"

9"

1"

9"

7"

 NOTES: 

(*) PROP. C&G WITHIN THESE LIMITS
    WILL BE PAID FOR DIRECTLY.

EXP. JT.

(*) R= AS NOTED

48"

PLAN

C

GUTTER

SECTION A-A

SLOPE OF SWALE 

4"

C

CONCRETEPAVEMENT
4"(DEPRESSION)

CURB CUT

3000 PSI CONCRETE6"

6"

A

1"RGUTTER

24"

B

CONC. PVM'T.

A

FLOW

SECTION B-B

LIME TREATEDSUB-GRADE

4"

PROP. 6"CONC. PVM'T.

EX
TE

ND
 TO

 EN
D 

OF
 SL

OP
E

TOP OF CURB
GUTTER FLOW LINE

6"60"

1"R
36" CURB CUT

GUTTER

24"

B

CONC. PVM'T.

E X I S T I N G   S T R E E T

RE
F. 

PL
AN R=REF. PLAN

REF. PLAN

MONOLITHIC
CURB MONOLITHIC

CURB

R=REF. PLAN

#5 @ 12" 
O.C.E.W.

4"1
1 8"

24"

4"

AS REQUIRED

12"

6 " x 6" -  W 2.9 X. W 2.9WELDED WIRE FABRIC

TH
IC

KN
ES

S
IN

DI
CA

TE
S

AS

(NON SKID RIDGES)
1' x 1/4" STEEL PLATE

6" CONCRETE (3,500 P.S.I.)
6" LIME STABILILIZED SUBGRADE (4% LIME)

3'-0"3'-0"

7"
3" 6"2"

PARABOLIC
1'-6"

CENTER

@ 10' C.C.#4 @ 6" O.C.E.W.
1/8" X 1" DEEP DUMMY JOINT 

SECTION "A-A"

#4 @ 6" O.C.E.W.

VARIES

GRAVEL, CRUSHED STONE

a) WHERE PLASTICITY IS LESS 
THAN 20 AND SANDY MATERIAL, 

THAN 20 MECHANICAL TAMP 
BACKFILL IN 6-8" LAYERS

b) WHERE PLASTICITY IS GREATER 
WATER JETTING,  ALLOWED

90% STANDARD PROCTOREARTHEN BACKFILL 

PROPER PACKING BELOW HAUNCH 

PROP. LINE

OF PROPOSED LINE & 
(IF NO WATER PRESENT) TO BELL 

 (3/4" MAX. SIZE),  OR SAND 

APPURTENANCES TO INSURE 6" MIN.

DIA.
12"

PROP. COMPACTED

AS SPECIFIED)
D. CLASS 1. (THICKNESS

COMPACTED TO 95% PROCTOR 
CALICHE BASE

12"

DIA. + 24"

UNPAVED
BACKFILL

PROPOSED
BACKFILL

PAVED

H.M.A.C. ACP. TY.

 OF PIPE.

 (THICKNESS AS SPECIFIED)

1/2" PREMOLDED EXPANSION JT.
MATERIAL

EQUAL.

36" R.J.R.C.P.

No. 5 BARS @ 12" O.C.E.W.

N.G.

TO FLOW OF PIPE

6"
12

"

12"

GROUT FILL

C.I. FINNING CAM

MODEL No. R-4340-A
BEEHIVE GRATE or APPROVED

NEENAH FOUNDRY COMPANY

PROVIDE EXPANSION  JOINTS
AT BUILDING  AND PROPERTY
LINES. ON PERIMETER OF
PEDESTALS, ISLANDS, PADS,
UNDERGROUND TANKS.  ALL
JOINTS SHALL HAVE WATER
PROOFJOINT SEALANT.

TOOLED EDGEAPPROX.
1/2" DEEP
3/8" TO 12"

TOOLED EDGES

1/2" PREPARED
EXPANSION JOINT

EXPANSION JOINT "EJ"

PROVIDE CONSTRUCTION
JOINTS ON EDGES OF
EACH CASTING AND
WHERE OLD CONCRETE
MEETS NEW CONCRETE.
ALL JOINTS SHALL HAVE
WATER PROOFJOINT
SEALANT.

METAL SCREED
KEY JT.

NOTE:

#5 SMOOTH DOWEL-
24" LONG AT 24"
O.C., GREASED
AT ONE END

CAP OVER SCREED
INSTALL PLASTIC
JOINT

NS/SL LIMESTONE GREY JOINT SEALER
PRIME JOINT SURFACES WITH A.C. HORN
DEHYDRATINE # 4 & FILL WITH "SIKAFLEX-2C,

3/4
" NOTE:

CONSTRUCTION JOINT "CJ"

JOINT SEALER
LIMESTONE GREY
FILL W/ "SIKAFLEX-2C,NS/SL" 

CONTRACTION JOINT "SC"

SAWCUT JOINT

1/4"

(1 1/2" FOR 6" CONCRETE)
SLAB THICKNESS
DEPTH = 25% OF

CONTRACTION JOINTS  SHALL
BE LAYED OUT WITH 12'
NOMINAL, 15' MAX. SPACING
BOTH WAYS UNLESS
OTHERWISE SHOWN.  ALL
JOINTS SHALL HAVE JOINT
SEALANT.

NOTE:

CALICHE BASE

6" LIME TREATED SUBGRADE

 1  1/2" H.M.A.C.

8" COMPACTED GENERAL NOTES:

16. All excavation and trenching operations shall be conducted in accordance with all
   safety osha publication 2226 and as required in house bill 662 passed by the 

15. Contractor shall be familiar with special construction requirements while working 

13. Contractor to provide all construction staking for building and site improvements.

   culverts and curb slots to inlets.
14. Contractor to grade swales as required from sidewalk drainage openings, fire lanes,

   within the limits of City of Edinburg, Texas., 

   Texas legislature.

8. All curb and gutter to be backfilled and stabilized as required.
9. Contractor to provide positive drainage away from building and into drainage system.
10. Construction pad to be grated as required to facilitate drainage run-off from 

 responsible for compliance with Federal, state, & local permits regarding storm 
 water pollution prevention.

 Of Run-Off From Construction Site To Street Drainage. Contractor shall be 

11. If anything conflicts with the proposed building an/or site improvements, contractor 
   must remove, dispose of, or relocate at the contractors expense.

construction site. Silt Fence And/Or Silt Traps Shall Be Provided Before Discharge

7. All required select fill to be placed in 6" lifts with compaction to 95% proctor or

12. Handicap signage to conform with federal regulations (A.D.A.).

 as indicated by the geotechnical engineer.

5. All gutters shall have a minimum slope of 0.2%. Unless otherwise noted on the 

1. At paving and sidewalk areas, contractor must remove all vegetation and a 

  landscape and lawn areas. 
 minimum of 6" of topsoil.  This topsoil may be stock-piled and used for fill in  

  to 17%.
3. All subgrade shall be treated with 5% hydatated lime as per specifications. 

2. Select fill under proposed pavement shall have a plasticity index  ranging from 5% 

4. All sidewalks shall have a minimum slope of 1/4" per foot. 

  or sidewalk.
6. Contractor to provide expansion joints between building and new concrete pavement

 plans.

21. Contractor shall provide Erosion and Sediment Control permits.
   which may conflict with proposed alignment of new facilities.

20. Contractor to verify horizontal and vertical location of existing utilities
19. Contractor to include all striping for project.

18. Contractor to match transition of new pavement to existing pavement 
   as proposed by engineer.

17. Contractor to notify all utility companies 48 hours prior to construction
  of any site improvements for location of gas lines, telephone lines,
  television cables, water lines and sewer lines.

  SITE PLAN NOTES:
1. All work and materials shall comply with all city, county, state federal and osha regulations.
2. Contractor shall refer to the architectural plans for exact locations and dimensions of
    vestibules, slope paving, ramps, sidewalks, exit porches, precise building dimensions,
    exact building utility entrance locations, and total number, location, and size of downspouts.
3. All disturbed areas are to receive four inches of topsoil, seed, mulch, and water until a
    healthy stand grass is established.
4. All islands with curb & gutter shall be landscaped. Those islands are to have 18" curb &
    gutter. All remaining islands are to be stripped as shown.
5. All dimensions and radious are to the back of curb, edge of pavement, center of stripe or
    object or face of building unless otherwise noted.
6. Exisiting structures within construction limits that are to be abandoned, removed or
    relocated, shall be done in a proper manner offsite, as necessary. All cost shall be included
    in base bid.
7. Contractor shall be responsible for all relocations, including but not limited to all utilities,
    storm drainage, signs, traffic signals & poles, etc. as required. All work shall be done in
    accordance with governing authorities specifications and shall be approved by such. All
    cost shall be included in base bid.
8. The site work for this project shall meet or exceed "The city of Edinburg standard site
    work specifications".
9. Contractor is responsible for protection and replacement of property corners.
10. Contractor shall match existing curb & gutter in grade, size, type and alignment where
     applicable.
11. Contractor shall be responsible for repairs to damage of any existing improvements
      during construction, such as but not limited to drainage utilities, pavement, stripping, curb
      etc. Repairs shall be equal to or better than existing.

 (956) 687-5560  (956) 687-5561 FAX
701 S. 15th STREET McALLEN, TX. 78501

CLH
TBPE FIRM No. F-8719



18"

6"R.=1"

12
"

EXTEND 12"
FROM B/C7"

COMPACTED CRUSHED
SUBGRADE

SLOPE: 1/4" PER FT.

CL
EA

R
2"

4" 
MI

N.

2"
CLEAR

4'-0"

6"x6" No. #3 OR No. 
SECTION

PLAN

HAVE A MINIMUM COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 3000 psi.
2. SIDEWALK CONCRETE SHALL BE 5 SACK CEMENT MIX AND SHALL

3. CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH LATEST REGULATIONS AS SET
FORTH IN AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA).

1. MINIMUM 4'-0" WIDE SIDEWALK.
SIDEWALK NOTES:

EXPANSION JOINT EVERY 30'

SPACING
6'-0" MAX.

SCORE DUMMY JOINTS 1/4" DEEP

4" 
MI

N.
SA

ND
 BE

DD
IN

G

5. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY EXISTENCE AND LOCATION OF EXISTING
4. SIDEWALK GRADIENT SHALL NOT EXCEED 1:20.

SIDEWALKS ON TOP OF LINES.

CALICHE

#6 WIRE MESH

SIDEWALK

5.0
0' M

IN.

1:12

B

B

C

C

1/2" PREMOLDED EXPANSION JT. MATERIAL

1:12 SLOPE
SIDEWALK LEVEL

4"

w/EPOXY BOND
NEW CONST.

1:12 SLOPE1:12 SLOPE
SIDEWALK LEVEL

CONC. CURB & GUTTER
GUTTER GR.

EXPANSION JT. MATERIAL
1/2" PREMOLDED

1/4" RUFFLE FINISH

NOTE:
MINIMUM 4.00' WIDE SIDEWALK.
SIDEWALK GRADIENT NOT TO EXCEED 1:20.
PROVIDE DROPPED CURBS AT INTERSECTIONS.
DO NO LOCATE DROPPED CURBS ON CURVES.
ALL CONCRETE SHALL BE CLASS "A" CONC.

 SIDEWALK RAMP X - SECTION
SECTION "C-C"

 SIDEWALK RAMP X - SECTION
SECTION "B-B"

SIDEWALK

RAMP PAY ITEM

1/4" RUFFLE
FINISH

PAY ITEM
END SIDEWALK

END SIDEWALK
PAY ITEM

6x6-No.6 WELDED
WIRE MESH

4'-
45

' R
.O

.W
.

5'-
47

' R
.O

.W
. O

R 
GR

AT
ER

5'-47' R.O.W. OR GRATER
4'-45' R.O.W.

FINISH AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER

6.00' MIN.

5.0
0' M

IN.

6.0
0' 

MI
N.

VARIABLE

VA
RI

AB
LE

USUAL 5
.00

'

4.00' USUAL MIN.

5.00' MIN.

6.00'

12"
9"

6'-0"

6" FILLET

6"

24
"

DITCH FLOWLINE

NOTE:
1.  CONC. TO HAVE 3000 P.S.I. MIN. 28
    DAYS COMPRESSION STRENGTH.

2.  STEEL TO HAVE 4000 P.S.I. YIELD
    STRENGTH.

SECTION "AA"

DI
A. 

+ 3
6"

18
" D

IA.
  1

8"A A

PLAN VIEW

COVER REQ'D.

DI
A.

24
"

ON ALL SIDES

VA
RI

ES

45

18"

6"

COMPACTED TO 95%

MIN. 3"

MIN. PROCTOR DENSITY

OR EQUAL (LAPPED 6")
6" x 6" No. 6 WIRE MESH

24
"

 (956) 687-5560  (956) 687-5561 FAX
701 S. 15th STREET McALLEN, TX. 78501

CLH
TBPE FIRM No. F-8719



E  T R E N T O N  R D

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

E  T R E N T O N  R D
S 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N 
DR

T H E L M A  D R

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S

BL
VD

P I
Z A

R
RO

 D
RS 

VE
TE

RA
N

S 
B

LV
D

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

C R I S T O B A L  D R

DO
R

R
IS

 D
R

S  
C L

I M
A

X  
D

R
BL

O
O

D
ST

O
NE

 S
T

A M A P O L A
S T

ST
EP

HE
N 

D
R

FR
AN

C E
S

S T

E  M A Y H E M  D R

G
RA

N
AD

A 
ST

C O R T E Z  D R

M A D E R O  D R

WA Y N E  D R

T H O R A  D R

R A C H E L
D R

G R A N A D A
C I R

PR
IV

AT
E 

RD

M
AR

G
AR

IT
A 

ST

PR
IM

AV
ER

A 
ST

E  M A X I M U M  D R

S  F
R O N T A

G E  R
D

S  F
R O N T A

G E  R
D

L E A N N  R I M E S  S T

S E V I L L A  B L V D

E  C A P S T O N E  D R

E  Z E N I T H  D R

E  O P T I M U M  D R

L E T I C I A  S T

B I G  H O R N  D R

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

S  F
R O N T AG E  R

D

AC
C E

S S
 R

A M
P

S  I -
6 9

CS  I -
6 9

C

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D
AC C E S S  R

D

S  F
R O N T A

G E  R
D

®
1 in = 600 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
CLH ENGINEERING / LAS MAGNOLIAS

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



K2400-00-000-0017-

LOT 1

E.C.I.S.D. # 6

PH. 1 PH. 2

39
B

39
A

37
B

37
A

35
B

35
A

33
B

33
A

31
B

31
A

29
B

29
A

27
B

27
A

25
B

25
A

23
B

23
A 41

4038
B

38
A

36
B

36
A

34
B

34
A

32
B

32
A

30
B

30
A

28
B

28
A

26
B

26
A

24
B

24
A

22
B

22
A

Lu is  M iguel &  Laura B. Arec higa

C.O .C N O . 08- 04-01
3.14 G ros s  Ac , L t 32 M .L. Wood S ubd No.4

-10

-08

-07

-05

HE
RA

CL
IO

 B.
 G

AR
CI

A S
UB

D.

-12

-06

-04

-22

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

05
-

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

05
-

J57
00

-00
-00

2-0
00

4-0
5

-01

0001-00

00
04

-000004-01

0003-01

00
03

-00

0002-05

0001-05

00
02

-01

L2000-00-000-0001
-05

WISCONSIN RD.

LO
S L

LA
NI

TO
S S

UB
D

27
28
29
30

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

26

17

1615

14

13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6

5
4
3
2
1

170 .96' 170 .96'

24
87

'
14

0.
13

'
52

.6
4'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

80
.1

8'
69

.3
8'

52
.0

0'
52

.0
0'

52
.0

0'
63

.8
5'

24
87

'
14

0.
13

'
52

.0
0'

80
.1

8'
51

.4
0'

52
.6

4'
51

.4
0'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

69
.3

8'
52

.0
0'

52
.0

0'
63

.8
5'

-13

-08
-04-03

-01

-20

ROBERT C
. VA

CKAR

LOT 3

LOT 2

LOT 1

67.0 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 45.0 0' 45.0 0' 39.5 0'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

14
2.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
8.

51
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
0.

04
'

14
8.

79
'

14
2.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
5.

77
'

14
8.

79
'

14
8.

79
'

30.0 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0' 39.5 0'30.0 0'50.0 1' 73.4 9' 39.5 0'

39.5 0'45.0 0'45.0 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'73.4 9'75.0 1'

30.0 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0' 39.5 0'30.0 0'

12
3.

79
'

14
2.

28
'

14
2.

27
'

16
6.

00
'

-11

-00

-06

-10

-04

-02

STONNY BROOK1 2

21
B

20
B

19
B

18
B

17
B

16
B

15
B

14
B

13
B

12
B

11
B

10
B

9B
8B

7B
6B

5B
4B3B

21
A

20
A

19
A

18
A

17
A

16
A

15
A

14
A

13
A

12
A

11
A

10
A

9A
8A

7A
6A

5A
4A3A

62
.0

0'

12 4 .3 6 '

28 .0 ' 14 9 .1 7 '

14
6.

70
'

10
1.

09
'

62
.0

0'

10
1.

69
'

63 .0 0 '

12 4 .1 7 '

15
1.

00
'

28 .0 ' 15 4 .4 4 '

63 .0 0 ' 63 .0 0 '

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
'2526

63 .0 0 '

63 .0 0 '

63 .0 0 '

27 .9 7 '

27

12
6.

00
'

60 .0 0 '

63 64

12
7.

85
'

60 .0 0 '

12
7.

85
' 62

12
7.

85
'

60 .0 0 '

62 .0 0 '

41
62 .0 0 ' 62 .0 0 ' 62 .0 0 '

39 40

12
7.

85
'

60 .0 0 '

59

12
7.

85
'

60 .0 0 '

12
7.

85
' 57

60 .0 0 '

58

65 .0 0 '

10
2.

85
' 61

31 .7 '

37

10
2.

85
'

40 .0 0 '

60

38

60 .0 0 '60 .0 0 '40 .0 0 '

28

29

62
.0

0'
62

.0
0'

62
.0

0'
62

.0
0'

32
31

14 9 .1 7 '

62
.0

0'

36

34
35

14 .4 '

62
.0

0' 33
14 9 .1 7 '

14 9 .1 7 '

18 .7 '

30
14 9 .1 7 '

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

62 .0 0 '62 .0 0 ' 62 .0 0 ' 62 .0 0 '

14 5 .5 4 '

60
.0

0'
72

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

GO
ME

Z A
CR

ES

2

1

LOT 1
GALILEAN SUBD.

GR
ISE

LD
A S

UB
D.

1

SE
VIL

LA
 G

RA
ND

E

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

03
-

19181716151413

12 11 10 9 8 7 6

5

4

3

20

21

23

22

24

25

26

28

27
21

25

PH. 2
127
126

125

124 123 12
2

12
1

12
0

11
9

11
8

104
105
106

114
113

34

-13

-01

-05

-06

-02

-11
-12

-06

-05

-07
-08
-09
-10

-04

-03
-02

-11
-09

-15
TR-01 TR-2

-07 -10

-03

-02

-10

-15 -04 -00

-07

-06

-05

-08

-17

-12

-21

J5
70

0-0
0-0

03
-00

05
-

J5
70

0-0
0-0

03
-00

05
-10

-11

-04

-03

-08

-06

-05 -01 -03 -00 -02

BRADY

ESCOBAR

RUBEN
LOPEZ

BALDEMAR CANO, JR
.

A W
LARSON

K2400-00-000-0031-

J5700-00-004-0007-00

J57
00-

00-
004

-00
07-

J5700-00-004-0003-

J57
00-

00-
003

-00
03-

S7800-00-000-0007-05

-09

-02
-03

-04
-05
-06

-07-08

-25
-11

-12
K2400-00-000-0032-27

-0032-18

-0032-20

-05

-04

-03

Ve
rte

ran
s B

lvd

JAS. I. LA VELLE SUBDIVISION
765

4

3

2

1

123456789101112131415

123122
121
120
119
118
117
116
115
114
113
112
111
110
109
108

93
94
95
96
97
98
99

100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107

92
91
90
89
88
87
86
85
84
83
82
81
80
79
78

63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77

62
61
60
59
58
57
56
55
54
53
52
51
50
49

807978777675

4546
47

48
49 50

63646566 5859606162

5554535251

4041424344

81
82

57
56

173 172 171 170 168169

150151

149152

148153

147146

134133

135132

9899

97100

96101

9594

161 162 163 164 165 166 167

160 159 158 157 156 155 154

8584 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93

110111 109 108 107 106 105 104 103 102

113112 114 115 116 117 118 119 120 121

137136 138 139 140 141 142 143 144 145

123122 124 125 126 127 128 129 130 131

18
9

88

EDINBURG ESTATES

16
15
14
13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

17
18

19
20
21
22

23
24

25

39

2630

31

32
33 34

272829

38373635

LO
S G

IR
AS

OL
ES

1 38 37 26
2 39 36 25
3 40 35 24
4 41 34 23
5 42 33 22
6 43 32 21

7 44 31
8 45 30

20
29

28

27

9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18

19

PA
RA

ISO
 ES

TA
TE

S

21

1
J. RODRIGUEZ SUBDIVISION

17 20 21

221918

17

1 4 5 8 9 12
13

151411107632

SEVILLA PARK 16

18

5

79 80 1 2 3 4 5 6

789101112131415

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

34 33 32 31 30 29 28 27

533

32

20

3

2

1

25242322

35

TRENTON RD.

WISCONSIN RD.

67

39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46

54 53 52 51 50 49 48 47

59 60 61 62 63 64 65 66

73 72 71 70 69 68 67 83

7

38

55

58

74

32

33

6

4

578910

TRENTON MANOR SUBDIVISION

31

24

17 18 19

23
2120191817

30

36

29 30 31

35 34

111213141516

28

TRENTON TERRACE

3
3

Fr
an

cis
co

 C
or

te
s

C.
O

.C
 N

O
. 2

01
0-

08
-0

1

1.5
8 

ac
re

s 
ou

t o
f L

ot
 5

, B
lo

ck
 4

,
Jo

hn
 C

los
ne

r E
T A

T

1 2 3 4

MAYRIN SUBDIVISION

185

186

187

20
2.3

1'

17
2.3

1'

17
2.3

1'

330.4 1'

24
3.0

0'

339.5 9'

103.0 0'103.0 0'79.5 7'
21

3.0
0'

21
3.0

0'

127.0 0'154.4 1'

100 .00' 103.0 0' 103.0 0' 125.0 0'

2 3

711 10 9 8

346.4 5'

175.0 0'104.7 4' 127.0 0'306.6 8'

1 5

6

4

14
4.5

7'

229.7 6'

168.5 7'

14
1.7

9'

12
247.9 2'

21
3.0

0'

17
6.6

4'

17
9.3

3'

22
4.8

1'

147.8 4'

56.93'

38
5.0

4'

BIG HORN BUSINESS PARK

1

MAC ESTATES

1

GOODWILL WISCONSIN
2

1

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17 18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

AL
BE

RT
A V

ILL
AG

E S
UB

D.

1

E  T R E N T O N  R D

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

E  T R E N T O N  R D
S 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N 
DR

T H E L M A  D R

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S

BL
VD

P I
Z A

R
RO

 D
RS 

VE
TE

RA
N

S 
B

LV
D

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

C R I S T O B A L  D R

DO
R

R
IS

 D
R

S  
C L

I M
A

X  
D

R
BL

O
O

D
ST

O
NE

 S
T

A M A P O L A
S T

ST
EP

HE
N 

D
R

FR
AN

C E
S

S T

E  M A Y H E M  D R

G
RA

N
AD

A 
ST

C O R T E Z  D R

M A D E R O  D R

WA Y N E  D R

T H O R A  D R

R A C H E L
D R

G R A N A D A
C I R

PR
IV

AT
E 

RD

M
AR

G
AR

IT
A 

ST

PR
IM

AV
ER

A 
ST

E  M A X I M U M  D R

S  F
R O N T A

G E  R
D

S  F
R O N T A

G E  R
D

L E A N N  R I M E S  S T

S E V I L L A  B L V D

E  C A P S T O N E  D R

E  Z E N I T H  D R

E  O P T I M U M  D R

L E T I C I A  S T

B I G  H O R N  D R

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

S  F
R O N T AG E  R

D

AC
C E

S S
 R

A M
P

S  I -
6 9

CS  I -
6 9

C

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D
AC C E S S  R

D

S  F
R O N T A

G E  R
D

®
1 in = 600 ft

ZONING MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
CLH ENGINEERING / LAS MAGNOLIAS

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE

ZONING DISTRICTS
AGRICULTURE
AUTO-URBAN RESIDENTIAL
COMMERCIAL, GENERAL
COMMERCIAL, NEIGHBORHOOD
DOWNTOWN DISTRICT
INDUSTRIAL
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 5
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION 7.1
NEIGHBORHOOD CONSERVATION MH
SUBURBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN RESIDENTIAL
URBAN UNIVERSITY



K2400-00-000-0017-

LOT 1

E.C.I.S.D. # 6

PH. 1 PH. 2

39
B

39
A

37
B

37
A

35
B

35
A

33
B

33
A

31
B

31
A

29
B

29
A

27
B

27
A

25
B

25
A

23
B

23
A 41

4038
B

38
A

36
B

36
A

34
B

34
A

32
B

32
A

30
B

30
A

28
B

28
A

26
B

26
A

24
B

24
A

22
B

22
A

Lu is  M iguel &  Laura B. Arec higa

C.O .C N O . 08- 04-01
3.14 G ros s  Ac , L t 32 M .L. Wood S ubd No.4

-10

-08

-07

-05

HE
RA

CL
IO

 B.
 G

AR
CI

A S
UB

D.

-12

-06

-04

-22

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

05
-

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

05
-

J57
00

-00
-00

2-0
00

4-0
5

-01

0001-00

00
04

-000004-01

0003-01

00
03

-00

0002-05

0001-05

00
02

-01

L2000-00-000-0001
-05

WISCONSIN RD.

LO
S L

LA
NI

TO
S S

UB
D

27
28
29
30

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

26

17

1615

14

13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6

5
4
3
2
1

170 .96' 170 .96'

24
87

'
14

0.
13

'
52

.6
4'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

80
.1

8'
69

.3
8'

52
.0

0'
52

.0
0'

52
.0

0'
63

.8
5'

24
87

'
14

0.
13

'
52

.0
0'

80
.1

8'
51

.4
0'

52
.6

4'
51

.4
0'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

69
.3

8'
52

.0
0'

52
.0

0'
63

.8
5'

-13

-08
-04-03

-01

-20

ROBERT C
. VA

CKAR

LOT 3

LOT 2

LOT 1

67.0 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 39.5 0' 45.0 0' 45.0 0' 39.5 0'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

14
2.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
8.

51
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
0.

04
'

14
8.

79
'

14
2.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
5.

77
'

14
8.

79
'

14
8.

79
'

30.0 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0' 39.5 0'30.0 0'50.0 1' 73.4 9' 39.5 0'

39.5 0'45.0 0'45.0 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'73.4 9'75.0 1'

30.0 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'39.5 0' 39.5 0'30.0 0'

12
3.

79
'

14
2.

28
'

14
2.

27
'

16
6.

00
'

-11

-00

-06

-10

-04

-02

STONNY BROOK1 2

21
B

20
B

19
B

18
B

17
B

16
B

15
B

14
B

13
B

12
B

11
B

10
B

9B
8B

7B
6B

5B
4B3B

21
A

20
A

19
A

18
A

17
A

16
A

15
A

14
A

13
A

12
A

11
A

10
A

9A
8A

7A
6A

5A
4A3A

62
.0

0'

12 4 .3 6 '

28 .0 ' 14 9 .1 7 '

14
6.

70
'

10
1.

09
'

62
.0

0'

10
1.

69
'

63 .0 0 '

12 4 .1 7 '

15
1.

00
'

28 .0 ' 15 4 .4 4 '

63 .0 0 ' 63 .0 0 '

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
'2526

63 .0 0 '

63 .0 0 '

63 .0 0 '

27 .9 7 '

27

12
6.

00
'

60 .0 0 '

63 64

12
7.

85
'

60 .0 0 '

12
7.

85
' 62

12
7.

85
'

60 .0 0 '

62 .0 0 '

41
62 .0 0 ' 62 .0 0 ' 62 .0 0 '

39 40

12
7.

85
'

60 .0 0 '

59

12
7.

85
'

60 .0 0 '

12
7.

85
' 57

60 .0 0 '

58

65 .0 0 '

10
2.

85
' 61

31 .7 '

37

10
2.

85
'

40 .0 0 '

60

38

60 .0 0 '60 .0 0 '40 .0 0 '

28

29

62
.0

0'
62

.0
0'

62
.0

0'
62

.0
0'

32
31

14 9 .1 7 '

62
.0

0'

36

34
35

14 .4 '

62
.0

0' 33
14 9 .1 7 '

14 9 .1 7 '

18 .7 '

30
14 9 .1 7 '

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

62 .0 0 '62 .0 0 ' 62 .0 0 ' 62 .0 0 '

14 5 .5 4 '

60
.0

0'
72

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

GO
ME

Z A
CR

ES

2

1

LOT 1
GALILEAN SUBD.

GR
ISE

LD
A S

UB
D.

1

SE
VIL

LA
 G

RA
ND

E

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

03
-

19181716151413

12 11 10 9 8 7 6

5

4

3

20

21

23

22

24

25

26

28

27
21

25

PH. 2
127
126

125

124 123 12
2

12
1

12
0

11
9

11
8

104
105
106

114
113

34

-13

-01

-05

-06

-02

-11
-12

-06

-05

-07
-08
-09
-10

-04

-03
-02

-11
-09

-15
TR-01 TR-2

-07 -10

-03

-02

-10

-15 -04 -00

-07

-06

-05

-08

-17

-12

-21

J5
70

0-0
0-0

03
-00

05
-

J5
70

0-0
0-0

03
-00

05
-10

-11

-04

-03

-08

-06

-05 -01 -03 -00 -02

BRADY

ESCOBAR

RUBEN
LOPEZ

BALDEMAR CANO, JR
.

A W
LARSON

K2400-00-000-0031-

J5700-00-004-0007-00

J57
00-

00-
004

-00
07-

J5700-00-004-0003-

J57
00-

00-
003

-00
03-

S7800-00-000-0007-05

-09

-02
-03

-04
-05
-06

-07-08

-25
-11

-12
K2400-00-000-0032-27

-0032-18

-0032-20

-05

-04

-03

Ve
rte

ran
s B

lvd

JAS. I. LA VELLE SUBDIVISION
765

4

3

2

1

123456789101112131415

123122
121
120
119
118
117
116
115
114
113
112
111
110
109
108

93
94
95
96
97
98
99

100
101
102
103
104
105
106
107

92
91
90
89
88
87
86
85
84
83
82
81
80
79
78

63
64
65
66
67
68
69
70
71
72
73
74
75
76
77

62
61
60
59
58
57
56
55
54
53
52
51
50
49

807978777675

4546
47

48
49 50

63646566 5859606162

5554535251

4041424344

81
82

57
56

173 172 171 170 168169

150151

149152

148153

147146

134133

135132

9899

97100

96101

9594

161 162 163 164 165 166 167

160 159 158 157 156 155 154

8584 86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93

110111 109 108 107 106 105 104 103 102

113112 114 115 116 117 118 119 120 121

137136 138 139 140 141 142 143 144 145

123122 124 125 126 127 128 129 130 131

18
9

88

EDINBURG ESTATES

16
15
14
13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6
5
4
3
2
1

17
18

19
20
21
22

23
24

25

39

2630

31

32
33 34

272829

38373635

LO
S G

IR
AS

OL
ES

1 38 37 26
2 39 36 25
3 40 35 24
4 41 34 23
5 42 33 22
6 43 32 21

7 44 31
8 45 30

20
29

28

27

9

10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17
18

19

PA
RA

ISO
 ES

TA
TE

S

21

1
J. RODRIGUEZ SUBDIVISION

17 20 21

221918

17

1 4 5 8 9 12
13

151411107632

SEVILLA PARK 16

18

5

79 80 1 2 3 4 5 6

789101112131415

18 19 20 21 22 23 24 25 26

34 33 32 31 30 29 28 27

533

32

20

3

2

1

25242322

35

TRENTON RD.

WISCONSIN RD.

67

39 40 41 42 43 44 45 46

54 53 52 51 50 49 48 47

59 60 61 62 63 64 65 66

73 72 71 70 69 68 67 83

7

38

55

58

74

32

33

6

4

578910

TRENTON MANOR SUBDIVISION

31

24

17 18 19

23
2120191817

30

36

29 30 31

35 34

111213141516

28

TRENTON TERRACE

3
3

Fr
an

cis
co

 C
or

te
s

C.
O

.C
 N

O
. 2

01
0-

08
-0

1

1.5
8 

ac
re

s 
ou

t o
f L

ot
 5

, B
lo

ck
 4

,
Jo

hn
 C

los
ne

r E
T A

T

1 2 3 4

MAYRIN SUBDIVISION

185

186

187

20
2.3

1'

17
2.3

1'

17
2.3

1'

330.4 1'

24
3.0

0'

339.5 9'

103.0 0'103.0 0'79.5 7'
21

3.0
0'

21
3.0

0'

127.0 0'154.4 1'

100 .00' 103.0 0' 103.0 0' 125.0 0'

2 3

711 10 9 8

346.4 5'

175.0 0'104.7 4' 127.0 0'306.6 8'

1 5

6

4

14
4.5

7'

229.7 6'

168.5 7'

14
1.7

9'

12
247.9 2'

21
3.0

0'

17
6.6

4'

17
9.3

3'

22
4.8

1'

147.8 4'

56.93'

38
5.0

4'

BIG HORN BUSINESS PARK

1

MAC ESTATES

1

GOODWILL WISCONSIN
2

1

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17 18

19

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

AL
BE

RT
A V

ILL
AG

E S
UB

D.

1

E  T R E N T O N  R D

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

E  T R E N T O N  R D
S 

EL
EV

AT
IO

N 
DR

T H E L M A  D R

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S

BL
VD

P I
Z A

R
RO

 D
RS 

VE
TE

RA
N

S 
B

LV
D

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

C R I S T O B A L  D R

DO
R

R
IS

 D
R

S  
C L

I M
A

X  
D

R
BL

O
O

D
ST

O
NE

 S
T

A M A P O L A
S T

ST
EP

HE
N 

D
R

FR
AN

C E
S

S T

E  M A Y H E M  D R

G
RA

N
AD

A 
ST

C O R T E Z  D R

M A D E R O  D R

WA Y N E  D R

T H O R A  D R

R A C H E L
D R

G R A N A D A
C I R

PR
IV

AT
E 

RD

M
AR

G
AR

IT
A 

ST

PR
IM

AV
ER

A 
ST

E  M A X I M U M  D R

S  F
R O N T A

G E  R
D

S  F
R O N T A

G E  R
D

L E A N N  R I M E S  S T

S E V I L L A  B L V D

E  C A P S T O N E  D R

E  Z E N I T H  D R

E  O P T I M U M  D R

L E T I C I A  S T

B I G  H O R N  D R

S 
VE

TE
RA

N
S 

B
LV

D

S  F
R O N T AG E  R

D

AC
C E

S S
 R

A M
P

S  I -
6 9

CS  I -
6 9

C

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D
AC C E S S  R

D

S  F
R O N T A

G E  R
D

®
1 in = 600 ft

SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
CLH ENGINEERING / LAS MAGNOLIAS

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE







 Date :

Date P&Z  City  
Filed: Final: Council:  

 
Reviewed : 365  Days Expires :  

By: 0  Days Expires 1:   
0  Days Expires 2:  

 Director of Planning & Zoning : Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA Email : kmendoza@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Director of Utilities Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Dircetor of Public Works Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:

√   

√  
√  

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √  Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits √   
 Flood Zone: Zone "B", Panel 480343-0010 C -Dated 11/2/1982 √  
  Preliminary Submittals:  

√  
√  
√   
√   
√   
√   
√   

 Variances Appeals Request:  2022 √  Results City Council Meeting

  Street Widening Improvements   √   

  Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements   √   

  Drainage Improvements √     
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)
 Cover Sheet √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet (Fire Hydrant Assembly) √

√
 Drainage Detail Sheets √
 Minor/Major Collector Streets Improvements: √
 Street Sign Sheet: √
 Street Detail Sheets √
 Street Lighting Sheet: √
 Traffic Control Plan: √
 Erosion Control Plan √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet √
LAS MAGNOLIAS SUBDIVISION Page 1  of  2 

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 North Alamo Water Supply Standard Requirements

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 

 

 

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  Private Drainage System onto H.C.D.D. # 1

 Minor Arterial Street Right-of-way Dedication (60-ft ROW)  Proposed Street Section (43-ft B-B)

 Minor / Major Collector Street pavement Section  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy

 Water Distribution System Provider:  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Water Distribution System

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer - Collection System

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer - Collection System

 Topography Survey  

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 

  Zone "X", (Shaded) Panel # 480338-0035 E

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Water Distribution System

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed  

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 2nd Extension :

Owner: CHAPA BLUE, LTD 141 Paseo Del Prado, Edinburg, TX. 78539 Cloromiro Hinojosa, Jr., Project Engineer

Consultant : CLH , INC. ENGINEERINGLAS MAGNOLIAS SUBDIVISION

Multi-Family Development Suburban Residential (S)

Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : March 31, 2022  1st Extension :

 P&Z  
February 23, 2022 Preliminary: April 12, 2022

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST PRELIMINARY STAGE
  PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS March 14, 2022

 

Staff Review : March 24, 2022 Time Line :



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed  √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application  √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit   √  

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit   √  

 N.O.I. Submittal √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √ Dated:

 Change Orders √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though √ Dated:

 Punch List √ Dated:

 Punch List () √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √ Dated:

 1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √ Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results √ Dated:

 As-Builts (Revised Original Submittal) √ Dated:

  Recording Process:  

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit) √   Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees √  

 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √  
√  0 EA. @ -$                         

  √ 0 EA. @ -$                         

 Sidewalk Escrow (Existing)   √ 0 LF @ 25.00$                     
 

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)     Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3%  √   Estimated Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2%  √   Final Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Park Zone # 6  √ 0 Lots @ -$                Full rate within the ETJ

35 Residential 300.00$              √  50% Development 50% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family -$                    √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

 Water Rights: COE - CCN  √ Acres 2,896.81$                
 Water 30-year Letter (Commerical)    0 Lots @ -$                 

 Water 30-year Letter (Single-Family)  √ 35 Units @ 5.00$              Transfer Fee NAWSC WATER-CCN

 Sewer 30-year Letter COE - CCN   √ 35 Lots @ 65.00$             COE SEWER-CCN

TOTAL OF FEES:  
  Reimbursements:  

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.000 AC -$                         

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                         
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation   √  Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Not Applicable
 

 County of Hidalgo / School District √

 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 1

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for Mon Mack Road

 Material Testing Fee Inspection Fees, Other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water Rights/Water & Sewer 30-year Agreements

 Reimbursements

City of Edinburg 15%

To the Developer of Record 85%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from NAWSC Broad)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

LAS MAGNOLIAS SUBDIVISION Page 2 of 2   

28,834.15$                          

  Reimbursement to the Developer of Subdivision

-$                                       Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

 -$                                     

-$                       

-$                       

  Tax Certificates

-$                                     

28,834.15$                          

-$                                     

-$                       

175.00$                 

2,275.00$              
39,334.15$            

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       -$                                               

-$                       

10,500.00$            

-$                       

26,384.15$            9.11

-$                       Required:
  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: -$                       

-$                       -$                                               

   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Light Escrow -$                       Required:

 Street Escrow ("I" Road) Veterans Blvd. -$                       Required:

 

 

 

 

106.00$                   As required by County Clerks office

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS



 

 

415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: THE HEAVENS AT ALAMO SUBDIVISION 

Date Prepared:    April 1, 2022 

Planning and Zoning Meeting: April 13, 2022 

Agenda Item: 10B              Preliminary Plat 

 

Subject:   Consider the Preliminary Plat of THE HEAVENS AT ALAMO SUBDIVISION, 

being a 8.00 acre tract of land out of a part or portion of Lot 10, Block 24, Santa Cruz 

Gardens Unit No. 2 Subdivision, located at 5301 Benito A. Ramirez Road, as 

requested by Melden & Hunt Inc.  

Location:   The property is located on the north side of Benito A. Ramirez Road and along 

both sides of County Road 3046 (N. Alamo Road), and is within the City of 

Edinburg’s Extra Territorial Jurisdiction. 

Setbacks: Will be determined by Hidalgo County  

 

Zoning:   Not applicable since the property is located within the City ETJ  

Analysis: The Preliminary Plat consists of 22 lots averaging 22,500 square feet for single 

family residential development. 

Utilities: Water Distribution System will be provided by North Alamo Water Supply 

Corporation and with approved County of Hidalgo O.S.S.F., (On-Site Sewage 

Facility).  All utility improvements within the proposed subdivision that are not 

limited to water system, sewer system, curb & gutter, and fire hydrants will 

be installed by the developer in accordance with the approved 2014 Standards 

Manual. 

 

Recommendations:    

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat, subject to compliance with the Unified 

Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 

benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and 

other notes as required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilities Department: 

Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subdivision are included in the packet.  As per 

Engineering, the plat shall be Preliminarily Approved until all comments have been addressed by the 

project engineer. 



 

 

415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

City of Edinburg Fire Department: 

The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by the Fire Department:   

1. Provide street names to the City of Edinburg Engineering Department for approval. 

2. Fire lane 15 ft. in width shall be painted in front of all fire hydrants. 

3. Provide double face blue fire hydrant street marker on center on the street in front of the fire 

hydrant. 

4. Fire hydrant shall be every 300-ft. for commercial general district as per Section 507.5.1 of 

2012 IFC. 

5. All streets should be based as per 2014 Standards Manual Standards, Construction & 

Development Requirements. 

City of Edinburg Storm Water: 

The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by Storm Water: 

1. SW3P (Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan) 

2. NOI (Notice of Intent, Per TCEQ)  

3. Large Construction Notice (Per TCEQ Inventory)  

4. Detailed Erosion Control Plan (Silt Fence, Construction Entrance, Inlet Protection, 

Concrete Washout)  

5. Detailed Post Construction BMP’s Plan (70% Vegetation or Silt Fence back of curb)  

6. Plat Note (All construction shall comply with Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SW3P) 

requirements. Erosion and Sedimentation Controls constructed in accordance with the 

Stormwater Ordinance 98.30 of the City of Edinburg are required for all construction on each 

lot including single family and duplex/multi-family construction)  

7. NOT (Notice of Termination, Per TCEQ) will now be required before the final walk through.  

8. Comments:  

• SW3P Plat note has been revised. Please see the note for your reference.  

• NOT will need to be submitted before the final walk through.  

• Stormwater is now requiring a Post Construction Plan on plans that are submitted, either 70% 

vegetation or Install Silt Fence behind the back of curb.  

• Silt Fence around the entire project.  

• Large Construction Notice needs to be submitted with contractors contact information.  

• All items must be submitted before the NTP is issued.  

• Please email pending items to rvalenzuela@cityofedinburg.com  
 

City of Edinburg Solid Waste: 

Agricultural District Development within the City of Edinburg city limits. 

mailto:rvalenzuela@cityofedinburg.com


415 W. University Drive  •  P.O. Box 1079  •  Edinburg, Texas 78540  •  Phone (956) 388-8211  
www.cityofedinburg.com

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
Preliminary Staff Review

March 22, 2022

Mario A. Reyna, P.E.
Melden & Hunt Inc.
115 W. McIntyre St.
Edinburg, TX 78539
(956) 381-0981

RE:  THE HEAVENS AT ALAMO SUBDIVISION – PRELIMINARY REVIEW

Mr. Reyna, 

Attached are the Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for The Heavens at Alamo Subdivision. 
Submittal is adequate as presented and recommended for preliminary approval.

Any questions feel free to contact us. 

Thanks, 

E.I.T. 
Email: @cityofedinburg.com
415 W. University Drive 
Edinburg, Texas 78539 

Cc: Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CFM, City Engineer, Patrizia Longoria, Engineer III, Roberto 
Hernandez, Engineer I, Abel Beltran, Planner I, Vince Romero, Director of Public Works, Robert 
Valenzuela, Storm Water Specialist, Kimberly Mendoza, Director of Planning and Zoning, Rita Lee 
Guerrero, Planner I, Jaime Xavier Ayala, Planner II, Gerardo Carmona P.E., Director of Utilities, 
Jose Flores, Systems Superintendent, Omar Garza, Fire Marshal, Ramiro Gomez, Director of Solid 
Waste 

REFERENCES:
City of Edinburg – 2014 Standard Manual – Construction and Development Requirements;
Unified Development Code; and if required a TX-Dot Permitting UIR permitting process.

Digitally signed by Roberto 
Hernandez
Date: 2022.03.23 09:51:44 
-05'00'



Lot Area Table

Lot #

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20

21

22

SQ, FT,

27910.00

22500.00

22500.00

22500.00

22500.00

22500.00

22500.00

22500.00

22500.00

22500.00

22500.00

22500.00

22500.00

22500.00

22500.00

22500.00

22500.00

22500.00

22500.00

22500.00

22500.00

27910.00

Area

0.641

0.517

0.517

0.517

0.517

0.517

0.517

0.517

0.517

0.517

0.517

0.517

0.517

0.517

0.517

0.517

0.517

0.517

0.517

0.517

0.517

0.641

Lot Line Table

Line #

L1

L2

Length

70.71'

70.71'

Direction

N36° 21' 28"W

N53° 38' 32"E

FOUND PIPE
FOUND No.4 REBAR

EDGE OF DIRT TO EDGE OF DIRTD-D -

HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDSH.C.M.R. -
RIGHT OF WAYR.O.W. -

HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDSH.C.O.R. -

EDGE OF ASPHALT TO EDGE OF ASPHALTA-A -

SET No.4 REBAR WITH PLASTIC
CAP STAMPED MELDEN & HUNT

OF ONE ACREAc. -

SET NAIL

N.W. COR. - NORTHWEST CORNER

IRR IRRIGATION LINE
IRRIGATION STAND PIPE (SIZE AS NOTED)

POINT OF COMMENCINGP.O.C. -
POINT OF BEGINNINGP.O.B. -

MONUMENT SET IN CONCRETE

’

’ ”

’ ”

’ ”

’ ”

’ ”

“ ”

“ ”

_________________________          ____________________
SECRETARY                                  PRESIDENT

TEXAS REGIST. F-1435
MELDEN & HUNT, INC.

SCALE: 1" = 100'

BE
AR

IN
G

 B
AS

IS
 A

S 
PE

R
 T

EX
AS

C
O

O
R

D
IN

AT
E 

SY
ST

EM
 O

F 
19

83
, T

EX
AS

 S
O

U
TH

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 D

AT
U

M
 A

S 
PE

R
 N

AV
D

 8
8 

(G
EO

ID
 2

00
3)

PINKSTEN ROAD

INGLE ROAD

AL
AM

O
 R

O
AD

C
ES

AR
 C

H
AV

EZ
 R

O
AD

LR ER

E
N

FO I CESS I O

D

NG
N S E

AL E
IN

E

MARIO A. REYNA
117368P

STATE XOF TE AS

TEXAS REGISTRATION F-1435
MELDEN & HUNT, INC.

DATE:

P.O.B.

S.W. COR.
LOT 10

P.O.C.

Y:\Land Development\Residential\Edinburg\22063 - The Heavens at Alamo - Real Estate Hunting\Autocad files\HEAVEN AT ALAMO.dwg, 3/14/2022 11:58:06 AM, DWG To PDF.pc3



R
EV

IS
IO

N
D

AT
E

BY

JOB No.

SHEET OF

File Name:

C All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2022 Melden & Hunt, Inc.

22063.01

2
XXXXXXXXXX

1

TH
E 

HE
AV

EN
S 

AT
 A

LA
M

O

HI
DA

LG
O 

CO
UN

TY
, T

EX
AS

PR
OP

OS
ED

 W
AT

ER
 A

ND
SE

PT
IC

 T
AN

K 
LA

YO
UT

1"
 =

 6
0'

1.
 R

EL
EA

SE
 D

AT
E:

  

EN
G

. T
EC

H
:  

C
IR

O
  

PR
O

JE
C

T 
EN

G
: M

AR
IO

 A
 R

EY
N

A

SC
AL

E:

2.
 R

EL
EA

SE
 D

AT
E:

 

3.
 R

EL
EA

SE
 D

AT
E:

 

T-
BO

O
K:

   
   

, P
G

.

SCALE: 1" = 60'

BEARING BASIS AS PER TEXAS
COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983, TEXAS SOUTH

ELEVATION DATUM AS PER NAVD 88 (GEOID 2003)

Y:\Land Development\Residential\Edinburg\22063 - The Heavens at Alamo - Real Estate Hunting\Autocad files\HEAVEN AT ALAMO.dwg, 3/14/2022 12:11:14 PM, DWG To PDF.pc3



R
EV

IS
IO

N
D

AT
E

BY

JOB No.

SHEET OF

File Name:

C All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2022 Melden & Hunt, Inc.

22063.01

2
XXXXXXXXXX

2

TH
E 

HE
AV

EN
S 

AT
 A

LA
M

O

HI
DA

LG
O 

CO
UN

TY
, T

EX
AS

PR
OP

OS
ED

 D
RA

IN
AG

E 
AN

D
ST

RE
ET

 L
AY

OU
T

1"
 =

 6
0'

1.
 R

EL
EA

SE
 D

AT
E:

  

EN
G

. T
EC

H
:  

C
IR

O
  

PR
O

JE
C

T 
EN

G
: M

AR
IO

 A
 R

EY
N

A

SC
AL

E:

2.
 R

EL
EA

SE
 D

AT
E:

 

3.
 R

EL
EA

SE
 D

AT
E:

 

T-
BO

O
K:

   
   

, P
G

.

DRAINAGE REQUIRED = 22,569.00 CF
DRAINAGE PROVIDED = 34,368.00 CF

12 S.F. x 1,432 = 17,184 CF
DETENTION WITHIN ROAD SIDE DITCH

12 S.F. x 1,432 = 17,184 CF
DETENTION WITHIN ROAD SIDE DITCH

SCALE: 1" = 60'

BEARING BASIS AS PER TEXAS
COORDINATE SYSTEM OF 1983, TEXAS SOUTH

ELEVATION DATUM AS PER NAVD 88 (GEOID 2003)

Y:\Land Development\Residential\Edinburg\22063 - The Heavens at Alamo - Real Estate Hunting\Autocad files\HEAVEN AT ALAMO.dwg, 3/14/2022 11:30:03 AM, DWG To PDF.pc3



B E N I T O  A  R A M I R E Z  R D

CO
U

N
TY

 R
O

A
D

 3
0 4

6L E G A C Y
L N

E  I N G L E  R D M
US

E 
D

R

G
EM

I N
I

AV
E

H A
L L

A
M

AV
E

LO
CK

E R
AV

E

C A L L E
D E  L O S

A G U A C A T E S

C O U N T Y  R O A D  3 0 4 7

CI
TR

U
S 

ST

C O
U

N
T Y

 R
O

A
D

 3
0 4

4

S A
N

D
Y  

L N

C A
L L

E  
D E

 L
O

S  
A

R B
O

L E
S

K I
A

N
A  

L N

P R
 4

1 5
6

C E
R

E Z
A  

L N

®
1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MELDEN & HUNT / THE HEAVENS AT ALAMO

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



Mar ia L uisa Gar cia-G arz a

C.O.C NO . 20 09 -03 -04
Lot 5, Pue blo de Pa lmas  Ph 11 Su bd

CA
RD

INA
L S

TA
RS

75.02'75.02'75.02'75.02' 75.02'75.02' 75.06'

29
4.4

0'
82

.00
'

82
.00

'
82

.00
'

75.02' 75.02' 75.02'

29
4.4

0'

29
4.4

0'

29
4.4

0' 15161729
4.4

0'21

75.02' 75.02' 75.02'

29
4.4

0'

29
4.4

0' 181920 29
4.4

0'

58
.00

'

13
250.10'

35.
36'

275.10'

275.10'

11

12

82
.00

'
82

.00
'

58
.00

'

275.10'

22
250.10' 35.36'

275.10'

275.10'
23

24

82
.00

'
82

.00
'

75.06'

1429
4.4

0'
82

.00
'

82
.00

'
82

.00
'

75.02'

75.02'

82
.00

'
82

.00
'

82
.00

'
82

.00
'

82
.00

'
82

.00
'

275.10'

275.10'

275.10'

10

82
.00

'

9

8

82
.00

'
82

.00
'

275.10'

275.10'

275.10'

25

26

27

82
.00

'
82

.00
'

82
.00

'

275.10'

275.10'

275.10'

7

82
.00

'

6

5

82
.00

'
82

.00
'

275.10'

275.10'

275.10'

28

29

30

82
.00

'
82

.00
'

82
.00

'

82
.00

'
16

5.0
0'

82
.00

'

132.00'
275.10'

275.10'

4

82
.00

'
82

.00
'

143.10'

14
0.0

0'

3

2 133

275.10'

275.10'

31

143.10'

32

16
5.0

0' 34

82
.00

'
82

.00
'

14
0.0

0'

132.00'

35.36'
118.10'35.

36'

118.10'

16
5.0

0'

82
.00

'
82

.00
'

82
.00

'
82

.00
'

82
.00

'

275.10'275.10'

SUBDIVISION

62

63
3634 353331 32

61

59

60

58

56

57

55

53

54

373839

525150

4041

484746 49

1011

9

12

8

14

7

1516 13

43

4544

27

26
25
24
23
22

21

17

6

19

5

1820

4

3

42

PHASE II

NO. 12

BONITA

VISTA

303132

292827

242526

232221

181920

17161514

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

19 18 17 16 15 14

20

21

22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

31

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

132

No. 14
VISTA BONITA

CA
RD

INA
L G

AR
DE

NS

120
121
12291

93
927950

126

127

123
124
125

90

88
89

87

86

84
85

81
82
83

45
44

48
47
46

49 80
37

2
1

5
4
3

42
43

39

41
40

6 38

2221 LO
S A

ZA
HA

RE
S

BENITO A RAMIREZ RD

INGLE RD.

76

32

987

1

1

13 12 11 10 89

987

1011

651 2 3 4

1215

3

61 2 3 4 598

AL
AM

O 
 R

D.

7653 4

16

B E N I T O  A  R A M I R E Z  R D

CO
U

N
TY

 R
O

A
D

 3
0 4

6L E G A C Y
L N

E  I N G L E  R D M
US

E 
D

R

G
EM

I N
I

AV
E

H A
L L

A
M

AV
E

LO
CK

E R
AV

E

C A L L E
D E  L O S

A G U A C A T E S

C O U N T Y  R O A D  3 0 4 7

CI
TR

U
S 

ST

C O
U

N
T Y

 R
O

A
D

 3
0 4

4

S A
N

D
Y  

L N

C A
L L

E  
D E

 L
O

S  
A

R B
O

L E
S

K I
A

N
A  

L N

P R
 4

1 5
6

C E
R

E Z
A  

L N

®
1 in = 500 ft

SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MELDEN & HUNT / THE HEAVENS AT ALAMO

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE







 Date :

Date P&Z  City  
Filed: Final: Council:  

 
Reviewed : 365  Days Expires :  

By: 0  Days Expires 1:   
0  Days Expires 2:  

 Director of Planning & Zoning : Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA Email : kmendoza@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Director of Utilities Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Dircetor of Public Works Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

ITEM: Owner:

10B
 P

ro
vi

de
d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:

√   

√  
√  

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √  Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits √   
 Flood Zone: Zone "B", Panel 480343-0010 C -Dated 11/2/1982 √  
  Preliminary Submittals:  

√  
√  
√   
√   
√   
√   
√   

 Variances Appeals Request:  2022 √  Results City Council Meeting

  Street Widening Improvements   √   

  Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements   √   

  Drainage Improvements √     
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)
 Cover Sheet √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet (Fire Hydrant Assembly) √

√
 Drainage Detail Sheets √
 Minor/Major Collector Streets Improvements: √
 Street Sign Sheet: √
 Street Detail Sheets √
 Street Lighting Sheet: √
 Traffic Control Plan: √
 Erosion Control Plan √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet √
LAS MAGNOLIAS SUBDIVISION Page 1  of  2 

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST PRELIMINARY STAGE
  PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS April 7, 2022

 

Staff Review : March 24, 2022 Time Line :
Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : March 31, 2022  1st Extension :

 P&Z  
March 14, 2022 Preliminary: April 13, 2022

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed  

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 2nd Extension :

Real Estates Hunting Investments 2920 Sophia Avenue, Edinburg, TX 78542 Mario A. Reyna, Project Engineer

Consultant : MELDEN & HUNT, INC.

Single - Family Development Suburban Residential (S)

THE HEAVENS at ALAMO SUBDIVISION

 Water Distribution System Provider:  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Water Distribution System

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  County of Hidalgo O.S.S.F., (On-Site Sewage Facility)

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  County of Hidalgo (O.S.S.F. Standards Application & Installation)

 Topography Survey  

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 
  Zone "X", (Shaded) Panel # 480338-0325 D

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Water Distribution System

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 

 

 

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  Private Drainage System onto H.C.D.D. # 1

 Minor Arterial Street Right-of-way Dedication (120-ft ROW)  Proposed Street Section (Alamo Road FM 907)

 Minor / Major Collector Street pavement Section (81-ft B-B)  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy

 City of Edinburg Sanitary Sewer Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 North Alamo Water Supply Standard Requirements

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed  √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application  √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit   √  

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit   √  

 N.O.I. Submittal √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √ Dated:

 Change Orders √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though √ Dated:

 Punch List √ Dated:

 Punch List () √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √ Dated:

 1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √ Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results √ Dated:

 As-Builts (Revised Original Submittal) √ Dated:

  Recording Process:  

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit) √   Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees √  

 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √  
√  0 EA. @ -$                         

  √ 0 EA. @ -$                         

 Sidewalk Escrow (Existing)   √ 0 LF @ 25.00$                     
 

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)     Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3%   √  Estimated Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2%   √  Final Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Park Zone # 6  √ 0 Lots @ -$                Full rate within the ETJ

22 Residential 300.00$              √  50% Development 50% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family -$                    √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

 Water Rights: NAWSC - CCN  √ Acres 2,896.81$                
 Water 30-year Letter (Residential)    0 Lots @ -$                 

 Water 30-year Letter (Single-Family)  √ 22 Units @ -$                Transfer Fee NAWSC WATER-CCN

 Sewer 30-year Letter COE - CCN   √ 22 Lots @ -$                
TOTAL OF FEES:  

  Reimbursements:  

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.000 AC -$                         

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                         
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation   √  Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Not Applicable
 

 County of Hidalgo / School District √

 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 1

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for Mon Mack Road

 Material Testing Fee Inspection Fees, Other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water Rights/Water & Sewer 30-year Agreements

 Reimbursements

City of Edinburg 15%

To the Developer of Record 85%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from NAWSC Broad)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

LAS MAGNOLIAS SUBDIVISION Page 2 of 2   

County of Hidalgo OSSF

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

106.00$                   As required by County Clerks office

 

 

 

 

 

 

  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: -$                       

-$                       -$                                               

250.00$                   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Light Escrow -$                       Required:

 Street Escrow  Alamo Road -$                       Required:

-$                       -$                                               

-$                       

6,600.00$              

-$                       

-$                       11.50

-$                       Required:

-$                       

-$                       

  Tax Certificates

-$                                     

6,600.00$                            

-$                                     

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       
6,600.00$              

-$                       

-$                       

6,600.00$                            

  Reimbursement to the Developer of Subdivision

-$                                       Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

 -$                                     



 

 

415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: WATER WALK at LA SIENNA SUBDIVISION 

Date Prepared:    April 1, 2022 

Planning and Zoning Meeting: April 13, 2022 

Agenda Item: 10E              Preliminary Plat Approval 
 

Subject:   Consider the Preliminary Plat of WATER WALK at LA SIENNA SUBDIVISION, 

being a 25.16 acre tract of land out of a part or portion of Lot 7, La Sienna 

Development Subdivision, located at 4201 La Sienna Parkway, as requested by 

Melden & Hunt, Inc. 

Location:   The property is located on the west side of a Future Extension of La Sienna 

Parkway and with a proposed Minor Arterial 100-ft street section on the north 

portion of proposed development. Development is within the the City of 

Edinburg city limits. 

Setbacks:  Setbacks proposed are: Front: 10 ft, Side: 5 ft., Cul-De-Sac: 15 ft., and Rear: 

15 ft.   

Zoning:   Auto Urban Residential (AU) district. 

Analysis: The Preliminary Plat consists of 118 lots with minimum 4,000 sq. ft. lots as 

required per the UDC. 

Utilities: Development will extend a proposed water main distribution system and a 

proposed sanitary sewer collection system that will provide potable water and 

sewer service to each lot.  All utility improvements within the proposed 

subdivision that are not limited to water system, sewer system, curb & gutter, 

and fire hydrants will be installed by the developer in accordance with the 

approved 2014 Standards Manual. 

 

Recommendations:    

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  

Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat, subject to compliance with the Unified 

Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 

benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and 

other notes as required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilities Department: 

Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subdivision are included in the packet.  As per 



 

 

415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

Engineering, the plat shall be Preliminarily Approved until all comments have been addressed by the 

project engineer. 

City of Edinburg Fire Department: 

The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by the Fire Department:   

1. Provide street names to the City of Edinburg Engineering Department for approval. 

2. Fire lane 15 ft. in width shall be painted in front of all fire hydrants. 

3. Provide double face blue fire hydrant street marker on center on the street in front of the fire 

hydrant. 

4. Fire hydrant shall be every 300-ft. for commercial general district as per Section 507.5.1 of 

2012 IFC. 

5. All streets should be based as per 2014 Standards Manual Standards, Construction & 

Development Requirements. 

City of Edinburg Storm Water: 

The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by Storm Water: 

1. SW3P (Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan) 

2. NOI (Notice of Intent, Per TCEQ)  

3. Large Construction Notice (Per TCEQ Inventory)  

4. Detailed Erosion Control Plan (Silt Fence, Construction Entrance, Inlet Protection, 

Concrete Washout)  

5. Detailed Post Construction BMP’s Plan (70% Vegetation or Silt Fence back of curb)  

6. Plat Note (All construction shall comply with Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SW3P) 

requirements. Erosion and Sedimentation Controls constructed in accordance with the 

Stormwater Ordinance 98.30 of the City of Edinburg are required for all construction on each 

lot including single family and duplex/multi-family construction)  

7. NOT (Notice of Termination, Per TCEQ) will now be required before the final walk through.  

8. Comments:  

• SW3P Plat note has been revised. Please see the note for your reference.  

• NOT will need to be submitted before the final walk through.  

• Stormwater is now requiring a Post Construction Plan on plans that are submitted, either 70% 

vegetation or Install Silt Fence behind the back of curb.  

• Silt Fence around the entire project.  

• Large Construction Notice needs to be submitted with contractors contact information.  

• All items must be submitted before the NTP is issued.  

• Please email pending items to rvalenzuela@cityofedinburg.com  

City of Edinburg Solid Waste: 

mailto:rvalenzuela@cityofedinburg.com


 

 

415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

Auto Urban Residential (AU) District Development within the City of Edinburg city limits. 



 Date :

Date P&Z  City  
Filed: Final: Council:  

 
Reviewed : 365  Days Expires :  

By: 0  Days Expires 1:   
0  Days Expires 2:  

 Director of Planning & Zoning : Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA Email : kmendoza@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Director of Utilities Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Dircetor of Public Works Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

ITEM: Owner:

10E
 P

ro
vi

de
d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:

√   

√  
√  

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √  Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits √   
 Flood Zone: Zone "B", Panel 480343-0035 C -Dated 11/2/1982 √  
  Preliminary Submittals:  

√  
√  
√   
√   
√   
√   
√   

 Variances Appeals Request:  2022 √  Results City Council Meeting

  Street Widening Improvements   √   

  Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements   √   

  Drainage Improvements √     
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)
 Cover Sheet √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet (Fire Hydrant Assembly) √

√
 Drainage Detail Sheets √
 Minor/Major Collector Streets Improvements: √
 Street Sign Sheet: √
 Street Detail Sheets √
 Street Lighting Sheet: √
 Traffic Control Plan: √
 Erosion Control Plan √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet √
 WATER WALK at LA SIENNA SUBDIVISION Page 1  of  2 

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST PRELIMINARY STAGE
  PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS April 7, 2022

 

Staff Review : March 24, 2022 Time Line :
Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : March 31, 2022  1st Extension :

 P&Z  
March 15, 2022 Preliminary: April 13, 2022

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed  

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 2nd Extension :

Kent Burns, Manager 4216 N. US Hwy 281, Edinburg, TX 78542 Mario Reyna, P.E., Project Manager

Consultant : MELDEN & HUNT, INC.

Single - Family Development Auto-Urban Residential (UR)

WATER WALK at LA SIENNA SUBDIVISION

 Water Distribution System Provider:  City of Edinburg - Water Distribution System

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  City of Edinburg - Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  City of Edinburg - Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 Topography Survey  

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 
  Zone "X", (Shaded) Panel # 480338-00035 E

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  City of Edinburg - Water Distribution System

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 

 

 

 Minor Arterial Street Right-of-way Dedication (100-ft ROW)  Proposed Street Section (Parkway 81-ft w/ Center Median)

 Minor Arterial Street Right-of-way Dedication  Proposed Street Section

 Minor / Major Collector Street pavement Section ()  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy

 City of Edinburg - Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 City of Edinburg - Water Distribution System

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed  √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application  √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit   √  

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit   √  

 N.O.I. Submittal √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √ Dated:

 Change Orders √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though √ Dated:

 Punch List √ Dated:

 Punch List () √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √ Dated:

 1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √ Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results √ Dated:

 As-Builts (Revised Original Submittal) √ Dated:

  Recording Process:  

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit) √   Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees √  

 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √  
√  0 EA. @ -$                         

 √  0 EA. @ -$                         

 Sidewalk Escrow (Existing)  √  0 LF @ 25.00$                     
 

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)     Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3%  √   Estimated Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2%  √   Final Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Park Zone # 5  √ 0 Lots @ -$                Full rate within the ETJ

118 Residential 300.00$              √  50% Development 50% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family -$                    √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

 Water Rights: COE - CCN  √ Acres 2,896.81$                
 Water 30-year Letter (Residential)   √ 118 Lots @ 325.00$          COE WATER-CCN

 Water 30-year Letter (Single-Family)  √ 0 Units @ -$                  

 Sewer 30-year Letter COE - CCN   √ 118 Lots @ 65.00$             COE SEWER-CCN

TOTAL OF FEES:  
  Reimbursements:  

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.000 AC -$                         

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                         
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation   √  Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Not Applicable
 

 County of Hidalgo / School District √

 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 1

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for Road

 Material Testing Fee Inspection Fees, Other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water Rights/Water & Sewer 30-year Agreements

 Reimbursements

City of Edinburg 15%

To the Developer of Record 85%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from NAWSC Broad)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

 WATER WALK at LA SIENNA SUBDIVISION Page 2 of 2   

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

106.00$                   As required by County Clerks office

 

 

 

 

 

 

  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: -$                       

-$                       -$                                               

250.00$                   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Light Escrow -$                       Required:

 Street Escrow  Kenyon / Mile 19 N. Road -$                       Required:

-$                       -$                                               

-$                       

35,400.00$            

-$                       

25,442.68$            8.78

-$                       Required:

-$                       

-$                       

  Tax Certificates

-$                                     

106,862.68$                        

-$                                     

38,350.00$            

-$                       

7,670.00$              
106,862.68$          

-$                       

-$                       

106,862.68$                        

  Reimbursement to the Developer of Subdivision

-$                                       Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

 -$                                     



415 W. University Drive  •  P.O. Box 1079  •  Edinburg, Texas 78540  •  Phone (956) 388-8211   
www.cityofedinburg.com 

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 
Preliminary Staff Review 

 
March 21, 2022 
 
Mario A. Reyna, P.E. 
Melden & Hunt, inc. 
115 W. McIntyre. 
Edinburg, TX 78541 
(956) 381-0981 
 
RE:  WATER WALK AT LA SIENNA SUBDIVISION – PRELIMINARY REVIEW 

Mr. Reyna, 
 
Attached are the Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for Water Walk at La Sienna 
Subdivision. Submittal is adequate as presented and recommended for preliminary approval. 
 
Any questions feel free to contact us. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
 
Peter Hermida E.I.T. 
Email: phermida@cityofedinburg.com     
415 W. University Drive      
Edinburg, Texas 78539      
 
Cc: Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CFM, City Engineer, Patrizia Longoria, Engineer III, Roberto 

Hernandez, Engineer I, Abel Beltran, Planner I, Vince Romero, Director of Public Works, Robert 
Valenzuela, Storm Water Specialist, Kimberly Mendoza, Director of Planning and Zoning, Rita Lee 
Guerrero, Planner I, Jaime Xavier Ayala, Planner II, Gerardo Carmona P.E., Director of Utilities, 
Jose Flores, Systems Superintendent, Omar Garza, Fire Marshal, Ramiro Gomez, Director of Solid 
Waste 

  
REFERENCES: 
City of Edinburg – 2014 Standard Manual – Construction and Development Requirements; 
Unified Development Code; and if required a TX-Dot Permitting UIR permitting process. 

Digitally signed by Peter 
Hermida
Date: 2022.03.21 
16:12:52 -05'00'



F
L
O

R
E
S

 S
T
.

R
O

E
G

IE
R

S
 R

D
.

D
O

O
L
IT

T
L
E
 R

D
.

METES AND BOUNDS DESCRIPTION

DRAWN BY:   Cesar                           DATE   3-14-2022

SURVEYED, CHECKED                    DATE                      

FINAL CHECK                                    DATE                      

SCALE:1" = 60'

WATER WALK AT
LA SIENNA SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION MAP OF

BE
AR

IN
G

 B
AS

IS
 A

S 
PE

R
 T

EX
AS

C
O

O
R

D
IN

AT
E 

SY
ST

EM
 O

F 
19

83
, T

EX
AS

 S
O

U
TH

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 D

AT
U

M
 A

S 
PE

R
 N

AV
D

 8
8 

(G
EO

ID
 2

00
3)

BEING A RESUBDIVISION OF 25.165 ACRES SITUATED IN
THE CITY OF EDINBURG, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING
OUT OF LOT 7, LA SIENNA DEVELOPMENT, ACCORDING TO

THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 53, PAGES
124-125, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS

SET No.4 REBAR WITH PLASTIC

SET NAIL

FOUND No.5 REBAR
FOUND No.4 REBAR

CAP STAMPED MELDEN & HUNT

HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDSH.C.M.R. -
RIGHT OF WAYR.O.W. -

HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDSH.C.O.R. -

POINT OF BEGINNINGP.O.B. -
NORTHEAST CORNERN.E. COR. -

DOCUMENT NUMBERDOC. NO. -
UTILITY EASEMENTU.E. -
DRAINAGE EASEMENTD.E.-
NOT TO SCALEN.T.S. -
ACRESAC. -
SQUARE FEETSQ. FT. -

INSTRUMENT NUMBERINSTR. NO. -

A TRACT OF LAND CONTAINING 25.165 ACRES SITUATED IN THE CITY OF EDINBURG,
HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING OUT OF LOT 7, LA SIENNA DEVELOPMENT, ACCORDING
TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 53, PAGES 124-125, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP
RECORDS, AND OUT OF LOT 50, SANTA CRUZ RANCH SUBDIVISION, ACCORDING TO THE
PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME Z, PAGE 161, HIDALGO COUNTY DEED RECORDS,
WHICH SAID 25.165 TRACT IS OUT OF A CERTAIN TRACT CONVEYED TO SKC DEVELOPMENT,
LTD., A TEXAS LIMITED PARTNERSHIP, BY VIRTUE OF A WARRANTY DEED RECORDED
UNDER DOCUMENT NUMBER 1205101, HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDS, SAID 25.165
ACRES ALSO BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

POINT OF COMMENCING & POINT OF BEGINNING  AT A NO. 5 REBAR FOUND [NORTHING:
16649601.391, EASTING: 1101608.301] AT THE SOUTHERNMOST SOUTHEAST CORNER OF
SAID LOT 7

THENCE, N 29° 09' 14” E A DISTANCE OF 36.45 FEET;

THENCE, IN A NORTHWESTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, WITH A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 03° 13' 52”, A RADIUS OF 1540.58 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 86.88 FEET,
A TANGENT OF 43.45 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N 11° 58' 22” W A DISTANCE OF 86.87
FEET TO A NO. 5 REBAR FOUND FOR THE SOUTHWEST CORNER AND POINT OF BEGINNING
OF THIS HEREIN DESCRIBED TRACT;

1. THENCE, IN A NORTHWESTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, WITH A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 15° 31' 28” A RADIUS OF 1,660.42 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 449.89
FEET, A TANGENT OF 226.33 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N 02° 49' 02” E A
DISTANCE OF 448.52 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN ANGLE POINT OF THIS
TRACT;

2. THENCE, N 04° 58' 54” E A DISTANCE OF 17.64 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN
INSIDE CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

3. THENCE, S 84° 05' 45” W A DISTANCE OF 588.13 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN
ANGLE POINT OF THIS TRACT;

4. THENCE, IN A NORTHWESTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, WITH A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 104° 55' 28”, A RADIUS OF 360.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 659.26
FEET, A TANGENT OF 468.52 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS N 43° 26' 31” W A
DISTANCE OF 570.93 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN ANGLE POINT OF THIS
TRACT;

5. THENCE, N 09° 01' 14' E A DISTANCE OF 654.78 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE
NORTHWEST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

6. THENCE, IN A SOUTHEASTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, WITH A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 12° 09' 41”, A RADIUS OF 1,450.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 307.77
FEET, A TANGENT OF 154.47 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S 79° 45' 37” E A
DISTANCE OF 307.19 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN ANGLE POINT OF THIS
TRACT;

7. THENCE, IN A SOUTHEASTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT, WITH A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 24° 25' 45”, A RADIUS OF 780.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 332.57
FEET, A TANGENT OF 168.85 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S 85° 53' 39” E A
DISTANCE OF 330.06 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN ANGLE POINT OF THIS
TRACT;

8. THENCE, IN A SOUTHEASTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG A CURVE TO THE RIGHT, WITH A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 17° 12' 20”, A RADIUS OF 1,030.00 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 309.30
FEET, A TANGENT OF 155.82 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S 89° 30' 21” E A
DISTANCE OF 308.14 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN ANGLE POINT OF THIS
TRACT;

9. THENCE, S 80° 54' 11” E A DISTANCE OF 47.15 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN
ANGLE POINT OF THIS TRACT;

10. THENCE, S 88° 13' 07” E A DISTANCE OF 100.78 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE
NORTHEAST CORNER OF THIS TRACT;

11. THENCE, IN A SOUTHWESTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT, WITH A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 03° 55' 14”, A RADIUS OF 13,518.49 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 925.01
FEET, A TANGENT OF 462.69 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S 06° 58' 45” W A
DISTANCE OF 924.83 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN ANGLE POINT OF THIS
TRACT;

12. THENCE, S 04° 58' 54” W A DISTANCE OF 17.57 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR AN
ANGLE POINT OF THIS TRACT;

13. THENCE, IN A SOUTHEASTERLY DIRECTION, ALONG A CURVE TO THE LEFT, WITH A
CENTRAL ANGLE OF 15° 28' 40”, A RADIUS OF 1,560.17 FEET, AN ARC LENGTH OF 421.46
FEET, A TANGENT OF 212.02 FEET, AND A CHORD THAT BEARS S 02° 47' 43” E A
DISTANCE OF 420.18 FEET TO A NO. 4 REBAR SET FOR THE SOUTHEAST CORNER OF
THIS TRACT;

14. THENCE, S 78° 41' 38” W A DISTANCE OF 100.02 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING
AND CONTAINING 25.165 ACRES OF LAND, MORE OR LESS.

PROJECT SITE

GENERAL PLAT NOTES & RESTRICTIONS

1. BUILDING SETBACKS:
A. FRONT YARD SETBACK LINE SHALL BE TEN (10) FEET OR

EASEMENT WHICHEVER IS GREATER.
B. REAR YARD SETBACK LINE SHALL BE FIFTEEN (15) FEET OR

EASEMENT WHICHEVER IS GREATER.
C. SIDE YARD SETBACK LINE SHALL BE FIVE (5) FEET OR EASEMENT

WHICHEVER IS GREATER.
D. CUL-DE-SAC FRONT AND REAR YARD SETBACK LINE SHALL BE

FIFTEEN (15) FEET OR EASEMENT WHICHEVER IS GREATER.

2. THIS ENTIRE DEVELOPMENT IS ZONED AUTO URBAN RESIDENTIAL
DISTRICT (AU).

3. ACCORDING TO THE FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
LOMR-F CASE NUMBER 09-06-0555A, DATED SEPTEMBER 17, 2009 FOR
FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP, COMMUNITY PANEL NUMBER 480338
0020 E, FOR CITY OF EDINBURG, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS DATED
JUNE 6, 2000, WHICH COVERS THE SUBJECT PROPERTY, THIS TRACT
OF LAND SHOWN HEREON LIES WITHIN ZONE "X" (SHADED),
DESCRIBED AS AREAS OF 500-YEAR FLOOD; AREAS OF 100-YEAR
FLOOD WITH AVERAGE DEPTHS OF LESS THAN 1 FOOT OR WITH
DRAINAGE AREAS LESS THAN 1 SQUARE MILE; AND AREAS
PROTECTED BY LEVEES FROM 100-YEAR FLOOD.

4.  THE STREETS AS REFLECTED UPON THE SUBDIVISION PLAT, HAVE
NOT BEEN DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC FOR PUBLIC ACCESS NOR
HAVE BEEN ACCEPTED BY THE CITY AS PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS, AND
THE STREETS, STREET LIGHTS, TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES,
SIDEWALKS AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE MAINTAINED BY
THE HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION. THE
STREETS SHALL ALWAYS BE OPEN TO EMERGENCY VEHICLES,
PUBLIC AND PRIVATE UTILITY SERVICE PERSONNEL, THE U.S. POSTAL
SERVICE AND GOVERNMENTAL EMPLOYEES IN PURSUIT OF THEIR
OFFICIAL DUTIES.

5. THE OWNERS OF THE LOTS SERVED BY THE PRIVATE STREETS,
ALLEYS AND ACCESS EASEMENTS WITHIN THIS PLAT AGREE TO
RELEASE, INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND HOLD HARMLESS ANY
GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY FOR DAMAGES TO THE PRIVATE STREETS,
ALLEYS, AND ACCESS EASEMENTS OCCASIONED BY THE
REASONABLE USE THEREOF BY THE GOVERNMENT ENTITY FOR
GOVERNMENTAL PURPOSES, AND TO RELEASE, INDEMNIFY, DEFEND
AND HOLD HARMLESS ANY GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY FOR DAMAGES
ARISING FROM THE CONDITION OF PRIVATE STREETS, ALLEYS, OR
PRIVATE ACCESS EASEMENTS. THE MAINTENANCE OF PRIVATE
STREET SIGNS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CITY OF
EDINBURG.

6. MINIMUM FINISHED FLOOR ELEVATION SHALL BE 18 INCHES ABOVE
THE TOP OF CURB OR BASE FLOOD ELEVATION WHICH EVER IS
GREATER.

7. A 5 FOOT SIDEWALK WITH ADA RAMPS IS REQUIRED ALONG THE EAST
SIDE OF LA SIENNA PARKWAY BY DEVELOPER DURING SUBDIVISION
CONSTRUCTION. LOT OWNER WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR 5 FOOT
SIDEWALK AND ADA RAMPS AS PER CITY OF EDINBURG STANDARDS
AT BUILDING PERMIT STAGE.

8. A SEPARATE PERMIT IS REQUIRED FOR SIDEWALKS DURING BUILDING
PERMIT STAGE FOR RESIDENTIAL AREAS.

9. NO PERMANENT STRUCTURES SHALL BE ALLOWED WITHIN UTILITY
EASEMENTS, GAS EASEMENTS, IRRIGATION EASEMENTS OR LOT
LINES.

10. ALL INTERIOR LOT CORNERS WILL HAVE A NO.4 REBAR SET WITH
PLASTIC CAP STAMPED MELDEN & HUNT, INC.

11. BENCHMARK NOTES:
        THE FOLLOWING IS IDENTIFIED AS BM #1 ON THE FACE OF THE PLAT:
        ALUMINUM DISK ELEVATION = 86.24'
        NORTHING: 16649523.4080
        EASTING: 1101642.0370

        THE FOLLOWING IS IDENTIFIED AS BM #2 ON THE FACE OF THE PLAT:
        ALUMINUM DISK ELEVATION = 87.49'
        NORTHING: 16648197.7350
        EASTING: 1102243.5220

12. NO MORE THAN ONE SINGLE FAMILY DETACHED DWELLING SHALL BE
LOCATED PER LOT.

13. ALL MONUMENTS, PARKING, LANDSCAPING AREAS, COMMON AREAS,
COMMON ACCESS, SIGNAGE, LIGHTING, LINEAR PARKWAY, DRAINAGE
EASEMENTS AND OTHER NON-PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS SHALL BE
MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNER'S ASSOCIATION OR FUTURE LOT
OWNERS WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION.

14. 50% PARK LAND DEDICATION DUE AT BUILDING PERMIT STAGE.
($300.00 PER UNIT)

15. ALL CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH STORM WATER POLLUTION
PREVENTION PLAN (SW3P) REQUIREMENTS.

16. THE PRIVATE WATER WALK AT LA SIENA HOA AND/OR DEVELOPER,
BURNS BROTHERS, LTD SHALL INSTALL AND MAINTAIN AT ALL TIMES
A CENTRALIZED MAIL DELIVERY SYSTEM ACCEPTABLE TO THE USPS
WITHIN PRIVATE WATER WALK AT LA SIENA.

17. DRAINAGE NOTE:
       IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT

No.1 AND HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE REQUIREMENTS, THIS
DEVELOPMENT IS REQUIRED TO DETAIN A TOTAL OF  187,745 C.F
(4.310 AC.-FT.) OF STORM WATER RUNOFF. DRAINAGE DETENTION IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL REQUIREMENTS WILL BE
ACCOMPLISHED AS STATED IN THE DRAINAGE REPORT AND THAT
THIS DETENTION WAS APPROVED AS A MASTER PLAN AND NOT A
RECENT 50-YEAR  STORM REVIEW.

18. ALL RESIDENTIAL LOTS ARE TO BE SLOPED AT 1%.

Y
:
\
L
a
n
d
 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t\
R
e
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l\
E
d
in
b
u
rg
\
2
1
1
1
5
 
-
 
B
u
rn
s
 
B
ro
s
-
V
e
n
ic
e
 
a
t 
L
a
 
S
ie
n
n
a
\
A
u
to
c
a
d
 
fi
le
s
\
1
9
4
8
4
-
3
.d
w
g
, 
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
8
:
2
2
:
2
5
 
A
M
, 
D
W
G
 
T
o
 
P
D
F
.p
c
3

Provide lines differentiating ROW and 
Common Lots and corner clips

50' ROW Minimum 
on all streets

Provide Corner 
clips

Road appears to have been 
dedicated from La Sienna 
Development

Contact the Engineering Department/GIS 
Division for street name approval 
COE_GIS@cityofedinburg.com

50' ROW Minimum 
on all streets

This appears to be outside of the project, provide 
document number for the proposed dedication or 
provide extents of dedication on plat

ROW is 100' from La Sienna 
Development, ensure this is 
correct

Lengths are 
missing Bearing 
Information

Need lot 
dimentions

Need lot 
dimentions

Need lot 
dimentions

40'x40' corner clip

Show as as solid 
lot line

Centerline

Include road to the 
north as well

Towards adjacent 
ROW to achieve 
positive drainage

Provide 15LF Utility 
Easements

Provide 15LF Utility 
Easements

Show the existing dividing Line for Lots 6&7 
and extents to where the existing lot line is 
being abandoned

Provide Note that 
common lots must 
be maintained by 
HOA and shall not 
be sold 

Latest Revision 
shows May 14, 
2001

Without Lot table 
drainage cannot be 
reviewed, until this 
is provided then 
Drainage Review 
Shall Commence

Will require a 60LF ROW Section 
for the Gate, 40LF from Existing 
ROW Edge to proposed gate pad 
location

Will require a 60LF ROW Section 
for the Gate, 40LF from Existing 
ROW Edge to proposed gate pad 
location

Is the common area 
going to have 
access for all of the 
easements in the 
rear of properties?

Extend easement

Missing Contours

General Comments
1. All materials shall be Domestic. 
2. All pipes shall have a minimum cover of 3'. 
3. All ring and covers shall be at least 32” in diameter and the covers 
shall have the City of Edinburg logo. 
4. Provide an approved Drainage Report from HCDD #1 prior to 
recording. 
5. Provide Plan and Profiles for Sewer, Storm Sewer, Lighting, Signage 
and Striping, SW3P, Details, Paving and Grading w/ Flow Arrows and 
their corresponding details. 
6. Requires more information on the common lots and must indicate 
use and area 
7. Must Contact the Growth Coordinator from the United States Postal 
Service Ismael Medina (956)383-5383 for cluster box locations and 
pad details



F
L
O

R
E
S

 S
T
.

R
O

E
G

IE
R

S
 R

D
.

D
O

O
L
IT

T
L
E
 R

D
.

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:
NOTARY PUBLIC, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL OF OFFICE THIS  _______  DAY OF _______________ , 20_____.

BEFORE ME, THE UNDERSIGNED AUTHORITY, ON THIS DAY PERSONALLY APPEARED  KENT BURNS   KNOWN
TO ME TO BE THE PERSON WHOSE NAME IS SUBSCRIBED TO THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT, AND
ACKNOWLEDGED TO ME THAT HE EXECUTED THE SAME FOR THE PURPOSES AND CONSIDERATIONS
THEREIN STATED.

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

CHAIRPERSON PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION

"I, THE UNDERSIGNED, CHAIRPERSON OF THE PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF
EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT KNOWN AS    WATER WALK AT LA SIENNA
SUBDIVISION CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY
WHEREIN MY APPROVAL IS REQUIRED

AND HAS BEEN APPROVED FOR RECORDING ON THE ______ DAY OF _____________, 20____."

WE, THE UNDERSIGNED, OWNER OF THE LAND SHOWN ON THIS PLAT AND DESIGNATED HEREIN AS
WATER WALK AT LA SIENNA SUBDIVISION, DO HEREBY GRANT AN EASEMENT TO THE CITY OF EDINBURG
AND THOSE WHO MAY NOW OR HEREAFTER HOLD FRANCISE UNDER SAID CITY. THE STREETS, STREET
LIGHTS, TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES, SIDEWALKS AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS AND EASEMENTS THERON
SHOWN, SURFACE USE OF THE STREET AND ALLEYS IS RESTRICTED TO THE EMPLOYEES OR AGENTS OF
THE CITY OF EDINBURG. EMPLOYEES OF UTILITIES OPERATING UNDER FRANCISE TO THE CITY OF
EDINBURG AND RESIDENTS OF TEH SUBDIVISION AND THEIR GUESTS.

OWNER: BURNS BROTHERS, LTD
KENT BURNS, MANAGING PARTNER
4216 N. U.S. 281
EDINBURG, TX 78542

DATE:

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO:

THE STREETS, AS REFLECTED UPON THE SUBDIVISION PLAT, HAVE NOT BEEN DEDICATED TO THE PUBLIC
FOR PUBLIC ACCESS NOR HAVE BEEN ACCEPTED BY THE CITY AS PUBLIC IMPROVEMENTS, AND THE
STREETS, STREET LIGHTS, TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES, SIDEWALKS AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS SHALL
BE MAINTAINED BY THE HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION WITHIN THE SUBDIVISION. THE STREETS SHALL
ALWAYS BE OPEN TO EMERGENCY VEHICLES, PUBLIC AND PRIVATE UTILITY SERVICE PERSONNEL, THE
U.S. POSTAL SERVICE AND GOVERNMENTAL EMPLOYEES IN PURSUIT OF THEIR OFFICIAL DUTIES.

THE OWNERS OF THE LOTS SERVED BY THE PRIVATE STREETS, ALLEYS AND ACCESS EASEMENTS WITHIN
THIS PLAT AGREE TO RELEASE, INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND HOLD HARMLESS ANY GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY
FOR DAMAGES TO THE PRIVATE STREETS, ALLEYS, AND ACCESS EASEMENTS OCCASIONED BY THE
REASONABLE USE THEREOF BY THE GOVERNMENT ENTITY FOR GOVERNMENTAL PURPOSES, AND TO
RELEASE, INDEMNIFY, DEFEND AND HOLD HARMLESS ANY GOVERNMENTAL ENTITY FOR DAMAGES
ARISING FROM THE CONDITION OF PRIVATE STREETS, ALLEYS, OR PRIVATE ACCESS EASEMENTS. THE
MAINTENANCE OF PRIVATE STREET SIGNS SHALL NOT BE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG.

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, MARIO A. REYNA, A LICENSED PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER IN THE STATE
OF TEXAS, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT PROPER ENGINEERING CONSIDERATION HAS BEEN GIVEN
TO THIS PLAT.

DATED THIS THE            DAY OF                                      20            .

MARIO A. REYNA, PROFESSIONAL ENGINEER No. 117368
STATE OF TEXAS

DATE PREPARED: 12/16/20
ENGINEERING JOB # 19221.00

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

I, ROBERTO N. TAMEZ, A REGISTERED PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR IN THE STATE OF
TEXAS, DO HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAT IS TRUE AND CORRECTLY MADE FROM AN
ACTUAL SURVEY MADE ON THE GROUND OF THE PROPERTY LEGALLY DESCRIBED HEREON,
AND THAT THERE ARE NO APPARENT DISCREPANCIES, CONFLICTS, OVERLAPPING OF
IMPROVEMENTS, VISIBLE UTILITY LINES OR ROADS IN PLACE, EXCEPT AS SHOWN ON THE
ACCOMPANYING PLAT, AND THAT THE CORNER MONUMENTS SHOWN THEREON WERE
PROPERLY PLACED UNDER MY SUPERVISION IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE SUBDIVISION
REGULATIONS OF THE CITY OF MISSION, TEXAS.

DATED THIS THE            DAY OF           _______                           20            .

ROBERTO N. TAMEZ, PROFESSIONAL LAND SURVEYOR No.6238
STATE OF TEXAS

DATE SURVEYED: 01/23/2022
T-1062, PG. 77
SURVEY JOB # 19221.08

TEXAS REGISTRATION F-1435
MELDEN & HUNT, INC.

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1

DATE

STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF HIDALGO

APPROVED BY DRAINAGE DISTRICT:

HIDALGO COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT NO.1 HEREBY CERTIFIES THAT THE DRAINAGE PLANS FOR THIS
SUBDIVISION COMPLY WITH THE MINIMUM STANDARDS OF THE DISTRICT ADOPTED UNDER TEXAS WATER
CODE  §49.211 (C). THE DISTRICT HAS NOT REVIEWED AND DOES NOT CERTIFY THAT THE DRAINAGE
STRUCTURES DESCRIBED ARE APPROPRIATE FOR THE SPECIFIC SUBDIVISION BASED ON GENERALLY
ACCEPTED ENGINEERING CRITERIA. IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE DEVELOPER AND HIS/HER ENGINEER
TO MAKE THEIR DETERMINATIONS.

I, THE UNDERSIGNED, MAYOR OF THE CITY OF EDINBURG, HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS SUBDIVISION PLAT
CONFORMS TO ALL REQUIREMENTS OF THE SUBDIVISION REGULATIONS OF THIS CITY WHEREIN MY
APPROVAL IS REQUIRED.

MAYOR CITY OF EDINBURG DATE

CITY SECRETARY DATE

DRAWN BY:   Cesar                           DATE   3-14-2022

SURVEYED, CHECKED                    DATE                      

FINAL CHECK                                    DATE                      

SET No.4 REBAR WITH PLASTIC

SET NAIL

FOUND No.5 REBAR
FOUND No.4 REBAR

CAP STAMPED MELDEN & HUNT

HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDSH.C.M.R. -
RIGHT OF WAYR.O.W. -

HIDALGO COUNTY OFFICIAL RECORDSH.C.O.R. -

POINT OF BEGINNINGP.O.B. -
NORTHEAST CORNERN.E. COR. -

DOCUMENT NUMBERDOC. NO. -
UTILITY EASEMENTU.E. -
DRAINAGE EASEMENTD.E.-
NOT TO SCALEN.T.S. -
ACRESAC. -
SQUARE FEETSQ. FT. -

INSTRUMENT NUMBERINSTR. NO. -

PROJECT SITE

L

A
ND  SURV E

YO

R

WATER WALK AT
LA SIENNA SUBDIVISION

SUBDIVISION MAP OF

BEING A RESUBDIVISION OF 25.165 ACRES SITUATED IN
THE CITY OF EDINBURG, HIDALGO COUNTY, TEXAS, BEING
OUT OF LOT 7, LA SIENNA DEVELOPMENT, ACCORDING TO

THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED IN VOLUME 53, PAGES
124-125, HIDALGO COUNTY MAP RECORDS

Y
:
\
L
a
n
d
 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t\
R
e
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l\
E
d
in
b
u
rg
\
2
1
1
1
5
 
-
 
B
u
rn
s
 
B
ro
s
-
V
e
n
ic
e
 
a
t 
L
a
 
S
ie
n
n
a
\
A
u
to
c
a
d
 
fi
le
s
\
1
9
4
8
4
-
3
.d
w
g
, 
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
8
:
2
1
:
3
4
 
A
M
, 
D
W
G
 
T
o
 
P
D
F
.p
c
3

Missing Lot  area 
Table

Check for spelling 
and syntax

Coordinate with planning on the correct owner's 
statement block that must be used for private 
subdivisions



R
EV

IS
IO

N
D

AT
E

BY

JOB No.

SHEET OF

File Name:

C All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2021 Melden & Hunt, Inc.

20091.00

1

UT
IL

IT
Y 

LA
YO

UT
1.

 R
EL

EA
SE

 D
AT

E:
  

EN
G

. T
EC

H
:  

G
.F

.

PR
O

JE
C

T 
EN

G
: M

AR
IO

 R
EY

N
A

SC
AL

E:

2.
 R

EL
EA

SE
 D

AT
E:

 

3.
 R

EL
EA

SE
 D

AT
E:

 

T-
BO

O
K:

 1
01

4,
 P

G
. 6

6

 H
O

R
: 1

" =
 5

0'
 V

ER
: 1

" =
 5

'

1

W
AT

ER
 W

AL
K 

AT
 L

A
SI

EN
A 

SU
BD

IV
IS

ON
ED

IN
BU

RG
, T

EX
AS

21115.00

SCALE:1" = 60'

BE
AR

IN
G

 B
AS

IS
 A

S 
PE

R
 T

EX
AS

C
O

O
R

D
IN

AT
E 

SY
ST

EM
 O

F 
19

83
, T

EX
AS

 S
O

U
TH

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 D

AT
U

M
 A

S 
PE

R
 N

AV
D

 8
8 

(G
EO

ID
 2

00
3)

WATER VALVE
FIRE HYDRANT W/ VALVE & TEE

SINGLE SANITARY SEWER SERVICE

PROP. 1" SINGLE WATER SERVICES
WITH 2" PVC CASING

LEGEND (PROPOSED)

S

W

8''WL
8''SS
24''SD

WATER LINE

(PIPE SIZES AS PER PLANS)

SEWER LINE
STORM LINE

S

STORM MANHOLE
TYPE "A" INLET

IRR IRR IRRIG. LINE

D

SANITARY MANHOLES

Y
:
\
L
a
n
d
 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t\
R
e
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l\
E
d
in
b
u
rg
\
2
1
1
1
5
 
-
 
B
u
rn
s
 
B
ro
s
-
V
e
n
ic
e
 
a
t 
L
a
 
S
ie
n
n
a
\
A
u
to
c
a
d
 
fi
le
s
\
1
9
4
8
4
-
3
.d
w
g
, 
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
8
:
4
0
:
5
0
 
A
M
, 
D
W
G
 
T
o
 
P
D
F
.p
c
3

Cleanout must be removed, and 
replaced with a manhole

Manholes shall not be adjacent to 
Water Services, nor Hydrants shall 
be adjacent to Sewer Services

Ensure a minimum of 9LF apart 
from manhole edge to pipe 
edge

Manholes shall not be adjacent to 
Water Services, nor Hydrants shall 
be adjacent to Sewer Services

Add a general note for concrete 
collars for manholes within streets 
shall be square

Indicate how wyes 
will be installed 
showing flow 
direction

neaten plans to 
remove floating 
callouts and make 
more legible

Section must be 
encased in 16" 
Steel casing

General Utility Water Comments:
1. Provide Fire Hydrants on Layout. Per Water Improvements 3.03-A.9 Residential FH are to be spaced 
out 600' max. FH are to provide 1000 gpm.  
2. All water lines underneath streets are to have a min. 3' of cover.  
3. Water and SS services are to be on opposite sides of each lot and are not to be in conflict. 
4. All water lines shall be DR18 C900 "Blue" PVC Pipe 
5. Concrete collars on all valves are required, 18"x18" 
6. All material being furnished must follow the Buy America Act within the City. Material shall be 
domestic 
 
General Utility Sanitary Sewer Comments:
1. Manholes shall not be adjacent to water services 
2. All prop. casings on the SS lines are to meet the following criteria: 
     a) All casings around sanitary sewer are to be green DR-25 PVC, Green. 
     b) All casings are to be 20 LF and centered   at the SS and water crossings. If one end of the pipe      
falls underneath the prop. pavement, then the casing is to extend 2' past the back of curb. 
3. All material being furnished must follow the Buy America Act within the City. Material shall be 
domestic 
4. Do not connect SS services into proposed SS manholes. 
5. Provide profiles of sanitary sewer system 
6. Show all SS standard Details. 
7. Identify Sewer Lines as SDR-26 PVC Line, all lines shall be green. 
8. Callout Sewer Service Connections. 

What is this 
servicing?

Sewer Services can 
only be single 
services

Sewer Services can 
only be single 
services

Services must be 
drawn correctly

Extend Waterline 
east for a full loop



R
EV

IS
IO

N
D

AT
E

BY

JOB No.

SHEET OF

File Name:

C All Rights Reserved.
Copyright 2021 Melden & Hunt, Inc.

20091.00

1

DR
AI

NA
GE

 L
AY

OU
T

1.
 R

EL
EA

SE
 D

AT
E:

  

EN
G

. T
EC

H
:  

G
.F

.

PR
O

JE
C

T 
EN

G
: M

AR
IO

 R
EY

N
A

SC
AL

E:

2.
 R

EL
EA

SE
 D

AT
E:

 

3.
 R

EL
EA

SE
 D

AT
E:

 

T-
BO

O
K:

 1
01

4,
 P

G
. 6

6

 H
O

R
: 1

" =
 5

0'
 V

ER
: 1

" =
 5

'

1

W
AT

ER
 W

AL
K 

AT
 L

A
SI

EN
A 

SU
BD

IV
IS

ON
ED

IN
BU

RG
, T

EX
AS

21115.00

SCALE:1" = 60'

BE
AR

IN
G

 B
AS

IS
 A

S 
PE

R
 T

EX
AS

C
O

O
R

D
IN

AT
E 

SY
ST

EM
 O

F 
19

83
, T

EX
AS

 S
O

U
TH

EL
EV

AT
IO

N
 D

AT
U

M
 A

S 
PE

R
 N

AV
D

 8
8 

(G
EO

ID
 2

00
3)

Y
:
\
L
a
n
d
 
D
e
v
e
lo
p
m
e
n
t\
R
e
s
id
e
n
ti
a
l\
E
d
in
b
u
rg
\
2
1
1
1
5
 
-
 
B
u
rn
s
 
B
ro
s
-
V
e
n
ic
e
 
a
t 
L
a
 
S
ie
n
n
a
\
A
u
to
c
a
d
 
fi
le
s
\
1
9
4
8
4
-
3
.d
w
g
, 
3
/
1
5
/
2
0
2
2
 
8
:
5
2
:
4
8
 
A
M
, 
D
W
G
 
T
o
 
P
D
F
.p
c
3

Missing Valley 
gutters at crucial 
locations

Run is far too long 
and must have an 
inlet in between

Run is far too long 
and must have an 
inlet in between

the Extension of La Sienna shall be a part of this 
subdivision development, and must include roadway 
and drainage at minimum.

General Utility Storm Comments:
1. Specify the street width.  
2. Provide cross section of the ditch with dimensions and stations to verify detention volume. 
3. The lowest top of curb elevation of the subdivision is to be at top of pond elevation. 
4. Drainage Calculations shall not be reviewed until ROW Width is finalized, Lot Table is Provided, and 
Drainage Area Map is Provided. Until those items are provided subsequent drainage review will 
commence, this may change the storm pipe sizes and drainage report if it has been approved. 
5. Provide existing pond design for this project, for Flowline determination. 
6. Extension of La Sienna Parkway must be included on this set of drawings. 
7. Maximum inlet spacing shall be 600 LF and 300 LF from crest to curve

Stormlines underneath roads shall be RCP, Tongue and Groove shall not 
be accepted only Rubber Gasketed Bell and Spigot. Couplers will not be 
allowed



N  I - 6 9 C

N 
FR

O
NT

A
G

E 
RD

S A N T A

F E  C I R

LA
 S

IE
NN

A  
P K

W
Y

S O
R R E N TO  S T

S A N TA
C R U Z  S T

CR
O

S S
O

V E
R

R O N
C A S E  D R

N  B
U S I N

E S S  H
I G

H WAY  2
8 1

M A J E L L A  S T

A L A Z A N  S T

E 
SI

LO
S  

AV
E

L A Z A R O  S
TN  S O RG H U M

C I R

R E V I L L A  S T

N  R
Y E  C

I R

FA C C I O
 S T

N 
FR

O
NT

A
G

E 
RD

T I E R R A

S A N TA  C I R

SO
U T H F O R K

L A R R Y
T WA Y N E  W A Y

A C C E S S  R D
N  F R O N TA G E  R D

N  F R O N TA G E  R D

N A
CC

E S S  R
D

N  B
U S I

N E S
S  

H I G
HW

AY
 2

8 1

S A N T A

F E  S T

AC
CE

SS
 R

D

N  A C C E S S  R D

N  I - 6 9 C

M
ON T E  C R I S T O  R D  E X I T

B U R N S  B LV D

ST I L LW
AT E R

C V

®
1 in = 600 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MELDEN & HUNT, INC. / WATERWALK AT LA SIENNA

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



67
66
65

64
6362

61
6059

58
57

56
55

54
53
52

51
50

49
48

47
46

45
44

43
42

41
40

39
38

37
36

35
34

33

32
3130

29
28

27

26 25 24 23 22 21

20191817
16

15

14
13 12 11 10 9

36
37

38

31 30

29

28

27

26

44 45 46

32333435

39
40

41
42

43

25

152 .34'

148 .78'

123 .76'

141 .35'

123 .20'

128 .38'

135 .95'

126 .21'131 .68'131 .49'126 .12'

121 .72'

117.6 6'

55.0 9'

116.3 6'

L27

57.0 0'

128 .95'

57.0 8'

92.2 3'

56.9 2'

49.4 8'

50.2 0'

57.0 0'
57.0 0'

57.0 0'
45.6 2'

131 .09'

52.
9 5'

61.
2 3'

61.
2 3'

118.6 8'

66.4
7'

61.2 1'
58.5 5'

49.8 6'
52.5 1'

54.9
5'

58.1
5'

57.0 4'57.0 3'
57.0 3'
57.0 4'

47.2 0'

108 .53'

57.5 9'

120
.00'

57.0 0'

39.7 1'

57.0 0'

43.4 2'

57.0 0'

47.4 3'

57.0 0'

56.3 2'

57.0 3'

60.9 1'
64.4 8'

62.0 4'
66.2 7'

121
.53

'

117.1 5'

132 .86'

116.1 0'

55.0 9'
55.1 9' 55.1 9' 55.1 9' 53.9 0'

127 .84'129 .90'

144 .69'

131 .12'

128 .97'

118.6 7'

125 .77'

118.4 6'

126 .83'

129 .24'

146 .67'

130 .61'

136 .78'

125 .98'

128 .52'

126 .62'

130 .39'

125 .84'

121 .71'

121 .67'

121
.32'

121 .08'

120
.18'

120 .99'

121 .88'

121 .89'

123 .04'

122 .83'

121 .12'

119.3 2'

69.6 5'

25.0 0'

55.6 7'

52.2 7'

91.0 8'32.3 9'

58.0 5'

58.0 5'

58.0 5'

58.4 4' 140 .45'

148 .40'

131 .38'

130 .63'119.4 8'

57.0
4'

65.8
3'

45.6 2'

39.2
9'

58.6
2'

59.6
7'

55.1
4'

59.6
7'

68.2
3'

52.3
5'

61.8
8'

57.1 9'

66.4 8'

45.6 3'

57.0 0'
57.0 0'

45.6 2'

53.2 9'
57.0 0'

45.8 1'

55.0 0'
62.2 3'

8-09

8-068-07

-03

S16
00-

00-
000

-00
48

-00

-10

-30

-40

-50

0037-10

-20

-80

-60

THE COVES PH 1 S
EC 1

66

65
64

63

62

61

60

59

58
57

56

55

54

53 52 51 50

49
48

47 46
45

44

43
42

4140
39

38
37

36
35

34
33

32
31

30 29
28 27

26

25

24

23

22

21
20

19
18

17
16

15
141312

11

10

9
87

6

5

4
3

2 1

88 .6 3 '

13 1 .7 6 '

L6

67 .5 4 '

47 .6 9 '

92 .7 3 '

82 .2 8 '

53 .8 0 '

87
.3

5 '

11
1 .

4 7
'

41 .3 7 '

46 .1 8 '
58 .7 8 '

31 .1 1'

41 .6 4 '

31 .6 1 '

45 .6 8 '
26 .2 8 '

45
.8

2'
39

.4
5'

42 .8 2 '

36 .7 8 '

43 .2 3 ' 37 .3 6 '

49
.0 0

'
52

.1 4
'

44 .7 8 ' 46 .7 1 '

52 .3 1 '
98 .8 2 '

11 4. 54 '

28 .2 2 ' 91 .0 0 ' 67 .0 2 '

51 .4 3 '
50 .9 2 '

54 .9 2 ' 45 .1 4 '

37
.9

1'
43

.3
1'

10 3 .3 4 '

94 .7 6 '

10
5 .

4 6
'

67
.6

2 '
43

.7
4 '

49 .4 1 '

67 .0 8 '

80 .4 6 '

73 .3 5 '

68 .4 1 '

11 7. 74 '

94 .5 1 '
36 .6 8 '

44 .1 1'

63 .2 2 '

50
.5

3'

42 .6 1 '

11 0. 26 '

10 6 .2 0 '

54 .9 2 '

68 .2 1 '

57 .1 4 '

59 .3 0 '49 .6 4 '

50 .2 9 '

66
.3

9'

97 .0 0 '

56
.6 9

'

60 .3 5 '
83 .2 2 '

66 .2 0 '

75 .9 7 '

10
2 .

1 4
'

85 .8 8 '

64
.6 0

'

64 .1 8 '

12
4 .5

4 '

10 7 .6 8 '
13 0 .1 8 '

86 .2 2 '

15 3 .7 6 '

12 3 .5 8 '

13 5 .6 5 '

12 0 .9 2 '

13 8 .7 1 '
12

9 .4
8 '

15 6 .1 9 '14 8 .0 5 '15
6 .

6 4
'

14 6 .11 '

14 4 .2 5 '14
2 .1

5 '
16

5 .6
5 '

12
9 .

6 4
'

15 3 .6 9 '

13 6 .4 7 '

13 8 .6 6 '

14
9 .4

5 '

14 2 .6 7 '

15 2 .5 0 '

20 0 .7 4 '

10 5 .4 0 '

15 9 .4 1 '

15 7 .2 5 '

15 0 .9 3 '

16 2 .4 6 '
13 8 .8 2 '

12
7 .

0 3
'

16 2 .9 5 '

16 4 .6 7 '

14
4 .5

7 '

18 8 .1 2 '

15 6 .5 5 '

12 2 .6 9 '

13 6 .7 0 '

10
8 .7

0 '

14 5 .2 5 '

13 5 .1 8 '

14
0 .2

4 '

12
6.

11
'

14 7 .4 1 '

11 9. 94 '

13 4 .0 1 '

16 4 .9 7 '

17 2 .4 3 '

20 9 .5 5 '

21 7 .7 7 '

19 4 .6 7 '

16 9 .1 3 '

14 4 .3 7 '

13 1 .3 4 '

14 4 .1 5 '

16 2 .4 7 '

68 .6 0 '

10 0 .0 9 '

95 .3 2 '

88 .5 0 '

10
4 .

8 2
'

92
.7

3 '

66 .3 2 '

95 .5 2 '

10
5 .4

0 '

96
.7 5

'

13 4 .6 0 '

14 0 .7 3 '15
0 .

6 0
'56 .9 7 '

16
9 .9 6 '

15 2 .8 6 '

14 9 .0 6 '

13 9 .5 4 '

15 0 .9 3 '

14 1 .0 6 '

8

1

7

6

5

4

3 2

LA
 SI

EN
NA

 DE
VE

LO
PM

EN
T

0005-10

FLYING "J" TRAVEL PLAZA

SUBDIVISION

LOT 2

LOT 1

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

EX
PR

ES
S P

LA
ZA

12

42

50 5149

H

1 2 3 4

GATEWAY INDUSTRIAL
SUBDIVISION

119
.7 5'

11
10

9
8

7
6

5
4

3
2

1

12
13

14
15

16
17

18
19

20
21
22

23
24

N70°06 '2 9"E

120 .04'

N73°21 '0 2"E

121 .43' 52.
52

'

N66°52 '5 3"E

120 .13'

42.6 2'

N63°3
8 '1 8"E

120
.00'

40.3 4'

N60°2
5 '5 3"E

121
.00'

52.5 0'

N57°
12 '2 0"E

120
.00'

52.5 9'

N64°5
4 '0 6"E

119.
9 9'

N63°0
1 '1 8"E

120
.74'

53.9 5'

N66°46 '5 3"E

120 .38'

41.7 6'

N68°39 '4 0"E

120 .41'

53.9 5'

N70°32 '2 7"E

121 .27'

42.4 9'

N72°25 '1 5"E

120 .48'

53.
97

'

N74°18 '0 2"E

120 .76'

43.
11

'

71.8 5'

N61°4
1 '5 7"E

120
.94'45.9 6'

57.5 7'

N53°
35 '2 7"E

120
.20'

54.0 4'

N51°
56 '0 6"E

120
.75'

57.3 1'

39.11 '

30.
44

'

51.
56

'

N75°02 '1 0"E

119.7 6'

50.
00

'

51.
78

'

N74°59 '1 5"E

120 .87' 51.
74

'

50.
61

'

N74°59 '1 5"E

123 .98' 50.
71

'

50.
00

'

50.
00

'

N75°53 '1 3"E

118.8 0'

35.
70

'

50.
00

' 32.
26

'

N75°29 '2 5"E

126 .59' 50.
09

'

52.
44

'

128 .95' 50.
03

'

50.0 0'

N61°4
1 '5 7"E

121
.00'

57.8 2'

N55°
05 '0 6"E

121
.81'

N75°53 '1 3"E

118.9 1'

PH 1 SEC 2B

PH 1 SEC 2A

VALENCIA PH 1 SEC 1

L1953-00-000-0001-00

LA SIENNA PLACE SUBD.
LOT 1

47 48 49 50 51 52

585756555453

5
4

3

1
2

6
7

8
9

10 11
12

13
14

15
16

17
18

19

SANTA FE

2D2C
6361 62

58 59 66
65

64

WEST

121314

11 10 9

8

76
5

43
2

1

N  I - 6 9 C

N 
FR

O
NT

A
G

E 
RD

S A N T A

F E  C I R

LA
 S

IE
NN

A  
P K

W
Y

S O
R R E N TO  S T

S A N TA
C R U Z  S T

CR
O

S S
O

V E
R

R O N
C A S E  D R

N  B
U S I N

E S S  H
I G

H WAY  2
8 1

M A J E L L A  S T

A L A Z A N  S T

E 
SI

LO
S  

AV
E

L A Z A R O  S
TN  S O RG H U M

C I R

R E V I L L A  S T

N  R
Y E  C

I R

FA C C I O
 S T

N 
FR

O
NT

A
G

E 
RD

T I E R R A

S A N TA  C I R

SO
U T H F O R K

L A R R Y
T WA Y N E  W A Y

A C C E S S  R D
N  F R O N TA G E  R D

N  F R O N TA G E  R D

N A
CC

E S S  R
D

N  B
U S I

N E S
S  

H I G
HW

AY
 2

8 1

S A N T A

F E  S T

AC
CE

SS
 R

D

N  A C C E S S  R D

N  I - 6 9 C

M
ON T E  C R I S T O  R D  E X I T

B U R N S  B LV D

ST I L LW
AT E R

C V

®
1 in = 600 ft

SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
MELDEN & HUNT, INC. / WATERWALK AT LA SIENNA

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



SUBDIVISION MAP OF 

WATER WALK AT 

LA SIENNA SUBDIVISION 
BEING A RESUSOMSIO�I OF 25.165 ACRES SITUATED Ill 

THE CITY Of EOHlBURG, HIOALGO COUUTY, TEXAS, BEmG 
OUT Of LOT 7, LA SIEr:tlA. OEVHOPI/Etn, ACCOROIUG TO 

rne PLAT THERE Of RECORDED IN VOLUUE 53, PAGES 
12◄·125, HIOAL.GO COWITY llAP RECORDS 

. ..,. ... ,.,. ..
.,..,. 





 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: PROVENCE RIDGE SUBDIVISION 
Date Prepared:    April 1, 2022 
Planning and Zoning Meeting: April 13, 2022 
Agenda Item: 10D              Preliminary Plat 
 

Subject:   Consider the Preliminary Plat of PROVENCE RIDGE SUBDIVISION, being a 
20.00 acre tract of land out of a part or portion of Lot 5, Block 1, John Clorner, ET 
AL., Subdivision, located at 3301 S. Raul Longoria Road, as requested by I.N. Civil 
Designs, LLC.  

Location:   The property is located on the west side of S. Raul Longoria and north of 
Wisconsin Road, and is within the City of Edinburg’s Extra Territorial 
Jurisdiction. 

Zoning:   Non Applicable Property is located in the ETJ 
Setbacks: Setbacks will determined by the County of Hidalgo 

Analysis: The Preliminary Plat is proposed 76 lots averaging approximately (7,250.00) 
square feet for single family residential lot development. 

Utilities: Water Distribution System will be provided by North Alamo Water Supply 
Corporation. Sanitary Sewer Collection system is within North Alamo Sewer - CCN 
Area, which will require a buyout.  All utility improvements within the proposed 
subdivision that are not limited to water system, sewer system, curb & gutter, 
and fire hydrants will be installed by the developer in accordance with the 
approved 2014 Standards Manual. 

 
Recommendations:    

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  
Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat, subject to compliance with the Unified 
Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 
benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and 
other notes as required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilities Department: 
Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subdivision are included in the packet.  As per 
Engineering, the plat shall be Preliminarily Approved until all comments have been addressed by the 
project engineer. 



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

City of Edinburg Fire Department: 
The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by the Fire Department:   

1. Provide street names to the City of Edinburg Engineering Department for approval. 
2. Fire lane 15 ft. in width shall be painted in front of all fire hydrants. 
3. Provide double face blue fire hydrant street marker on center on the street in front of the fire 

hydrant. 
4. Fire hydrant shall be every 300-ft. for commercial general district as per Section 507.5.1 of 

2012 IFC. 
5. All streets should be based as per 2014 Standards Manual Standards, Construction & 

Development Requirements. 

City of Edinburg Storm Water: 
The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by Storm Water: 

1. SW3P (Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan) 
2. NOI (Notice of Intent, Per TCEQ)  
3. Large Construction Notice (Per TCEQ Inventory)  
4. Detailed Erosion Control Plan (Silt Fence, Construction Entrance, Inlet Protection, 

Concrete Washout)  
5. Detailed Post Construction BMP’s Plan (70% Vegetation or Silt Fence back of curb)  
6. Plat Note (All construction shall comply with Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SW3P) 

requirements. Erosion and Sedimentation Controls constructed in accordance with the 
Stormwater Ordinance 98.30 of the City of Edinburg are required for all construction on each 
lot including single family and duplex/multi-family construction)  

7. NOT (Notice of Termination, Per TCEQ) will now be required before the final walk through.  
8. Comments:  

• SW3P Plat note has been revised. Please see the note for your reference.  
• NOT will need to be submitted before the final walk through.  
• Stormwater is now requiring a Post Construction Plan on plans that are submitted, either 70% 

vegetation or Install Silt Fence behind the back of curb.  
• Silt Fence around the entire project.  
• Large Construction Notice needs to be submitted with contractors contact information.  
• All items must be submitted before the NTP is issued.  
• Please email pending items to rvalenzuela@cityofedinburg.com  

 

City of Edinburg Solid Waste: 
Single Family Residential Development within the City of Edinburg ETJ 

mailto:rvalenzuela@cityofedinburg.com


415 W. University Drive  •  P.O. Box 1079  •  Edinburg, Texas 78540  •  Phone (956) 388-8211  
www.cityofedinburg.com

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
Preliminary Staff Review 

March 2 , 2022 

P.E. 

. 

(956)

RE: SUBDIVISION – PRELIMINARY REVIEW

Mr. , 

Attached are the Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for Subdivision. 
Submittal is adequate as presented and recommended for preliminary approval. 

Any questions feel free to contact us. 

Thanks, 

E.I.T. 
Email: @cityofedinburg.com
415 W. University Drive 
Edinburg, Texas 78539 

Cc: Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CFM, City Engineer, Patrizia Longoria, Engineer III, Roberto 
Hernandez, Engineer I, Abel Beltran, Planner I, Vince Romero, Director of Public Works, Robert 
Valenzuela, Storm Water Specialist, Kimberly Mendoza, Director of Planning and Zoning, Rita Lee 
Guerrero, Planner I, Jaime Xavier Ayala, Planner II, Gerardo Carmona P.E., Director of Utilities, 
Jose Flores, Systems Superintendent, Omar Garza, Fire Marshal, Ramiro Gomez, Director of Solid 
Waste 

REFERENCES:
City of Edinburg – 2014 Standard Manual – Construction and Development Requirements;
Unified Development Code; and if required a TX-Dot Permitting UIR permitting process.

Digitally signed by Roberto 
Hernandez
Date: 2022.03.29 17:45:49 
-05'00'



















NO
DU

MP
ING STORM

DRA
IN

D
R
A
I NS

TO LAGUN
A

MA
D
R
E

N
O
DU

MP
ING STORM

DRA
IN

D
R
A
I NS

TO LAGUN
A

MA
D
R
E

NO
DU

MP
ING STORM

DRA
IN

D
R
A
I NS

TO LAGUN
A

MA
D
R
E

DRAINAGEE DETAILS



* ALL WATER METERS 4" AND ABOVE SHALL
BE PLACED IN A CONCRETE METER VAULT
APPROVED BY THE CITY OF EDINBURG.

WATER

DFW
PL

A
ST

IC
S

INC WATER

TER
EM

DFW
PL

A
ST

IC
S

INC WATER

TER
EM

NOTES:
1. DIM'S +/-1

8 U.N.O.
2. SNAP LOCK POCKET WILL RECEIVE

FLOW

FLOW

FLOW

FLOW



SAN
I TARY

S EWE R

PLAN  PLAN  

GENERAL WASTEWATER CONSTRUCTION NOTES:



L E A N N
R I M E S  S T

E  M A Y H E M  D R

N A VA  S T

O W E N
C I R

S 
RA

UL
LO

NG
O

R
IA

 R
D

DR
UR

Y 
D

R
DR

UR
Y 

D
R

G
R U L L A  AV E

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

E  C A N T O N  R D

G AT O R  A V E

SI
NG

LE
TA

RY
 D

R

B L A C K  S T O N E  S T

BA
YL

O
R 

AV
E

H E
N  

D R

M
CC

O
R

M
A

CK
 D

R

AR
A

NS
A

S
AV

E

G A R Y  L N

L L A N O  M O L A N O  L N

S E V I L L A
B L V D

G
RE

G
G

 D
R

S 
CL

I M
A

X  
D

R

E  C A N T O N  R D

YA R Y  D RLA
NG

ER
 D

R

LA
RG

O
 D

R

DR
UR

Y 
D

R

B L U E
S T O

N E  S T

W E B S T E R

D R

E  Z E N I T H  D R

E  O P T I M U M  D R

E  C A P S T O N E  D R

OW
E N  D R

PR
IV

AT
E 

RD

W O L V E R I N E  S T

RE
D

 R
AI

DE
R 

AV
E

W I L C O X  D R

W E B S T E R  D R

H A N N A H  D R

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

BO
BC

AT
 A

VE

D I E D
O

R
F  D

R

H A N N A H  D R

N I T S C H E  D R

SA
BE

R
CA

T 
AV

E

JA
VA

L I
N A

 A
V E

L L A N O
G R A N D E  L N

L L A N O
M E D I A N O  L N

EL
IZ

O
ND

O
 D

R

S 
RA

UL
 L

O
NG

O
R

IA
 R

D

S O
P H

I A
 A

V E

S 
RA

UL
 L

O
NG

O
R

IA
 R

D

®
1 in = 600 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
I.N. CIVIL DESIGNS, LLC. / PROVENCE RIDGE

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



Franc is c o M onta lv o

C.O .C N O . 2009- 03- 06
R/S LO T 10 BLK  1, John C los ner

S145.28 '-N 175.28 ' T R 5 D  LTS  18 & 19,

PHASE 3

PHASE 4

100.47'

110.0 0'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

64.14 ' 113.15' 69.00 ' 56.00 ' 39.36 '

11
0.

00
'

12
1.1

8'

102.0 0'

102.0 0'

102.0 0'

102.0 0'

102.0 0'

102.0 0'

102.0 0'

102.0 0'

102.0 0'

102.0 0'

102.0 0'

102.0 0'

102.0 0'

102.0 0'

102.0 0'

47
.45

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

36
.70

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

53
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
50

.00
'

50
.00

'
75

.00
'

10
7.0

0'

50.00 '

100.9 4'

110.00'

10
8.0

0'
10

8.0
0'

50.00 ' 92.50 ' 69.00 ' 50.00 ' 37.04 '

60
.00

'
55

.00
'

55
.00

'
57

.53
'

11
1.

22
'

10
8.0

1'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

50.00 ' 69.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 '

50.00 ' 92.50 ' 69.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 '

100.0 4'

100.0 4'

100.0 4'

85.04 '

45
.00

'
55

.00
'

55
.00

'
61

.41
'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

50.00 ' 92.50 ' 69.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 85.04 '

42
.00

'
51

.00
'

51
.00

'
42

.00
'

100.0 4'

100.0 4'

100.0 4'

85.04 '50.00 ' 92.50 ' 69.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 '

10
8.0

0'
10

8.0
0'

57
.00

'
51

.00
'

51
.00

'
57

.00
'

50.00 ' 69.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 '

10
8.0

0'
10

8.0
0'

50.00 ' 92.50 ' 69.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 85.04 '

10
6.5

7'
10

8.0
0'

10
6.3

7'

10
6.3

7'

10
6.3

7'

10
6.3

7'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

23.1 2' 50.00 ' 69.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 85.04 '

41
.00

'
50

.37
'

52
.00

'
41

.00
'

50.00 ' 50.00 ' 69.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 '

56
.00

'
50

.37
'

52
.00

'
56

.00
'

100.0 4'

100.0 4'

100.0 4'

10
6.3

7'
10

8.0
0'

13
0.0

0'

13
0.0

0'

13
0.0

0'

13
0.0

0'

13
0.0

0'

51.86 ' 35.77 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 63.00 ' 83.29 '

51.86 ' 62.73 ' 45.77 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 ' 50.00 '

112.32'

124.0 1'13
0.0

4'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'
10

8.0
0'

10
8.0

0'

50.00 '

50.00 '

50.00 '

10
8.0

0'
10

8.0
0'

11
0.

00
'

11
0.

00
'

50.00 '

50.00 '

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'
10

8.0
0'

10
6.3

7'

10
6.5

7'

10
8.0

0'

10
8.0

0'

92.50 '

92.50 '

10
6.3

7'
10

8.0
0'

50.00 '

13
0.0

0'

90
.00

'

90
.00

'

40.00 '

50.00 '

13
0.0

0'

84.9 2'

11
9.

53
'

10
9.6

9'

344

327

324

313

364

347

345

262

257256255254253252251250
52.73 '

357
356
355
354

358359360361362363
365

353352351350349348
346

337
336
335
334

338339340341342343

333332331330329328
326

92.50 '

318319320321322323
325

317
316
315

314
312311310309308307

306

92.50 '

304 303 302 301 300 299
277

276

275
274

273
272
271
270
269
268
267
266
265
264
263

261
260

259258249

PH. 2

39
B

39
A

37
B

37
A

35
B

35
A

33
B

33
A

31
B

31
A

29
B

29
A

27
B

27
A

25
B

25
A

23
B

23
A 41

4038
B

38
A

36
B

36
A

34
B

34
A

32
B

32
A

30
B

30
A

28
B

28
A

26
B

26
A

24
B

24
A

22
B

22
A

-05

-03

-20-18 -16 -15-10-09
-07 -06

-15

-10

-05

-04

-03

PL
AT

INU
M 

ES
TA

TE
S P

H 1

9
8
7
6
5
4
3

2

1

-10

-08

-07

-05

-12

-06

-04

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

05
-

J57
00

-00
-00

2-0
00

4-0
5

-01

00
04

-00
00

03
-00

0001-05

00
02

-01

-05

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

01
-

LO
S L

LA
NI

TO
S S

UB
D

27
28
29
30

18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25

26

17

1615

14

13
12
11
10
9
8
7
6

5
4
3
2
1

170 .96' 170 .96'

24
87

'
14

0.
13

'
52

.6
4'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

80
.1

8'
69

.3
8'

52
.0

0'
52

.0
0'

52
.0

0'
63

.8
5'

24
87

'
14

0.
13

'
52

.0
0'

80
.1

8'
51

.4
0'

52
.6

4'
51

.4
0'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

51
.4

0'
51

.4
0'

69
.3

8'
52

.0
0'

52
.0

0'
63

.8
5'

PH. 1
CROSSING
FAIRHAVEN

LOT 1

LOT 4

LOT 3

LOT 2

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

70
.0

0'

53.7 5' 53.7 5' 53.7 5' 53.7 5' 53.7 5' 53.7 5'43.5 8'

93
.0

0'
93

.0
0'

93
.0

0'
93

.0
0'

43.5 8' 53.7 5' 53.7 5' 53.7 5' 53.7 5' 53.7 5' 53.7 5'

53.7 5' 53.7 5' 53.7 5' 53.7 5' 53.7 5' 53.7 5'43.5 8'

10
5.

00
'

93
.0

0'
96

.3
7'

47.3 3' 37.2 5'

11
0.0

0'

11
0.0

0'

50.0 0' 50.0 0' 50.0 0' 50.0 0' 50.0 0' 50.0 0'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

53.7 5' 53.7 5' 53.7 5' 53.7 5' 53.7 5' 53.7 5'58.5 8'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

53.7 5' 53.7 5' 53.7 5' 53.7 5' 53.7 5' 53.7 5'43.5 8'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

53.7 5' 53.7 5' 53.7 5' 53.7 5' 53.7 5' 53.7 5'43.5 8'

53.7 5' 53.7 5' 53.7 5' 53.7 5' 53.7 5' 53.7 5'58.5 8'

53.7 5' 53.7 5' 53.7 5' 53.7 5' 53.7 5' 53.7 5'58.5 8'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

10
8.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

11
9.9

5'

11
8.7

2'

11
5.8

0'

11
1.4

7'

10
8.

20
'

10
6.

57
'

43.5 8' 41.0 0'

37.3 3'

13
6.

37
' 13
0.

04
'

13
6.

33
'

13
5.

59
'

13
3.

94
'

13
1.

89
'

13
0.

64
'

37.2 5'85.0 0'

110.0 0'

110.0 0'

110.0 0'

110.0 0'

110.0 0'

110.0 0'

110.0 0'

110.0 0'

110.0 0'

110.0 0'

110.0 0'

45
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

110.0 0'

110.0 0'

110.0 0'

110.0 0'

110.0 0'

110.0 0'

110.0 0'

110.0 0'

39.5 0' 45.0 0' 45.0 0' 39.5 0'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

14
2.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

28
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

14
2.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

15
7.

27
'

30.0 0'39.5 0'39.5 0' 39.5 0'30.0 0'

39.5 0'45.0 0'45.0 0'39.5 0'39.5 0'

30.0 0'39.5 0'39.5 0' 39.5 0'30.0 0'

14
2.

28
'

14
2.

27
'

-11

-02

21
B

20
B

19
B

18
B

17
B

16
B

21
A

20
A

19
A

18
A

16
A

PH. 2

PH. 1

BRIAR GROVE SUBD.
100 102 61

60
59
58
57
56

1019997 9895 96
62

64 6366 6568 67

10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

54
555351 5249 5047 48

24

949392918987 88 90

697072 717476 75 73

84 85

82

83

26
25

28
27

79 7881 8030
29

31
32

77

86

192223 21 20 1718 1516 14 13 1112

464543 444139 40 4236 3734 3533 38

102
5
6

9
8
7

1
63 2

3
4

60 6159 62

1011121516 14 13

101

64

100

65

99

6668

9796

69

95

70 67

98

20 181925 24 2223 21

74

91 92

73 72

86 87

7879

89

76

88

77

90

75

93 94

71

17

58575651 53 5452 5548 49 504443 4645 47

28 27 26

32
31

29
30

83 84

8182

85

80

38
37
36
35

33
34

4140 42
39

WA
TE

R 
ST

ON
E S

UB
D.

62
.0

0'

12 4 .3 6 '

28 .0 ' 14 9 .1 7 '

14
6.

70
'

10
1.

09
'

62
.0

0'

10
1.

69
'

63 .0 0 '

12 4 .1 7 '

15
1.

00
'

28 .0 ' 15 4 .4 4 '

12
6.

00
'

63 .0 0 '

1819
63 .0 0 '

12
6.

00
'

63 .0 0 '63 .0 0 '

63 .0 0 '

23

12
6.

00
'

63 .0 0 ' 63 .0 0 '

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
' 242526

12
6.

00
'

63 .0 0 ' 63 .0 0 ' 70 .0 0 '

2022

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
' 21

63 .0 0 '63 .0 0 ' 63 .0 0 ' 63 .0 0 ' 63 .0 0 ' 70 .0 0 '

63 .0 0 '

63 .0 0 '

27 .9 7 '

27

12
6.

00
'

72
.0

0'
60

.0
0'16

14 0 .2 7 '

14 0 .2 7 '

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

13
12
14 0 .2 7 '

14 0 .2 7 '

60
.0

0'14
14 0 .2 7 '

14 0 .2 7 ' 60
.0

0'15

1711 5. 27 '

47
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

65
60 .0 0 '

12
7.

85
'

60 .0 0 '

63 64

12
7.

85
'

60 .0 0 '

12
7.

85
' 62

12
7.

85
'

60 .0 0 '

10
2.

85
'66

12
7.

85
'

60 .0 0 '

12
7.

85
' 67

65 .0 0 '

62 .0 0 '

41
62 .0 0 ' 62 .0 0 ' 62 .0 0 '

39 40
45 .0 0 '62 .0 0 '

42 43

12
7.

85
' 56

60 .0 0 '

12
7.

85
'

60 .0 0 '

59

12
7.

85
'

60 .0 0 '

12
7.

85
' 57

60 .0 0 '

10
2.

85
'

12
7.

85
'

12
7.

85
' 55

60 .0 0 ' 40 .0 0 '

5458

65 .0 0 '

10
2.

85
' 61

31 .7 '

37

10
2.

85
'

40 .0 0 '

60

38

60 .0 0 '60 .0 0 '60 .0 0 ' 60 .0 0 ' 60 .0 0 ' 40 .0 0 '40 .0 0 '

28

29

62
.0

0'
62

.0
0'

62
.0

0'
62

.0
0'

32
31

14 9 .1 7 '

62
.0

0'

36

34
35

14 .4 '

62
.0

0' 33
14 9 .1 7 '

14 9 .1 7 '

18 .7 '

30
14 9 .1 7 '

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

10
9

14 0 .2 7 '

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'6

5

14 0 .2 7 '

14 0 .2 7 '

60
.0

0'8
7

14 0 .2 7 '

14 0 .2 7 '

60
.0

0'11
14 0 .2 7 '

60
.3

0'

60
.3

0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

60
.0

0'

14 0 .2 7 '

45
44

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

14 0 .2 7 '

49
48

14 0 .2 7 '

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

14 0 .2 7 '

14 0 .2 7 '

47
46

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

62 .0 0 '62 .0 0 ' 62 .0 0 ' 62 .0 0 ' 70 .0 0 '62 .0 0 '
14 0 .2 7 '

13 1 .0 6 '

85 .0 0 '

11 3. 10 '

12 0 .4 8 ' 60
.0

0'3

72
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

1

2

60
.0

0'4
14 8 .9 2 '

14 5 .5 4 '

16 7 .2 4 '

15 9 .3 8 '60
.0

0' 51

72
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

53
52

14 2 .4 2 '

60
.0

0' 50

60
.0

0'

13 7 .9 8 ' 60
.0

0'

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

10
1.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

12
6.

00
'

CO
MM

ER
CI

AL

90.
8 4

'
33.

0 5
'

27.5
5'

37.
9 5'

109 .49'

120 .23'

50
.0

0'

59
.2

2'

52.3 6'

85.1 2'

122 .73'

21.0 8'

60
.0

0'

110.0 0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

110.0 0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

110.0 0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

110.0 0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

110.0 0'

60
.0

0'

110.0 0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'
68

.9
5'

10
3.

18
'

72
.2

6'

142 .24'

67.5 0'

37.9 5'
277 .55'

11
8.1

7'

15
0.

08
'

15
0.

00
'

15
0.

00
'

15
0.

00
'

15
0.

00
'

19
3.

87
'

24
4.

38
'

249 .53'

299 .64'

299 .64'

299 .64'

1

2

3

67-A
66-A

65-A
64-A
63-A

4

62-A
61-A

60-A
59-A

58-A

57-A

149

24
8

24
7

24
6

24
524

4
24

3
24

2

23
5

23
4

23
6

23
3

23
7

23
2

23
8

23
1

23
9

23
0

24
0

22
9

24
1

22
8

22
1

22
0

22
2

21
9

22
3

21
8

22
4

21
7

22
5

21
6

22
6

21
5

22
7

21
4

20
7

20
6

20
8

20
5

20
9

20
4

21
0

20
3

21
1

20
2

21
2

20
1

21
3

20
0

167
166
165
164
163
162
161
160
159
158
157
156
155
154
153
152
151
150

FAIRHAVEN HEIGHTS SUBD.
SE

VIL
LA

 G
RA

ND
E

J5
70

0-0
0-0

04
-00

03
-

191817

7 6

5

4

3

20

21

23

22

24

25

26

28
27

2

PH. 2

86 85 84148
147
146
145
144

143
142

141
140

139 138
137

136135134133132
131
130

129
128
127
126

125

124 123 12
2

12
1

12
0

11
9

11
8

11
7

11
6 11
5

107

104
105
106

114
113
112

111
110 109108

103
102

101
100
99

98
97

96
95

94
93

92
91

90

87 88 89

5655

54
53
5242

43
44

45 46 4741
40

39 38 37 36

51504948

32333435

3130292827262524
232221

20
19
18
17
16
15
14

13
12 11

10

9
8
7

6
5 4

3

2
1

-00

-00

-00

-00

-00

-00
J5

70
0-0

0-0
01

-00
04

-16

J5
70

0-0
0-0

01
-00

04
-09 -00

04
-10

-00

-20

-23

-24 -25

-02 -01

-02

-18

FLORENCE KUHLMAN
ELEANOR WILKANS
JUDITH SUSAN R. STRUMINGER
ILENE JILL R. SIMKIN

VICENTE ESTEVIS

ROMAN ESTEVIS

-42

-46

-41

-40

-75

-39
-48 -38 -37 -77 -36 -35 -34 -33 -81

-44

-17

-16

-14
-15
-19

-20

-80 -80

-68
-70

-69

-49

-51
-50

-52

-64

-65

-60

-11
-22

-23 -43 -24 -25 -26 -27 -45

-29

-79

-30 -31 -32

-28

-17

-12

-21

J5
70

0-0
0-0

03
-00

05
-

J5
70

0-0
0-0

03
-00

05
-10

00
4-0

00
5-0

4

-03

-00

-11

-04

-03

J5700-00-001-0006-

J5700-00-001-0005-

J5700-00-001-0008-

J5700-00-001-0009-

J5
70

0-0
0-0

02
-00

02
-00

J5700-00-004-0002-

J57
00-

00-
003

-00
03-

A1800-00-055-0001-00

-03

PARCEL 1

PARCEL 2

SUBD.

CANTON  RD.

JAS. I. LA VELLE SUBDIVISION
1098765

4

3

2

1

1 2 3 4

51 50 49
48

5
6

7
8

9
10

11
12

13
14

15

52
53

54
55

56
57

58

47
46

45
44

43
42

41
59

60
61
62
63
64
65

40
39
38
37
36
35
34

16
17
18
19
20
21
22

23

24
25

79
78

77
76

75
74

73
72

71
70
69
68
67
66

33 32 31 30 29 28 27 26

8081

8283

FAIRHAVEN HEIGHTS

PH. 1

PHASE 1

170 168169

150151167

88

CA
NT

ON
 TE

RR
AC

E

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12 13

14

15

16

17

18

20

21

22

23

24

25

19

17 20 21

221918

8 9 12
13

151411107

16

4

9

16  

TIE
RR

A D
EL

 VA
LL

E
SU

BD
IVI

SIO
N

1
2
3

4

5
6
7
8

9 10

11
12
13
14
15
16

17

18

18 31

32

17

6

7
8
9

6

7

10
1

2

3

16

15

1
2
3
4

11
12
13
14
15

16

17

10

1

2

34

ALBINO RODRIGUEZ EST

5

TIE
RR

A D
EL

 VA
LL

E 2

2

8

9

5 4

79 80 1 2 3 4 5 6

131415

5

TRENTON RD.

WISCONSIN RD.

5

LAND SUB'D.
PROMISED

3
3

LOT 1
PROPERTIES

SUBDIVISION

10
8.

79
'

60 .0 5 '

1

11 3. 80 ' 39
.0

0'

51
.0

3'

92 .6 0 '

53
.1

2'

69
.0

0'

12
0.

00
'

60 .0 0 '

60 .0 0 '

69 .4 5 '

54 .4 5 '

52 .0 0 '

67 .0 0 '

52 .0 0 '

60 .0 0 '

60 .0 0 '

60 .0 0 '

72

11 8. 00 '

65
.0

0'

50
.0

0'

99 .9 5 '

50
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

11 4. 95 '

65
.0

0'

82
.5

0'

29

48

49 60 .0 0 '

16
0.

42
'

60 .0 0 '

13
7.

13
'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

65
.0

2'

64
.5

4'

11
1.

29
'

60
.0

0'
17

8.
37

'
53

.3
7'

11 4. 95 '

10
3.

92
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

12
0.

00
'

10
5.

00
'

10
5.

00
'

10
5.

00
'

10
5.

00
'

60 .0 0 '

60 .0 0 '

60 .0 0 '

60 .0 0 '

60 .0 0 '

60 .0 0 '

60 .0 0 '

60 .0 0 '

60 .0 0 '

60 .0 0 '

60 .0 0 '

60 .0 0 '

60 .0 0 '

60 .0 0 '

60 .0 0 '

60 .0 0 '

60 .0 0 '

60 .0 0 '

31
.4

4'

31
.4

4'

11
2.

50
'

11
2.

50
'

11 3. 80 '

91 .0 2 ' 91 .0 2 '

13 8 .8 0 ' 13 8 .8 0 '

13
7.

13
'

13
7.

13
'

13
7.

13
'

13
7.

15
'

14
0.

02
'

14
7.

73
'

60 .0 0 ' 60 .0 0 ' 60 .0 0 ' 60 .0 0 ' 60 .0 0 ' 60 .0 0 '

60 .0 0 '53 .5 4 ' 60 .0 0 ' 60 .0 0 '

11 8. 00 ' 60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

11 8. 00 '

10 3 .0 0 '

95 .3 0 '

65
.0

0'36
.7

0'

12
5.

00
'

13 0 .4 2 '

13
2.

41
'

14 5 .1 4 '

65 .2 6 '

10 7 .6 5 '

39 .8 8 '

2

30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38

47 46 45 44 43 42 41 40 39

50
51

52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61

62

63
64
65
66 67

69
68

70
71

40 .0 0 '

60 .0 0 ' 60 .0 0 ' 60 .0 0 ' 60 .0 0 ' 31 .0 0 '

11 9. 64 '

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

11 9. 82 '

60
.0

3'

60
.0

3' 28

11 9. 79 '

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

11 9. 76 '

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

11 9. 73 '

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

11 9. 70 '

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

60
.0

0'

11 9. 67 '

60
.0

0'
60

.0
0'

12 6 .2 1 '

59.9 5 '

27
26
25
24
23
22

21
20

11 9. 85 '

REGAL V
ISTA

174

TULIP
AN VILL

AS SUBD.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

12

13

14

1516

17

18

1927

28

29

30

31
32

36 35

34

33

37

38

26 25 24 23 22

80
.0

0'

28
6.

00
'

270 .00'

1

2

3

14
3.

00
'

14
3.

00
'

270 .00'

1

2
130 .00'

80
.0

0'
95

.0
0'

32

33
130 .00'

125 .00'

55

54
130 .00'

80
.0

0'

31

30
130 .00'

80
.0

0'3
130 .00'

80
.0

0' 34
130 .00'

53
130 .00'

80
.0

0' 29
130 .00'

80
.0

0'4
130 .00'

80
.0

0' 35
130 .00'

52
130 .00'

80
.0

0' 28
130 .00'

80
.0

0'5
130 .00'

80
.0

0' 36
130 .00'

51
130 .00'

80
.0

0' 27
130 .00'

80
.0

0'6
130 .00'

80
.0

0' 37
130 .00'

50
130 .00'

80
.0

0' 26
130 .00'

80
.0

0'7
130 .00'

80
.0

0' 38
130 .00'

49
130 .00'

80
.0

0' 25
130 .00'

80
.0

0'8
130 .00'

80
.0

0' 39
130 .00'

48
130 .00'

80
.0

0' 24
130 .00'

80
.0

0'9
130 .00'

80
.0

0' 40
130 .00'

47
130 .00'

80
.0

0' 23
130 .00'

80
.0

0'10
130 .00'

80
.0

0' 41
130 .00'

46
130 .00'

80
.0

0' 22
130 .00'

80
.0

0'11
130 .00'

80
.0

0' 42
130 .00'

45
130 .00'

80
.0

0' 21
130 .00'

80
.0

0'12

80
.0

0' 4344

90
.0

0' 20

95
.0

0'

95
.0

0'

15 16 17 1814

13 19

80.0 0'

13
0.

00
'

19
0.

00
'

190 .00' 190 .00'

19
0.

00
'

13
0.

00
'

80.0 0' 80.0 0'

63
124 .60'

65
.0

0'
70

.0
0'64

66
65

124 .60'

124 .60'

124 .60'

62
124 .60'

65
.0

0' 67
124 .60'

61
124 .60'

65
.0

0' 68
124 .60'

60
124 .60'

65
.0

0' 69
124 .60'

59
124 .60'

65
.0

0' 70
124 .60'

58
124 .60'

65
.0

0' 71
124 .60'

57

65
.0

0' 72
124 .60'

73
124 .60'

74
124 .60'

75
124 .60'

7681

65.0 0'

12
3.

00
'

12
3.

00
'52

69.6 0'

82

51

12
3.

00
'

12
3.

00
'

80

12
3.

00
' 79

12
3.

00
'

65.0 0'

78

12
3.

00
'

65.0 0'

77

12
3.

00
'

65.0 0'

53
65.0 0'

12
3.

00
'

39
65.0 0'

12
3.

00
'40

65.0 0'

12
3.

00
'41

65.0 0'

12
3.

00
'42

65.0 0'

12
3.

00
'43

65.0 0'

12
3.

00
'44

65.0 0'

12
3.

00
'45

65.0 0'

12
3.

00
'46

65.0 0'

38 3747

50
49

48

12
4.

00
'

5 65.0 0'

1

2

3
4

54 55

56

65
.0

0' 12
123 .00'

65
.0

0'

11
123 .00'

65
.0

0' 10
123 .00'

65
.0

0' 9
123 .00'

65
.0

0' 8
123 .00'

70
.0

0'

7

65
.0

0' 13
123 .00'

65
.0

0' 14
123 .00'

6

15

16 17 18 19 20

65
.0

0'34
123 .00'

65
.0

0'33
123 .00'

65
.0

0'32
123 .00'

65
.0

0'31
123 .00'

65
.0

0'30
123 .00'

65
.0

0'29
123 .00'

65
.0

0'28
123 .00'

65
.0

0'27
123 .00'

65
.0

0'26
123 .00'

65
.0

0'25
123 .00'

65
.0

0'24
123 .00'

65
.0

0'

36

35

65
.0

0'23

22

21
125 .00'125 .00'125 .00'

270 .00'

14
3.

00
'

14
3.

00
'

23
6.

00
'

220 .00'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'
80

.0
0'

80
.0

0'

100 .00'

70
.0

0'

100 .00' 100 .00' 100 .00'

70
.0

0'

70
.0

0'

70
.0

0'

119.2 9' 119.2 9'
115.0 0' 115.0 0'

75
.0

0'

75
.0

0'
11

9.2
9'

11
9.2

9'

80.0 0'71.7 0' 71.7 0'

71
.7

0'

71
.7

0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
97

.0
0'

65.0 0' 65.0 0' 65.0 0' 65.0 0'65.0 0'

65.0 0' 65.0 0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
82

.0
0'

109 .60'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'

63.7 0'65.0 0'65.0 0'65.0 0'65.0 0'65.0 0'65.0 0'

10
6.

00
'

90
.0

0'
45

.0
0'

123 .00' 55
.0

0'

83.0 0'

100 .00'55.2 0'

98
.5

2'

28.9 0'

4.70 '

80.0 0' 110.0 0'

13
1.

30
'

35
.0

'

99.8 0'

123 .00'

98.7 6'

13
8.

70
'

12
5.

00
'

55.0 0'

45.0 0' 65.0 0' 132 .60'

10
2.

43
'

20
.0

'

10
2.

43
'

45.0 0'

55.0 0'

12
5.

00
'

132 .60' 65.0 0'

13
0.

00
'

102 .62'

41
.0

'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

65
.0

0'
65

.0
0'

42
.7

0'

108 .00'

55
.0

0'

109 .60' 109 .60'

55
.0

0'

45
.0

0'

83.0 0'

55
.0

0'

54.6 0'

10
8.

00
'

54.6 0'

10
8.

00
'

42
.7

0'

104 .22'

10
0.

00
'

69
.0

0'

100 .00' 95.0 0'

80.0 0'125 .00'

12
4.

00
'

80
.0

0'
11

7.0
0'

123 .00'

12
0.

87
'

65.0 0'

85
.0

0'

85
.0

0'

L20

BLOCK 1

BLOCK 3

BLOCK 2

55
.0

0'

THE RESERVE AT CANTON

THE HEIGHTS SUBDIVISION
1

L E A N N
R I M E S  S T

E  M A Y H E M  D R

N A VA  S T

O W E N
C I R

S 
RA

UL
LO

NG
O

R
IA

 R
D

DR
UR

Y 
D

R
DR

UR
Y 

D
R

G
R U L L A  AV E

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

E  C A N T O N  R D

G AT O R  A V E

SI
NG

LE
TA

RY
 D

R

B L A C K  S T O N E  S T

BA
YL

O
R 

AV
E

H E
N  

D R

M
CC

O
R

M
A

CK
 D

R

AR
A

NS
A

S
AV

E

G A R Y  L N

L L A N O  M O L A N O  L N

S E V I L L A
B L V D

G
RE

G
G

 D
R

S 
CL

I M
A

X  
D

R

E  C A N T O N  R D

YA R Y  D RLA
NG

ER
 D

R

LA
RG

O
 D

R

DR
UR

Y 
D

R

B L U E
S T O

N E  S T

W E B S T E R

D R

E  Z E N I T H  D R

E  O P T I M U M  D R

E  C A P S T O N E  D R

OW
E N  D R

PR
IV

AT
E 

RD

W O L V E R I N E  S T

RE
D

 R
AI

DE
R 

AV
E

W I L C O X  D R

W E B S T E R  D R

H A N N A H  D R

E  W I S C O N S I N  R D

BO
BC

AT
 A

VE

D I E D
O

R
F  D

R

H A N N A H  D R

N I T S C H E  D R

SA
BE

R
CA

T 
AV

E

JA
VA

L I
N A

 A
V E

L L A N O
G R A N D E  L N

L L A N O
M E D I A N O  L N

EL
IZ

O
ND

O
 D

R

S 
RA

UL
 L

O
NG

O
R

IA
 R

D

S O
P H

I A
 A

V E

S 
RA

UL
 L

O
NG

O
R

IA
 R

D

®
1 in = 600 ft

SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
I.N. CIVIL DESIGNS, LLC. / PROVENCE RIDGE

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE







 Date :

Date P&Z  City  
Filed: Final: Council:  

 
Reviewed : 365  Days Expires :  

By: 0  Days Expires 1:   
0  Days Expires 2:  

 Director of Planning & Zoning : Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA Email : kmendoza@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Director of Utilities Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Dircetor of Public Works Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

ITEM: Owner:

10C
 P

ro
vi

de
d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:

√   

√  
√  

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √  Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits √   
 Flood Zone: Zone "B", Panel 480343-0035 C -Dated 11/2/1982 √  
  Preliminary Submittals:  

√  
√  
√   
√   
√   
√   
√   

 Variances Appeals Request:  2022 √  Results City Council Meeting

  Street Widening Improvements   √   

  Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements   √   

  Drainage Improvements √     
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)
 Cover Sheet √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet (Fire Hydrant Assembly) √

√
 Drainage Detail Sheets √
 Minor/Major Collector Streets Improvements: √
 Street Sign Sheet: √
 Street Detail Sheets √
 Street Lighting Sheet: √
 Traffic Control Plan: √
 Erosion Control Plan √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet √
 PROVENCE RIDGE SUBDIVISION Page 1  of  2 

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Sewer Collection System

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Water Distribution System

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 

 

 

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  Private Drainage System onto H.C.D.D. # 1

 Minor Arterial Street Right-of-way Dedication (120-ft ROW)  Proposed Street Section (Raul Longoria Road FM 1426)

 Minor / Major Collector Street pavement Section (81-ft B-B)  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy

 Water Distribution System Provider:  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Water Distribution System

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Sewer Collection System

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Sewer Collection System

 Topography Survey  

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 
  Zone "X", (Shaded) Panel # 480338-00035 E

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Water Distribution System

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed  

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 2nd Extension :

Maverick Valley Builder LLC 1106 Goodrich Drive, Edinburg, TX 78539 Isidro Fernandez, P.E., Project Manager

Consultant : I.N. CIVIL DESIGNS, LLC.

Single - Family Development Suburban Residential (S)

PROVENCE RIDGE SUBDIVISION

Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : March 31, 2022  1st Extension :

 P&Z  
March 14, 2022 Preliminary: April 13, 2022

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST PRELIMINARY STAGE
  PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS April 7, 2022

 

Staff Review : March 24, 2022 Time Line :



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed  √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application  √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit   √  

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit   √  

 N.O.I. Submittal √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √ Dated:

 Change Orders √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though √ Dated:

 Punch List √ Dated:

 Punch List () √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √ Dated:

 1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √ Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results √ Dated:

 As-Builts (Revised Original Submittal) √ Dated:

  Recording Process:  

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit) √   Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees √  

 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √  
√  0 EA. @ -$                         

  √ 0 EA. @ -$                         

 Sidewalk Escrow (Existing)   √ 0 LF @ 25.00$                     
 

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)     Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3%   √  Estimated Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2%   √  Final Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Park Zone # 6  √ 0 Lots @ -$                Full rate within the ETJ

76 Residential 300.00$              √  50% Development 50% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family -$                    √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

 Water Rights: NAWSC - CCN  √ Acres 2,896.81$                
 Water 30-year Letter (Residential)   √ 76 Lots @ -$                NAWSC WATER-CCN

 Water 30-year Letter (Single-Family)  √ 0 Units @ -$                  

 Sewer 30-year Letter NAWSC - CCN   √ 76 Lots @ -$                 NAWSC SEWER-CCN

TOTAL OF FEES:  
  Reimbursements:  

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.000 AC -$                         

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                         
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation   √  Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Not Applicable
 

 County of Hidalgo / School District √

 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 1

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for Mon Mack Road

 Material Testing Fee Inspection Fees, Other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water Rights/Water & Sewer 30-year Agreements

 Reimbursements

City of Edinburg 15%

To the Developer of Record 85%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from NAWSC Broad)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

 PROVENCE RIDGE SUBDIVISION Page 2 of 2   

22,800.00$                          

  Reimbursement to the Developer of Subdivision

-$                                       Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

 -$                                     

-$                       

-$                       

  Tax Certificates

-$                                     

22,800.00$                          

-$                                     

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       
22,800.00$            

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       -$                                               

-$                       

22,800.00$            

-$                       

-$                       14.21

-$                       Required:
  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: -$                       

-$                       -$                                               

250.00$                   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Light Escrow -$                       Required:

 Street Escrow  Alamo Road -$                       Required:

 

 

 

 

106.00$                   As required by County Clerks office

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS



 

16.00 TOTAL ACRES

1.793 43560.00 1302 60
0.000 43560.00 0 0
1.79 ACRES

14.21 NET ACRES  

Raul Longoria Road (FM 1426)
 

Current Acre Water Rights Cost : 2,896.81$              41,153.85$                     

 



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: MONTREAL ESTATES SUBDIVISION 
Date Prepared:    April 1, 2022 
Planning and Zoning Meeting: April 13, 2022 
Agenda Item: 9E              Preliminary Plat 
 

Subject:   Consider the Preliminary Plat of MONTREAL ESTATES SUBDIVISION, being a 
19.37 acre tract of land out of a part or portion of Lots 1 & 2, Block 7, Santa Cruz 
Gardens Unit No. 3 Subdivision, located at 4216 North Kenyon Road, as requested 
by Rio Delta Engineering, Inc.  

Location:   The property is located on the north side of Mile 19 N. Road and west of North 
Kenyon Road, and is within the City of Edinburg’s Extra Territorial 
Jurisdiction. 

Zoning:   Non Applicable Property is located in the ETJ 

Setbacks: Setbacks will be determined by the County of Hidalgo 

Analysis: The Preliminary Plat consists of 85 lots ranging from 6,100 square feet to 
10,000 square feet.  Developer is proposing single and multifamily 
development. 

Utilities: Water Distribution System will be provided by North Alamo Water Supply 
Corporation and the Sanitary Sewer Collection System is collected by the City 
of Edinburg.  All utility improvements within the proposed subdivision that 
are not limited to water system, sewer system, curb & gutter, and fire hydrants 
will be installed by the developer in accordance with the approved 2014 
Standards Manual. 

 
Recommendations:    

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  
Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat, subject to compliance with the Unified 
Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 
benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and 
other notes as required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilities Department: 
Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subdivision are included in the packet.  As per 
Engineering, the plat shall be Preliminarily Approved until all comments have been addressed by the 
project engineer. 



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

City of Edinburg Fire Department: 
The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by the Fire Department:   

1. Provide street names to the City of Edinburg Engineering Department for approval. 
2. Fire lane 15 ft. in width shall be painted in front of all fire hydrants. 
3. Provide double face blue fire hydrant street marker on center on the street in front of the fire 

hydrant. 
4. Fire hydrant shall be every 300-ft. for commercial general district as per Section 507.5.1 of 

2012 IFC. 
5. All streets should be based as per 2014 Standards Manual Standards, Construction & 

Development Requirements. 

City of Edinburg Storm Water: 
The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by Storm Water: 

1. SW3P (Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan) 
2. NOI (Notice of Intent, Per TCEQ)  
3. Large Construction Notice (Per TCEQ Inventory)  
4. Detailed Erosion Control Plan (Silt Fence, Construction Entrance, Inlet Protection, 

Concrete Washout)  
5. Detailed Post Construction BMP’s Plan (70% Vegetation or Silt Fence back of curb)  
6. Plat Note (All construction shall comply with Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SW3P) 

requirements. Erosion and Sedimentation Controls constructed in accordance with the 
Stormwater Ordinance 98.30 of the City of Edinburg are required for all construction on each 
lot including single family and duplex/multi-family construction)  

7. NOT (Notice of Termination, Per TCEQ) will now be required before the final walk through.  
8. Comments:  

• SW3P Plat note has been revised. Please see the note for your reference.  
• NOT will need to be submitted before the final walk through.  
• Stormwater is now requiring a Post Construction Plan on plans that are submitted, either 70% 

vegetation or Install Silt Fence behind the back of curb.  
• Silt Fence around the entire project.  
• Large Construction Notice needs to be submitted with contractors contact information.  
• All items must be submitted before the NTP is issued.  
• Please email pending items to rvalenzuela@cityofedinburg.com  

 

City of Edinburg Solid Waste: 
Single Family and Multi Family Development in the City of Edinburg ETJ 

mailto:rvalenzuela@cityofedinburg.com


415 W. University Drive  •  P.O. Box 1079  •  Edinburg, Texas 78540  •  Phone (956) 388-8211  
www.cityofedinburg.com

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT
Preliminary Staff Review 

March , 2022 

Edinburg, TX 78539 
(956) 38

RE: – PRELIMINARY REVIEW

Mr. , 

Attached are the Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for Subdivision. 
Submittal is adequate as presented and recommended for preliminary approval. 
Any questions feel free to contact us. 

Thanks, 

E.I.T. 
Email: @cityofedinburg.com
415 W. University Drive 
Edinburg, Texas 78539 

Cc: Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CFM, City Engineer, Patrizia Longoria, Engineer III, Roberto 
Hernandez, Engineer I, Abel Beltran, Planner I, Vince Romero, Director of Public Works, Robert 
Valenzuela, Storm Water Specialist, Kimberly Mendoza, Director of Planning and Zoning, Rita Lee 
Guerrero, Planner I, Jaime Xavier Ayala, Planner II, Gerardo Carmona P.E., Director of Utilities, 
Jose Flores, Systems Superintendent, Omar Garza, Fire Marshal, Ramiro Gomez, Director of Solid 
Waste 

REFERENCES:
City of Edinburg – 2014 Standard Manual – Construction and Development Requirements;
Unified Development Code; and if required a TX-Dot Permitting UIR permitting process.



EDINBURG, TEXAS.

MONTREAL ESTATES SUBDIVISION

MILE 19TH ROAD MILE 19TH ROAD

NANCY ST

NEPTUNE ST

PLUTO ST

SATURN ST

DAVIS RD

D
O

O
LI

TT
LE

  R
D

DAVIS RDDAVIS RD

D
O

O
LI

TT
LE

  R
D

N
 K

E
N

YO
N

N
 K

E
N

YO
N

N
 K

E
N

YO
N

SANTA CRUZ CANAL



D
O

O
LI

TT
LE

  R
D

D
O

O
LI

TT
LE

  R
D

N
 K

EN
YO

N
 R

D
N

 K
EN

YO
N

 R
D



L
O

T
  

1
6

08
7 

S
F

L
O

T
  

2
5

44
4 

S
F

L
O

T
  

3
5

44
4 

S
F

L
O

T
  

4
5

44
4 

S
F

L
O

T
  

5
5

44
4 

S
F

L
O

T
  

6
5

44
4 

S
F

L
O

T
  

7
5

44
4 

S
F

L
O

T
  

8
5

44
4 

S
F

L
O

T
  

1
0

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

1
1

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

1
2

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

1
3

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

1
4

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

1
5

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

1
6

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

1
7

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

1
8

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

1
9

5
45

2 
S

F

L
O

T
  

2
0

6
20

0 
S

F

LOT  21
6050 SF

LOT  22
6050 SF

LOT  23
6490 SF

L
O

T
  

4
3

6
18

8 
S

F

L
O

T
  

4
4

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

4
5

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

4
6

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

4
7

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

4
8

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

4
9

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
0

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
1

6
30

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
2

6
30

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
3

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
4

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
5

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
6

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
7

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
8

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
9

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

6
0

6
30

0 
S

F
L

O
T

  
2

5
6

30
0 

S
F

L
O

T
  

2
6

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

2
7

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

2
8

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

2
9

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
0

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
1

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
2

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
3

6
30

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
4

6
30

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
5

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
6

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
7

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
8

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
9

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

4
0

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

4
1

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

4
2

6
18

7 
S

F

L
O

T
  

6
8

6
20

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

6
9

5
45

2 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
0

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
1

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
2

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
3

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
4

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
5

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
6

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
7

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
8

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
9

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

8
0

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

8
1

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

8
2

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

8
3

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

8
4

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

8
5

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

8
6

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

8
7

6
08

8 
S

F

L
O

T
  

8
8

1
03

07
 S

F

L
O

T
  

8
9

1
05

00
 S

F

L
O

T
  

9
0

1
05

00
 S

F

L
O

T
  

9
1

1
05

00
 S

F

L
O

T
  

9
2

1
05

00
 S

F

L
O

T
  

9
3

1
05

00
 S

F

L
O

T
  

9
4

1
05

00
 S

F

L
O

T
  

9
5

1
05

00
 S

F

L
O

T
  

9
6

1
05

00
 S

F

L
O

T
  

9
7

1
05

00
 S

F

L
O

T
  

6
7

1
06

07
 S

F

LOT  65
6050 SF

LOT  64
6050 SF

LOT  63
6050 SF

LOT  62
6050 SF

LOT  61
6050 SF

LOT  24
6050 SF

LOT  66
11347 SF

L
O

T
  

9
5

44
4 

S
F

S81° 22' 02"E
 1308.00'

S
8

° 
3

7
' 5

8
"W

 6
4

5
.0

0
'

N81° 22' 02"W
 1308.00'

N
8

° 
3

7
' 5

8
"E

 6
4

5
.0

0
'

MATCH   LINE "B"



L
O

T
  

1
6

08
7 

S
F

L
O

T
  

2
5

44
4 

S
F

L
O

T
  

3
5

44
4 

S
F

L
O

T
  

4
5

44
4 

S
F

L
O

T
  

5
5

44
4 

S
F

L
O

T
  

6
5

44
4 

S
F

L
O

T
  

7
5

44
4 

S
F

L
O

T
  

8
5

44
4 

S
F

L
O

T
  

1
0

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

1
1

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

1
2

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

1
3

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

1
4

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

1
5

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

1
6

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

1
7

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

1
8

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

1
9

5
45

2 
S

F

L
O

T
  

2
0

6
20

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

4
3

6
18

8 
S

F

L
O

T
  

4
4

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

4
5

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

4
6

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

4
7

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

4
8

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

4
9

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
0

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
1

6
30

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
2

6
30

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
3

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
4

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
5

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
6

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
7

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
8

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
9

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

6
0

6
30

0 
S

F
L

O
T

  
2

5
6

30
0 

S
F

L
O

T
  

2
6

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

2
7

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

2
8

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

2
9

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
0

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
1

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
2

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
3

6
30

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
4

6
30

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
5

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
6

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
7

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
8

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
9

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

4
0

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

4
1

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

4
2

6
18

7 
S

F

L
O

T
  

6
8

6
20

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

6
9

5
45

2 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
0

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
1

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
2

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
3

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
4

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
5

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
6

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
7

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
8

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
9

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

8
0

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

8
1

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

8
2

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

8
3

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

8
4

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

8
5

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

8
6

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

8
7

6
08

8 
S

F

L
O

T
  

8
8

1
03

07
 S

F

L
O

T
  

8
9

1
05

00
 S

F

L
O

T
  

9
0

1
05

00
 S

F

L
O

T
  

9
1

1
05

00
 S

F

L
O

T
  

9
2

1
05

00
 S

F

L
O

T
  

9
3

1
05

00
 S

F

L
O

T
  

9
4

1
05

00
 S

F

L
O

T
  

9
5

1
05

00
 S

F

L
O

T
  

9
6

1
05

00
 S

F

L
O

T
  

9
7

1
05

00
 S

F

L
O

T
  

6
7

1
06

07
 S

F

L
O

T
  

9
5

44
4 

S
F

S
8

° 
3

7
' 5

8
"W

 6
4

5
.0

0
'

N
8

° 
3

7
' 5

8
"E

 6
4

5
.0

0
'



L
O

T
  

1
6

08
7 

S
F

L
O

T
  

2
5

44
4 

S
F

L
O

T
  

3
5

44
4 

S
F

L
O

T
  

4
5

44
4 

S
F

L
O

T
  

5
5

44
4 

S
F

L
O

T
  

6
5

44
4 

S
F

L
O

T
  

7
5

44
4 

S
F

L
O

T
  

8
5

44
4 

S
F

L
O

T
  

1
0

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

1
1

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

1
2

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

1
3

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

1
4

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

1
5

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

1
6

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

1
7

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

1
8

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

1
9

5
45

2 
S

F

L
O

T
  

2
0

6
20

0 
S

F

LOT  21
6050 SF

LOT  22
6050 SF

LOT  23
6490 SF

L
O

T
  

4
3

6
18

8 
S

F

L
O

T
  

4
4

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

4
5

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

4
6

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

4
7

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

4
8

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

4
9

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
0

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
1

6
30

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
2

6
30

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
3

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
4

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
5

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
6

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
7

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
8

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
9

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

6
0

6
30

0 
S

F
L

O
T

  
2

5
6

30
0 

S
F

L
O

T
  

2
6

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

2
7

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

2
8

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

2
9

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
0

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
1

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
2

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
3

6
30

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
4

6
30

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
5

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
6

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
7

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
8

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
9

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

4
0

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

4
1

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

4
2

6
18

7 
S

F

L
O

T
  

6
8

6
20

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

6
9

5
45

2 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
0

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
1

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
2

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
3

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
4

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
5

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
6

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
7

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
8

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
9

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

8
0

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

8
1

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

8
2

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

8
3

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

8
4

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

8
5

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

8
6

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

8
7

6
08

8 
S

F

L
O

T
  

8
8

1
03

07
 S

F

L
O

T
  

8
9

1
05

00
 S

F

L
O

T
  

9
0

1
05

00
 S

F

L
O

T
  

9
1

1
05

00
 S

F

L
O

T
  

9
2

1
05

00
 S

F

L
O

T
  

9
3

1
05

00
 S

F

L
O

T
  

9
4

1
05

00
 S

F

L
O

T
  

9
5

1
05

00
 S

F

L
O

T
  

9
6

1
05

00
 S

F

L
O

T
  

9
7

1
05

00
 S

F

L
O

T
  

6
7

1
06

07
 S

F

LOT  65
6050 SF

LOT  64
6050 SF

LOT  63
6050 SF

LOT  62
6050 SF

LOT  61
6050 SF

LOT  24
6050 SF

LOT  66
11347 SF

L
O

T
  

9
5

44
4 

S
F

S81° 22' 02"E
 1308.00'

S
8

° 
3

7
' 5

8
"W

 6
4

5
.0

0
'

N81° 22' 02"W
 1308.00'

N
8

° 
3

7
' 5

8
"E

 6
4

5
.0

0
'





L
O

T
  

1
6

08
7 

S
F

L
O

T
  

2
5

44
4 

S
F

L
O

T
  

3
5

44
4 

S
F

L
O

T
  

4
5

44
4 

S
F

L
O

T
  

5
5

44
4 

S
F

L
O

T
  

6
5

44
4 

S
F

L
O

T
  

7
5

44
4 

S
F

L
O

T
  

8
5

44
4 

S
F

L
O

T
  

1
0

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

1
1

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

1
2

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

1
3

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

1
4

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

1
5

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

1
6

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

1
7

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

1
8

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

1
9

5
45

2 
S

F

L
O

T
  

2
0

6
20

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

4
3

6
18

8 
S

F

L
O

T
  

4
4

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

4
5

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

4
6

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

4
7

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

4
8

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

4
9

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
0

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
1

6
30

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
2

6
30

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
3

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
4

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
5

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
6

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
7

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
8

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

5
9

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

6
0

6
30

0 
S

F
L

O
T

  
2

5
6

30
0 

S
F

L
O

T
  

2
6

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

2
7

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

2
8

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

2
9

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
0

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
1

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
2

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
3

6
30

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
4

6
30

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
5

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
6

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
7

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
8

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

3
9

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

4
0

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

4
1

5
70

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

4
2

6
18

7 
S

F

L
O

T
  

6
8

6
20

0 
S

F

L
O

T
  

6
9

5
45

2 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
0

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
1

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
2

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
3

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
4

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
5

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
6

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
7

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
8

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

7
9

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

8
0

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

8
1

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

8
2

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

8
3

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

8
4

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

8
5

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

8
6

5
44

4 
S

F

L
O

T
  

8
7

6
08

8 
S

F

L
O

T
  

8
8

1
03

07
 S

F

L
O

T
  

8
9

1
05

00
 S

F

L
O

T
  

9
0

1
05

00
 S

F

L
O

T
  

9
1

1
05

00
 S

F

L
O

T
  

9
2

1
05

00
 S

F

L
O

T
  

9
3

1
05

00
 S

F

L
O

T
  

9
4

1
05

00
 S

F

L
O

T
  

9
5

1
05

00
 S

F

L
O

T
  

9
6

1
05

00
 S

F

L
O

T
  

9
7

1
05

00
 S

F

L
O

T
  

6
7

1
06

07
 S

F

L
O

T
  

9
5

44
4 

S
F



E  E L I Z A B E T H  S T

S A T U R N  S T

E  E F R A I N  S T

Y V O N N E  S T

E  D A V I S  R D
N 

DO
O

LI
TT

LE
 R

D

UR
AN

US
 S

T
SH

EL
LY

 A
VE

N 
YV

ET
TE

 S
T

N  
K E

N Y
O

N  
R D

E  M I L E  1 9  N

B O R D E R S  D R

N E W  Y O R K  D R

F R A N C I S  L N

B A R B A R A  L N

P L U T O  S T

N E P T U N E  S T

N A N C Y  S T

N 
KE

NY
O

N 
RD

®
1 in = 600 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
RIO DELTA ENGINEERING / MONTREAL ESTATES

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



132

-20 -10

-00-30

-01 S1700-03-006-0009-00

SUBDIVISION

SANTA GLORIA

1

37

40

38

39

80 848381 82

45 414244 43

32

33

36

34

35

128124 127126125

89 85868788

28

26

27

29

30

129

172

24

25

22 23

31

78

47

74 7775 76

51 4850 49

79

46

7270 7169 73

5355 5456 52

122118 121120119 123

9195 929394 90

116115114113 117

979899100 96

6463 65

6162 60

6766

5859

108107 109

105106 104

111110

103 102

112

68

101

57

149150 148

152151 153

2 3

133 130131132

168 171170169

18 2119 20

135

166

139 136137138

162 165164163

134

167

141

160

142143144

159158157

140

161

1612 1513 14 176 8 97 1110

146147

155154

54

145

156

LADY LUCK SUBDIVISION

PH. 2

PH. 1

30 31 32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41 42 44

46474849505152535455565758

45

43

59

-05

-00

EDNA
CORTEZ

-00          -05

-01

-02

-03

-00

-05

-10

-00 -05

-06

BAR SUBD.

VILLAS DE SANTA CRUZ
10987654321

TORI ESTATES

3

2

1

NEW YORK-NEW YORK SUBD
15

56

14

24

55

13

25

54

12

26

53

11

27

52

10

28

51

9

29

50

8

30

49

7

31

48

6

32

47

5

33

46

4

34

45

3

35

44

2

36

43

1

37

42

38

41

39

40

BORDERS SUBDIVISION14 13

38

12

39

11

40

10

41

9

42

8

43

7

44

6

45

5

46

4

47

3

48

2

49

1

50

202

211

1

43

2

4241

3

40

45

14 3

32 3329 30 3126 27 2823 24 2520 21 2217 18 19

36

35

34

15 14 13

6

8

10

12

DAVIS RD.

161718

1

3

5

7

9

11

13

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

9

14

16

18

20

22

24

26

28

30

15

27

291

2

3

4

5

1

18
17

14

13

12

11

3

4

567

1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16LOMA CHICA

13

12

11

10

16

15

1425

23

24

8

2

9

7

8DO
OL

ITT
LE

  R
D.

LADY LUCK SUBDIVISION

1

2

3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15

SANTA CRUZ ESTATES
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13

17181920212223242526272829
16

15

14

8

13

4 2

1

2
3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10 11 12 13 14 15 16 17 18 19 20 21 22 23

242526272829303132333435363738394041

46 47 48 49 50 51 52 53 54 55 56 57 58 59 60 61 62 63

81 80 79 78 77 76 75 74 73 72 71 70 69 68 67 66 65 64

86 87 88 89 90 91 92 93 94 95 96 97 98 99 100 101 102 103

106 107 108 109 110 111 112 113 114 115 116 117 118 119 120 121 122 123

43

42

45
44

83
82

85

84

105
104

135
134

137
136

133

130
131

129

127
128

126125124UNIT NO.5

16

7

7

4907 N  Dool i ttle  Road

Valentin  Pena G arc ia

C.O .C N O . 2011-06-02

N 5 1/2 Ac res  o/o Lot 7 , B loc k  5,
Santa Cruz  G ardens  Uni t No.3

LOT 2LOT 1

389 .00'

389 .00'

82
.5

0'

359 .00'

359 .00'

URBINA SUBD

LOT 1

11

10
9

8

7

6

5

4

3

2

1

1239
40

41
42

43
44

61

60
59

58
57

45
46

47

56

55

54

4849

80

81
82

83
84

53525150

85

86

87

88
89

111
112

113
170

171
172

173
174

175
176

177
178

179
180

181
182

183
184

185

E  E L I Z A B E T H  S T

S A T U R N  S T

E  E F R A I N  S T

Y V O N N E  S T

E  D A V I S  R D
N 

DO
O

LI
TT

LE
 R

D

UR
AN

US
 S

T
SH

EL
LY

 A
VE

N 
YV

ET
TE

 S
T

N  
K E

N Y
O

N  
R D

E  M I L E  1 9  N

B O R D E R S  D R

N E W  Y O R K  D R

F R A N C I S  L N

B A R B A R A  L N

P L U T O  S T

N E P T U N E  S T

N A N C Y  S T

N 
KE

NY
O

N 
RD

®
1 in = 600 ft

SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
RIO DELTA ENGINEERING / MONTREAL ESTATES

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE







 Date :

Date P&Z  City  
Filed: Final: Council:  

 
Reviewed : 365  Days Expires :  

By: 0  Days Expires 1:   
0  Days Expires 2:  

 Director of Planning & Zoning : Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA Email : kmendoza@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Director of Utilities Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Dircetor of Public Works Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

ITEM: Owner:

10D
 P

ro
vi

de
d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:

√   

√  
√  

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √  Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits √   
 Flood Zone: Zone "B", Panel 480343-0035 C -Dated 11/2/1982 √  
  Preliminary Submittals:  

√  
√  
√   
√   
√   
√   
√   

 Variances Appeals Request:  2022 √  Results City Council Meeting

  Street Widening Improvements   √   

  Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements   √   

  Drainage Improvements √     
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)
 Cover Sheet √
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet (Fire Hydrant Assembly) √

√
 Drainage Detail Sheets √
 Minor/Major Collector Streets Improvements: √
 Street Sign Sheet: √
 Street Detail Sheets √
 Street Lighting Sheet: √
 Traffic Control Plan: √
 Erosion Control Plan √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet √
 MONTREAL ESTATES SUBDIVISION Page 1  of  2 

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST PRELIMINARY STAGE
  PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS April 7, 2022

 

Staff Review : March 24, 2022 Time Line :
Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : March 31, 2022  1st Extension :

 P&Z  
March 14, 2022 Preliminary: April 13, 2022

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed  

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 2nd Extension :

Julio C. Montemayor 1817 Woods Drive, Edinburg, TX 78542 Ivan Garcia, P.E., Project Manager

Consultant : I.N. CIVIL DESIGNS, LLC.

Single - Family Development Suburban Residential (S)

MONTREAL ESTATES SUBDIVISION

 Water Distribution System Provider:  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Water Distribution System

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Sewer Collection System

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Sewer Collection System

 Topography Survey  

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 
  Zone "X", (Shaded) Panel # 480338-00035 E

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Water Distribution System

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 

 

 

 Minor Arterial Street Right-of-way Dedication (80-ft ROW)  Proposed Street Section (Mile 19 N. Road)(57-ft. B-B)

 Minor Arterial Street Right-of-way Dedication (80-ft ROW)  Proposed Street Section (Kenyon Road)(57-ft B-B)

 Minor / Major Collector Street pavement Section (57-ft B-B)  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy

 City of Edinburg - Sanitary Sewer Collection System

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Water Distribution System

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed  √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application  √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit   √  

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit   √  

 N.O.I. Submittal √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request √ Dated:

 Change Orders √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though √ Dated:

 Punch List √ Dated:

 Punch List () √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance √ Dated:

 1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage) √ Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results √ Dated:

 As-Builts (Revised Original Submittal) √ Dated:

  Recording Process:  

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit) √   Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees √  

 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √  
√  0 EA. @ -$                         

 √  0 EA. @ -$                         

 Sidewalk Escrow (Existing)  √  0 LF @ 25.00$                     
 

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)     Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3%  √   Estimated Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2%  √   Final Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Park Zone # 6  √ 0 Lots @ -$                Full rate within the ETJ

97 Residential 300.00$              √  50% Development 50% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family -$                    √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

 Water Rights: NAWSC - CCN  √ Acres 2,896.81$                
 Water 30-year Letter (Residential)   √ 97 Lots @ -$                NAWSC WATER-CCN

 Water 30-year Letter (Single-Family)  √ 0 Units @ -$                  

 Sewer 30-year Letter NAWSC - CCN   √ 97 Lots @ -$                 NAWSC SEWER-CCN

TOTAL OF FEES:  
  Reimbursements:  

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.000 AC -$                         

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                         
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation   √  Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Not Applicable
 

 County of Hidalgo / School District √

 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 1

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for Mon Mack Road

 Material Testing Fee Inspection Fees, Other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water Rights/Water & Sewer 30-year Agreements

 Reimbursements

City of Edinburg 15%

To the Developer of Record 85%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from NAWSC Broad)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

MONTREAL ESTATES SUBDIVISION Page 2 of 2   

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

106.00$                   As required by County Clerks office

 

 

 

 

 

 

  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: -$                       

-$                       -$                                               

250.00$                   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Light Escrow -$                       Required:

 Street Escrow  Kenyon / Mile 19 N. Road -$                       Required:

-$                       -$                                               

-$                       

29,100.00$            

-$                       

-$                       18.88

-$                       Required:

-$                       

-$                       

  Tax Certificates

-$                                     

29,100.00$                          

-$                                     

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       
29,100.00$            

-$                       

-$                       

29,100.00$                          

  Reimbursement to the Developer of Subdivision

-$                                       Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

 -$                                     



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

STAFF REPORT: HACIENDA SAN MIGUEL-CISNEROS SUBDIVISION 
Date Prepared:    April 5, 2022 
Planning and Zoning Meeting: April 13, 2022 
Agenda Item: 10F              Preliminary Plat 
 

Subject:   Consider the Preliminary Plat of HACIENDA SAN MIGUEL-CISNEROS 
SUBDIVISION, being a 2.36-acre tract of land out of a part or portion of Lot 11, 
Section 266, Texas-Mexican Railway Company Survey Subdivision, located at 7935 
Tex-Mex Road, as requested by R.E. Garcia & Associates.  

Location:   The property is located on the north side of Tex-Mex Road and east of 
Magnolia Village Drive, and is within the City of Edinburg’s Extra Territorial 
Jurisdiction. 

Zoning:  Non-Applicable since property is in the ETJ 
Setbacks: Setbacks will be determined by the County of Hidalgo 

Analysis: The Preliminary Plat is proposed 2 lots averaging approximately (43,560.00) 
square feet for single family residential lot development. 

Utilities: Water Distribution System will be provided by North Alamo Water Supply 
Corporation and with an approved County of Hidalgo O.S.S.F., (On-Site Sewage 
Septic Facility).   All utility improvements within the proposed subdivision that 
are not limited to water system, sewer system, curb & gutter, and fire hydrants 
will be installed by the developer in accordance with the approved 2014 
Standards Manual. 

 
Recommendations:    

City of Edinburg Planning & Zoning Department:  
Staff recommends approval of the Preliminary Plat, subject to compliance with the Unified 
Development Code, General Notes; on FEMA flood zone, zoning, setbacks, finish floor elevation, 
benchmark, drainage detention, parkland fees, limited access, SWP3 requirements, sidewalks, and 
other notes as required based on development. 

City of Edinburg Engineering / Utilities Department: 
Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for this subdivision are included in the packet.  As per 
Engineering, the plat shall be Preliminarily Approved until all comments have been addressed by the 
project engineer. 



 

 
415 W. University Drive  •  Edinburg, Texas 78539  •  Phone (956) 388-8202 Fax 292-2080 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

City of Edinburg Fire Department: 
The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by the Fire Department:   

1. Provide street names to the City of Edinburg Engineering Department for approval. 
2. Fire lane 15 ft. in width shall be painted in front of all fire hydrants. 
3. Provide double face blue fire hydrant street marker on center on the street in front of the fire 

hydrant. 
4. Fire hydrant shall be every 300-ft. for commercial general district as per Section 507.5.1 of 

2012 IFC. 
5. All streets should be based as per 2014 Standards Manual Standards, Construction & 

Development Requirements. 

City of Edinburg Storm Water: 
The following are the preliminary phase submittal comments as noted by Storm Water: 

1. SW3P (Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan) 
2. NOI (Notice of Intent, Per TCEQ)  
3. Large Construction Notice (Per TCEQ Inventory)  
4. Detailed Erosion Control Plan (Silt Fence, Construction Entrance, Inlet Protection, 

Concrete Washout)  
5. Detailed Post Construction BMP’s Plan (70% Vegetation or Silt Fence back of curb)  
6. Plat Note (All construction shall comply with Stormwater Pollution Prevention Plan (SW3P) 

requirements. Erosion and Sedimentation Controls constructed in accordance with the 
Stormwater Ordinance 98.30 of the City of Edinburg are required for all construction on each 
lot including single family and duplex/multi-family construction)  

7. NOT (Notice of Termination, Per TCEQ) will now be required before the final walk through.  
8. Comments:  

• SW3P Plat note has been revised. Please see the note for your reference.  
• NOT will need to be submitted before the final walk through.  
• Stormwater is now requiring a Post Construction Plan on plans that are submitted, either 70% 

vegetation or Install Silt Fence behind the back of curb.  
• Silt Fence around the entire project.  
• Large Construction Notice needs to be submitted with contractors contact information.  
• All items must be submitted before the NTP is issued.  
• Please email pending items to rvalenzuela@cityofedinburg.com  

 

City of Edinburg Solid Waste: 
 Residential Development within the City of Edinburg - ETJ. 
 

mailto:rvalenzuela@cityofedinburg.com


415 W. University Drive  •  P.O. Box 1079  •  Edinburg, Texas 78540  •  Phone (956) 388-8211   
www.cityofedinburg.com 

ENGINEERING DEPARTMENT 
Preliminary Staff Review 

 
March 22, 2022 
 
Raul E. Garcia, P.E., R.P.L.S. 
R.E. Garcia & Associates 
116 N 12th Ave. 
Edinburg, TX 78541 
(956) 381-1061 
 
RE:  HACIENDA SAN MIGUEL-CISNEROS – PRELIMINARY REVIEW 

Mr. Garcia, 
 
Attached are the Preliminary Phase Submittal comments for Hacienda San Miguel-Cisneros 
Subdivision. Submittal is adequate as presented and recommended for preliminary approval. 
 
Any questions feel free to contact us. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Thanks, 
 
 
 
Peter Hermida E.I.T. 
Email: phermida@cityofedinburg.com     
415 W. University Drive      
Edinburg, Texas 78539      
 
Cc: Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CFM, City Engineer, Patrizia Longoria, Engineer III, Roberto 

Hernandez, Engineer II, Abel Beltran, Planner I, Vince Romero, Director of Public Works, Robert 
Valenzuela, Storm Water Specialist, Kimberly Mendoza, Director of Planning and Zoning, Rita Lee 
Guerrero, Planner I, Jaime Xavier Ayala, Planner II, Gerardo Carmona P.E., Director of Utilities, 
Jose Flores, Systems Superintendent, Omar Garza, Fire Marshal, Ramiro Gomez, Director of Solid 
Waste 

  
REFERENCES: 
City of Edinburg – 2014 Standard Manual – Construction and Development Requirements; 
Unified Development Code; and if required a TX-Dot Permitting UIR permitting process. 

Digitally signed by Peter 
Hermida
Date: 2022.03.22 
14:06:49 -05'00'



Missing Contouring

Provide a 10LF 
Utility Easement 
around the 
perimeter of this 
subdivision

Indicate as a POB, Provide a POC and 
provide Northing and Easting 
Coordinates for both

Provide POC on 
Metes and Bounds

Additional 10LF 
Utility Easement 
behind NAWSC 
Easement

Provide Location of 
these benchmarks 
and elevation data

Provide an 
Abbreviation 
Legend

Escrow Widening 
for 60 LF ROW 
Section

Is the noted Access 
Easement? it must 
be indicated

Missing Adjoiner Information

Were these Pins 
found? or are these 
CPS'

General Comments
1. All materials shall be Domestic.
2. Provide an approved Drainage Report from HCDD #1 prior to recording.



Provide Improvements and cross 
section for drainage or detain the 
calculated amounts on these lots

24.55ft

61
6.5

7 f
t

Provide 
abbreviation 
Legend and 
symbol Legend

General Utility Comments:
1. Fire Hydrants are to be spaced out 600' max. for residential, may require additional from Fire
2. Provide Drainage layout for improvements, both offsite and onsite, waters must be detained.

Will this frame 
storage be 
removed? 



N 
83

R
D 

ST

N 
SH

A
R

P 
R

D

H U M P H R E Y  S T

H I G H L A N D  A V E

E  S TA T E  H I G H W A Y  1 0 7

H E N D R I X
A V ES 

83
RD

 S
T

H O L M E S  A V E

T E X  M E X  R D

S 
82

 1
/ 2

 S
T

S 
8 3

R D
 S

T

S  
8 4

T H
 S

T

L A
N

TA
N

A
D R

SA
N

CA
R

L O
S

C I
R

 E

SA
N

CA
R

LO
S

CI
R

 W

N  
8 4

T H
 S

T

S  
8 3

 1
/ 2

 S
T

C H A R L I E
P L

C O U N T Y
R O A D  1 1 0 3

E  S TA T E  H I G H W A Y  1 0 7

LA
S 

B
R

IS
A

S  
C

I R

G A R D E N I A  S T

M A G N O L I A  C I R

M A R I G O L D  S T

M
AG

N
O

LI
A 

V I
L L

A
G

E  
D R

®
1 in = 500 ft

AERIAL MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
R.E. GARCIA & ASSOCIATES / MINOR PLAT HACIENDA SAN MIGUEL CISNEROS

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE



120.00

65
.31

136.83

16
0.0

0

136.83

129.15

247 .5

62
0.

0
62

3.
7

82.5

50.0

10
1.

5

77
.3

120 .0

130
.5

12
6.

3
62

.7

79.0

50
.0

104 .0

50.050.050.050.050.0

50
.0

104 .0104 .0

50
.0

50
.0

79.0 79.0 79.0 79.0

104 .0104 .0

50
.0

50
.0

50
.0

2-1
0

2-1
3

2-0
9

2-0
5

2-0
7

2-0
4

2-0
6

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 78 -00
M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 77 -00 M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 76 -00 M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 75 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 74 -00
M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 73 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 72 -00 M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 71 -00 M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 70 -00
M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 69 -00 M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 68 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 67 -00 M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 66 -00 M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 65 -00 M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 64 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 59 -00M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 58 -00
M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 57 -00M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 56 -00M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 55 -00M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 54 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 53 -00M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 52 -00M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 51 -00M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 50 -00
M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 49 -00M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 48 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 47 -00
M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 46 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 45 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 44 -00 M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 43 -00
M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 42 -00 M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 41 -00 M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 40 -00 M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 39 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 38 -00 M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 37 -00 M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 36 -00
M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 35 -00 M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 34 -00 M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 33 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 32 -00
M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 31 -00

M054700

13
0.0

0'

84.55'

-03

41
4.8

5'
19

5.8
5'

19
5.8

5'
17

2.7
0'

21
9.0

0'

222.42'

23
8.0

0'

110.00'

112.42'

97
9.2

5'

91.97' 181.77' 184.86' 459.50'

28
0.0

0'

369.00'

-15

-18

-12

-11

-45

C9
80

0-0
0-0

03
-00

05
-10

-65

C980
0-0

0-0
03-

000
4-5

0

C9
80

0-0
0-0

03
-00

04
-60

C9
80

0-0
0-0

03
-00

04
-66

-68

-08
0005-05

-40

C9
80

0-0
0-0

03
-00

04
-67

10
11

.78
'

64.59'

64.59'129.18'

84
3.1

9'

189.70'

105.00'

41
4.8

0'

65
1.4

5'

105.00'

T2
10

0-0
0-2

67
-00

03
-05

T2
10

0-0
0-2

67
-00

03
-06

T2
10

0-0
0-2

67
-00

03
-32

T2
10

0-0
0-2

67
-00

03
-07

T2100-00-267-0003-01

64656768697071727375 747678 77 66

595857565554535251504948474645

44 43 42 41 40 39 38 37 36 35 34 33 32 31

MAGNOLIA CIRCLE

MAGNOLIA VILLAGE

3

5

-24

-05

LOT A

LOT D

LOT B

LOT C

-11

-15

HCIWD #1  ROW

SH
AR

P  
RO

AD

N 
4T

H 
 AV

E.

N 
3R

D A
VE

1

LO
S T

RE
S 

EN
RI

QU
ES

C7730

S 4 60 0 - 0 0 -0 0 2 - 0 0 3 3- 0 0S 4 60 0 - 0 0 -0 0 2 - 0 0 3 2- 0 0S4 600 - 00- 0 02 -0 03 0- 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 02 -0 02 9- 02

S4 600 - 00- 0 02 -0 02 7- 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 02 -0 02 6- 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 02 -0 02 6- 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 02 -0 02 4- 00

S 4 60 0 - 0 0 -0 0 2 - 0 0 2 2- 0 0S4 600 - 00- 0 02 -0 01 9- 00S 4 60 0 - 0 0 -0 0 2 - 0 0 1 7- 0 0
S4 600 -0 0-0 02 -0 016 -0 0

S4 600 - 00- 0 02 -0 01 4- 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 02 -0 01 3- 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 02 -0 011 - 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 02 -0 00 9- 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 02 -0 00 8- 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 02 -0 00 7- 00

S 4 60 0 - 0 0 -0 0 2 - 0 0 0 5- 0 0S 4 60 0 - 0 0 -0 0 2 - 0 0 0 3- 0 0

S4 600 - 00- 0 02 -0 00 1- 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 01 -0 03 0- 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 01 -0 02 9- 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 01 -0 02 8- 01

S4 600 - 00- 0 01 -0 02 7- 01

S4 600 - 00- 0 01 -0 02 6- 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 01 -0 02 5- 01

S4 600 - 00- 0 01 -0 02 4- 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 01 -0 02 3- 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 01 -0 02 0- 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 01 -0 01 8- 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 01 -0 01 6- 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 01 -0 01 5- 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 01 -0 01 4- 00

S4 600 - 00- 0 01 -0 01 3- 00

S 4 60 0 - 0 0 -0 0 1 - 0 0 0 8- 0 0S4 600 - 00- 0 01 -0 00 8- 00
S4 600 -0 0-0 01 -0 007 -0 0

S4 600 -00 -0 01- 000 2-0 0

S0 550 - 00- 0 31 -0 00 1- 05

76.3 2'

S
0

55
0

-
0

0
-0

3
1

-
0

0
0

4-
0

5

25.4 4'76.3 2'

S0 550 - 00- 0 31 -0 00 4- 10

25.4 4'

S
0

55
0

-
0

0
-0

3
1

-
0

0
0

7-
0

0

S
0

55
0

-
0

0
-0

3
1

-
0

0
0

9-
0

0

25.4 4' 60.0 0'

S 0 55 0 - 0 0 -0 3 2 - 0 0 0 0- 0 1

85
.5

0'
85

.5
0'

69.0 0'

80.0 0'80.0 0'

S0 550 - 00- 0 30 -0 00 0- 06

S0 550 - 00- 0 30 -0 00 0- 01

S0 550 - 00- 0 30 -0 00 0- 05

S0 550 - 00- 0 30 -0 00 0- 02

30
.3

0'
30

.3
0'

30
.3

0'
30

.3
0'

S0 550 - 00- 0 27 -0 00 0- 01

S0 550 - 00- 0 27 -0 00 0- 02

S0 550 - 00- 0 27 -0 00 0- 03

S0 550 - 00- 0 27 -0 00 0- 04

60
.5

5'
60

.5
5'

S0 550 - 00- 0 26 -0 00 0- 01

S0 550 - 00- 0 26 -0 00 0- 02

S0 550 - 00- 0 25 -0 00 0- 00

10
0.

00
'

71
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

50
.0

0'

S0 550 - 00- 0 21 -0 00 0- 02

S0 550 - 00- 0 21 -0 00 0- 01

S0 550 - 00- 0 21 -0 00 0- 00

88
.0

0'
50

.0
0'

18
4 .

20
'

S0 550 - 00- 0 02 0- 00 00- 0 2

S0 550 - 00- 0 02 0- 00 00- 0 1

S0 550 - 00- 0 01 7- 00 00- 0 0

S0 550 -0 0-0 16 -0 000 -0 2
S0 550 -0 0-0 16 -0 000 -0 1

S0 550 - 00- 0 16 -0 00 0- 00

75
.0

0'

102 .00' 127 .00'
S0 550 -0 0-0 15 -0 000 -0 1

11
5.0

0'
50

.0
0'

114.5 0' 114.5 0' 114.5 0' 114.5 0'

50
.0

0'

139 .50' 114.5 0'

75.0 0'

S0 550 - 00- 0 01 3- 00 00- 0 1
S0 550 - 00- 0 01 3- 00 00- 0 0

S0 550 - 00- 0 12 -0 00 0- 00

S0 550 -0 0-0 10 -0 011 -0 0S0 550 -0 0-0 10 -0 011 -0 1 S0 550 -0 0-0 10 -0 012 -0 0S0 550 -0 0-0 10 -0 010 -0 0

S0 550 -0 0-0 10 -0 009 -0 0

S0 550 -0 0-0 10 -0 008 -0 0

S0 550 -0 0-0 10 -0 007 -0 0

S0 550 -0 0-0 10 -0 006 -0 0

S0 550 -0 0-0 10 -0 005 -0 0

S0 550 -0 0-0 10 -0 004 -0 0

S0 550 -0 0-0 10 -0 003 -0 0

S0 550 -0 0-0 10 -0 002 -0 0
S0 550 -0 0-0 10 -0 001 -0 0

S0 550 - 00- 0 09 -0 00 0- 01

S0 550 - 00- 0 09 -0 00 0- 00

S0 550 - 00- 0 08 -0 00 0- 05

S0 550 - 00- 0 08 -0 00 0- 01

S0 550 - 00- 0 08 -0 00 0- 00

S0 550 - 00- 0 03 -0 00 0- 01S0 550 - 00- 0 03 -0 00 0- 00S0 550 - 00- 0 02 -0 00 0- 01S0 550 - 00- 0 02 -0 00 0- 00

S460000

S0 550 -0 0-0 01 -0 011 -0 0S0 550 -0 0-0 01 -0 010 -0 0

S0 550 -0 0-0 01 -0 009 -0 0

S0 550 -0 0-0 01 -0 008 -0 0

S0 550 -0 0-0 01 -0 007 -0 0

S0 550 -0 0-0 01 -0 006 -0 0

S0 550 -0 0-0 01 -0 005 -0 0

S0 550 -0 0-0 01 -0 004 -0 0

S0 550 -0 0-0 01 -0 003 -0 0

S0 550 -0 0-0 01 -0 002 -0 0
S0 550 -0 0-0 01 -0 001 -0 0

R4
75

00
0

R475000

R4 75 0-0 0-0 01 -0 00 2-0 5 R4 75 0-0 0-0 01 -0 00 2-0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 03 -0 00 3-0 1 R4 75 0-0 0-0 03 -0 00 3-0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 03 -0 00 2-0 0

R4 75 0- 00 -0 03 - 001 5- 00

R4 75 0- 00 -0 03 - 000 6- 00

R4 75 0-0 0-0 03 -0 011 -0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 03 -0 01 0-0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 02 -0 00 1-0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 02 -0 00 1-0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 02 -0 00 2-0 0
R4 75 0-0 0-0 02 -0 00 1-0 2 R4 75 0-0 0-0 02 -0 00 1-0 1

R4 75 0-0 0-0 02 -0 01 4-0 1R4 75 0-0 0-0 02 -0 01 4-0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 02 -0 01 6-0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 02 -0 01 5-0 0

R4 75 0- 00 -0 02 - 001 2- 00

R4 75 0-0 0-0 02 -0 011 -0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 02 -0 01 0-0 0

R4 75 0- 00 -0 02 - 000 8- 00

R4 75 0- 00 -0 02 - 000 4- 00

R4 75 0- 00 -0 02 - 000 6- 00

R4 75 0-0 0-0 02 -0 00 3-0 0

2

R4 75 0-0 0-0 01 -0 01 7-0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 01 -0 01 7-0 1

R4 75 0-0 0-0 01 -0 01 6-0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 01 -0 01 5-0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 01 -0 01 4-0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 01 -0 01 3-0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 01 -0 01 2-0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 01 -0 011 -0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 01 -0 01 0-0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 01 -0 00 9-0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 01 -0 00 8-0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 01 -0 00 7-0 0

R4 75 0-0 0-0 01 -0 00 6-0 0

R4 75 0- 00 -0 01 - 000 4- 00

1

C7 73 0-0 0-0 00 -0 04 6-0 0

C7 73 0-0 0-0 00 -0 04 5-0 0

C7 73 0-0 0-0 00 -0 04 4-0 0

C7 73 0-0 0-0 00 -0 04 3-0 0

C7 73 0-0 0-0 00 -0 04 2-0 0

C7 73 0-0 0-0 00 -0 04 1-0 0

C7 73 0-0 0-0 00 -0 04 0-0 0

C7 73 0-0 0-0 00 -0 03 9-0 0
C7 73 0-0 0-0 00 -0 03 8-0 0

C7 73 0-0 0-0 00 -0 03 3-0 0

C7 73 0-0 0-0 00 -0 03 2-0 0

C7 73 0-0 0-0 00 -0 03 1-0 0

C7 73 0-0 0-0 00 -0 03 0-0 0

C7 73 0-0 0-0 00 -0 02 9-0 0

S7 170 -0 0-0 00 -0 003 -0 0S7 170 -0 0-0 00 -0 002 -0 0
S7 170 -0 0-0 00 -0 001 -0 0

S717000

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 63 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 62 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 61 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 60 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 30 -00
M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 29 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 28 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 27 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 26 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 25 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 24 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 23 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 22 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 21 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 20 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 19 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 18 -00M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 17 -00
M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 16 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 15 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 14 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 13 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 12 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 11- 00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 10 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 09 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 08 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 07 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 06 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 05 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 04 -00M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 03 -00
M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 02 -00

M0 54 70 -00 -00 0- 00 01 -00

M054700

C7 91 0-0 0-0 00 -0 00 5-0 0

C7 91 0-0 0-0 00 -0 00 4-0 0

C7 91 0-0 0-0 00 -0 00 3-0 0

C7 91 0-0 0-0 00 -0 00 2-0 0

C791000

S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 055 -0 0S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 054 -0 0S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 053 -0 0S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 052 -0 0
S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 051 -0 0S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 050 -0 0S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 049 -0 0S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 048 -0 0S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 047 -0 0

S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 046 -0 0

S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 045 -0 0

S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 044 -0 0

S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 043 -0 0 S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 042 -0 0 S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 041 -0 0
S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 040 -0 0 S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 039 -0 0 S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 038 -0 0 S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 037 -0 0 S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 036 -0 0 S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 035 -0 0

S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 034 -0 0 S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 033 -0 0 S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 032 -0 0

S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 031 -0 0
S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 030 -0 0S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 029 -0 0S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 028 -0 0S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 027 -0 0

S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 026 -0 0S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 025 -0 0S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 024 -0 0S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 023 -0 0
S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 022 -0 0S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 021 -0 0

S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 020 -0 0

S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 019 -0 0

S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 018 -0 0

S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 017 -0 0

S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 016 -0 0

S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 015 -0 0

S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 014 -0 0

S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 013 -0 0

S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 012 -0 0

S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 011 -0 0 S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 010 -0 0 S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 009 -0 0 S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 008 -0 0 S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 007 -0 0
S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 006 -0 0 S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 005 -0 0 S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 004 -0 0 S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 003 -0 0

S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 002 -0 0 S0 455 -0 0-0 00 -0 001 -0 0

S045500

S4 070 -0 0-0 00 -0 008 -0 0
S4 070 -0 0-0 00 -0 007 -0 0S4 070 -0 0-0 00 -0 006 -0 0

S4 070 -0 0-0 00 -0 005 -0 0

S4 070 -0 0-0 00 -0 004 -0 0

S4 070 -0 0-0 00 -0 003 -0 0
S4 070 -0 0-0 00 -0 002 -0 0 S4 070 -0 0-0 00 -0 001 -0 0

S407000

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 45 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 44 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 43 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 42 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 41 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 40 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 39 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 38 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 37 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 36 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 35 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 34 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 33 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 32 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 31 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 30 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 29 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 28 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 27 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 26 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 25 -0 0L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 24 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 23 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 22 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 21 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 20 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 19 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 18 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 17 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 16 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 15 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 14 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 13 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 12 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 11 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 10 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 09 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 08 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 07 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 06 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 05 -0 0

L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 04 -0 0 L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 03 -0 0 L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 02 -0 0 L31 50 -0 0-0 00 -00 01 -0 0

L315000

A1 315 -0 0-0 00 -0 002 -0 0

A1 315 -0 0-0 00 -0 001 -0 0

S045502

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 053 -0 0
S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 052 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 051 -0 0S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 050 -0 0S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 049 -0 0S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 048 -0 0S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 047 -0 0S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 046 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 045 -0 0S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 044 -0 0S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 043 -0 0S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 042 -0 0S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 041 -0 0
S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 040 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 039 -0 0S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 038 -0 0S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 037 -0 0S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 036 -0 0
S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 035 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 034 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 033 -0 0 S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 032 -0 0 S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 031 -0 0 S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 030 -0 0 S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 029 -0 0 S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 028 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 027 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 026 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 025 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 024 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 023 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 022 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 021 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 020 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 019 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 018 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 017 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 016 -0 0

S000900

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 015 -0 0
S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 014 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 013 -0 0
S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 012 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 011 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 010 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 009 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 008 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 007 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 006 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 005 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 004 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 003 -0 0

S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 002 -0 0
S0 455 -0 2-0 00 -0 001 -0 0

S0 009 -0 0-0 00 -0 003 -0 0

S0 009 -0 0-0 00 -0 002 -0 5

S0 009 -0 0-0 00 -0 002 -0 0

S0 009 -0 0-0 00 -0 001 -0 0

S0 500 -0 0-0 00 -0 012 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 099 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 098 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 097 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 096 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 095 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 094 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 093 -0 0
S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 092 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 091 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 090 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 089 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 088 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 087 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 086 -0 0
S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 059 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 058 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 057 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 056 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 055 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 054 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 053 -0 0S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 052 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 051 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 050 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 049 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 048 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 047 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 018 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 017 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 016 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 015 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 014 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 013 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 012 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 011 -0 0
S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 010 -0 0

S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 009 -0 0 S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 008 -0 0 S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 007 -0 0 S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 006 -0 0 S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 005 -0 0 S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 004 -0 0 S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 003 -0 0 S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 002 -0 0
S0 530 -0 0-0 00 -0 001 -0 0

97
9.2

5'

437.83'445.53'

-10
C9800-00-003-0007-00

-40
C9800-00-003-0007-30

C9800-00-003-0007-51

167.00'

97
.93

'
97

.93
'

97
.93

'

110.80'

444.80'

-0006-60

-0006-55

-0006-57

72
3.5

2'
25

5.6
8'

24
4.8

3'
56

4.4
0'

-62-50-10
-20

-25

C9
80

0-0
0-0

03
-00

06
-65

C9
80

0-0
0-0

03
-00

06
-70

-30

88.97'88.97'88.97'177.89'

41
7.4

2'

208.71'

-40

-00

-05

69
9.2

5'

1112.10'

C9800-00-003-0002-10

98.38'

54
0.0

0'

67
4.4

1'

84
3.0

0'

11
48

.00
'

52
2.7

5'

125.00'

T2
10

0-0
0-2

67
-00

03
-04

T2
10

0-0
0-2

67
-00

03
-03

T2
10

0-0
0-2

67
-00

03
-00

T2
10

0-0
0-2

67
-00

03
-02

T2
10

0-0
0-2

67
-00

03
-55

15
0.0

0'

118.32' 258.32'

79
.45

'
35

0.0
0'

129.00'

84
3.5

0'

63
9.3

0'

16
8.6

5'
16

8.6
5'

14
8.5

2'

17
7.1

7'

129.15'
129.15'

16
0.0

0'

100.00'
129.14'

129.14' 129.14'

129.14'

18
8.6

5'

16
8.6

3'

65.00'75.00'

129.16'

30
0.0

0'

200.00'

200.00'

258.32'

-00
-36

-37

T2
10

0-0
0-2

54
-00

11
-00

T2
10

0-0
0-2

66
-00

11
-09

-01

-07
-06

-05
-04
-03

-02

-22

-16

-10-08-14-15 -35

-18 -14

-28-19

-27-20

-26-21

T2
10

0-0
0-2

66
-00

11
-11

T2
10

0-0
0-2

66
-00

11
-12

660.00'

-07
-06
-05

-04
-03
-02

T2100-00-254-0014-01

T2100-00-254-0014-00

-13

68
.24

'
68

.23
'

23
0.1

8'

142.10'162.90'

-04

12
1.4

6'

150.00'

330.00'

-05
330.00'

150.00'

65
.31

'
65

.00
'

334.28'330.00'

-10
-07

T2
10

0-0
0-2

54-
00

16-
06

184.28'

12
11

.67
'

12
05

.01
'

12
01

.33
'

12
01

.17
'

82.50'82.50'82.50'

-12

-14

-02-03

-16

T2
10

0-0
0-2

54
-00

16
-20

T2
10

0-0
0-2

54
-00

16
-18

T2
10

0-0
0-2

54
-00

16
-08

-01
-02
-03

165.00' 165.00'

13
6.6

6'

660.00'

-04
-05
-03

SEC. 254
LOT 16
S.W. COR.

A1
31

50
0

AG
UI

RR
E

1

2

S053000

COR LOT 9
S.E.

SAN SANTIAGO STREET
1234567891011

59

58

57

56

55

54

53

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

99

98

97

94

95

93

96

91

92

90

89

88

87

86

52

51

50

49

48

47

RU
TH

VE
N 

RO
AD

STATE HWY NO. 107

SOUTHERN PACIFIC LINES

S055000

SAN CARLOS

HOMESITE

MA
GN

OL
IA 

VI
LL

AG
E

62

61

63

60

30 29

28

27

26

25

24

23

21

22

20

19

181716
15

14

13

12

11

10

9

8

7

6

432
MA

GN
OL

IA 
VIL

LA
GE

 D
RI

VE

5

1

17

15
16

14

8
9

10
11

13
12

2
3
4
5
6
7

1

RU
TH

VE
N 

  N
o. 

2

5
4
3

11
10
9
8
7
6

16
17

15
14
13
12

3
4
5
6
7
8
9
10
11
12
13
14
15

17
16

1 2

56

1098

7

10987

33323130

24
25
26
27
28
29

13

7
6
5

12
11
10
9
8 7

8
9
10
11
12

1
2
3
4
5
6

14
15
18
19
22
23

13
16
17
20
21
24

2
3
6
7

10
11

1
4
5
8
9
12

4321

21 20 19
61112

14

510918
478
36517
23416
12115

14213013
13202912
12192811
11182710
1017269
916258
815247
714236
613225

1 2 3 22 232117161554 18 2019

SOUTH SAN CARLOS

1 432 8 972 3 4 5 6 10 1211

RU
TH

VE
N

HOLMES AVENUE

HENDRIX AVENUE

S 4
TH

  A
VE

.

HE
ND

RI
X C

IR

S 3
RD

 AV
E

HUMPHREYS AVENUE

HIGHLAND AVENUE

10

16

21

26

3130

27

20

17

121110

3
4
5
6
7
8
9

21

1

3

8

1312

9

2

1110

9
8
7
6
5
4
3

21

LA
S B

RI
SA

S C
IR

CL
E

2524

1234

455
446
437
428
419
4010
3911
3812
3713
36
3514
3415
3316
3217
3118
3019
2920
2821
2722
2623

TEX-MEX ROAD

LA
S B

RI
SA

S 
ES

TA
TE

S

321

SU
NN

YS
ID

E

1

2

3

4

5

CO
NN

IE

COLONIA  TEJANA

S 5
 TH

  A
VE

.

39

46

45

44

43

42

41

40

38

32

31

30

29

SOSA

8765

4 3 2 1

SOSA CIR.

40 41 42 43 44 45

515049484746

34 35 36 37 38 39

282930313233

5352

27

26

25

24

23

22

21

20

19

18
17161514131211

10

9

8

7

6

5

4

3

21

SA
N 

CA
RL

OS
 C

IR
CL

E E
AS

T

SA
N 

CA
RL

OS
 C

IR
CL

E W
ES

T

CHARLIE PLACE

SAN CARLOS CIRCLE NORTH

SAN CARLOS ESTATES UNIT No.2

4243

44

45
14

15

16

17

18

19 2120 22 23 24 25 26 27 28 29 30 31

41 40 39 38 37 36 35 34 33 32

55545352515049484746

13
12 11 10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1

LA
NT

AN
A D

RI
VE

MARIGOLD STREET

GARDENIA STREET

SAN CARLOS ESTATES

3

2
1

SAAVEDRA

2

1614

11

6

2

7

N 
83

R
D 

ST

N 
SH

A
R

P 
R

D

H U M P H R E Y  S T

H I G H L A N D  A V E

E  S TA T E  H I G H W A Y  1 0 7

H E N D R I X
A V ES 

83
RD

 S
T

H O L M E S  A V E

T E X  M E X  R D

S 
82

 1
/ 2

 S
T

S 
8 3

R D
 S

T

S  
8 4

T H
 S

T

L A
N

TA
N

A
D R

SA
N

CA
R

L O
S

C I
R

 E

SA
N

CA
R

LO
S

CI
R

 W

N  
8 4

T H
 S

T

S  
8 3

 1
/ 2

 S
T

C H A R L I E
P L

C O U N T Y
R O A D  1 1 0 3

E  S TA T E  H I G H W A Y  1 0 7

LA
S 

B
R

IS
A

S  
C

I R

G A R D E N I A  S T

M A G N O L I A  C I R

M A R I G O L D  S T

M
AG

N
O

LI
A 

V I
L L

A
G

E  
D R

®
1 in = 500 ft

SITE MAP
APPLICANT AND/OR SUBDIVISION:
R.E. GARCIA & ASSOCIATES / MINOR PLAT HACIENDA SAN MIGUEL CISNEROS

LEGEND
CITY LIMITS
APPLICANT OR SUBDIVISION SITE







 Date :

Date P&Z  City  
Filed: Final: Council:  

 
Reviewed : 365  Days Expires :  

By: 0  Days Expires 1:   
0  Days Expires 2:  

 Director of Planning & Zoning : Kimberly A. Mendoza, MPA Email : kmendoza@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8202
 Director of Utilities Gerardo Carmona, P.E. Email : gcarmona@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8212
 Dircetor of Public Works Vincent Romero Email : layala@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8210
 Director of Engineering Mardoqueo Hinojosa, P.E., CPM Email : mhinojosa@cityofedinburg.com City Office #: (956) 388-8211

 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

  Subdivision Process:

√    

√  
√  

 Drainage Report Submittal (As Per City Drainage Policy) √  Date: Pending Approval

 Zoning : City Limits - ETJ √   
 Flood Zone √  
  Preliminary Submittals:  

√  
√  
√   
√   
√   
√   
√   

 Variances Appeals Request:  2022 √  Results City Council Meeting

  Street Widening Improvements √     

  Street 5-ft Sidewalk Improvements √     

  Drainage Improvements √     
  Construction Plans Review Submittals:   (See Section 4 Construction Plans Submittals Policy, 2014 STANDARD POLICY MANUAL)
 Cover Sheet √  
 Topography Sheet (Utilities, Bench Marks) √  
 Sanitary Sewer Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √  
 Sanitary Sewer Detail Sheets √  
 Water Distribution Improvements: On-Site & Off-Site √  
 Water Distribution Detail Sheet (Fire Hydrant Assembly) √  

  √
 Drainage Detail Sheets   √
 Minor/Major Collector Streets Improvements:   √
 Street Sign Sheet:   √
 Street Detail Sheets   √
 Street Lighting Sheet:   √
 Traffic Control Plan:   √
 Erosion Control Plan   √
 Erosion Control Plan Detail Sheet   √
SAN MIGUEL-CISNEROS SUBDIVISION Page 1  of  2 

 See Section 1 Drainage Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 See Section 2 Streets Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 

 See Storm Water Management, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 County of Hidalgo O.S.S.F., (On-Site Sewage Facility)

 County of Hidalgo (O.S.S.F. Standards Application & Installation)

 North Alamo Water Supply Standard Policy's

 See Section 3 Utility Policy, 2014 Standard Policy Manual

 Drainage Improvements:

 Planning & Zoning Meeting

 

 

 

 Existing and Proposed Drainage Layout System:  Private Drainage System onto H.C.D.D. # 1

 Minor Arterial Street Right-of-way Dedication (60-ft ROW)  Proposed Street Section (43-ft B-B) (Tex-Mex Road)

 Minor / Major Collector Street Pavement Section  In Accordance to Standard Street Policy

 Water Distribution System Provider:  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Water Distribution System

 Existing & Proposed Sewer Collection Layout  County of Hidalgo O.S.S.F., (On-Site Sewage Facility)

 Sanitary Sewer Collection System Provider:  County of Hidalgo O.S.S.F., (On-Site Sewage Facility)

 Topography Survey  

 Approved by H.C.D.D.#1

 

  Zone "X" (Shaded) Panel # 480334-0325 D (May 17, 2001)

 Existing & Proposed Water Distribution Layout  North Alamo Water Supply Corporation - Water Distribution System

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS

 Subdivision Plat Submittal

 Warranty Deed  

abeltran@cityofedinburg.com 2nd Extension :

Owner: Mario & Ofelia Cisneros 7958 E. State Highway 107, Edinburg, TX 78542 Raul E. Garcia, P.E., R.P.L.S., Project Engineer

Consultant : R. E. GARCIA & ASSOCIATESHACIENDA SAN MIGUEL-CISNEROS - MINOR PLAT

Abel Beltran, Subd. Coor. Staff / Engineer : March 31, 2022  1st Extension :

 P&Z  
February 23, 2022 Preliminary: April 13, 2022

PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT
 

SUBDIVISION WITHIN CITY LIMITS CHECK LIST PRELIMINARY (VARIANCE) STAGE
  PLANNING & ZONING DEPARTMENT (956) 388-8202 SUBDIVISION PROCESS April 7, 2022

 

Staff Review : March 14, 2022 Time Line :



 P
ro

vi
de

d

N
ee

d 
to

 
Pr

ov
id

e

N
ot

 
A

pp
lic

ab
le

N
ee

d 
to

 
R

ev
is

e

Pre-Construction Meeting:

 Notice To Proceed   √ Dated:

 Roadway Open-Cut or Bore Permit Application   √ Dated:

 TX-Dot Water UIR Permit   √  

 TX-Dot Sewer UIR Permit   √  

 N.O.I. Submittal   √ Dated:

 SWPP Booklet Submittal   √ Dated:

 RFI #1 Request   √ Dated:

 Change Orders   √ Dated:

 Final Walk Though   √ Dated:

 Punch List   √ Dated:

 Punch List ()   √ Dated:

 Letter of Acceptance   √ Dated:

 1-year Warranty (Water/Sewer/Paving/Drainage)   √ Dated:

 Backfill Testing Results   √ Dated:

 As-Builts (Revised Original Submittal)   √ Dated:

  Recording Process:  

 Public Improvements with (Letter of Credit)  √  Dated: Expires:  

 Recording Fees √  

 Copy of H.C.D.D. #1 of invoice √  
 √ 0 EA. @ -$                         

  √ 129 EA. @ -$                         

 Sidewalk Escrow (Tex-Mex Road)   √ 0 LF @ 25.00$                     
 

 Total Developer's  Construction Cost: (Letter of Credit)   √  Date : Lender :

 Laboratory Testing Fee: 3%   √  FINAL Construction Cost

 Inspection Fee: 2%   √  FINAL Construction Cost

 Park Land Fees: Park Zone # 5 √  2 Lots @ 300.00$          Full rate within the ETJ

0 Residential -$                     √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

0 Multi-Family -$                    √ 50% Development 50% Building Stage

 Water Rights: NAWSC - CCN  √ Acres -$                         
 Water 30-year Letter (Residental)   √ 0 Lots @ -$                 

 Water 30-year Letter (Single-Family)  √ 0 Units @ -$                

 Sewer 30-year Letter NAWSC - CCN   √ 0 Lots @ -$                
TOTAL OF FEES:  

  Reimbursements:  

 Developer Sewer Improvements  √   Off-Site System: 0.000 AC -$                         

 Developer Water Improvements  √   Off-Site System 0.00 AC -$                         
TOTAL OF REINBURSEMENTS: 

  Buyouts:

 North Alamo Water Supply Corporation   √  Required Buyout 0.00 AC. -$                         

 Sharyland Water Supply Corporation √  Not Applicable
 

 County of Hidalgo / School District √

 Water District √  Hidalgo County Irrigation District # 1

  Total of Escrows, Fees, Reimbursements and Buyouts:

 Escrows   Street & Sidewalk Improvements for Hoehn Road

 Material Testing Fee Inspection Fees, Other Fees   Parkland Fees, Water Rights/Water & Sewer 30-year Agreements

 Reimbursements

City of Edinburg 15%

To the Developer of Record 85%

 Buyouts  Based on Subdivision (Need Request and Approval rate from SWSC Broad)

TOTAL :  Developer Total Cost of Fees, Escrows, Reimbursements &  Buyouts

SAN MIGUEL-CISNEROS SUBDIVISION Page 2 of 2   

NAWSC WATER-CCN  

NAWSC SEWER-CCN  

600.00$                               

  Reimbursement to the Developer of Subdivision

-$                                       Payable to the City of Edinburg for Administrative Fee

-$                                       Payable to the Developer of Record Owner / Developer

 -$                                     

-$                       

-$                       

  Tax Certificates

-$                                     

600.00$                               

-$                                     

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       
600.00$                 

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       -$                                               

600.00$                 

-$                       

-$                       

-$                       2.24

-$                       Required:
  TOTAL OF ESCROWS: -$                       

-$                       -$                                               

250.00$                   Required to be paid prior to Final Stages

 Street Light Escrow -$                       Required:

 Street Escrow (Tex-Mex Road) -$                       Required:

 

 

 

 

106.00$                   As required by County Clerks office

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

DESCRIPTION COMMENTS



 

 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

415 W. University Drive  •  P.O. Box 1079  •  Edinburg, Texas 78540  •  Phone (956) 388-8204   

 

 

 

 
 

City Council Actions 
Meeting Date: March 15, 2022  

 

 
VARIANCE: 
 
Consider variance request to the City’s Unified Development Code Article 8, Section 8.204 Street 
Standards, Paving Width, for the proposed Los Cortijos Subdivision, being 60.0 acres out of the 
East 1/2 of Lot 13, Block 57, all of Lot 16, Block 58, Alamo Land and Sugar Company’s Subdivision, 
located at 7601 East Trenton Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc. on behalf of Frank 
Villanueva and Abigail Villanueva Sandoval 
 

 Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval on February 8, 2022 

 City Council approved on March 15, 2022 
 
SPECIAL USE PERMIT: 

Consider Ordinance providing for a temporary special use permit and request for waiver of fees 

for the “2nd Annual Wipe Out Colon Cancer 5K Run/Walk” to be held on Saturday, March 19, 2022 

from 6:00 A.M. to 12:00 P.M. at Edinburg Municipal Park, being portions of Lots 9, 10, 12 and 16 

and all of Lot 11, Section 268, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, located at 714 South 

Raul Longoria Road, as requested by April Chapa, DHR Advanced Care Center 

 City Council approved on March 15, 2022 
 
Consider Ordi5nance providing for a temporary special use permit and request for waiver of fees 

for the “7th Annual Superheroes 5K Run and Buddy Fun Walk” to be held on Saturday, April 2, 

2022 from 1:00 P.M. to 10:00 P.M. at H.E.B. Park, Lot 1, Family Recreation & Aquatic Center 

Subdivision, located at 1616 South Raul Longoria Road, as requested by Christine Clifford, Team 

Mario 

 City Council approved on March 15, 2022 
 



 

 

www.cityofedinburg.com 

415 W. University Drive  •  P.O. Box 1079  •  Edinburg, Texas 78540  •  Phone (956) 388-8204   

 

 

 

 
 

City Council Actions 
Meeting Date:  April 5, 2022  

 

 
REZONING:    
 
Hold Public Hearing and Consider the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Auto-
Urban Residential (AU) District, Lot 14, Trenton Terrace Subdivision, located at 1010 Leticia Street, 
as requested by Carlos Briones, Vista View Properties 

 
 Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval on March 8, 2022 

 City Council approved on April 5, 2022 

COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AMENDMENT & REZONING: 

Hold Public Hearing and Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Neighborhood 

Commercial Uses to General Commercial Uses and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) 

District to Commercial General (CG) District, Lots 25 and 26, Owassa Gardens Mobile Home 

Subdivision, located at 5614 and 5619 South Veterans Boulevard, as requested by Mike Garcia 

 Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval on March 8, 2022 

 City Council approved on April 5, 2022 

Hold Public Hearing and Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Downtown District 
Uses to General Commercial Uses and the Rezoning Request from Downtown (D) District to 
Commercial General (CG) District, being all of Lots 1, 2, 11, 12, and the West 24 ft. of Lots 3 and 
10, and abandoned 16 ft. x 124 ft. alley right of way out of Block 259, Original Townsite of 
Edinburg, located at 620 West University Drive, as requested by Gilbert Ortiz, Richard Ivey 

 Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval on March 8, 2022 

 City Council approved on April 5, 2022 

Hold Public Hearing and Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from General Commercial 
Uses to Auto-Urban Uses and the Rezoning Request from Commercial General (CG) District to 
Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District, a 13.23 acre tract of land out of Lot 7, Section 276, Texas-
Mexican Railway Company’s Survey Subdivision, located at 320 North McColl Road, as requested 
by Richard Flores, Gaston Sosa De La Torre 

 Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval on March 8, 2022 

 City Council approved on April 5, 2022 
 

Hold Public Hearing and Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from General Commercial 
Uses to Auto-Urban Uses and the Rezoning Request from Suburban Residential (S) District to Auto-
Urban Residential (AU) District, a 6.87 acre tract of land, more or less, being a portion of Lot 15, 
Section 277, Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, located at 4401 West Sprague Street, as 
requested by Realtex Development, BBB & J Investments, LTD. 



   
 
 

 Planning & Zoning Commission recommended approval on February 8, 2022 

 Item was WITHDRAWN by the applicant on April 5, 2022 
 
RENAMING:   
 
Hold Public Hearing and Consider Resolution proving for the renaming of the real property 
described as Blocks 371 & 378, Original Townsite of Edinburg, Hidalgo County, Texas for the El 
Tule Recreation Center, located at 700 South Veterans Boulevard, Edinburg, Texas 

 City Council approved on April 5, 2022 

SPECIAL USE PERMITS: 

Consider Ordinance providing for a temporary special use permit and request for waiver of fees 

for the “23rd CASA Annual Candlelight Vigil” to be held on Thursday, April 7, 2022 at Edinburg City 

Hall (east side steps), being all of Block 213, the North 125 ft. of Block 228 and McIntyre Street 

lying between Blocks 213 and 228, Original Townsite of Edinburg, located at 415 West University 

Drive, as requested by Veronica Whitacre, Court Appointed Special Advocates (CASA) of Hidalgo 

County 

 City Council approved on April 5, 2022 

Consider Ordinance providing for a temporary special use permit and request for waiver of fees 

for the “Divine Mercy Feast” to be held on Saturday, April 23, 2022 at Divine Mercy Syro Malabar 

Catholic Church, Lots 1-12 & Lots 22-24, Block 273, Original Townsite of Edinburg, located at 300 

West Cano Street, as requested by Rajesh Chiramel 

 City Council approved on April 5, 2022 

Consider Ordinance providing for a temporary special use permit and request for waiver of fees 

for the “National Crime Victims’ Rights Week Walk” to be held on Sunday, April 24, 2022 at 

Edinburg Municipal Park, being portions of Lots 9, 10, 12 and 16 and all of Lot 11, Section 268, 

Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, located at 714 South Raul Longoria Road, as requested 

by Robert Garcia, RGV-FFOMC 

 City Council approved on April 5, 2022 

Consider Ordinance providing for a temporary special use permit and request for waiver of fees 

for the “Annual Spring Festival” to be held on Saturday, April 30, 2022 at the Holy Family Catholic 

Church, Lots 1-18, Block 11, Buena Vista Subdivision, located at 1302 East Champion Street, as 

requested by Revered Thomas Luczak, OFM, Holy Family Catholic Church 

 City Council approved on April 5, 2022 

Consider Ordinance providing for a temporary special use permit and request for waiver of fees 

for the “Hope Prenatal Services Walk for Hope 2022” to be held on Saturday, May 7, 2022 at 

Edinburg Municipal Park, being portions of Lots 9, 10, 12 and 16 and all of Lot 11, Section 268, 

Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, located at 714 South Raul Longoria Road, as requested 

by Grace Curiel, Hope Prenatal Services, Inc. 

 City Council approved on April 5, 2022 

 



   
 
Consider Ordinance providing for a temporary special use permit and request for waiver of fees 

for the “6th Annual Back the Badge 5K Run/Walk” to be held on Saturday, May 21, 2022 at 

Edinburg Municipal Park, being portions of Lots 9, 10, 12 and 16 and all of Lot 11, Section 268, 

Texas-Mexican Railway Company’s Survey, located at 714 South Raul Longoria Road, as requested 

by Jose Flores 

 City Council approved on April 5, 2022 

 

 

 

 

 



Planning and Zoning Commission
Attendance - 2022

First Name Last Name Position Jan Feb Mar Apr May June July August September October November December
Joe Ochoa Chairperson P P P
Hiren Govind Vice-Chair P P P
Jorge Sotelo Commissioner P P P
Ruby Casas Commissioner P P P
Jorge Gonzalez Commissioner P P P
Victor Daniec Commissioner P P P
Rene Olivarez Commissioner P P P

2022


	Planning and Zoning Commission Regular Meeting
	 Consider approval of the Minutes for the February 8, 2022 Regular Meeting. 
	 Consider approval of the Minutes for the March 8, 2022 Regular Meeting.
	 Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Auto-Urban Uses to General Commercial Uses and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Commercial General (CG) District, Lot 5, Villa Del Mundo Subdivision, located at 5121 South Veterans Boulevard, as requested by Jos&eacute; A. Pardo
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Survey
	 Site Plan
	 Site Photo

	 Consider the Initial Zoning Request to Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District, a 12.45 acre tract of land out of Lots 3 and 6, Section 235, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey, located at 3101 Trooper Moises Sanchez Boulevard, as requested by Be the Light Ventures, LLC, on behalf of Maria Elena Falcon
	 Aerial Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Application Email
	 Notification Response
	 Site Plan
	 Site Photo

	 Consider the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District, 13.785 acres out of Lot 9, Section 246, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey, located at 2200 East Chapin Street, as requested by M2 Engineering, PLLC, on behalf of City Place at Chapin, LLC
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Survey
	 Site Plan
	 Site Photo

	 Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Industrial Uses to General Commercial Uses and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Commercial General (CG) District, 8.409 acres out of Lot 2, Section 241, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey, located at 500 East Russell Road, as requested by Iden I. Trevi&ntilde;o on behalf of EIA Properties
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Survey
	 Site Plan
	 Site Photo

	 Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Industrial Uses and Office Business Park Uses to Auto-Urban Uses and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District, 68.277 acres being all of Lot 1 and 28.277 acres of Lot 2, Section 241, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey, located at 500 East Russell Road, as requested by Iden I. Trevi&ntilde;o on behalf of EIA Properties
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Notification Response
	 Survey
	 Site Plan
	 Site Photo

	 Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Suburban Uses to Auto-Urban Uses and the Rezoning Request from Agriculture (AG) District to Auto-Urban Residential (AU) District, a 20.00 acre tract of land out of Lot 5, Block 1, John Closner Subdivision, located at 3301 South Raul Longoria Road, as requested by Isidro Navarro on behalf of Maverick Valley Builders, LLC
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Survey
	 Plat
	 Site Photo

	 Consider the Rezoning Request from Urban Residential (UR) District to Commercial General (CG) District, Lots 13-16, Block 12, Country Club Place Subdivision, located at 101 West Freddy Gonzalez Drive, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc., on behalf of 3BU Family Limited Partnership
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Survey
	 Site Photo

	 Consider the Rezoning Request from Commercial General (CG) District to Industrial (I) District, 5.157 acres out of Lot 39, Santa Cruz Ranch Subdivision, located at 4805 North Expressway 281, as requested by Spoor Engineering Consultants, Inc., on behalf of Nogales-Texas Properties, LLC
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Survey
	 Site Photo

	 Consider the Comprehensive Plan Amendment from Urban Uses to Industrial Uses and the Rezoning Request from Suburban Residential (S) District to Industrial (I) District, 6.39 acres out of Lot 39, Santa Cruz Ranch Subdivision, located at 4805 North Expressway 281, as requested by Spoor Engineering Consultants, Inc., on behalf of Nogales-Texas Properties, LLC
	 Aerial Map
	 Zoning Map
	 Future Land Use Map
	 Mailout and Site Map
	 Application
	 Survey
	 Site Photo

	 Consider the Re-Plat of Lot 24, Santa Cruz Ranch No. 2 Subdivision, being a 2.87 acre tract of land out of Lot 24, Santa Cruz Ranch No. 2 Subdivision located at 9825 Calle Paris Road, as requested by Garza-Garza Consulting Engineers.
	 Aerial Map
	 Site Map
	 Reduced Plat
	 Application
	 Checklist

	 Consider the Re-Plat of Lot 10, North Industrial Park Subdivision being a 20.00 acre tract of land out of Lot 10, North Industrial Park, located at 6401 Republic Drive, as requested by Garza-Garza Consulting Engineers.
	 Engineering Comments
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 Reduced Plat
	 Application
	 Checklist

	 Consider Final Replat of UHS Cornerstone Hospital Subdivision UHS Cornerstone Hospital Subdivision, an approximate 9.47 acre tract of land out of Lot 1A, of Cornerstone Medical Park Phase 1, a Re-Subdivision of Lots 1-2, Block 4, and the West 5 acres of Lot 15, Cornerstone Heart Hospital Subdivision, located at 2300 Cornerstone Boulevard, as requested by Perez Consulting Engineers.
	 Reduced Plat
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 Checklist

	 Consider Final Plat of Del Rey Estates Unit 4 Subdivision, an approximate 13.03 acre tract of land out of Lot 3, Section 246, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey, located at 3320 South Tower Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.
	 Reduced Plat
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 Checklist

	 Consider Final Plat of Pueblo De Palmas Phase 25 Subdivision, an approximate 25.50 acre tract of land out of Lots 17, 19, 21, & 23, Block 62, Amended Map of Santa Cruz Gardens Unit No. 2, located at 4420 North Cesar Chavez Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.
	 Reduced Plat
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 Checklist

	 Consider Final Plat of Ensenada Estates Subdivision, an approximate 17.42 acre tract of land out of Lot 6, Section 249, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey, located at 1701 North Terry Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.
	 Site Map
	 Aerial
	 Reduced Plat

	 Consider the Preliminary Plat of Las Magnolias Subdivision being a 9.11 acre tract of land out of a part or portion of Lot 13, Section 239, Texas-Mexican Railway Company's Survey, located at 4001 South Veterans Road, as requested by CLH Engineering, Inc.
	 Engineering Comments
	 Aerial
	 Zoning Map
	 Site Map
	 Reduced Plat
	 Application
	 Checklist

	 Consider the Preliminary Plat of The Heavens at Alamo Subdivision, being an 8.00 acre tract of land out of a part or portion of Lot 10, Block 24, Santa Cruz Gardens Unit No. 2 Subdivision, located at 5301 Benito A. Ramirez Road, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.
	 Engineering Comments
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 Reduced Plat
	 Application
	 Checklist

	 Consider the Preliminary Plat of Water Walk at La Sienna Subdivision being a 25.16 acre tract of land out of a part or portion of Lot 7, La Sienna Development Subdivision, located at 4201 La Sienna Parkway, as requested by Melden & Hunt, Inc.
	 Checklist
	 Engineering Comments
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 Reduced Plat
	 Application

	 Consider the Preliminary Plat of Provence Ridge Subdivision being a 20.00 acre tract of land out of a part or portion of Lot 5, Block 1, John Clorner, ET AL., Subdivision, located at 3301 South Raul Longoria Road, as requested by I.N. Civil Designs, LLC.

	 Engineering Comments
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 Reduced Plat
	 Application
	 Checklist

	 Consider the Preliminary Plat of Montreal Estates Subdivision being a 19.37 acre tract of land out of a part or portion of Lots 1 & 2, Block 7, Santa Cruz Gardens Unit No. 3 Subdivision, located at 4216 North Kenyon Road, as requested by Rio Delta Engineering, Inc.
	 Engineering Comments
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 Reduced Plat
	 Application
	 Checklist

	 Consider the Preliminary Plat of Hacienda San Miguel-Cisneros, being a 2.36 acre tract of land out of a part or portion of Lot 11, Section 266, Texas-Mexican Railway Company Survey Subdivision, located at 7935 Tex-Mex Road, as requested by R.E. Garcia & Associates.
	 Engineering Comments
	 Aerial
	 Site Map
	 Reduced Plat
	 Application
	 Checklist

	 City Council Actions: March 15, 2022 & April 5, 2022
	 City Council Actions
	 City Council Actions

	 Attendance Roster
	 Attendance




